
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, JULY 26, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

D. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, July 12, 2023 
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Arts Advisory Board Minutes, March 15, 2023 
3. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, June 20, 2023 
4. Acknowledge Regular Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board Minutes, June 05, 

2023 
5. Subrecipient FY 22/23 4th Quarter Reports 
6. Take Home Vehicle Form 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Angie Gonzales 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Variance Request for 800 Block of Wyona. 

Applicant is requesting a variance of Sec. 11-14-2.  Standards for Districts, 
specifically related to required minimum side setbacks. Traci Alvarez, Assistant 
City Manager 

2. Public Hearing/Public Input: Public input for the City of Truth or Consequences 
and Senior Center Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP). Traci Alvarez, 
Assistant City Manager 

 
G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 02 23/24 for the Sale of Surplus Property to 
be sold at the August 19, 2023 Auction through Willard Hall Auctions. City Clerk 
Torres 

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 03 23/24 to accept the final 2023-24 Budget. 
Kristie Wilson, Finance Director 

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 04 23/24 approval of final 2022-23 Budget 
Adjustments. Kristie Wilson, Finance Director 

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 05 23/24 approval of FY 22/23 4th Quarter 
Report. Kristie Wilson, Finance Director 

5. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 06 23/24 South Central Council of 
Governments Annual Dues. City Manager Gonzales 

6. Discussion Action: Approve Resolution 07 23/24 Infrastructure Capital 
Improvement Plan (ICIP). Assistant City Manager Alvarez  

7. Resolution No. 08 23/24 in support of the Infrastructure Capital Improvement 
Plan (ICIP) for the Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SJOA). Crystal Walton, SJOA 
Director 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion Action: Accept Junior Bill Appropriation. Assistant City Manager 
Alvarez  

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract with Coppler Law Firm for the 2023. 
City Manager Gonzales 

4. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of David Dawdy to serve a 2 year term on 
the Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board. City Clerk Torres 

5. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Ingo Hoeppner to serve a 2 year term on 
the Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board. City Clerk Torres 

6. Discussion/Action: Appointment of Audon Trujillo to serve a 2 year term on the 
Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board. City Clerk Torres  

7. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Suzanne Carlstedt to serve a 4 year term 
on the Public Arts Advisory Board. City Clerk Torres 

 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING AUGUST 9, 2023 



€ ,IIY  (IF  T[)UTTh  O[)  € 0!%IS[OU[S € [%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

. ' : !i  3gendaztem x; E.1. 11 MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  July  12,  2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

@ CC Minutes

Fiscaf Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



CITY  COMMISSION  MEETING  MINUTES

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.

WEDNESDAY,  JULY  12, 2023

A. CALL  TO  ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to order  by Mayor  Amanda  Forrister  at 9:00  a.m.,  who  presided

and  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the  meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLL  CALL:

Upon calling  the roll  the following  Commissioners  were reported present.

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner

Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner  was  absent

Also  Present:  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  Assistant  City  Manager

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Parks  Supervisor  Hechler,  Community  Services

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with  the  business  at hand.

2.  SILENTMEDITATION:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  fiffeen  seconds  of  silent  meditation.

3.  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  Commissioner  Fahl  Hechler  to lead  the  Pledge  of  Allegiance.

4.  APPROVAL  OF  AGENDA:

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  agenda  as submitted.  Commissioner

Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

C. PRESENT  ATIONS:

1. Presentation  of  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Employee  Service

Anniversary  Awards:

City  Manager  Gonzales  and Tara  Manning,  Animal  Shelter  Supervisor  presented  an

Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  to Mark  Hopkins  for  3 years  of service  with  the

City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an  Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  for

Margaret  Clanton  for  42 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  for  Patrick

Lovall  for  5 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  for Ray

Slade  for  1 year  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

D. PUBLIC  COMMENT  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies):

Cathy  Mears-Martin  and Dean  Lamanna  addressed  the Commission  with  comments

related  to:

*  Dean  was  brought  onto  their  team  as the  Co-Executive  Director  for  MainStreet

*  T or C so that  they  can  ensure  that  they  are  working  at full capacity.  He brings  a

different  set  of skills  to the team  and they  are incredibly  excited  to have  him

working  with  them.  Dean  is very  excited  to be in his new  role  with  MainStreet.

Some  may know  him from  the Chamber  of Commerce.  They  have  a lot of

projects  they  are working  on from  both  organizations.  He has  a lot of respect  for

what  Linda  DeMarino  has  done  at MainStreet.  Cathy  has  brought  steadiness  and

professionalism  to her  half  of  the  role  as well.

*  They  had their  2nd Saturday  Art  Hop in July.  It was  a hot  one,  but  they  still had

quite  a bit of  people  coming  out  and  there  were  a few  things  on the  street  as well

so people  were  very  actively  engaged  in the community.  Their  "At  a Glance"

event  was  in July  and they  will do one in August.  "Here's  your  sign"  was

announced  and they  currently  have  6 businesses  who  have  signed  up as well  as

two  artists  and  they  are  actively  promoting  that  within  the  community  to get  more

engagement.  World  Cleanup  Day  is on September  I(,th. The  press  release  for

that  is going  out  on Friday.  It is going  to be a litter  picking  event,  and  they  are

going  to ask  artists  to paint  fixed  trashcans.  They  are  collaborating  with  the  City,

the Recycling  Committee,  Sierra  County  Arts  Council  and the  Chamber  of

Commerce  on this  project.  They  were  awarded  the  Leeds  Grant  for  a new  project

which  is a recycle  art project  where  they  were  approached  by a member  of the

public,  and they  will also  be collaborating  with  a few  areas  in there  to deliver

something  for  November  around  America  Recycles  Day.

Page 2 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

E. REPORTS:

City  Manager  Gonzales  asked  that  various  city  senior  staff  members  give  a report

to  the  governing  body.

Tara  Manning,  Animal  Shelter  Supervisor  reported  the  following:

*  On June  29'h, Animal  Control  got  a call  out  to the  County  for  a dog  that  was  very

injured  affer  being  hit by a car.  Animal  Control  went  out,  hunted  him  down,

loaded  him up, and  advised  us of  the  condition  of  the  dog.  We  then  called  the  vet

who  is not  there  on Thursday's.  The  vet  tech  allowed  them  to bring  him  over  to

the  vet  to have  him  there  for  observation  so when  the vet  got  there  first  thing  in

the  morning  he could  see  what  he needed  to do.  On Friday,  June  30'h, the  vet

gave  her  a call  and  said  that  we  have  two  options  for  the  dog.  The  options  were

to either  put  him down  or to remove  his leg.  As a professional  I asked  him  what

his opinion  was.  He said  Tara,  I don't  tell  you  this  often,  but  save  the  dog.  We

then  decided  to remove  his leg, and  we  also  had  him fixed  at the  same  time-

since  he was  under  anesthesia.  Later  that  day,  we  went  to the  vet  to pick  up all of

our  other  animals  that  were  being  fixed  as well,  and  we brought  him over  and  he

just  looked  helpless.  He just  sat  in his kennel,  and  his head  was  resting  on his

water  bowl  and  he could  barely  move.  He wouldn't  keep  a cone  on to save  his

life. We  tried  everything,  and  finally  he started  getting  up and  moving  a little  bit,

and Monday  came  around  and  sadly  his incision  had opened  a little.  We  got

really  concerned  and  ended  up moving  him  up front  into  a popup  dog  kennel.  We

kept  him cool,  and  away  from  flies  to lower  his chance  of infection.  They  barely

had a chance  to post  him on Facebook  and  a family  came  in Wednesday

morning,  and  said  that  they  lost  their  dog  two  weeks  ago,  and  he is a spitting

image  of  our  dog  so we  want  to take  him  home.  So this  little  dog  who  had

become  my  shadow  found  a truly  amazing  home.  I am sad  that  he is gone,  but  I

am so glad  that  he was  worth  saving  because  now  he is in Texas  living  his best

life. They  even  had an orthopedic  bed  for  him before  they  picked  him up because

they  didn't  want  him  to be hurt  on the  car  ride  home.

Parks  Supervisor  Hechler,  Community  Services  Director  reported  the  following:

@ We've  had some  confusion  on our  pool  scheduling.  We  are still  open  to the

public  during  lap swim  and  aerobics  so from  now  on we  are putting  open

swim/lap  swim  and  open  swim/aerobics  so that  it is less  confusing  to the  public.  If

we don't  have  many  people  coming  in, in the  mornings  for  open  swim,  we  will  put

more  lane  lines  out  there,  but  I think  that  there  is a misconception  that  we  are  not

open  to the  public  during  that  time.

*  We  advertise  for  lifeguards  at the  beginning  of  the  year  for  a month  and  a half  to

two  months,  and  we  went  to carrier  day  at the  high  school,  and  passed  out

applications.  We  hired  every  applicant  that  we received  which  was  4 applicants

even  knowing  that  some  of them  had limited  availability.  Ashley  is doing  the  best

she  can  with  our  lifeguards  and  our  scheduling  conflicts  with  their  other  jobs.  Our

lifeguards  go back  to school  coming  up here  pretty  quick  so the  month  of  August

Page 3 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

may  be a rough  month  for  our  swimming  pool.  We  are  going  to do our  very  best
keeping  it open  when  we  can,  but  I wanted  to get  that  out  there  that  they will  be

going  back  to school  on July  31s'. We  are  losing  one  of  our  most  reliable

lifeguards  during  that  timeframe.  A couple  of  the  other  lifeguards  that  we  are

keeping  have  very  limited  availability,  and  one  of  them  has another  priority  with
another  job.  It has  been  stated  that  this  job  comes  second  so I just  wanted  to get

that  out  there.  We  are  going  to do our  very  best,  but  I did want  to plant  that seed.

During  the  hiring  process  we  made  reasonable  efforts,  but  next  year  we  are

going  to have  to get  creative.  This  can't  happen  again  so we  might  even  start
advertising  in January.  We  are  going  to team  up with  the  schools  the  best  we

can.  Again,  that  still poses  the  same  situation  next  year  for  then  they  go back  to
school.  Ashley  is going  to become  a certified  trainer  in the  off  season  where  she

can  train  her  own  lifeguards.  I didn't  realize  that  you  had  to have  5 people  at
minimum  to conduct  a certified  training  class.  We  thought  that  we  would  be able

to certify  people  as they  got  hired,  but  you  have  to have  a pool  so we  are  going

to offer  free  lifeguard  certifications,  and  CPR  classes  to the  public  as well  so we

can  fill those  classes  up. If we  have  to hire  5 or 6 part  time  lifeguards,  so when

somebody  calls  in, we  can  call  them  in. We  don't  have  that  this  year,  so that is

something  we  want  to try  for  next  year.  We  are  also  going  to create  a more

simplified  schedule  for  next  year.  Open  swim  is going  to be the  priority.  In June,

our  revenues  were  over  $5,900.  Last year  in June it was $2,300,  and a lot of that
is because  we  were  closed  and  a lot of people  bought  pool  passes.  Out  of

everybody  who  bought  pool  passes  were  mostly  seniors  so it looks  like  we  may

cater  to the  lap swimmers  and  aerobics  a little  bit, but  they  are  also  the  ones

buying  all of  the  pool  passes  so there  is a line  there  that  we have  to find  and

discover.  Due  to the  fact  that  we  do not  know  what  August  is going  to look  like

just  yet,  we  are  considering  stopping  the  sale  of  pool  passes.  We  are half  way

through  the  season  and  we  feel  like  most  of  the  people  who  have  purchased  their
season  passes  have  probably  already  purchased  them,  and  we  don't  want
people  to feel  like  they  got  cheated  so we  are  probably  only  going  to do daily

entry  fees  from  this  point  forward.

Mayor  Forrister:  We  want  to be open  to our  kids  so thank  you  for  clarifying  that because

I was  not  aware  that  there  was  open  swim  during  lap swim  and  aerobics.  I think that will

help  tremendously.  I also  feel  that  finding  lifeguards  for  a seasonal  job  is job  in general

because  most  of those  lifeguards  are  probably  school  aged  kids  so getting  creative  and

probably  starting  earlier  is good.  So thank  you  guys  for  trying  to do your  best  to get

done  what  needs  to get  done.

Commissioner  Fahl:  Thank  you  for  trying  to be creative.  I think  we  all want  to support

the  pool  and have  the  pool.  That  is important  to our  kids  and  to our  citizens.  In the

future,  we  just  need  to focus  on looking  outside  the  box  and not  do  just  the  traditional

stuff,  because  we need  people,  but  we  also  need  to make  sure  the  pool  is open,  but

how  do  we do that?  The  normal  way  we  have  been  doing  jobs  is not  the  norm  anymore.

People  don't  want  to work  hours,  and  they  don't  want  to do the  extra  stuff.  That  is just

Page 4 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETNG  MINUTES

common  everywhere.  Really  thinking  outside  the  box,  and  doing  things  differently  I think

is how  we have  to start  doing  things  in the  future.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  Running  the  city  pool  for  20 years  was  much  different  back  then

than  it is now.  This  year  I opened  up the  Hatch  pool  in June,  trained  their  lifeguards,  and

Manager,  and  then  I was  out,  but  even  they  are  struggling  with  finding  lifeguards,

management  staff  and  finding  people  who  are  willing  and  dedicated  to go that  extra  mile

that  Ashley  goes.  I totally  commend  her  for  everything  that  she  does  because  it is not

an easy  job.  Nationwide  pools  are  closing.  We  had 16 teams  that  we  competed  with,

and  even  affer  COVID  we  are  down  to 9 teams.  Pools  just  shut  down.  There  were  no

lifeguards,  and  you  would  go to the  swim  meets  and  there  are  no swimmers  over  the

age  of 12. It is just  so hard  to get  youth  interested,  so expanding  your  hours  and  making

it more  available  for  the  public  to use  is hopefully  going  to encourage  people  to use  it
because  I am 1 00%  behind  the  pool,  so whatever  efforts  you  are  doing  is commended.

Chief  of  Police  Tavizon  reported  the  following:

*  He received  a notice  of  funding  for  the  Edward  Byrne  Justice  Assistance  grant  in

which I applied  for. It was initially  for  $112,000  for computers  and  computer
hardware  such  as the  track  system  that  they  use  to write  tickets  and different

things. We  were  awarded  $39,800  which  will  provide  for  10 laptops, and  10
docking  stations  at the  Police  Department.  One  of  the  things  that  we  are  looking

at doing  is getting  away  from  the  desktops,  and  just  having  them  dock  at that

station  and be able  to be on the  internet,  and  onto  the  servers  there  locally.  This

grant  will cover  the 10 computers,  10 docking  stations,  and $1,000  to the
Microsoff  software  because  the  computers  don't  come  with  that  anymore  so you

have  to buy  everything  separate.

City  Manager  Gonzales  reported  the  following:

*  She  met  with  the  New  Mexico  Senators  on Friday.  A lot of  their  priorities  were  a

lot more  broadband  than  infrastructure,  but  they  did mention  the  infrastructure

that  we  think  of. I just  have  to open  my  mind  that  broadband  is as important  of  an

infrastructure  as everything  else.  I told  them  how  much  we appreciated  them

bringing  the  broadband  into  Sierra  County,  and  they  mentioned  Paul  Tooley,  and

how  they  enjoyed  working  with  him,  and  the  Ethos  group.  It was  only  an hour,  but

I was  able  to touch  base  with  them  so we  can  meet  and  see  what  we  can  do

about  directing  some  of  those  millions  of  dollars  down  to southern  New  Mexico.

*  We're  getting  a new  parking  lot here  by Commission  Chambers  and  Civic  Center.

The  next  time  we meet  we  will  have  a new  parking  lot. The  funds  are  coming

from  an SJOA  grant.

*  Tammy  and  I are  working  on the  Sunny  505  contract.  We  are  both  learning  and

we  are  going  to get  to it.
*  Finance  Director  Wilson  is out  of  the  office  today  and  tomorrow.  She  and  I were

chatting  about  the  end  of  year,  and  everybody  being  new.  We  are  going  to make

the  end  of  year  process  a whole  lot more  efficient,  and  we are  already  working  on

end  of  year  for  FY 24.

Page 5 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 RF,GULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin  had  no  reports.

City  Commission  Reports:

Commissioner  Fahl  reported  the  following:

*  I saw  a post  on Facebook  around  the  first  of  the  month  about  the  change  in

Gross  Receipts  Tax.  I think  it said  that  the  GRT  was  going  to be lowered  this

year  from  8.5%  to 8.35%.  I thought  that  we  had passed  a resolution  that  it wasn't

going  to do that  for  us because  we  wanted  our  taxes  to be the  same.  People  are

asking  me  that  question  so I thought  I would  find  out.

Response:

City  Manager  Gonzales:  As soon  as we  are  done  here  I will  go back  to look  up that

information.  I think  I still  may  have  contacts  at Taxation  and Revenue  to get  that

information.

Commissioner  Fahl:  Angie,  once  you  get  that  clarified,  I think  it would  be good  for  you  to

let  the  public  know  because  everyone  is confused.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  The  state  lowered  their  rate  (from  4.875%  to 4.5000%).  I seem

to remember  that  there  was  a 6 month  delay,  and  it will  start  in January,  but  we  lost  6

months  from  the  end  of  the  fiscal  year  until  January,  and  then  it gets  re-implemented  in

January  and it will  go back  to the  same  rate  that  we  were  prior  to that,  but  that  money  is

coming  back  to the  city.

*  She  heard  on Sirius  Radio  on the  oldies  station  and  someone  called  in and

mentioned  Virgin  Galactic,  and  the  DJ said  that  he had been  out  here  and  toured

the  Spaceport  and  just  loved  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  so

I thought  that  was  neat.

Commissioner  Mitchell  had  no  reports.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  reported  the  following:

*  He thanked  the  Water  and  Wastewater  departments.  They  got  called  out  on July

4'h for  a major  water  break.  The  story  just  keeps  on repeating  itself,  and  I am

really  impressed  with  the  crew  that  keeps  on doing  that  and staying  with  it. I

really  appreciate  them.

*  He thanked  Cathy  and Dean  from  MainStreet  for  their  update.  We  had  to work

very  hard  to get  MainStreet  their  funding  this  year.  I know  that  there  was  some

concerns,  but  it seems  like they  have  worked  through  a lot of  that,  and  I am

feeling  much  better  about  participating  and  fully  funding  MainStreet,  and  I really

welcome  Dean  as an addition.  I had  the  chance  to work  with  him a little  bit. I met

him at the  Chamber  of Commerce  a few  times  when  I was  working  on Fiesta.  He

is a dynamic  individual  and he is going  to be a positive  support  for  MainStreet.

*  I appreciate  you  letting  me off  last  month  to go on vacation.

Page 6 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Forrister  reported  the  following:

*  She  joked  to Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  that  we had  our  quickest  meeting  without

him.

*  She  also  thanked  the  Water  and  Wastewater  departments.  Our  City  Manager

was  interviewed,  and  they  put  out  a little  thing  on the  City  of  T or C and  our  water

department  and  the  problems  that  we have.  Opposed  to Arnie  who  is the

Director,  we have  very  little  personnel  in that  department.

*  Yesterday  was  the  26'h day  in a row  that  EI Paso  had reached  over  100  degrees

and  it is the  longest  consecutive  streak  since  record  keeping  began  in 1887.  That

isn't  us, but  we are  very  close  to them  and  the  latest  7 day  forecast  is going  to

continue  that  streak  so stay  cool  out  there.

F. CONSENT  CALENDAR:

1. City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  June  28, 2023

2. June  Accounts  Payable

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  the  Consent  Calendar  as submitted.

Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll,  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No. 01 23/24  0pen  Meetings  Act  and

reasonable  notice  of  meetings.

City  Clerk  Torres:  We  adopt  the  Open  Meetings  Act  Resolution  as the  first  resolution  of

the  fiscal  year.  It just  goes  over  the  Open  Meetings  Act  procedures.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I think  what  we need  to remember  is that  it is really  the  giving  of

notice.  We  always  want  to be careful  about  our  procedure.  The  second  page  shows

three  types  of meetings,  and  fortunately  we haven't  had to use  the  special  meetings  or

emergency  meetings  in quite  some  time,  but if so you  will see  there  is more  stringent

notice  requirements  because  you  have  a shorter  period  of  time  so if we had to have  an

emergency  meeting  it does  show  the  different  places  that  we have  to post  the  notices.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  Resolution  No. 01 23/24  0pen  Meetings

Act  and  reasonable  notice  of meetings.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action:  Amendment  to Resolution  68 21/22  to amend  the

use  of  bleachers.

OJ Hechler,  Community  Services  Director:  This  probably  will not be the last  time  we

amend  this resolution.  We have  community  events  that  are yearly  events  such  as

Veterans  Day  at the  memorial  wall  42:33  to 47:59

Page 7 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  the  Amendment  to Resolution  68 2U22

to amend  the  use  of  bleachers.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll

call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

H. NEW  BUSINESS:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Swimming  Pool  Agreement.

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach  gave  a presentation  in regards  to the Tiger

Shark  Swim  Team  Swimming  Pool  Agreement.  (Presentation  attached  hereto  and  made

a part  hereof).

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  She  did not  know  that  their  contract  needed

to be negotiated  on a yearly  basis  because  she  was  not in the meeting  last  year  when

you  guys  voted  that  so when  she  went  for  tryouts  this  year,  she  got  a call  from  the  City

Manager  and Assistant  City Manager  saying  that  I was not allowed  to do that  yet

because  I haven't  signed  a contract.  I told  them  that  we signed  it last  year,  and then  I

found  out  that  I have  to re-new  it every  year.

Mayor  Forrister:  So are you  wanting  to negotiate  the  agreement,  because  the  agenda

has  approval  of  agreement  listed.

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  We  arrived  at that  number  by calculating

how  much  it would  cost if we went off  the pool  contract  which  is $50  an hour,  but we

negotiated it down,  and we set it for  the  season  at $910  for  the season,  and  the swim
team  was  fully  prepared  to pay  that  amount,  and they  are still prepared  to pay that

amount.  I don't  know  if the Commission  has the power  to negotiate,  but if they  do I

would  like them  to take  this  into consideration.  If not, then  we will go ahead  and pay

what  we  had agreed  in the  contract  that  we  signed  last  year.

Mayor  Forrister:  We  are  kind  of  at the  end of  the  season,  so maybe  we  should  just  stick

to what  we have  and  then  next  year  we  can  figure  something  else  out.  What  do you  pay

when  you  have  to go to Hatch?

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  We  didn't  pay  last  year,  and we only  went

twice this year  and  paid  $100 for the two days.

Mayor  Forrister:  What  are  you  paying  when  you  take  them  to the  lake?

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  Most  of  the  kids  have  passes  so the  parents

are paying  that  cost,  and then  the community  people  that  are letting  us borrow  their

pools  have  just  done  it for  free.

Page 8 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl: I agree  that  it is a little late in the game  to change  things  now.  We

probably  just  need to do this now and approve  this today  so you have  a contract  in
place,  and then  next  year  you guys  really  need  to hammer  out an equitable  amount.  We

certainly  need  to do something  like this for our kids. My kids were  on the swim  team,

and I can't  swim,  but I know  that  they  won't  drown,  so we need to do something  that

encourages  that.  You have  a lot of kids  that  you know  are safe,  and for us to have  our
kids  have  to travel  out  of town  because  they  can't  afford  to swim  in our  pool,  we need  to

really  think  about  that. I understand  that  we have  the anti-donation  clause,  but  that  is a

benefit,  because  we are trying  to keep  kids from  drowning.  So next  year  you need  to

really  get something  equitable  for us, and for  Apple  Tree  and Tresco.  We need  to do

something  so that  they  are not driving  somewhere  out  of town  because  they  can't  afford
to swim  in our  own pool.

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  I just  think  if there  were  a way  in the future

to talk between  OJ and Ashley  and city management  to figure  out to either  throw  out
that  private  program  part back  on that  so that  these  organizations  can afford  these

things.  Moms  and dads  can afford  a pool party  because  they  were  going  to spend  that

money  at Sidekixx  anyway,  but  these  little non-profit  entities  can't  afford  that,  and if you

want  the  pool  to be used,  you need  to work  with  them.  It was  a lot more  supported  back

in the day, but  there  was  also  a bigger  budget  and a lot more  staff  so there  were  things

that  were  a lot different,  but  there  are also  things  that  can be brought  back.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  I think  I can support  having  the same  agreement  this  year  as

last  year.  I think  I like the standard  agreement  all the way  across  because  there  are so

many  variables  that  you have  to worry  about,  and it would  change  too much  throughout

the  year  so l like the  standard  part  of it. I think  that  is important.  I also  want  to thank  you
for doing  what  you are doing  with the swim  team.  I don't  know  how  many  lives we've

saved  by that  because  we have  more  water  in this  county  than  we do anywhere  else  in

the  state  with  the  two lakes  and the river  so kids  knowing  how  to swim  in this  community

is so important.  I also want  to say that  I've seen  comments  on Facebook,  and it is

frustrating  sometimes  when  you have  staffing  issues  with  the pool, and you are  trying  to

accommodate,  not only  staffing  to keep  the pool  open,  but also trying  to figure  out how

to clean  the pool. The city also has to worry  about  the budget,  and about  paying

overtime  to clean  the  pool  and do some  of those  things  so all of a sudden  you are losing

all of the money  that  you've  gained,  so it is truly  a sacrifice  that  the community  makes  to

keep  this  pool  open  so you have  to understand  that  side.  You  also have  to understand

your  side and trying  to get these  kids going  and wanting  to do your  training  and

practices  to find out  that  the pool  may  not be up to par. It is not anybody'd  fault  per  say,

but I would  say that  we need to have  a lot of tolerance  between  the two, and really

understand  each  other,  and be a little more  careful  about  what  is said, and where  it is

said  because  it causes  some  issues  sometimes.

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  I've tried  to keep  it on the low because  I am

not upset  or angry  in the  sense  of what  has happened  with  the pool. I just  don't  feel  that

my swim  team  kids should  be in that  pool because  of the algae  growth.  So I just  asked

around  to see if anyone  had a pool  that  we could  use  for private  lessons  and we have

Page 9 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

been  using  those  pools  for  private  lessons,  but  I was  trying  not  to make  a big deal  about

it.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  So we have  this contract  from  last year.  Are you wanting  an

abbreviated  contract  for  this  year  that  is similar  to what  we  did last  year?

Mayor  Forrister:  Yes. I don't  think  we need  to get  into the nitty  gritty  of trying  to re-

negotiate  this  right  now  when  we  are  at the  end.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  Paragraph  goes  over  the  terms  of the contract.  Are  you  satisfied

with  everything  else  in there?

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  If the pool  is clear  of the algae  then  I am

willing  to start  up swim  lessons.  I can  start  setting  up schedules  today.

Commissioner  Fahl:  I think  we are all in agreement  that  that  we are all satisfied  with

what  they  are  performing  for  us.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  So under  terms,  do you  want  to use  the same  dates  that  you  had

last  year,  or do you  want  to modify  that?

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  As far  as the rental  of  the  pool  goes,  we go

to state  on Saturday  and then  we are done  so we don't  need  to use the city pool

anymore  and  we haven't  used  it in July  so if you  want  to amend  it to be just  the  month

of June  or if you  want  to leave  the  dates  just  as they  are because  I know  that  it was  a

yearly  thing,  but  we  do not  plan  on utilizing  the  city  pool  for  anything  else.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  Maybe  I will  just  use  the  same  dates  as last  year,  and I'll just  put  a

sentence  in there  that  we understand  that  this  contract  is being  executed  2/3  of  the  way

through,  but  we have  been  acting  as if the  contract  from  last  year  is still  applicable.

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  Exactly.  Yes.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Jay,  you  may  want  to change  the  tryout  date  on the  contract  to

May  30'h, 31s', and  June  Is'.

Destiny  Mitchell,  Tiger  Shark  Swim  Coach:  I would  like you  to keep  the  closing  date  to

Labor  Day  so I will  have  the  whole  month  of  August  to get  the  swim  lessons  in.

Commissioner  Fahl  made  a motion  to approve  the  swim  team  2023  agreement,

and  to allow  city  staff,  Swim  Team  Coach  Mitchell,  and  City  Attorney  Rubin  to

amend  the contract  as needed.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.

Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 10 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  voted  aye

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem  voted  aye

Hon.  Merry  Jo  Fahl,  Commissioner  voted  aye

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner  abstained  from  the  vote.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Triple  H. Solar  Contract  Renewal.

Bo Easley,  Electric  Division  Director:  This  is the  contract  renewal  between  the City  of

Truth  or Consequences  Electric  Department  and Steve  House  of Triple  H. Solar  for

Engineering  Services.  The  contract  has  not  been  altered,  nor  have  the  fees.  Everything

will remain  the  same  with  the  exception  of updating  Steve's  mailing  address.  This  has

also  been  reviewed  by City  Attorney  Rubin.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  the  Triple  H. Solar  Contract  Renewal.

Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

3.  Discussion/Action:  Truth  or  Consequences  Vision  Zero  Safety  Action

Plan  Safe  Streets  for  All  Grant  Agreement.

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  The Commission  approved  submission  of a grant

application  on August  17, 2022  for  the  Bipartisan  Infrastructure  Law  (BIL)  establishing

the new  Safe  Streets and Roads  for  the (SS4A)  discretionary  program  with $5 billion  in
appropriated  funds  over  the  next 5 years.  In order  to  apply  for  implementation

(construction)  money  for  street  improvements,  we must  first  complete  a Safe  Streets

and Roads  Action  Plan.  The  city  receiyed  a grant  award  to develop  a comprehensive

safety action plan,  and there is a cash  match requirement  of $40,800, and this is the
grant agreement  that goes  with that. The federal  share is $163,200  for a total plan cost
of $204,000.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  Truth  or Consequences  Vision  Zero

Safety  Action  Plan  Safe  Streets  for  All  Grant  Agreement.  Commissioner  Mitchell

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Updating  the  City  Municipal  Code  related  to City

Advisory  Boards.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Included  in your  packet  is the current  Municipal  Code

of Ordinances  pertaining  to City  Advisory  Boards.  As you know,  as a whole  it is very

difficult  to fill board  positions,  offen  leaving  vacant  boards  and/or  vacant  seats  causing

Page 11 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

lack  of meetings  or no quorum  meetings.  Staff  is requesting  a review  of the  various

boards  for  the  following  reasons:

*  Currently  City  Management  and the City  Clerk's  Office,  oversee  and attend  an

average  of 6-8 board  meetings  per month.  Often  preparing  and attending  1 or

more  advisory  board  meeting  per week.  This  does  not include  the  City

Commission  Meetings.

*  The  City  Clerk's  Office  is tasked  with  preparing  and publishing  agenda's,  printing

and distributing  agenda  packets,  and typing  minutes  to the meetings.  Just  their

office  alone  spends  approximately  20  hours  per  week  on  advisory  board

meetings.

*  Senior  City Staff  prepares  items,  and attends  applicable  board  meetings  to

update  the boards  on items  pertaining  to their  departments,  as well  as provide

information  requested  by the boards.  Depending  on the agenda  items,  and the

board  they  are presenting  to, this  can also  be time-consuming  for  departments

already  short-staffed,  and often  these  meetings  are held after  their  scheduled

work  hours.

Some  of the  biggest  concerns  and frustrations  staff  has  had in regard  to the  boards  are

as follows:  (This  is not  directed  to any  one  board  or  to all  boards  but  just  generalization

of  what  staff  have  gone  through  recently).

*  Lack  of quorum/attendance.  A lot of effort  is put into preparing  for  a meeting.

However,  it is  not always  the will  of the  board  members  to  show  up  or

communicate  potential  absences  or tardiness  for  a meeting.

Just  in the last 3 months,  staff  and members  of the public  have  experienced  the

following:

*  Staff  and the public  waited  15-45  minutes  for  late board  members  in order  to

ensure  a quorum,  so the meetings  could  progress.  This  has happened  on more

than  one  occasion.  (Normally  we would  not  have  waited,  however  due  to respect

for  public  attendance,  staff  felt  it was  important  for  the meeting  to be able  to

proceed  and  not  be rescheduled).

*  Staff  and  a member  of  the  public  showed  up for  a board  meeting,  only  to have  to

cancel  the  meeting  10 minutes  after  the  start  time  due  to lack  of a quorum.  (2 of

5 members  were  present).

*  One board  has a member  that  has not yet attended  a meeting  since  being

recommended  and  approved  to serve  on the  board.

Agenda  packets  are prepared  with all items,  and distributed  to the members  well  in

advance  of the  meeting.  However,  some  board  members  arrive  at the  meeting  without

having  reviewed  any  of  their  packet  information.  New  board  members  are  provided  with

applicable  information  pertaining  to their  board,  and  the Clerk's  Office,  as well  as our

City  Attorney  provides  guidance  on how  meetings  need  to be conducted,  but these

procedures  are  not  always  followed.  The  City  Commission  reviews  and acknowledges

most  of  the  board  meeting  minutes,  but  what  those  minutes  do not  always  reflect  is the

animosity  and disrespect  that  has been  shown  both  towards  each  other  as board

members,  as well  as directed  to city staff,  and to members  of the public.  This  has

Page 12 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

happened  on various  boards,  as well as very  recently.  With  these  concerns,  we

recognize  that  advisory  boards  can be an integral  part  of local  government.  It is a way

to engage  citizens  in the process,  offer  a more  available  forum  for dialog  and public

hearings,  and serve  as a way  to update  the public  on issues  before  the Commission

make  a decision.  However,  currently  it is very  rare  for  members  of  the  public  to attend

the majority  of our board  meetings,  let alone  speak  during  public  comment.  Staff

respectfully  requests  that  the  Commission  review  the  various  boards  and  their  purpose

to consider  the potential  possibility  of repealing  these  boards,  and/or  combining  similar

boards  in an effort  to provide  more  efficient  recommendations  to the  City  Commission.

Mayor  Forrister:  I have  been  asking  this  from  the  day  I came  in here.  Why  do we have

so many  boards  that  our  staff  have  to attend,  and  take  countless  hours  away  them,  and

then  they  have  to then  prepare  them  to come  to us. Most  of  those  boards  are  supposed

to be created  by a certain  member,  not  just  anybody  from  the  public.  We  have  to have  a

business  owner  or somebody  who  is in real  estate.  They  have  these  recommendations

which  we  can't  get  because  we are  getting  just  anybody  that  applies.  We  need  to think

about  what  we just  did with  our  golf  course  and recreation  advisory  board.  We  need  to

think  about  what  that  does.  You  get  more  people  interested  in one board  and  you can

really  get  the  best  of the best,  instead  of  just  approving  everybody  that  comes  through,

and then  we have  people  who  don't  really  show  up, quit  or aren't  really  interested

because  we are begging  and pleading  to try to get  people  to come  to these  things.  I

know  that  this  is going  to take  lots  of  time  a.nd effort,  but I am guessing,  at the  end  of it,
it will  also  take  a lot off  the  plate  of  the  staff,  plus  we  will  get  better  boards.

Commissioner  Fahl:  We're  not  going  to do something  today,  right?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Anything  that  is done  has to come  back  to the

Commission  for  a complete  ordinance  amendment,  so you  would  be going  through  the

request  for  publication,  and it would  come  back  for  public  hearing  and  final  adoption,  so

it would  go through  at least  a minimum  of two  meetings,  if not  more  if the  Commission

wants  staff  to come  back  with  ideas.  We  are  open  to any  of  your  recommendations.  It's

not  that  we don't  want  to report  to advisory  boards,  there  are just  a lot of advisory

boards  that  we are  reporting  to so we  would  like  to combine  some  of  them.

Mayor  Forrister:  I think  affer  I got  to hear  a board  very  recently,  I don't  think  our  staff

should  be treated  like that  what  so ever,  and I would  be reluctant  to bring  anybody  to

those  boards  if that  is how  they  are  going  to treat  people.  I for  one  don't  want  our  staff  to

have  to deal  with  things  like  that.

Commissioner  Fahl:  When  I read  the  minutes  from  the advisory  boards,  I see  that  we

have  3 staff  people  attending,  so maybe  that  is something  that  you  need  to evaluate,  do

you need  3 people  there?  Maybe  only  one  person  can go depending  on how  active

some  are  or what  information  they  need.

Page 13 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Clerk  Torres:  There  are some  boards  such  as the  library  board  that  we don't  have

any  issues  with  that  board.  They  take  care  of their  own.  I do however,  have  a board

where  my  staff  has had to run the  meetings  for  that  board  numerous  times.

Commissioner  Fahl:  To that  point,  I have  facilitated  meetings  for  35 years,  and what  I

have  noticed  is that  a lot of people  don't  know  how  to conduct  themselves  or run a

meeting.  Maybe  we can have  some  sort  of  training  session  for  them.  In my previous  life

I have  been  known  to be very  pushy,  and you have  to step  up to the  plate,  and when

they  are  overrunning  you,  you  just  have  to say  no, stop  this  behavior.  You  need  to stop

it from  the  get  go. You  guys  need  to stop  them  when  they  are  acting  out  of order.  You

guys  are  being  too  nice.  You  are  not  mean  enough  Angela.

City  Clerk  Torres:  I am personally,  but I can't  go to every  single  meeting.  I am the

bulldog  when  it comes  to that.  However,  the  boards  that  I am  talking  about,  I have  gone

to several  meetings,  Jay  and I have  done  several  trainings,  we give  them  information,

and  I even  went  as far  as giving  them  a step  by step  procedure  of how  to run a meeting

and  a public  hearing,  and this  is what  you  say, but  they  don't  care.  They  don't  listen.  I

don't  know  how  much  more  training  I can  do. I even  did that  for  the recreation  board.

They  are  getting  better,  but  there  are some  other  boards  that  don't  improve  no matter

what  you  do.

Commissioner  Fahl:  Do they  pick  their  own  Chairman?

City  Clerk  Torres:  They  do.

Mayor  Forrister:  People  aren't  coming  to these  boards  eager  to serve  on them,  unless

they  have  a personal  interest,  or it is either  is pulling  people,  or other  boards  pulling

people  out, so I think  we need  to have  our  staff  look  at these  boards  and look  at what

can  be combined.  Yes,  the  meeting  may  be a little  longer,  but  we are  going  to combine

2 or 3 boards  where  there  are 3 to 5 people  on there,  and then  we can get  the  best  of

the  best  and put  time  and effort  into  teaching  them  how  to run a meeting  instead  of

teach  and  teach  and  have  turnover  affer  turnover.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So we  should  repeal  the  Convention  and  Entertainment  Board

because  we don't  use  that  one.  We  should  repeal  the  Personnel  Board.  I was  the last

person  that  served  on that  board  and that  was  quite  a while  back.  We now  have

different  protocols  and procedures  so we don't  need  it anymore.  Another  easy  one  for

me  is to combine  the  Impact  Fee  Board  and  the Planning  & Zoning  Board  because  they

are  similar.  We  can clean  that  up and  get  that  off  of  our  books.  It doesn't  save  the  staff  a

whole  lot of time,  but at least  it gets it off of our books.  I would  like to hear  a

recommendation  from  Traci  or the City Manager  because  they  attend  all of these

meetings.  What  would  your  recommendation  be as far as what  boards  we should

combine?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I have  thought  about  that  a lot. Given  what  they  all

oversee,  I can easily  see combining  our Planning  & Zoning  Board,  Utility  Advisory

Page 14 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Board,  Airport  Board,  and our  Impact  Fee  Board.  The  reason  I say  that  is because  all

four  of those  boards  have  one  very  main  function,  and  that  is growth  and development

for  both  the  city  and  the  public  interest.  They  are  all tied  somewhere.  We  can't  grow  our

Airport  if we don't  grow  our  infrastructure  out  there.  Our  Planning  & Zoning  is all about

development  where  you  have  to have  the  utilities.  Right  now  our  Utility  Advisory  Board

is already  a part  of the Impact  Fee Board.  We are  just  supposed  to add two more

members  to that  board,  and  we struggle  to get  people  to apply  for  that.  I would  like  to

see  the potential  of combining  those  four  boards.  You  can have  somebody  that  has  a

strong  background  in airport,  real  estate,  a contractor,  utility,  and then  a public  at large

serving  on that  board,  and that  would  make  up a 5 person  board.  You can call it a

community  development  board.  I think  that  there  may  need  to be term  limits  on these

board  so you  can  always  have  a fresh  perspective  that  grows  and  changes.

The  Commission  liked  that  idea.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  I also  think  that  we need  to put in some  more  information  on

accountability.  If you  are  not there  for two  consecutive  meetings,  and  have  not

contacted  us to let us know  that  you  will not be at these  meetings,  we are going  to

assume  that  you  have  resigned.  I also  think  that  there  should  be term  limits  for  board

members  and  maybe  moving  some  of the  meetings  to quarterly  instead  of monthly.

City  Clerk  Torres:  I think  that  is a good  idea.  We  can  always  schedule  a special  meeting

if we  need  to.

Commissioner  Fahl:  I would  also  like to have  their  roles  and responsibilities  laid out  so

they  would  know  what  they  are  expected  to do, and it would  be all lined  out  for  us as

well.

Mayor  Forrister:  I don't  think  it would  hurt  for  them  to go to some  sort  of  training.

Commissioner  Fahl:  We  can have  the FFA  kids  come  and teach  them  how  to run a

meeting.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  I think  they  should  also  attend  a few  Commission  Meetings  so

they  can  understand  the  protocol.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Some  of them  already  say  that  they  are supposed  to

have  somebody  come  and  report  to the  Commission,  even  if it is on a quarterly  basis.

The  Commission  would  like  that  to be included.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to direct  City  Management  and  our  city

attorney  to  make  recommendations  to  the  City  Commission  on  combining

boards,  and  establish  frequency  of  meetings  for  these  boards,  and  repeal  boards

that  have  not  been  active  in the  last  two  years.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded

Page 15 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried
unanimously.

5. Discussion/Update:  FY 2025-2029  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement
Plan  (ICIP)  Public  Hearing  Information.

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  City of Truth  or Consequences  fiscal  year  2025-2029

ICIP public  hearing  will be held on Wednesday,  July 26, 2023  during  the regularly
scheduled  City  Commission  Meeting.  Residents  are encouraged  to attend  and provide

their  input  on projects  they believe  should  be included,  anyone  unable  to attend  can

mail  written  comments  or email  your  comments  to the City  by July  24, 2023.  City  Staff

recommendations  may be  presented  and  the  City  Commission  may  approve  a

resolution  to rank  and accept  the ICIP  for  fiscal  year  2025-2029  during  their  regular  City
Commission  Meeting  on July  26, 2023.

6. Discussion/11pdate:  Public  Safety  Announcement  MSD  Roadway  and
Drainage  Improvements.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  MSD  Roadway  and Drainage  Project  began  July  I O'h.

Public  Announcement  shows  estimated  timeframes  and locations  to expect  road
closures.  (Copy  of schedule  attached  hereto  and made  a part  hereof).

1. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor  Forrister  adjourned  the  meeting  at 11:31  a.m.

Passed  and Approved  this 23rd  day  of .,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City Clerk

Page  16  of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  12, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Page 17 of  17



Public  Safety  Announcement  -  City  of  Truth  or Consequences

MSD  Roadway  and  Drainage  Improvements

Project  Schedule:  7/10-8/16  -  Phase I
Affected  Areas:  Mcadoo  St from  Foch St to  Jones  St

Scope:  Mcadoo  St. will  undergo  a complete  street  reconstruction  from  Foch St to  Jones  St.

Please  use alternate  routes  during  this  time  frame.

Project  Schedule:  8/16  -  10/I  -  Phase 2
Affected  Areas:  Daniel  St from  Broadway  St to Mcadoo  St

Scope:  Daniel  St. will  undergo  a complete  street  reconstruction  from  Broadway  St to Mcadoo

St. Please  use alternate  routes  during  this  time  frame.

Project  Schedule:  10/I  -  12/1  -  Phase 3
Affected  Areas:  Mcadoo  St from  Jones  St to Pershing  and  Pershing  from  Broadway  to Main  Ave

Scope:  Mcadoo  St. and  Pershing  St will  undergo  a complete  street  reconstruction  from  Main

Ave  to  Broadway  St. Please  use alternate  routes  during  this  time  frame.

Emergency  Contact  Information:

Ricardo  Espinoza  -  915-305-4571

Orrey  Allen  -  915-219-3021

Javier  Villanueva  -  915-549-1856

(915)  760-6171  office  615 E. Schuster  Ave.  Bldg. 1 EI Paso,  TX 779902  spartan-const.com



Sierra  County  Swim

Team

I  A' 4)!1  ;  ',,

TorC  TigerSharks



@ 1986  1993  Parent  ran  organization,  Retired  Swim  Coach

CJ Johnson  (20  30  swimmers)

o Swamallsummer,andhadoneswimmeetwith

Deming  each  season

@ 1994  2000  Joined  Sundance  Aquatic  Association  from

ALBQ  plus  125 (Socorro,  Belen,  LL, TorC,)  Head  Coach

Jackie  Hall (60 80  swimmers)  4 8 meets  per  season

@ 2001  Present  Head  Coach,  Destmy  Mitchell  Parent

Board  (40  60  swimmers  ) 4 8 meets  per  season



@ Competition:  Teach  proper  swim  stroke  techniques  geared

towards  improving  physical  fitness,  race  times,  and

competitive  athleticism.

@ Leadership:  Build  team  leaders,  assistant  coaches,  and

social  skills.

*  Certifications:  Attain  certifications  for  Junior  Lifeguard

(11-14),  and  Lifeguard/First  aid/CPR/AED  (15-18).





*  Registration:

$50.00
o (Includes$35.OOinsuranceforSAAteamonlygets$15.O0perswimmer)

@ Team  Suit:

$60.00
o $50.00  (boys) $70.00  (girls)

*  Caps:

$10.00
*  Shirts:

$10.00



,i-
r'7

7.
 



@ Registration

$150  00
o ( nc udes $35 00 insurance  for  SAA team on y gets $15 00 per sw mmer)

*  TeamSuit

$180 00
o $50  00 (boys) $70  00 (g r s)

*  Caps

$30  00
*  Shirts

$50  00



*  $15.O0perswimmerX45swimmers=$675.00

*  Cost  to rent  the pool=  $50/hrXlO  hrs/wX  8 w/yr  =

$4,000.00
*  Lifeguard  fees: §25/hr,  20 hrs/wX8  w/yr=$2,000.00

(waived  since  swim  team  supplies  lifeguards.)

*  Negotiated  cost:  Reduced  rate  for  50lc3  non-profit,

community  service  (free  swim lessons) = $910.00  per
season.





*  Cost  to  parent  to  swim -$700  00 per swimmer

*  Swim  Team  Nets

*  Pool  Rental  Fees

-910  00  per  season

*  Cost  of  awards

-350  00  per  season

*  Coaches  Fee

-$675  00 per season

-300  00  per  season
o (lusedtoaskforreimbursementtomeetsgas/food/lodging,nowlonlyaskforthemtopayformyhotelfor

the  state  championships  July  13-16.  I volunteer  to  coach  and always  have.)

*  ClosingBalance:  -$885.00



*  Art  Hop  Fundraisers

o Bake  sales,  raffles,  carwashes,

pancakes,  etc

*  Sponsorships

o SVH

o Personal  Sponsors

*  Grants

o Presbyterian

o Wal  mart

o  ACT





*  Practiceoutsideofthepoofssethours  -10hoursperweek

*  Offerfreeswimminglessonstothepublic

o We  had  about  20  swimmers,  but  got  rained  out  the  last  week

*  Supplyourownlifeguards(2perpractice)

*  Check  chemicals  if before  the  pool  opened

*  Putuplanelineswhenable

*  Ensure  facility  is clean  and  closed  properly



*  Practice  outside  of  the  pools  set  hours

o Originally  lpm  3pm  Tue  Fri,  but  hours  changed  so we  moved  to

Tue/T  hur  4pm  6pm  and  Wed/Fri  Ipm  3pm

*  Offerfreeswimminglessonstothepublic

o I have  alist  of  about  15  people  signed  up

*  Supplyourownlifeguards(2perpractice)  Wehave3JRlifeguards

and  2 full  lifeguards  and  have  been  rotating

*  Check  chemicals  if before  the  pool  opened

o  EveryWednesday,chemicalsweretoolowtoswim

*  Putuplanelineswhenable

*  Ensure  facility  is clean  and  closed  properly



Day  Date Time  Event  Hours Day Date Time Event Hours
Tue  5/30 lpm-3pm  Try Outs  2 Wed 6/21 lpm-3pm Practice 1.5
Wed  5/31 lpm-3pm  Try Outs  2 Thur 6/22 4pm-6pm 1/2 practice, vacuumed pool 1-5
Thur  6/1 lpm-3pm  Try Outs 2 Fri 6/23 lpm-3pm Canceled/Scrubbed Pool 1-5
Tue  6/6 lpm-3pm  Practice  2 Tue 6/27 4pm-6pm Practice 1.5
Wed  6/7 lpm-3pm  Practice  2 Wed 6/28 4pm-6pm Practice 1-5
Thur  6/8 lpm-3pm  Practice 2 Thur 6/29 4pm-6pm Canceled/Afgae 0
Tue  6/13 4pm-6pm  Practice  2 Fri 6/30 lpm-3pm Canceled 0
Wed  6/14 n/a  Swim Meet  Tan  0 Tue 7/4 4pm-6pm Canceled 0
Thur  6/15 4pm-6pm  Practice  1-5 Wed 7/5 lpm-3pm Canceled 0
Fri 6/16 lpm-3pm  Practice 1-5 Thur 7/6 4pm-6pm Canceled 0
Tue  6/20 4pm-6pm  Practice 1-5 Fri 711 lpm-3pm Canceled 0

26



*  6/22-Poolhadmajoralgaealongthebottommiddle.40ft/10ftwide.

o I offered  to  vacuum  and I did.  Mild  improvement

*  6/23-  Cancelled  practice  and invited  swim  team  to  scrub  the  whole

pool  which  we  did.  Mild  improvement.

@ 6/24-6/27-  City  staff  attempted  to  clean/vacuum/treat  pool.

*  6/27-6/28-  Had  practice

*  6/29-  Algae  was  worse,  pool  was  cloudy,  couldn't  see the  bottom.

Cancelled  practice  after  15  minutes.  Cancelled  practice  for  6/30

*  7/4-  No practice  for  4th.  7/5  checked  chemicals  at 8am.  No chlorine

(0.05)  still  a lot  of  algae.  Cancelled  all further  practices  at City  Pool.

*  Will  offer  swim  lessons  when  Algae  is gone  and pool  is safe  again.



*  Negotiate  cost  per  hour  to  rent  the  pool

o Poolhoursusedthisyear  26

o Poolhoursusedlastyear  30Paid$91000
*  Mitigatingfactors

o Cost  per swimmer  each season-$500  00
o Team  supplies  lifeguards

o Swim  Lessons  TBD

o Promotion  of  City  of  TorC

o Pool  water/chemical  issues



CITY  Ol-  II)UTtl  €)[)  (,0!%l%[0Ut!% € t!%
- , AGENDAREQUESTFORM

>
MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  Age'aI'm  #: Ea2

I

SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  March  15,  2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

50.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittag  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-23



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

PUBLIC  ARTS  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES

Wednesday,  March  15,  2023

SPECIAL  MEETING

Special  meeting  of  the  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,

New  Mexico  to be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on Wednesday,  March  15,  2023  at 4:00  p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL  CALL:

Sid Bryan,  Tourism  - Chairman

Cary  "Jagger"  Gustin,  Sierra  County  Arts  Council  -  Vice-Chairman

Eduardo  Alicea,  Art  Representative  - ABSENT

Andy  Underwood,  Business  Community

Suzanne  Carlstedt,  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Lisa  Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

7. APPROVAL  OF  THE  AGENDA

a. March  15,  2023

Member  Underwood  made a motion  to approve  the agenda.

Member  Carlstedt  seconded the motion.

Motion  Carried unanimously.

2.  APPROVAL  OFMINUTES

a. February  21, 2023

Member  Underwood  made  a motion  to approve  the  minutes.

Member  Carlstedt  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3. COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC

No comments  at  this  time.

4,  OLD  BUSINESS

a. Discussion/Action:  Well  drilling  estimates  for  City  owned  fountain  on Main

Street.  Cary  'Jagger'  Gustin

*  RainmakerDrillingCompany-$19,473.99

*  Maverick  Drilling  Company  - $20,849.14

*  Mauldin  Drilling,  LLC  - $15,396.04

Vice-Chairman  Gustin  went  over  all of  the  well  driller's  estimates  with  the  board  and  what  all is included

in the  estimate.  He noted  that  Rainmaker  Drilling  includes  the  flagstone  disassembling  and  reassembling

whereas  the  other  two  do not,  but  it's  more  expensive.



Member  Carlstedt  asked  if all3  estimates  include  all of  the  same  work.

Member  Underwood  stated  that  all 3 of  the  estimates  would  need  to have  the  electric  pole  added  to

them.

Vice-Chairman  Gustin  stated  that  he is ready  to appear  before  the  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  with  the

approval  of the board to ask them  for an additional  !>15,000  to help with  this project  and it would cover
any  unforeseen  expenses  that  may  come  up. If there  is any  money  left  over,  they  would  return  it to

them.

5,  NEWBUSINESS

a. Discussion/Action:  Select  and  Vote  for  one  of  the  Well  Drilling  Proposals.

Cary  'Jagger'  Gustin

Member  Carlstedt  made  a motion  to recommend  Mauldin  Drilling,  LLC for  the  job.

Vice-Chairman  Gustin  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

b. Discussion/Action:  Review  Estimate  for  Block  Wall  Repair.  Cary  'Jagger'

Gustin

Member  Underwood  made  a motion  to recommend  Borderland  Construction  for  the  block  wall  repair  in

the amount  of S3,255.
Vice-Chairman  Gustin  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

c. Discussion/Action:  Review  Estimate  for  Service  Pole.  Cary  Uagger'  Gustin

Vice-Chairman  Gustin  made  a motion  to recommend  Zia Electric  to  set  the  service  pole  in the  amount  of

5;,oss.
Member  Carlstedt  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

d. Discussion/Action:  Review  $200 Estimate  for State Engineers  Fee to Drill
Well.  Cary  'Jagger'  Gustin

Vice-Chairman  Gustin  made  a motion  to recommend  that  the  City  pay  for  the  State  Engineers  fee  to drill

the well  in the amount  of S175.
Member  Underwood  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

e. Discussion/Action:  Authorization  for  Cary  'Jagger'  Gustin  to Appear  Before

the Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  to Request  $15,000  for Fountain  Work. Cary
Uagger'  Gustin

Member  Underwood  made  a motion  to recommend  that  Vice-Chairman  Gustin  appear  before  the

Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  request  515,000  for the fountain  work.
Member  Carlstedt  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  REPORTS  FROM  THE  BOARD



Member  Carlstedt  asked  if when  Jagger  appears  before  the  City  Commission  if they  have  to have  a full

presentation;  what  do they  expect  from  them.

Vice-Chairman  Gustin  stated  that  it should  be a professional  presentation  and he's  appeared  before  the

City  Commission  on numerous  occasions  before  and he's  able  to put  together  a package  for  them.  He

asked  if Chairman  Bryan  could  appear  with  him for  back-up.  He went  on to say that  he would  appear

before  the  Lodgers  Tax Advisory  Board  first  before  appearing  the  City  Commission  on April  12,  2023.

7.  REPORTS  FROM  STAFF

8.  SET  TIME,  PLACE  AND  DATE  FOR  NEXT  MEETING

(Traditionally  meets  quarterly  on the 3rd Tuesday  of the month  at 4:00  PM. However,  regular

meetings  can be scheduled  as needed.)

Next  meeting  is scheduled  for April  18, 2023  at 4pm.

9.  ADJOURN

Vice-Chairman  Gustin  made  a motion  to adjourn  the  meeting.

Member  Underwood  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.



(,ITY  Or  II)UTtl  O[)  (,0!%lS[ € )Ut!% € [i
. AGENDAREQUESTFORM

k
MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  Age'a"'m#:E3

SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  June  20,  2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscaf Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  IZ City  Clerk  €  Finance  []  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  []Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-23



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PUBLIC  UTILITY  ADVISORY  BOARD

MONDAY,  JULY  17,  2023

AGENDA

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New

Mexico  to  be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,

New  Mexico,  on Monday,  July  17,  2023  at 3:30  pm.

CALL  TO  ORDER

ROLL  CALL:

George  Szigeti,  Chairman

Jeff  Dornbusch,  Vice-Chairman

Gil Avelar,  Member

Don  Armijo,  Member

Ken Moran,  Member

1.  APPROVALOFAGENDA

2.  APPROVALOFMINUTES:

a. RegularmeetingofJune20,2023

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC:  (3 Minute  rule  applies)

4.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Update:  City Advisory Boards, Assistant City Manager Alvarez

b. Discussion/Update:  Electric  Rate Study. Chairman  Szigeti

c. Discussion/Action:  Proposed  sale of  Electric Division.  Chairman  Szigeti

5.  REPORTS  FROM  THE BOARD

6.  REPORTSFROMSTAFF

7.  ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PUBIIC  UTIIITY  ADVISORY  BOARD

Tuesday  June  20,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Regular  meeting  of  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico

to be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W.  Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on

Tuesday  June  20, 2023  at 3:30  pm.

CALL  TO ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to  order  by Chairman  Szigeti.

ROLL  CALL:

George  Szigeti,  Chairman

Jeff  Dornbusch,  Vice-Chairman

Gil Avelar,  Member

Don  Armijo,  Member-Absent

Ken Moran,  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Angela  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Harleigh  Wilkins,  Assistant  Clerk

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager

Bo Easley,  Electric  Department  Head

1.  APPROVAL  OF AGENDA

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda.

Member  Moran  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously

2.  APPROVALOFMINUTES:

a.  Regular  meeting  of  May  15,  2023

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch  made  a motion  to  approve  the  minutes.

Member  Avelar  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:  (3 Minute  rule  applies)



There  were  no  comments

4.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Proposed sale of Electric Division

Chairman  Szigeti:  Ifor  see  this,  today's  agenda  is mostly  going  to  be a discussion  among

ourselves  on these  topics.  The  first  item  it the  proposed  sale  of  the  Electric  Division  and  as our

former  City  Manager  said  there  are  still  studies  and  information  you  know  that  are  due  to  come

back  on it but  what  this  board  has  not  had  an opportunity  to  really  you  know  sit  down  and

throw  out  our  opinions  and  I'll let  the  commission  know  how  the  board  feels  about  this  and  I

think  it's  important  for  the  commission  to  know  the  basic  opinions  of  the  board  before  we  get

too  far  into  the  nitty  gritty  of  this.  Because  of  the  open  meetings  act  we  really  can't  sit  and

discuss  this  between  ourselves  outside  of  the  meeting  and  the  temptation  to  do so is getting  so

great  I feel  we'd  better  put  it on the  agenda,  we  can get  everything  off  our  chest  and  then  we

could  be ready  to  help  the  commissioners  out  once  you  know  we  get  more  information  back  on

this.  Let  me  start  with  a few  comments,  I've  worked  with  the  city  commission  for  a number  of

years  and  I have  worked  with  many  of  the  old  commissioners  and  I know  how  they  feel  about

things  and I don't  think  any  of  the  commissioners  we  had  on board  before  the  present

commission,  I don't  think  any  of  those  people  would  have  been  in favor  of  this.  I did  run  into

our  old  City  Manager  Juan  Fuentes  a couple  of  months  ago  and he told  me don't  do it and  I find

the  old  hands  the  people  that  have  been  around  for  a while  do not  view  this  very  favorably  and

I find  it a little  bit  suspicious  maybe  I'm  being  a little  paranoid  about  this  but  that  this  offer

comes  at a time  where  we  have  basically  four  freshman  commissioners  on the  board  with  Rolf

being  the  only  one  who's  had  more  than  just  a taste  of  what  it takes  to  run  the  city  I think  that

if  this  would  have  come  before  the  board  at any  previous  time  I think  it would've  been

dismissed  without  ever  going  to  any  studies  and  that's  my  feelings  from  having  dealt  with  many

of  the  previous  commissioners  and  before  I get  to  throwing  out  any  more  information  that  I

have  I'd  just  like  to hear  how  everyone  else  on the  board  feels  about  it.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  Is that  an opening?

Chairman  Szigeti:  Jump  right  in.

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  Yea this  is a very  concerning  issue,  I feel  like  it's  forgone  conclusion

that  this  proposed  sale  is a dead  done  deal  and  that  we're  just  going  through  the  motions  of

making  it proper  because  I don't  see a benefit  to  the  city  at all the  only  party  that  benefits  from

this  would  be Sierra  Electric  CO OP, there  has been  no other  offers  nobody  else  has been

invited  to buy  our  Electric  Department  except  Sierra  Electric  CO OP so it seems  like  a win  win

for  them  and  a lose  lose  for  us the  fact  that  this  has come  through  this  board  back  hand

channel,  we  weren't  part  of  any  of  this  decision  making  I asked  our  last  City  Manager  who

proposed  this  deal,  I got  no answers.  I still  haven't  gotten  an answer.



City  Manager  Gonzales:  Is that  a question?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Yea it's  a question,  who  proposed  this  deal  was  it the  City

Commission  came  up with  this  crazy  idea,  somebody  from  outside  come  up with  this  crazy  idea

and propose  it to  the  City  Commission  and then  bypass  this  board  for  how  many  months?  To

get  our  input.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  I've been  here  two  months.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Okay  I understand  that  I'm not  asking  you  to answer  my question.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Well,  you  just  said that  was  a question.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  This is a serious  question  because  in a time  when  we  are so hurting

for  money  that  we're  so broke  that  we have  to  start  backing  off  on services  like  our  trash,  our

recycling  programs  all the  departments  are taking  kind  of  a hit  okay,  who  has the  power  to

make  the  city  jump  through  the  hoops  proposed  the  pay  out  for  this  proposal  for  this  whack

idea  that  wasn't  even  run through  this  board,  where  did that  money  get  approved?  Who

approved  that  money  for  this  survey?  To see how  much  our  utility  is worth  so we  can possibly

sell it because  we don't  have  enough  money,  yea I've  been  waiting  for  answers  on this  for  over

a year  and I don't  have  any answers  and it seems  to me that  Sierra  Electric  CO OP has already

done  the  deal  we're  just  going  to  figure  out  how  much  money  we're  going  to get  from  them

and  that  public  input  has to come  in at some  point  and whatever  the  public  input  is we'll  find  a

way  around  it because  the  city  is so hurting  for  money  we  don't  have  enough  money  right  now

we have  all of  these  infrastructure  needs,  we need  to redo  cook  street,  we need  to do all of  the

water  lines  that  are leaking  really  bad we've  got  so much  backlog  of  infrastructural  needs  that

we need  all this  money  so if  we're  in so much  need  for  money  why  is the  only  option  selling  the

electric  department,  the  only  department  by the  way  that  makes  any  revenue.  I don't  see

Wastewater  being  self-sufficient  I don't  see Parks  and Streets,  Recreation  any  of  that  being  self-

sufficient  so where  is the  money  going  to come  from?  If we  don't  have  enough  money  now  so

this  idea  that  we're  going  to drop  40,50,60! don't  even  know  the  number  that  was  paid  for  this

survey  to  see how  much  our  infrastructure  is worth  to  put  it on the  market  so you know  if we

have  that  kind  of  money  to entertain  somebody's  idea  whose  idea was  it? Was  it the  citizenry,

was  it City  Commission,  was  it somebody  who  remains  faceless  and nameless  who  has upper

ties  and lots  of  money?  It just  raises  so many  questions  that  have  not  been  answered  and  there

doesn't  seem  to be an answer  coming.  The  answer  seems  to be we're  doing  a lot  of  studies

right  now  when  it's  all done  then  we'll  bring  it to  your  board  because  by then  the  deals  done

and all we  have  to do is come  to  some  approval  and Ifeel  like  my  time  on this  board  has been

wasted  because  a lot  of  my recommendations  went  in one  ear  and out  the  other.  It was  before

your  time  but  I agree  with  George  some  of  our  City  Commissioners  don't  know  what's  going  on

and  anybody  who  can see this  as a benefit  for  the  city  needs  to stand  right  here  and explain  to

everybody  in plain  English  so we  can all understand  it and then  take  questions  and answers



because  this  is a big  deal  and  I don't  like  the  behind  the  scenes  way  that  it seems  to  be going

about  it, a little  drib  and  drab  on the  newspapers  all of  the  information  I have  gotten.

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  Can Italk?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Sure

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  Well,  I understand  your  guy's  frustration  but  at this  point

I don"t  think  anyone  in this  room  can  answer  your  question.  I mean  the  thing  would  be for  you

guys  to  go to  the  commission  and  ask  them  the  questions  because  hopefully  they  can give  you

the  answers  but  I don't  think  anyone  in this  room  was  part  of  that.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Do you  not  have  the  same  questions?

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  I'm  just  billing.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I know,  you're  an employee  you  don't  have  questions.

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  I don"t

Vice  Chairman  Dornbusch:  But  I would  think  that  there  would  be questions  at your  level  about

this  whole  deal  and  not  just  we'll  wait  and  see.

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  Right,  but  again  we  can't  answer  those  questions  I feel.  I

can't.

Chairman  Szigeti:  We  really  don't  you  know  expect  you  to  have  all the  answers  the  point  here  is

to  bring  the  questions  up, it gets  recorded  in the  minutes  the  commission  sees  those  minutes

and  hopefully  that's  how  it goes.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Hopefully  they  read  them.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Like  Jeff  said  why  when  they  came  in here  and  presented  to  the  commission

why  was  the  board  not  allowed  to  sit  in and  have  a joint  meeting  like  we  did  with  the  rate  study

and  allow  the  board  to  ask questions  like  this  earlier  on in the  study  and  again  we  know  you

don't  have  those  answers  but  those  are  the  questions  that  Jeff  and  I have  had  and  possibly  the

rest  of  the  board.  I've  been  very  disappointed  and  I've  expressed  this  to  Mr.  Swingle  on a

number  of  times  that  we  have  been  kept  in the  dark  on this  and  not  allowed  to  bring  it and

that's  why  Iinsisted  on putting  this  on the  agenda  there  are  studies  coming  in but  there's  so

much  up  front  information  and  background  information  that  has  not  been  brought  out  and  it

has  not  been  discussed  and  Ilike  I said  Ithink  the  present  commission  is too  inexperienced  to

understand  and  no offense  to  them  really  I know  that  it's  a really  steep  learning  curve  when

you  get  on the  commission  especially  for  people  who  have  not  been  involved  with  the  way  the

city  runs  I mean  I have  been  on the  board  for  5 years  or  so before  I went  on the  commission

and  it was  still  difficult  for  me  I can  only  guess  how  it is for  somebody  who  has not  actually

been  involved  in City  Operations  so it is no offense  to  them  at all but  when  you  have  people



with  that  little  experience  they  depend  upon  the  boards  even  more  and  us not  being  allowed  to

weigh  in on this  earlier  in the  game  Ithink  it does  not  benefit  the  commission.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Ithink  the  reason  we  weren't  involved  because  we  have  public  this

is behind  the  public's  view  we  don't  want  the  public  to know  about  this  deal  because  if it comes

out  it may  hurt  us and  the  deal  may  not  go through.

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  Just  for  a little  bit  of  clarification  the  commission  don't

have  much  more  information  than  what  you  guys  have  the  studies  are  still  just  being  done,

we've  not  had  conversations  and  executive  session  about  this  we  haven't  had  presentations  to

the  commission  they  haven't  been  given  boohoo  amounts  of  information  literally  we  are  still

just  submitting  information  upon  request  of  the  firm  that's  doing  this.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  So how  did  this  thing  metastasize  to  where  it is without  anyone

knowing  anything  about  it?

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  Don't  speak  to  me  in that  form.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  You  are  being  very  aggressive.

Jeff  Dornbusch:  I'm  sorry  this  has been  going  for  a long  time  the  somebody  should  know  some

of  these  basic  answers,  who  initiated  this?

City  Manager  Gonzales:  You're  being  very  aggressive  with  us so please  we're  trying  to  help.

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  I don't  know  who  initiated  it I don't  know  if  that  was

upper  management  at the  time.  What  I can  tell  you  Bruce  Swingle  the  City  Manager  at the  time

from  the  direction  and  who  initiated  that  I don"t  know  what  I can  tell  you  as Assistant  City

Manager  and  somebody  that  sits  in on every  single  executive  session  that  the  commissioners

do not  have  any  more  information  than  you  have  it is all internal  where  we  are  submitting

requested  information  to  the  person  that  is doing  the  study,  they  are  in the  study  process.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  But  somebody  came  before  the  commission  asking  to  approve  this

study,  who  brought  it to  the  commission  to  approve  the  study?

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  From  what  I understand  nobody  approved  the  study,

Sierra  Electric  CO OP I believe  had  been  paying  for  the  firm  initially  and  then  that  step  the  next

step  was  a proposal  and  the  request  to  the  commission  was  with  the  city  shared  the  costs  of

that  next  step  of  the  study  and  the  commission  voted  to  share  the  costs  for  the  next  step  of  the

study  nothing  else  has been  given.

Chairman  Szigeti:  It was  initiated  by Sierra  Electric.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Well,  thank  you  for  answering  one  of  my  questions  George  why  did

you  keep  it such  a secret?



Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  And  I do  believe  Chairman  Szigeti  sat  in on one  of  the

executive  sessions.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Yea on that  first  session.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I'm  frustrated  because  I've  been  in the  dark  about  this  for  so long

and  I'm making  assumptions  that  people  in the  upper  echelons  of  power  have  some  idea  what's

going  on so to  hear  that  City  Commission  doesn't  really  know  what's  going  on.

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  I didn't  say  they  don't  know  what's  going  on I said  they

have  not  been  any  more  information  than  you  we  are  providing  the  people  that  are  doing  the

study  the  information  right  now,  our  assets  and  everything  like  that.

Chairman  Szigeti:  To answer  your  point,  who  knows  the  city's  utilities  better  than  the  people  on

this  board,  and  that's  the  reason  I am not  happy  with  it, it's  because  the  people  who  know  the

utilities  best  and  to  include  Bo as well  being  the  department  head.  This  board  exists  to  provide

input  to  the  City  Commission  and  the  fact  that  we  were  not  involved  from  the  get  go is what

bothers  me and  I'm  sure  that  it's  part  of  what  bothers  Jeff.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  All  that  what  bothers  me.

Chairman  Szigeti:  We  can kind  of  terminate  that  line  of  discussion  right  now  because  I don't

want  anyone  to  get  overheated  on this  but  that  was  our  concern  is that  we  did  not  get  a chance

to  be involved  from  the  beginning.  Being  invited  into  an executive  session  is fine  and  the

problem  is that's  an executive  session  and  I can't  repeat  anything  I heard  outside  of  that

executive  session  to  any  of  my  fellow  board  members  so that  does  not  help  with  situation

either.

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  I will  say  it's  not  the  city's  intent  to  make  any  move  or

make  any  decision  om  a study  without  input  whether  it be from  Utility  Advisory  Board  as well

as City  Commission,  rate  studies  are  a perfect  example  there  is a lot  of  information  that  has

garnered  before  they  put  together  a presentation  that  comes  as an update.  The  firm  that's

doing  the  sale  is doing  just  that,  they're  gathering  a lot  of  information  it is a lot  more  in depth

than  just  a simple  rate  study  so they  do all of  the  internal  work  first  of  gathering  the

information,  once  they  have  something  put  together  that  makes  sense  that's  when  the

presentations  come  to  the  boards  and  ultimately  the  City  Commission  so as far  as being  left  out

from  the  get  go we  don't  involve  you  in a rate  study  from  the  get  go,  we  don't  involve  you  in a

preliminary  engineering  report  from  the  get  go it's  a lot  of  internal  documents  that  are

submitted  and  gathered  and  sent  to  the  professionals  for  them  to  put  into  a form  that  then

comes  back  to  the  boards  and  the  commission  for  their  review  and  comments  and  then

ultimately  request  for  approvals  and  that's  where  we're  at right  now  they  are  gathering

information.



Chairman  Szigeti:  Let's  go to  the  rest  of  our  board  before  they  have  to  call  the  police  chief  to

settle  us down.

Member  Avelar:  I feel  the  way  the  rest  of  us do right  now  they  kind  of  blind  sided  us with  this

they  wanted  to shove  it down  our  throat  and  I don't  see  how  the  city  could  possibly  think  about

selling  the  Electric  Department  that  has  been  supporting  the  rest  of  the  city  inside  the  30 years  I

worked  for  the  city  and  it was  a give  and  take  proposition  there  I understand  we're  bringing  the

other  departments  to  where  they  can  pay  for  themselves  but  once  again  that  little  leeway  there

and  until  the  other  departments  pay  for  themselves  it's  going  to  be the  Electric  Department

kind  of  pulling  things  together  so there's  no possible  way  in the  world  we  could  make  it without

the  Electric  Department  making  most  of  the  money  they  can't  sell  it to  anybody.

Member  Moran:  The  only  things  I was  wondering  about  if  you  guys  did  sell  it does  the

customers  actually  realize  how  much  difference  there's  going  to  be in their  billing  because  I

have  a meter  in the  CO OP and  I have  a meter  and  here  and  if  you  compare  the  two  meters

they  are like 5150-5200  more than what  we pay through  the city I mean even with this new
study  that  you  guys  are  going  through  now  but  I don't  think  the  citizens  actually  understand

that  which  they  should  be more  informed  before  this  thing  goes  completely  through.

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager  : I think  that  when  it gets  to  that  point  I mean  that's  one

of  the  things  that  we  did  in the  Electric  Rate  study  was  we  asked  them  to  give  an example  of  the

billing  if  this  was  a done  deal  with  Sierra  Electric  CO OP we  sure  wouldn't  out  money  for  the

rate  study  I mean  Ithink  we're  looking  at all avenue  as possible  and  so when  it gets  to  that

point  I would  think  that  I would  hope  that  would  be part  of  their  presentation  as what  would

the  difference  be in how  it would  affect  the  customers.

Member  Moran:  This  is great  from  what  I've  seen  the  other  day  whenever  we  were  in the

meeting  here,  I mean  I don't  think  like  the  average  I mean  there  is a lot  of  people  that  can't

even  afford  their  bill  now  then  if  the  CO OP comes  in and  takes  over  which  then,  then  they  got

this  whole  thing  because  we're  kind  of  surrounded  right  now  we  can't  expand  anymore  than

what  we  have  because  they're  completely  around  even  though  we  did  the  city  limits  and  all

that  you  know  but  we  can't  go there  because  that's  all theirs  and  this  is all they  got  left  to  take

over  actually  but  I don't  think  the  citizens  themselves  are  actually  realizing  what  the  difference

in the  cost  would  be.

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  I would  hope  that  would  be part  of  the  study.

Member  Moran:  Would  that  go out  to  the  public  to be  voted  on possibly?

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager:  I don't  know  to  the  public  to be voted  on but  I would

hope  that  it would  definitely  be something  that  would  be presented  as part  of  the  information

that's  presented  whether  it be to  the  board  or  the  commission.



Chairman  Szigeti:  Okay,  Kenny  to answer  your  question  I've  done  a comparison  and I have

started  on this  and it was  Commissioner  Hechler  who  asked  me to elaborate  on it and  so if you

can see it up there  I can make  that  a little  bit  bigger,  can you  see that  alright  from  there?  This

applies  both  to the  rate  study  and to  the  sale  because  the  data  on the  left  the  current  proposed

and  the  increase  that  is straight  out  of  the  rate  study  and using  the  numbers  that  the  contractor

came  up with  for  the  rate  increase.  I added  onto  that  how  much  it would  cost  to Sierra  Electric

now  Sierra  Electric  for  residential  as a normal  rate  plan  like  we  have  and they  also have  a time

of  use plan  where  you  pay more  for  peak  hours  versus  soft  hours  and it's  impossible  compared

to  that  because  everybody's  is going  to be different  depending  by when  they  turn  all of  the

things  on but  that's  for  a straight  rate  and so if you  look  at that  figures  there  well  yea the

current  what  they're  paying  and the  proposed  amount  there  is a pretty  g,ood increase  it's  about

20% for  the low end for  S1600 kilowatt  hours  but  it drops  down  to around  13%  increase  and it
should  go higher,  that's  because  the  major  increase  is in the  monthly  charge  so low  end  users

are going  to have  a much  bigger  increase  because  we're  going  from  a total  of  around  13  cents  a

kilowatt  hour to about  14  % or so, but we're  going  a 510 increase  in the monthly  charge  and

that's  going  to hit  the  low  end  users  a lot  harder  percentage  wise.  If you'll  look  at the  Sierra

Electric  Rate  you'll  see that  they  actually  line  up fairly  well  with  the  total  for  the  proposed  rate

increase  out  of  the  rate  study  and then  on the  bottom  I wrote  out  the  rate  on there,  Sierra

Electric  they  have  their  base rate  they  have  a fuel  adjustment  surcharge  an energy  cost

adjustment  like  we  have  and  they  also have  debt  service  so as they  take  out  a loan  that  can be

added  onto  the  bill and I called  up just  this  afternoon  to  get  their  latest  surcharge  rates  and the

numbers  you  have  on there  is what  they  told  me over  the  phone  and  they  actually  have  a debt

service  credit.  I was looking  at these  numbers  last  year  and I had a friend  that  was  doing  stuff

with  solar  and he had some  questions  and Ilooked  at his bill,  last  year  with  all of  the

adjustments  the  rate  they  were  charging  was  over  15cents  a kilowatt  hour  so they  had a

positive  energy  cost  and a positive  value  on the  debt  service  and the  rate  they  were  charging

were  about  2 cents  a kilowatt  hour  higher  just  last  year.  Take  that  issue  as you  wish.  This  is a

comparison,  so if we  go with  a rate  increase  it's  going  to be close  to what  we would  pay  for  a

Sierra  Electric  by OP. The  thing  is that  the  fuel  adjustments,  the  energy  cost  adjustments,  and

the  debt  service.  The fuel  adjustments  and the  energy  cost  is done  annually  and  the  debt

service  is adjusted  quarterly  that's  done  at the  whim  of  Sierra  Electric  and  there's  no reason

that  it can't  bounce  back  up to 15  cents  a kilowatt  hour  next  year.

Member  Avelar:  Wouldn't  the  debt  service  go up substantially?

Chairman  Szigeti:  Well  if they're  going  to borrow  15  million  dollars  to buy  that's  a point  I

wanted  to make  if they're  going  to buy  out  our  service  that  will  be a debt  and  they  can add that

debt  on to their  rate  charges  so who  is going  to be paying  for  this  purchase  it's  not  going  to be

Sierra  Electric  it's  going  to be the  rate  payers  that  are  paying  for  that  purchase.

Member  Moran:  See there  you  go exactly  what  I said  about  the  meter  out  there  and the  meter  I

have  in town,  it's  going  to double  the  bill.  We have  people  in this  town  who  can't  even  pay

S150  a month  for  utilities  because  when  I was  working  there  we would  cut  them  offin  the



middle  of  winter  these  older  people  that  are  on set  income  you  know  like  around  the  end  of  the

year  and  everything  because  they  couldn't  pay  it and  now  if  they  come  and  take  it overI  mean

it's not going  to mean nothing  to them  because instead  of the S150 they're  going  to end up

paying  !>300  and they  can't  even  pay  what  they've  got now  so why  would  we  want  to get rid of

something  that  we  already  have  that  supports  itself  and  half  of  the  city  to  somebody  else  and

then  what  about  these  guys  where  do  they  go?  Do they  just  lose  their  job  do they  kick  them

down  the  street  or  go kick  cans  or  what?

Chairman  Szigeti:  I'm  sure  they  will  absorb  some  of  our  staff  but  that's  one  thing.  What  you

bring  up is another  thing  I've  thought  a lot  about  and  that's  accountability,  if a citizen  in the  city

has  an issue  with  the  utility,  they  can  either  call  or  come  down  to  city  hall  and  talk  to  the  staffI

mean  it's  right  there  and  our  staff  bends  over  backwards  for  their  customers.  I spent  some  time

in the  office  and  people  coming  in and  out  you  know  the  usual  hectic  routine  over  there  but  I've

seen  the  staffin  the  utility  office  sit  down  and  patiently  work  with  these  people  that  in any

other  utility  they  would  have  been  red  tagged  and  that  was  it. Now  if they're  not  happy  they

can  go to  the  City  Manager  who's  right  down  the  street  talk  to  the  City  Manager,  if  the  City

Manger  can't  help  them  out,  they  can  appear  before  the  Commission  and  it's  all right  here  if

they  don't  like  what  the  City  Commission  is doing,  they  can  vote  the  Commissioners  out  or  they

could  recall  the  Commissioners.  Sierra  Electric  is a step  beyond  that  and  much  of  what  Sierra

Electric  done  is regulated  by  the  PRC which  is in Santa  Fe, if  you  have  an issue  with  Sierra

Electric  you  have  to  go and  petition  a member  of  the  PRC who  to  tell  you  the  truth  is not  going

to  listen  to  anybody  besides  the  big  utility  companies.  An average  citizen  has  zero  clout  in Santa

Fe and  if  somebody  gets  red  tagged  who  are  they  going  to  appeal  to,  here  in the  city  you  have

direct  contact  with  the  people  who  are  running  the  utilities  and  you  don't  have  that  anywhere

else  and  that's  another  thing  that  we  will  lose,  that's  a big  disadvantage  to  the  customers.  The

other  thing  again  is we  are  subject  to  state  regulations  as an electric  utility  but  we  are  not  at

the  beck  and  call  of  the  PRC, we  do not  have  go through  all of  the  little  hoops  and  you  know

circles  that  the  PRC sends  the  other  utilities  to  we  don't  have  to  get  their  approval  for  rate

increases  and  all of  that  we  are  autonomous  here.  What  he said  is yea  we  can  purchase

electricity  from  anywhere  we  want  to  and  a question  I have  had  is why  do we  keep  going  back

to  Sierra  Electric?  When  a contract  is up we  can  go why  don't  we  buy  the  Electricity  from  the

same  people  that  Sierra  Electric  buys  you  know  it goes  straight  to  tri-state  or  to  PNM  we  don't

have  to  go through  them,  we  can cut  them  out  of  the  loop  entirely,  and  I think  that's  what  they

are  afraid  of  if  the  city  decided  to  cut  out  Sierra  Electric  the  CO OP would  be in a world  of  hurt

but  there's  no reason  we  could  not.  Okay  Bo you  wanted  to  say  something  come  on up. You

have  a big  voice  in this  too.

Bo Easley,  Electric  Department  Head:  The  Sierra  Electric  CO OP contract  is still  good  until  2031

and  once  we  end  that  contract  we  can  go out  to  other  electric  providers  and  buy  electricity

pretty  cheap,  Guzman  Electrity  came  in back  when  Juan  was  here  and  they  wanted  to  sell  it to

us dirt  cheap  and  we  said  well  we  have  a contract  with  Sierra  Electric  CO OP, they  said  well  let

us look  at it let  our  lawyers  look  at it and  after  they  looked  at it they  pushed  it back  and  said  no



sorry  so until  2031  we  are in that  contract  unless  we  do like  Aztec  and  Farmington  and  get  out

of  it and  pay  millions  of  dollars  and  then  Aztec  and  Farmington  did  it to  where  they  pay  it offin

two  to  three  years  and  just  buy  in cheap  electricity  and  using  that  money  to  pay  them  out

Chairman  Szigeti:  And  when  was  that  contract  renewed?

Bo Easely,  Electric  Department  Head:  Back  when  Catherine  Clark  was  here,  she  didn't  want  the

rates  to  go up. She made  a deal  or  the  Commission  made  a deal  with  Sierra  Electric  CO OP to

keep  our  rates  low  but  we've  got  to  do I think  another  five  years  in the  contract  to  keep  our

rates  low.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Otherwise,  the  contract  would've  expired  in 2026  then?

Bo Easely,  Electric  Department  Head:  yes

Chairman  Szigeti:  And  again,  that  was  done  without  input  from  the  Public  Utility  Advisory

Board.  Thank  you,  Bo, and  don't  hesitate  to  jump  up or  if we  mis  state  something  please  correct

us, see  this  is the  problem  is a lot  of  this  can  overlap  with  this  rate  increase  I am trying  to  keep

everything  straight  here.  The  other  thing  and  my  apologies  to  Sierra  Electric  if I offend  anyone

with  this  but  I don't  see Sierra  Electric  as being  a terribly  progressive  utility  and  when  you  look

at the  way  they  handled  solar  accounts  that  kind  of  speaks  to  that  issue  they  pay  and  this  is the

way  the  PRC sets  it up any  utility  under  the  PRC gets  to  set  a replacement  rate  for  their

electricity  rate  and  that  is what  they  would  pay  their  co-generators  for  the  excess  energy  they

produce  and  the  PRC allowed  Sierra  Electric  to  set  their  replacement  at a fraction  over  two

cents  a kilowatt  hour  and  that  is what  their  customers  get  paid  up for  their  extra  production

now  we  have  recently  changed  our  ordinances  so that  we  pay  back  what  is calculated  to  be the

average  cost  purchase  cost  of  electricity  and  that  is somewhere  in the  order  of  6 cents  it's  in

that  rate  study  somewhere  but  it's  on the  order  of  6 cents  a kilowatt  hour  which  is still  3X more

generous  than  Sierra  Electric  offers  their  customers.  Now  this  is what  kind  of  puzzles  me

because  by definition  the  replacement  rate  is now  when  the  utility  pays  for  electricity  that  they

don't  have  to  purchase  because  the  solar  customers  are  generating  it for  them  and  I know  this

isn't  true  I know  Sierra  Electric  is paying  more  than  2 cents  a kilowatt  hour  they  are  infaring  that

because  of  the  solar  production  they  don't  have  to  buy  their  energy  at 2 cents  a kilowatt  hour.

If they  are  getting  it at 2 cents  a kilowatt  hour  than  that's  where  we  should  be getting  our

electricity  but  I don't  believe  that's  true  but  the  PRC has  allowed  them  to  squash  that

replacement  rate  to  2 cents  a kilowatt  hour  to  the  detriment  to  their  solar  customers  and  I

don't  believe  that  they  have  a real  solid  interest  in promoting  alternative  energy  on their

system  otherwise  they  would  be more  generous  on their  paybacks  I'm  sure  they  can  afford  to

be.

Member  Avelar:  Don't  they  get  credit  for  solar  generation?

Chairman  Szigeti:  Oh yea  they  get  it they  buy  it back  from  their  solar  customers  for  2 cents  a

credit  hour  and  sell  it for  14  cents  to  12  cents,  that's  pretty  good  on their  part  and  with  us it

would  be fair  we  are  giving  them  the  amount  of  our  average  purchase  cost  which  is as it should



be but  again  a point  I'm  making,  I don't  think  that  the  Sierra  Electric  Department  would  care  as

much  about  the  customers  as our  city  utilities  and  the  utility  office,  I think  that  we  would  be

putting  our  customers  in the  back  seat  and  denying  them  the  ability  to  influence  in what's  going

on with  the  electric  utility  that  is without  having  to  look  at any  of  the  numbers  that  they  are

coming  out  from  these  studies  this  is just  what  has been  placed  in front  of  us what  is common

knowledge  anyone  else  have  anything  more  to  add  ?

Member  Avelar:  No

Chairman  Szigeti:  Okay,  now  I hope  the  Commissioners  take  the  opportunity  to  look  at these

minutes  and  maybe  they  will  understand  a little  bit  about  where  the  members  of  this  board  are

coming  from.  Okay,  next  we'll  kind  of  seg  way  into  the  electric  rate  study.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I have  somewhere  to  be in 30  minutes.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Well  if you  have  to  go I will  let  you  speak  first,  just  don't  hit  me.

b. Discussion/Update:  Electric Rate Study

Chairman  Sizgeti:  We've  kind  of  looked  at the  effect  of  the  rate  increase  on the  customers  over

here  so we  can  go on from  there  I did  some  numbers  on here  and  unfortunately  that's  out  of

date  I can't  use  that  right  now  most  of  what  we  want  to  talk  about  is in the  study  itself.  Your

kind  of  on a tight  schedule  would  you  like  to  lead  the  discussion  on this?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  On the  rate  study?

Chairman  Szigeti:  Yes

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I have  to  read  it first.

Chairman  Szigeti:  You  weren't  at  the  meeting.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  This  is the  first  time  I've  seen  this  I can't  talk  about  it.

Chairman  Szigeti:  It was  at the  last  Commission  meeting  and  Bo, Kenny  and  I were  there  so we

actually  had a heads  up on it, there  were  a couple  ofissues  I had  things  that  Craig  Brown  had

come  up with  and  he did  a great  job  with  this  I am  very  impressed  nut  there  were  a couple  of

things  he misunderstood  how  our  system  was  set  up and  I brought  the  one  up at the  meeting

because  the  energy  cost  adjustment  had  been  static  he assumed  that  that  was  the  set  charge

that  was  set  by the  utility  and  not  a variable  charge  because  we  did recently  change  it to  where

it would  recalculated  twice  a year  so it could  fluctuate  between  winter  and  summer  but  I think

it's  probably  something  to  do  with  that  mess  that  Tyler  is dealing  with  right  now.

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  I don't  think  the  commission  approved  for  it to  be twice  a

yearI  think  it"s still  just  once  a year  in the  ordinance.



Chairman  Szigeti:  Was  it just  once  a year?  I was  trying  to  find  that  and  I couldn't  find  it.

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  Yea it's  still  in the  ordinance  for  them  to  discuss  it once  a

year.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Oh discuss  it not  to  change  it.

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  Yes

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  No wonder  the  bills  have  been  so high.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I was  looking  at the  average  rates,  the  energy  cost  adjustment  should've

actually  gone  down  a bit.

Sonya  Renfro,  Utility  Office  Manager:  Yea because  I remember  we  had  talked  about  it before

and  you  took  it to  the  Commission  and  they  decided  to  leave  it to  be discussed  once  a year  per

ordinance.

Member  Avelar:  I wonder  if  they  just  didn't  understand  it.

Chairman  Szigeti:  That  could  be yea.  I will  keep  my  mouth  shut  at this  point  I don't  want  it to  go

on record  what  I was  about  to  say.  The  reason  for  having  an energy  cost  adjustment  is to  allow

the  utilities  to  charge  according  to  the  variant  ratings  in the  cost  of  electricity  if  the  commission

decided  to  come  and  revisit  it on a yearly  basis  well  then  they  have  failed  to  do  so because

otherwise  it hasn't  been  on the  agenda  and  even  though  the  rate  has  fluctuated  there  has been

no change  on it so I'll  lay  that  back  at  their  feet  but  for  the  reason  of  having  an energy  cost

adjustment  is to  allow  the  utility  to  charge  according  to  what  they  are  paying  for  electricity  and

if  it is not  allowed  to  vary  with  the  cost  of  electricity  than  if  the  cost  goes  up then  the  utility

suffers  then  if the  cost  goes  down  the  customer  suffers,  it's  something  that  I feel  has  to  be

done  if  only  on an annual  basis.

Member  Avelar:  I think  twice  a year  would  be better.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Summer  I have  that  graph,  the  rate  alone  we  pay  more  for  electricity  in the

summer  time  that  we  do in the  winter  time  and  it's  only  fair  to  the  customers  if  you  are  going

to  set  an energy  cost  adjustment  then  where  do you  set  it?  Do you  use  a winter  or  a summer

rate,  if  you  set  it at one  your  hurting  the  customers  if  you  set  it at the  other  you  hurt  the

utilities.  So changing  it as the  cost  for  the  seasons  is appropriate  like  we  had  agreed  on.  Now

another  thing  I had  thought  about  and  I don't  know  if  you  caught  this  but  he had  a history  of

the  cost  for  the  electric  utility  and  he said  for  the  current  year  the  million  and  a half  goes  to  the

general  fund  was  not  included  because  the  city  manager  had  put  together  a budget  that  all

allowed  by cutting  expenses  he had  a budget  that  allowed  them  to  get  by  without  having  to

make  that  big  donation  but  the  impression  I got  from  when  he was  speaking  is that  the  city

wanted  to  continue  to  do  this  and  because  he said  you  couldn't  afford  to  do it this  year  so you



didn't  and it sounded  like he may  have  included  that  in his calculated  thatI  don't  know  I need

to  contact  him  and ask him  that  question.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Who  are you  talking  about.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Criag  Brown  the  guy  presenting  it was a little  bit.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  The million  and a half  was  set aside  to build  up our  days  of  cash it

wasn't  to build  up the  city  it was  to set  up and to build  up the  electric  department  that's  what

the  million  and a half  was.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I can understand  that  we  wanted  to include  that  but  I don't  know  if he

subtracted  out  the  million  and a half  that  we have  been  routinely  giving  to  the  general  fund  and

the  way  he presented  it I'm not  sure  that,  that  was  included  or excluded  and I really  need  to

shoot  him  an email  and ask him about  that.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman,  members  of  the  board  what  I would  recommend  if

you  have  questions  regarding  the  study,  you can email  them  to City  Manager  Gonzales  so we

can review  them  and relay  the  questions  and get  some  answers.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  That  way  I can get  the  answers  I can do the  learning.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Otherwise,  it would  be considered  exparte  communication.

Chairman  Szigeti:  That's  why  I didn't  want  to do anything  before  I brought  it up here.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Listen  this  is my  email  agonzales@torcnm.org.

Chairman  Szigeti:  So I'll do that,  but  other  than  that  I think  it was  a well  done  study  I think  that

portion  the  cost  and looked  at the  way  each  category  of  customers  is handled  and  to point  out

we had been  over  charging  the  large  commercial  and under  charging  the  residential  based  upon

the  cost  of  serving  these  category  of  customers  and it's  something  I've  noticed  in the  past  not

just  here  in other  cities  that  have  their  own  utilities  say it be water,  trash  or whatever  they  tend

to overcharge  the  commercial  customers  and in order  to keep  the  rates  down  for  the

residential  customers  now  it's  nice  for  the  residential  customers  but  on the  other  hand  it's  not

fair  through  the  commercial  and  we had talked  about  it like  with  the  trash  rates  before

something  we  had to correct,  but  Ithink  we  should  be charging  based  on the  level  of  this  and

not  making  a distinction  because  it's  a commercial  and not  a residential.  Anybody  else have

anything  they  would  like  to add?

Member  Avelar:  It's  nice  to have  the  study  done  and the  figures  look  all pretty  good  it's  kind  of

hard  to  deny  some  of  the  raises  that  might  come  about  because  of  the  study.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Could  we maybe  table  this  until  we've  had some  time  to look  at it.



Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman,  members  of  the  board  we're  wanting  to  get  this

back  in front  of  the  Commission  for  potential  action  item  that's  why  at the  last  Public  Utility

Advisory  Board  meeting  we  had  let  you  guys  know  it was  going  to  Commission  and  invited

everybody,  the  commission  was  very  accommodating  and  invited  any  comments  from  the

chairman  to  get  up if he had  any  comments  needing  to  be addressed  that's  why  we  had  the  full

presentation  done  for  the  Commission  meeting.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I want  to  correct  one  thing  we  were  not  asked  to  speak  I had  to  interrupt  the

Mayor  to  make  a comment  if  you  remember  I had  to  get  her  attention  and  ask permission  to

make  a comment.  And  I don't  want  to  attack  anybody.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Well  if  you  give  me  a chance  to  respond  back  to  that  because

you  did  just  attack  the  Commission  and  I can tell  you  that  prior  to  that  meeting  there  was

already  discussion  from  City  Management  for  input  from  our  Utility  Advisory  Board  Members  if

any  of  them  showed  up to  the  meeting  it was  a joint  presentation  which  is why  you  guys  were

invited  to  that  meeting  any  other  thing  they  want  to  present  is an added  cost.

Chairman  Szigeti:  And  if  you  remember  they  almost  asked  the  City  Attorney  to  put  together  a

packet  before  the  next  meeting  before  they  even  heard  anything  back  from  us Ifeel  they  are  in

a big  hurry  to  get  this  done  and  this  is completely  contrary  to  any  rate  increase  in the  past.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  And  I think  the  reason  for  that  is because  they  were  looking  at

the  time  frame  most  of  our  rate  increases  are  in the  beginning  of  July  we  assured  them  that  like

with  the  water  the  increase  doesn't  happen  until  like  September.  This  would  not  have  to  be

completed  and  approved  in order  to make  the  July  one  increase  we  were  shooting  for  July  for

the  increase.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Rushing  an increase  is never  a good  idea  I mean  I have  other  things  I would

like  to  add  into  this  I would  like  to  look  at a teared  rate  schedule  where  people  that  consume

large  amounts  actually  have  to  pay  like  with  water  first  two  thousand  are  free  with  the  base

charge  and  as you  go up you  use  more  you  pay  a higher  charge  I would  like  to  see  something

like  that  with  electricity  to encourage  energy  conservation,  having  a flat  rate  for  everybody

doesn't  not  really  address  that  issue,  as a community  we  need  to  set  down  and  talk  about  it and

again  who  said  that  we  have  to  use  the  numbers  they  provided  to  us, in the  past  we've  always

looked  at the  studies  brought  back  to us we  looked  over  them,  we  discussed  it and  we  tweaked

the  numbers  and  we  did  what  was  best  for  us and  not  blindly  accepting  what  was  presented  to

us, Craig  Brown  did  an excellent  job  from  the  information  that  he had  but  he does  not  live  in T

or  C he does  not  know  the  community  and  I hesitate  to  blindly  use  the  numbers  he has

presented  until  we've  had  time  to  dig  through  them  and  look  at things  that  may  need  to  be

adjusted  and  hurrying  up and  setting  a deadline  to  get  this  passed  is just  not  fair  to  our

customers  it's  just  not.  I would  like  to after  we've  discussed  this  I would  like  this  board  to  come

back  meet  again  next  month  take  a hard  look  at these  numbers  and  decide  whether  we  need  to

adjust  them  to  better  fit  our  city  and  our  customer  base  and  I would  ask  that  the  City



Commission  hold  off  on their  decision  until  we  have  had  a chance  to  actually  seriously  consider

this  I have  never  seen  an increase  shoved  through  this  fast,  in 8 years  I've  been  with  the  utility

board  more  than  that  now  this  has never  happened,  staff  has  never  come  in and  said  here  is

date  we're  going  to  do it by this  date  it's  never  happened  and  I don't  want  to  set  that  now

because  it's  going  to  be our  customers  paying  for  this,  and  we've  survived  this  long  on this  rate

schedule  and  another  month  or  two  is not  going  to  bankrupt  the  electric  department.  I would

like  to  ask  my  members  and  Don  was  not  at the  meeting  he'll  need  some  extra  time  to  look  at

this  as well,  get  don  and  jeff  up to  speed  and  bring  this  back  up and  have  this  board  take  an

action and again I asked for this to be discussion/action  on the agenda and it came out

discussion/update,  again it was printed  and you can't change it at this point in time. I would like
it to  come  back  for  discussion  and  action  and  this  board  make  a recommendation  to  the  City

Commission  on what  this  board  believes  should  be done  with  the  study  and action  on a rate

study  without  a formal  recommendation  from  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  is wrong.  If no

one  has  anything  further.

Vice-Chairman  Donrbusch:  I have  a question  since  you  were  there  was  this  what  was  presented

at the  meeting?  This  was  his presentation?

Chairman  Szigeti:  yes

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  How  long  did  it take?

Chairman  Szigeti:  Two  hours

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  So I'm  expected  in this  short  amount  of  time  to  digest  this.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  No you  were  invited  to  the  meeting  to  see the  presentation.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I'm  just  feeling  a little  pressured  here.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  item  was  in the  agenda  packet  as well  for  the  City

Commission  so this  has been  out  to  the  public  as well  for  quite  some  time  not  just  since  you've

had  it in your  advisory  board  agenda.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  IfI  could've  had  this  last  month  but  it wasn't  here  last  month  so

feel  very  pressured  to  read  this  so I can ask  some  questions.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  I don"t  know  who  is giving  you  that  pressure.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Well  they  want  this  back  by next  meeting  isn"t  that  next

Wednesday?

Chairman  Szigeti: Anway I would like to put this on for next meeting  under discussion/action
you  know  if  the  board  agrees  and  the  numbers  and  everything  in this  study  makes  sense  we  can

make  a recommendation  to  the  Commission  to  accept  it but  I was  a little  scared  at the



conclusion  at that  part  of  the  meeting  the  City  Commission  went  to the  City  Attorney  to have

him  draft  an ordinance  to make  that  change.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  They  asked  what  the  next  step  was,  the  next  step  was  to  do the

action  and have  the  City  Attorney  draft  that  up and  then  they  would  correct  it, most  of  it are

items  that  are discussion/action  it's very rare that  they  get a discussion/update  so they  were
just  moving  along  it had been  a very  long  presentation.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Ithink  that  this  Commission  needs  to be educated  on the  role  of  the  public

utilities  advisory  board.  I don't  think  many  of  them  understand  that  we are actually  here  for  a

purpose  we're  not  window  dressing.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Your  purpose  is to recommend  and that's  it.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I know  we do not  make  decisions  we  make  recommendations  that  is our

purpose  and we're  not  here  to be ignored.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  You're  elected  board  will  make  the  final  decision.

5. OLD BUSINESS:

6.  REPORTS  FROM  THE BOARD

Chairman  Szigeti:  All right  do we have  any reports?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Reports  or concerns?

Chairman  Szigeti:  Put  your  concerns  down  we  can discuss  that  outside  of  the  meeting.

7. REPORTS FROM  STAFF

Chairman  Szigeti:  I would  like  to welcome  our  new  City  Manager  and I had hoped  your  first

experience  with  us would  be better.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  It was  quite  interesting  thank  you.

Chairman  Szigeti:  IT's kind  of  a rough  introduction  but  we welcome  you  here  and we look

forward  to working  with  you  and in spite  of  what  some  of  us have  said we  really  respect  and

appreciate  the  work  Bruce  Swingle  had done  for  the  city  and  for  us personal  opinions  beside.

8.  ADJOURNMENT



€ II'Y  Or  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0%%[(I)UtN € [i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  Age'aI'm#:Ea4
4.  A.

I :r

44

SUBJECT: Acknowledge  Regular Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory Board Minutes,  June 5, 2023.
DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -o

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-23



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

RECREATION  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES  OF THE  REGULAR  MEETING

June,  2023

CALL  TO  ORDER:  The  meeting  was  called  to order  at 5:36  p.m.  by Chair,  Ingo
Hoeppner.

ROLL  CALL:

Ingo  Hoeppner,  Chair

David  Dawdy,  Vice  Chair

Jeni  Neeley,  Secretary

Carole  Wheeler,  Board  Member  - ABSENT

Alan  Hansen-Begg,  Board  Member

OTHERS  IN ATTENDANCE:  Chuck  Wentworth,  Jeanne  Sellars,  Rick  Artman,

OJ Hechler.

1 . THE  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE  WAS  RECITED.

2. A motion  was  made  by Jeni  to approve  today's  agenda.  Motion  was

seconded  by David.

3. The  Minutes  of  the  Regular  Meeting  held  March  6, 2023  were  approved

with  a motion  by David  and  seconded  by Jeni.

4. COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:

None

5. NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Planning  and  installation  of a splash  pad

Jeanne  Sellars  has  been  in contact  with  a representative  from  the

splash  pad company,  who  has  requested  to speak  directly  to a

City  of T or C board  member  or employee.  OJ has  worked  with

the  representative  before  and  said  he would  continue  the

planning  process  with  the  representative.

6. REPORTS  FROM  THE  BOARD:

a. OJ excitedly  announced  that  the  pavilion  materials  will  be shipped

soon.  Estimated  delivery  date  is in August,  which  will  promptly  cue

the  installation  process  to take  place.

b. Rick  reported  that  the  golf  course  is preparing  for  the  upcoming

music  festival,  where  5,000  guests  are  expected  to attend.  New

sprinklers  that  were  ordered  in October  are  expected  to arrive  later



this  week.  New  Disc  golf  baskets  should  arrive  within  the  next  two

weeks.

c. OJ - Parks  update  - OJ assured  the  board  that  he knows  the grass

appears  to be dry,  but  the  facilities  are  limited  to the  amount  of water

they  can  use  For watering.  The  Sierra  County  Farmer's  market  will

take  place  every  Saturday  until  December.  Adult  softball  league  will

end  in July.

d. Pool  Update  - The  JA Hodges  Municipal  Pool  had great  attendance

on Memorial  Day. About  50 people  used  the  facility.  The  swim

schedule  is still  being  adjusted,  but  limited  to the  hours  available  to

be open  due  to a supervisor  needing  to be present  while  facility  is

available  for  public  use.

Next RAB meeting will take place on July 10, 2023 @ 5:30 pm.

7. REPORTS  FROM  ST  AFF:

a. Discussion/Action:  Review  & approval  of board  applications

Applications  were  received  from  David  Dawdy,  Ingo  Hoeppner,  and

Audon  Trujillo,  Jr. Three  positions  are  available,  and  three

applicants  applied  - all three  applications  were  reviewed  by the

board  and  all three  applicants  are recommended  to be approved  by

the  City  of T or C Commission  at the  next  City  Commission  meeting.

8. ADJOURNMENT:

The  meeting  was  adjourned  at 6:14  p.m.



, CITY  Or  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € O%IS[(:!U[)%I(,[%

AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

il' ( ;%ertda Item #: __E.5MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023
1,

SUBJECT: Subrecipient  FY 22/23  4'h Quarter  Reports
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:July  26, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Contract  requires  that  recipients  of  Subrecipient  funding  submit  a quarterly  report  to  the  City  by the  15th of

the  month  following  the  quarter  or  June  2nd for  the  4'h quarter..

Recommendation:

Accept  the  4'h Quarter  Reports

Attachments:

*  Checklist

*  Reports

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City Clerk  [] Finance  €  L<>gal €  Other:  Click here to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  [g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid<  liere  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



SUBRECIPIENTQUARTERLYREPORTS  FISCALYEAR:  2022-23

Reports are due by the 15th of the month following  the quarter.

NAME  OF ORGANIZATION

(SUBRECIPIENT  FUNDS)

Companion  Animal  Action  Team/CAAT
Majie  Powey  740-0421

Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center

Blanca  Chavez  894-3557

SJOA / Sierra Joint Office on Aging
Lisa Mattingly  894-6641

The  Club  of  Sierra  County

Rebecca  Dow  575-571-1056

ALLOTMENT

Sl,500.00

S2,500.00

S47,000.00

!;10,000.00

X io7:ii

X 1077

X 10713

X 10/4

X 1/17

X 1/13

X 1/10

Updated:  01/18/23

s
X 4/14

X 4/10

X 4/14

(OTHE  R FUNDS)

Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway

LaRena  Miller  894-2255

MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences

Kate  Hall

1 st Quarter:  JUL, AUG,  SEP

2 nd Quarter:  OCT, NOV,  DEC

3 rd Quarter:  JAN, FEB, MAR

Jaj;7%'ffi.rt.e'rj-'J.€ € ', ==-yx.Sq=I.:. 'T.-..-..'. IJ : Zl]

S5,000.00

S45,000.00

X 10/14

'X 10/5

X 1/11

X 1/17

X 4/10

X 4/11

Copies  to  City  Mgr.  & Commission

Copies  to  City  Mgr.  & Commission

Copies  to  City  Mgr.  & Commission

Copies  to  City  Mgr.  & Commission

'r," X  6/13



Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway,  Inc.
P O Box 1072  - 301 S Foch - Phone (575) 894-1968 REcE"Eo MAY o' 2 2023

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

INVOICE  3- ubre-aipien-t  g-rant-

Date 5/1 /2023

To City  or Truth  or Consequences

Telephone $176.74

Insurance $ 62.83

Visitor Center  Supplies  $ 225.66

Office  Supplies $ 9.73

Total $474.96

Amount  due

Thank  you



Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway,  Inc.
P O Box  1072  - 301  S Foch  -  Phone  (575)  894-1968

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

'l'll
INV-OIC-E  - 4ubiv-c-ip-ie-ntgrant

Date 5/22/2023

To City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Telephone $ 353.48

[nsurance $ 62.85

Visitor Center Supp[ies  $ 600.00

Office  Supplies $ 50-00

Total $1068.33

Amount  due

Thank  you



SUBRECIPIENT  QUARTERLY  REPORT

FY: 2022/2023

RECEIVED JUN 18 2023

ORGANIZATION:  Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway

ALLOCATION: §5000
(FY  Allotment)

51249.98
(Quarterly  Draw)

SUBMITTED  BY: G//'10 Kelley
Print  Name !Xsiff

(Reyirtts  due  by  lhe

15-  'ofthe  rmmh

fotlowingtlw  QTR.l

(Plweddal?Tha  prqrass  mgdg inprovld?ng thesarvgcas  qtmnar.)

The  Geronimo  Trail  Visitor  Center  is open  6 days  per  week:  Sunday,  Tuesday,  Wednesday  & Thursday

from  10-3pm;  Friday  & Saturday  from  9am-4:30pm.  To date  in FY23, we have  had almost  7300  people

stop  by the  Visitor  Center  for  information  on our  hotels  & restaurants,  local  attractions,  events

recreational  opportunities.  Saturday  Spaceport  Tours  continue  to  bring  in 30+ people  every  weekend,

most  of  who  overnight  in T or  C. This  necessitates  that  we  extend  our  Saturday  hours  to  8:30am-

5:30pm,  as our  volunteer  opens  early  for  the  tour  attendees  and  stays  late  until  the  tour  returns  to the

Visitor  Center.  By the  end  of  the  4fh quarter  the  Visitor  Center's  5 volunteers  will  have  contributed  over

450  volunteer  hours.  Our  volunteer  Director  spends  approximately  80 hours  per  month  on

administrative  duties  for  a total  of  240  hours,  and members  of  our  board  of  directors  also  contribute  an

estimated  36 volunteer  hours  per  quarter.  These  726  volunteer  hours  represent  a value  of  almost

S17,000 in the  4th  quarter.

This  quarter  our  visitors  have  come  to  T or  C from  all 50 states  and  14  countries.  Thus far  this  quarter  we

responded  to  340  emails,  125  phone  calls  for  information  and  we  mailed  out  3 packets  of  visitorinfo.

Additionally,  this  quarter  we have  distributed  over  7000  brochures  promoting  Truth  or  Consequences

and  Sierra  County  to  all four  New  Mexico  Tourism  Visitor  Information  Centers  as well  as municipal  and

Chamber  Visitor  Centers  throughout  New  Mexico.  The  shipping  costs  for  brochure  distribution  were

covered  by a T or  C Lodgers  Tax  award  of  5800; after  June  If', shipping was paid for with  subrecipient

grant  funding.

Total  expenses  for  the  period:

Telephone/Internet:

Insurance:

Visitor  Center  Supplies:

Office  Supplies:

Shipping  (after 6/1)

4'h Quarter  to  date  expenses:

S 530.30

S 188.49

!> 315.21

S 100.72

S 60.18

§1194.90

Our  total  FY23 Visitor  Center  expenses  are projected  to be S8000.00.  Sales  of  souvenir  merchandise  and

donations  from  local  businesses  and the  public  have  enabled  us to cover  the  costs  that  exceeded  our

S5000  subrecipient  grant  award.

Page  1 of  1 Rev. 5/2014



MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequeraces
P.0.  Box  1502

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

575-740-6180

Bill  To:

Address:

City  of  Truth  or  Consequerices

SOS Sims

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM

87901

875101

Invoice  #:

Invoice  Date:

Contact:

2304

5/31/2023

Cathy  Mears-Martin

Date

5/31/2023

Item  # Description

City  Contribution  (April-June)

Qty LJnit  Price

Sll,250.00

Totai

9:ii,zso.oo

Invoice  Subtotal  911,250.00

Tax  Rate  O.O%

Sales  Tax  SO.OO

MAKEALLCHECKSPAYABLETO  MAINSTREETTRUTHORCONSEQUENCES.
Deposit  Received

TOtaI 9u,,>50.00



(Report  Is due  by the  15th  of the

SUBRECIPIENTQUARTERLYREPORT  mcinthfol!owlngthequarter.)  FY:

ORGANIZATION:  MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences

ALLOCATION:  §45,000.00  QTRDRAW:  §11,250.00  QUARTER:
(FYAllotment,  NatQtr.  Draw)

2022/2023

4th
[lSt/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Mease detail  the progress  rrmde  in pmviding  the services  erxch quarter.)

-Along  with.onboardinga.-newExecuuve-Director,  MainStreet  Ttiith  or Consequences  work

centered around  grantappltcadons  for  Economic Transformation Strategies.

Grmtsapplied  /or this qtmrterore;

1. New Mexico ResiliencyMliancefor§5,000  14ere's YourSign pmject. SuecessfiilapplicaHon, project

tobekickedoff.

2. LocalEconomicAssistance Developmentgrant  for510,600  for e-commerce project..AwaMng

upplicm'on  results. E-Commerce project willinclude  educauonri/ workshops for  localbusinesses

ranging from  website huilding andSEO optimisation  to sactalmedia  marketing.to help

build online  visibility  forlocal  businesses as well as Truth or Consequences os a whole.

There  wereSecondSaturdayArtHops  over  all  three  months.  MainStreetpartners  with

the Sierra CountyArts Council to provide street musfcians forthis  event. Some hotels repMed

highernumberson the weekends with these events and feedback  from focal residents is posiuve.
2xMainSt(eetservicerequestsaresHllinprogresswithupdatesoccuringthis  lastquarter;

I  xhistoricaltaxcredits  to oss/st  with  building  renovadons  at  where  we comdinate  with

NEW MeXiCO  MainStreet SpeCialiStS  and the buSineSS owner TO See What  hiStOriCa? taX  €redttS are

available  to  ufilize.  This is beiryg  reviewed  at  the  rnonyent.

The second service requestis concept design input to redes$n and beauUfy o carpvk.area and

wewe  able  to utilise the skills of a concept designer through New Mexico MainStreet  to create

layputdesigns  for  the owner to reviewandproceed  with. A design has been appmved  andnext

steps md  pmiect build start date are being canflimed.

We €(H'lUflue tO COmffNjniCate W/th A/!RWM tO Stab in the lOOp about the F€)ah §treet
Renovabon  Project  which  has  been  postponed  and  an  agreement  between  the c;tyand  AfAWS to

provide more  funding  in the next fiscal  year.

We are workft>g on plans and fimings foragreed Ecr:momic VitalityStrategies andwillbe
delivering  projects  incguding o local  business  quarterlymeet;  up to  help  cross  promoHon

OS well  as  complettng  a relocahon  guide.  ,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,

We are conUnuing to build the Board of  Directors with interest  from  new

pr:itential  members  *anting  to  join.

MAY 312023



SUBMITTED  BY: Cathy  Mears-Martin

TYPED  NAME SlGNATuRE

DATED: 05/32723 Rev. S/2014



ORqANIZ,ATlOf!/R5elPl5SIT'S
 NAM5o

AT)T)aR5SS

(,ITY, STAT5 Qt,yd Z,P

RECEIVED JuN 0 5 It)IS

SUBRECIP1ENT GRANT
FY 2022/2023

(4'h ) QUARTER INVOICE

Date  of Invoice:  June 5, 2023

Invoice  Amount:  !;500.00

SubmitTo:  CityofTruthorConsequences

ATTN: City MawgeYs  Office
505  Sims Street

Truth  or  Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation  Amount: 92000,00
Quarter  Draw: 9500,00

Pleasesendpaymentto:
 DomesticAbuselnterventionCenter

P,O, Box

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

Thank  you,

Blanca  Chavez

575-894-3557



RECEIVED JUNOt)2023
SUB-RECIPIENTQUARTERLYREPORT

 FY: 2022/23
ORGANfZATiON: DomesticAbuselnterventionCenter

Al[.OCATION: 82,000.00
 QUARTER:  4th(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw)

 {1st/2nd/3rd/4th)
(Pgease confine yourreport to a one-page"narrative" for each quarter.)

Statisticallnformatfon:  Years Victimization  Referral
Female-21  Angfo-18  18-21-3  Emotional-19  Police-4  Sherrtff-
Male-lO Hfspanic-8  22-40-11  Physical-17  Hospital-  Self-Referral-8

Other- 5 41-59-  21  Sexual-  3  Courts-  S Fr{ends-  2
60-74-  6 Stalking-  Fami#y-l  Other-  Il

llnknown  - O unkrmwn-O  CYFD-O

Type of  Contact:

Orders of  Protection- 7
Individual  Support  Sessions-  12

Group  - 132.5

Victim  Advocacy  - 108

Crisis  jntervenUon  - 4

Shelter-  2  TranspMation-l

Food  - Il

LegalAdvocacy  -

Case  Management  - 36

DVOTI  lndivfdtml  Sess/ons  - 5

Volunteer  Hours:  Total-  1134

Cell  Phone-  1128

Adminstrative-

Crfsis  - 3

Office-

Direct  Client  Contact  (crisis)-3

April - May-  June-

Windstream -';>166  Windstream - 9261.88  Windstream-72.12 Total 9500.00

SuBMITTED  BY:

DATED: 06/05/23

Blanca  Chavez

T'/PED  NAME

Rev.  5/2013



The elut

122 H. %v-oadWCA0 St.
T ovo (2,, NM qjf)Ol

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT

FY 2022/2023

4th  QUARTER  INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 6/7/2023

Invoice Amount: 51,250

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences

ATTN: City Clerk's Office
505  S/ms Street

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Allocation Amount: 55,000

Quarter Draw: '!31,250

P(ease send payment  to:  The Club

1300S.  Broadway

T or C, NM  87901

Thank  you,

Charis  Baxter

505-446-0030



SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERIY REPORT

ORGANIZATION: The Club

FY: 22/23

ALLOCATION: 5s,ooo.oo
{FY Allotment,  Not  Qtr.  Draw)

QUARTER: 4th
(1st/2nd/3rd/4th}

(Please confine yourreport to a one-page'narrative"  foreach quarter,)

TheClubprovidedfreer)innerstoallyouthwhoafiendedourprogramming.  Wepmvided

transportation  to andfmm  the schools as wellassports  andclubpractices  andmeetinp

We were open 12-6mon-fri  duringbreaks andopen  /rom 3pm-6pm Man-Fri duringthe  school

year.We are providlng  field  trips to ot/egstonce  a weekto  multiple  state parks and muesums.

We taughthedthycooking  anda vadetyofSTEAM  acfiviUes.

We pmvided  high qualitytraltied  mentors /or  youth  to connect wNh as well moutofschool

prOgrammlng OtflO COSt.We have pfi)Videdannultitude  Offt'ee ClaSSeS baged Off 5!Outh interest.
The Club served  a totol  oj50registered  youth  during  this  quarter.We  have pmMed  tutoring

actMtieswitMfocusonliteracyandmath.  Wetmvealsoincorpormediiteracyandmath

enrkhmentinto  ourGuidedRecreatlon  activities.

SUBMffTED  BY: Charis  Baxter

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE

DATED: 06/07/23 ReV. 5/2013



'fl iEJu%N[El202MO23[E III:
 /'IA  I

u  i
I By ___  _ _l  ____ ____ i

City or Truth  or Consequences,

Attn:  City Clerk's  Office

505 Sims Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

June 12,  2023

I would  like to  apofogize  for  the late  report.  I realize  we may not  be paid, Part of  the reason  was

preparing  for  back to back  clinics.Those  two  ctinics were  on June 6 and June 10.  However,  the number

of  unwanted  pregnancies  that  will  not  happen  is the  reason  we keep providing  clinics.  We are deeply

indebted  to Dr. Amy  Starr  for  her continued  help.

I appreciate  the  support  from  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.  I did want  you to see what  is being

done  even  though  the report  Is late.  Thank  you  again.

r€ -t'=-"  'PW
Majorie  E Powey,  Chairman  CAAT

Pa Box 512

Williamsburg,  NM 87942



PO  %OX  512

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT

FY 2022/2023

(4th)  QUARTER  iNVOlCE

Date  of  lnvoice:  June  12,  2023

Invoice Amount: 9 250.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences

ATTN: City Clerk's Office
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Aliocation Amount: !>1000.00

Quarter  Draw:  !;250,00

Please  send payment  to:  Companion  AnimalAction  Team

Pa  Box  512

Williamsburg,  NM  87942

Thankyou,

Majorie  E Powey

575-740-0421



SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT

ORGANIZATION:  CompanionAnimalAction  Team

ALLOCATION:  §I,000.00
(FY Allotment,  Not Qtr.  Draw)

FY: 2022-2023

QUARTER: 4th
(1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-(xzge"narrative" for each quarter.)

We hegd 3 dinics in the 4th  quarter  on the following  dates. April  182023. on that  day

10 female  dogs were spayed - five large and five SffiO// and medium /emo/es. 6 males dogs

were neutered.  Eight cats were spayedand  neutered  - 5 fewmles and 3 mares.

On June 6 andJune IO Dr.Starr Came TO WilliamSburgfOr  tWO Clini€S.

Onthe6th  5catswerespayedand3rrmgecatsneutered.10dogswerespayedand7dogs

neutered.

On the 10th  7 female cats were spayed and 4 mo/es neutered. 10  female dogs werespayed

and3  mu/e  dogs  were  neutered

In addition  to spaying and neutering 7kittens  were taken in and the process of  vaccinating,

testingforFIV/FelvinttiatedsotheycaneventuallygotoWatermelonRanch.  Threefemale

klttens willbe  spayed  that  ore currentlyin  residence  m the  building.

/0  7Ctv(,,o-.t;  jl

SUBMITf'ED  BY: Majorje  E  Powey

TYPED  NAME SIGNATURE

DATED: 06/12/23 Rev. 5/2013



INVOICE
PNH  Mobile  2

3233 N. Mesa  St Suite  210

EI Paso,  TX 79902

915-584-4491

FOR:  T or  C CAAT

Pa  BOX  204

Williamsburg,  NM

"Heaping  EI Paso  Help  Their  Pets"

Date For Qty Description

Prlnted:  06-10-23  at 3:"14p

Date:  06-10-23

Account:  15892

Invoice:  (open)

Price  Discount  NetPrice

Services  by  Amy  Starr,  DVM PS

06- 0-23  2023-06-10  224 PNH-M  Milleage  (S/N  Clinic)  per  mil

06- 0-23  I  S/N Clinic  Day

06- 0-23  24 PNH-M  Presurgery  Intake  Exam  480.00  480.00

06- 0-23  7 Fetine  Ovariohistorectomy  581.00  58100

06- 0-23  4 FelineCastration  244.00  244.00

06- 0-23  3 CanineCastration  330.00  330.00

06- 0-23  10  CanineOvariohisterectomy  1320.00  1320.00

06- 0-23  '130  PNH-M2TramadolTab)et50mg(1  130.00  130.00

06- 0-23 27.50 PNH2 Ketamine-Xylazine Comb Inl
06- 0-23  2.20  PNH-M2  Metacam/Loxi  Inj 5mg/m  ( 37.40  4.40

06- 0-23  10  PNH2  Feline  F\/RCP  Vaccine  (lml)

06- 0-23  12  PNH2  K9 DAPP  Inventory  (lml)

06- 0-23  23  PNH2  Rables  3yr  Vaccine  (10ml)

06- 0-23  18  PNH-M2  Tramadol  Add - Corona  W

06- 0-23  I  PNH-M  Jn-House  FELV/F)V  Test

06- 0-23  I  PNH-M  Microchip  Administration'

A HomeAgain  microchip  is a permanent  pet ID. The  microchip  itselF has no

internal  energy  source,  so it will last  the  life  of  your  pet. It is read  by passing  a

microchip  scanner  over  the  pet's  shoulder  blades.  The  scanner  emits  a low radio

frequency  that  provides  the  power  necessary  where  the  chip  is located  to transmit

the microchip's  unique  cat  or dog  ID code  and positively  identify  the pet.

Microchips  are  designed  to last  your  pet's  entire  lifetime.  Once  enrolled,  they  link

to a permanent  record  of  your  information  - which  is important  to keep  up-to-date

so you can be reached  when  your  (ost  pet  is found.  Your  mlcrochip  comes  with  a

personal  listing  in our  lost  pet  database,  and this  translates  to anytime/anywhere

pet recovery  services.

HomeAgain  Lost  Pet  Alerts  contain  your  pet's  microchip  number  and physical

description  as well  as information  on where  your  pet  was  last  seen.  You may  also

create  a Lost  Pet  Poster  with a recent  photo  of  your  pet to be distributed  along

with  the Lost  Pet  Alerts.  You can print  out  dozens  of lost  cat  or lost  dog posters

and post  them  around  the neighborhood  where  your  pet was  last  seen.

Virtually  all veterinary  clinics  and  animal  shelters  across  the  country  are equipped

with  scanners  that  can read  your  pet's  microchip.  HomeAgain  members  can

breathe  a little  easier  knowing  their  lost  cat  or  dog  can be identified  whether  he's

3 or 3,000  miles  away  from  home.

A pet  emergency  can strike  outside  of your  primary  veterinarian's  office  hours  or

far ffom  home.  Unless  you are a trained  professional,  it can be hard  to know  what

896.00

1650.00

0.00 "

0.00

0.00 "

0.00

0.00 "

0.00

0.00

33.00

100.00

120.00

368.00

18.00

43.00

38.80



you should  and  shouldn't  do to help your  dog or cat. Your  annual  HomeAgain

rnembersh(p  includes  free,  anytime  telephone  assistance  provided  by licensed

ASPCA  veterinarians-  a $65 value  per  call.  Whenever  disaster  strikes, call
888-HomeAgain  to reach  our  pet  Emergency  Medical  Hotline  and get  potentially

life-saving  advice  when  you  need  It most.

Your  HomeAgain  membership  offers  complete  pet protection  for  lost  and found

pets. When  your  lost  cat or dog  has traveled  over  500 miles  away,  we will cover

up to $500  to fly your  pet  home.  From  the moment we  send  out your  Lost Pet
Alert  until  your  found  pet  arrives  home,  the  safety  of your  cat  or dog  is our  top

priority.

HomeAgain  microchips  include  a life long  registration.  HomeAgain  membership  is

included  only  for  the first  year  your  pet in micro  chipped.  Affer  the first  year,

HomeAgain  will  contact  you to verify  if you  would  like to continue  membership  at

an additional  cost. Membership  is not necessary  for  your  pet's  microchip

registration.  Membership  benefits  include  27/7  access  to the Emergency  Medical

Hotline,  Travel  Assistance  for Found  Pets,  Rapid  Lost  Pet Alerts  and Lost  Pet

Posters.

06-10-23

06-10-23

06-10-23

I  PNH-M  K9 4DX  Heartworm/Ehr/Ly

I PNH-M  K9 4DX  HW/EH/LY/AN  TeS

I PNH-MM)crofilariaCheck-lnHous  13.00 6.00

58.00

0.00

7.00

Services  by

06-10-23 #"l537 Check  payment -3335.00

Old  balance

0.00

Charges

3331 .80

Tax

"3.20

Payments

3335.00

Discount

3095.40  "

New  balant,e

0.00

Your  invoice  total  reflects  ourClient  Class  'I discount.

Reminders  for: 2023-06-10 Last  done

06-09-24

06-09-24
PNH  K9 Triple  Test  In House  (H

MVC  Exam  W/Vaccines

06-"10-23

06-10-23

Thank  you for letting  us care for your  pet(s)l  Refer a new client  and get $20 off your  next
Visit.

We will not process  any type of credit  card transaction  without  proper  form of mrd
holder's  1.D. present.
We do not give refunds  or reimbursements  for professional  serviws  rendered,  deposits

on surgeries/maJor  procedures  or inventory  items that  have lefk the facility.  Furkher
charges  such as lab tests, radiology,  hospitalization,  anesthesia  and pharmacy  items not
posted at the time or dlscharge  may be billed later.

We do require a 24-hour  advanced  notice on all/any  cancellations  for appointments  $25
cancellation  fee will be charged  on all No show less than 24 hours notice. Surgery
appointment  are requlered  to be cancel!ed  a week (7 days) prior to surgery  In order  to
recieve  a refund or the full surgery  deposits  will be fofeited.

We appreciate  your  understanding.



8JOA

Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging

360  West  Fourth  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Phone:  575-894-6641  FAX:  575-894-3065

Dear,  City  of  truth  or Consequences,

The SJOA  will  forgo  the payment  of  the  4'h Quarter  for  fiscal  year  2023.  We

apologize  for  any inconvenience  this  may  cause.  Due  to our  lack  of  billing  and

submitting  in a timely  manner  we do not  want  to request  funds  now  and  have  them

come  from  the upcoming  fiscal  year  due  to budgetary  reasons.

Thank  you

Crystal  Walton

Executive  Director



,di@;,&,!,, €€TY ()r T[)UTtl ()[) (,()SS[€iU[S(,[%
A[ltNuA  HtQUt:5  I K)KM

<'41i;6f@'J',!:'j" MEETINGDATE:July26,2023
;%ertda rtem x: E. 6

' €i" !.a 'Lr

SUBJECT:  Take  Home  Vehicle  Form

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

In accordance with Resolution No. 12 21/22, all take-home  vehicle requests must be approved  by the City
Commission.  The  take-home  vehicle  request  is for  Abel  Sanchez  from  the  Police  Department.

Recommendation:

Approve  take  home  vehicle  form.

Attachments:

@ Take-home  vehicle  form

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  []  Finance  € Legal  € Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



Take  Home  Vehicle  Authorization  Request

Employee: A6€t- 5Shiu4ta oepartmem0ur4byeaust(@47r"".b,

PositionTitle:  Ely,z  gfftc4tt- Commute  Miles/Day:  (J;'/

Pursuant  to the Take-Home  Vehicle  Policy,  requests  to authorize  take-home  vehicles  mrist

demonstrate  an official  need  for  a City  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  hours.  Identify  which,  if
any,  of  the  following  reflect  the  official  need  for  the  city  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  hours.

0  0n-call  Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring  after  normal  work  hours  and  on  weekends.

g  Other:  explain

Note:  A  city  owned  take-home  vehicle  is a fringe  benefit  that  may  generate  a tax  liability.

By  signing  below,  I acknowledge  that  I have  read  and  understand  the City  policy  governing

proper  use of  a take-home  vehicle  and  prohibitions.  By  voluntarily  participating  in the take-

home  vehicle  program,  I consent  to complying  with  the  policy,  and I certify  that  this  request

meets  the  requirements  of  the  City's  Take-Home  Vehicle  Policy.

Employee's  Signature Date

@Approved 0  Denied

Commission g  Approved g  Denied

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  Signature Date



(,ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%$t € )U[S € [%
, AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  Age'daI'em #: F'

SUBJECT: Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action  -  Variance  Request  800  Block  Wyona  Side Setback  Requirements

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  20, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:
Property  is located  in the  R-3 Zone  requiring  a minimum  side  setback  of  5 feet  if lots  are individually  sold.

Applicant  would  like  to request  a variance  of  the  required  setback  for  potential  sale ofindividual  lots.

Recommendation:

Approve  or deny  Variance  request

Attachments:

*  Site Plan

*  Development  Standards

*  Public  Hearing  Notice

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

I

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinafApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click here to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  7-26-2023



). !=
F

f-
,

I 
i'!

LJ
!f

 
I 

ffi
Lu

:l

ii
 

i 
1€

iff
i 
m

 
I 

lff
i

 
11

! 
'II

 
tx

l

i 
a(

-l
a 

'0 
i 

q
liy

.
 

r
1, 

. 
J

il 
L'

l

'1 i'] !

IJ
-1

1T
N

E
Y

'5 
C

A
0

 
D

E
61

G
N

P
D

. E
ki

x 
B

14



- CODE OF ORDINANCES

Chapter  16  - COMPREHENSIVE  PLANNING  AND  ZONING  CODE

ARTICLEXIV.  DEVELOPMENTSTANDARDS

ARTICLE  XIV.  DEVELOPMENT  STA/VDARDS

Sec.  11-14-1.  General  Development  Standards.

All lots,  tracts,  buildings  and  structures  in the  City  shall  be developed  in accordance  with  this  Article  and

other  related  provisions  of  this  Code.  All development  standards  of  this  Code  shall  apply  to  each  lot,  tract,  or

parcel  independent  of  all other  lots,  tracts,  or  parcels.

Truth  or  Consequences,  New Mexico,  Code of  Ordinances Created:  2023-[1143  15:22:30  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 1 of  10



Sec.  11-14-2.  Standards  For  Districts.

District Lots:

Minimum

Front

Setback

Yards:

Minimum

Rear  Setback

Yards:

Minimum

Side Setback

R-1 25' 25' 8'

R-1 25' 20' 6' or  O'

R-3 20' 15' 5' or  O"

R-4 25' 25' 5'

RR-1 25' 15' 5'

C-1 20' 15' 5' or  O'*

M-1 25' 25' 5' or  O'*

T-1 25' 25' 15'

* As permissible  per  Section  11-14-3  and  11-14-4.

(Supp. No. 101)

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:2'l  [EST]

Page 2 of 10



District Lots :

Minimum  Area

Lots :

Minimum  Width

Dwelling:

Minimum  Area

Maximum

Height

R-1 9,000  s. f. 60' 1,200  s. f. 26'

R-2: Single-Family 5,000  S. f. 60' 900  S. f. 26'

R-2: Two-Family 4,000  s. f./unit 60' 650 s. f./unit 35'

R-2: Multiple-Family 3,500  s. f./unit 60' 600  s. f./unit 35'

R-2: Apartments 3,500  s. f./unit 60' 500  s. f./unit 35'

R-2: MH" 5,000  s. f. 60' 900  S. f. 26'

R-3: Single-Family 4,500  S. f. 45' 700  s. f. 35'

R-3: Two-Family 3,000  s. f./unit 45' 500  s. f./unit 35'

R-3: Multiple-Family 3,000  s. f./unit 45' 450  s. f./unit 35'

R-3: Apartments 2,000  s. f./unit 45' 400  s. f./unit 35'

R-3: NM" 4,500 45' 550  S. f. 26'

R-4 1 acre 75' 1,200  S. f. 26'

RR-1 5,000  s. f. 50' 800  s. f. 26'

C-1 5,000  s. f. 60' 35'

C-1: MH* 4,000  s. f. 45' 550  s. f. 26'

M-1 60' 35'

T-1 21,780  S. f. 100' 800  s. f. 35'

T-1: MH" 21,780  S. f. 60' 550  S. f. 26'

Not  located  within  MHP

ISupp. No. 101)

Crthted.  ;!123Jl-13  1( 22 29 [(STI

Page 3 of  10



Sec.  11-14-3.  Residential  and  Transition  Districts:  Additional  Provisions  and  Exceptions.

The  following  provisions  shall  apply  to  all development  in a residential  or  transition  District:

SETBACK  EXC  EPTIONS:

1.  A minimum  side  yard  setback  of  zero  (O) feet  in a residential  District  only,  providing  all the

following  requirements  are  met:

a. The  setbacks  are authorized  by the  City  Commission  as part  of  an approved  development.

b. There  shall  be no less than  ten  (10)  feet,  including  roof  overhang,  between  structures,

except  approved  condominium  and  townhouse  developments  with  common  wall

construction.

c. All  zero  (O) lot  lines  shall  be on the  same  side  of  all lots  in a development.

2.  The  minimum  setback  distance  shall  be maintained  for  both  front  yards  of  a cornerlot.  A lesser

setback  for  one  front  yard  of  a triple  frontage  lot  shall  be considered  upon  application  for

variance  to  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission.

3.  New  dwellings  may  be erected  as closed  to  a front  property  line  as the  average  distance

established  by existing  dwellings  on that  side  of  the  block,  provided  the  lots  on the  same  side  of

the  block  are  fifty  (50)  percent  developed.

4.  An addition  to  a main  dwelling  shall  be permitted  as an extension  of  existing  building  lines,  which

have  non-conforming  setbacks.  Setbacks  for  such  addition  shall  be the  same  as the  main

dwelling.

5.  There  shall  be a minimum  setback  of  one  (1) foot  for  each  foot  in height  of  any  building,  other

than  a single  or  two  family  dwelling,  abutting  on R-1 or  R-2 District.

B. FRONT-YARD  PARKING.  Parking  areas  shall  not  cover  over  one-third  (%) of  any  open  area  between  the

front  of  a dwelling  and  the  front  property  line;  except  in cases  of  a cul-de-sac,  two-thirds  (%) of  a front

yard  can be used;  and  on existing  lots  less than  fifty  (50)  feet,  a twenty  (20)  feet  parking  area  is

permitted.  Townhouses  and apartmentlots  may  use  three  fourths  (%) of  the  front  yard  for  parking.

C. MINIMUM  DISTANCE  BETWEEN  STRUCTURES.  There  shall  be no less  than  ten  (10)  feet  between

buildings  or  structures  located  on the  same  lot,  tract,  or  parcel.

D. EASEMENT  ENCROACHMENTS.  There  shall  be no permanent  structures  located  on easements  without

written  approval  of  the  City  Commission.

Sec.  11-14-4.  Commercial  and  Manufacturing  Districts:  Additional  Provisions  and  Exceptions.

The  following  provisions  shall  apply  to  all development  in a commercial  or  manufacturing  Districts:

A.  SETBACKEXCEPTION.

1.  A zero  (O) foot  side  yard  shall  be permitted  only  when:

a. A building  on the  abutting  side  is at  least  five  (5) feet  from  the  property  line;  or

b. Both  buildings  share  a common  wall  on the  side  property  line;  or

c. When  the  abutting  property  is undeveloped.  Otherwise,  a five  (5) foot  setback  is required.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp.  No. 101)

Page 4 of  10



2.  There  shall  be a minimum  setback  of  one  (1) foot  for  each  foot  in height  of  any  building  abutting

a residential  District.  There  shall  be at least  a minimum  distance  of  thirty  (30)  feet  maintained

b etween  any  residential  dwelling  and  any  commercial  or  industrial  structure.

B. MINIMUM  DISTANCE  BETWEEN  STRUCTURES.  There  shall  be no less than  ten  (10)  feet  between

buildings  or  structures  located  on the  Same  lot,  tract,  or  parcel.

C. PRIVATE  STREETS. All non-dedicated  streets  or  private  drives  shall  be a minimum  of  twenty-four  (24)

feet  In width.

Sec. 11-14-5.  Manufactured  Home  Parks  (MHP's),  Manufactured  Home  Subdivision  (MHS's)

and  Recreational  Vehicle  Parks  (RVP's):  Additional  Provisions  and  Exceptions.

The  following  provisions  shall  apply  to  all MHP's,  MHS's,  and  RVP's:

A.  STANDARDS.

Minimum

Development  Area

Minimum  Space  or

Lot  Area

Maximum

Density/Acre

Maximum  Height

MHP 1 acre" 3,000  S. f. 12 26'

MHS  R-2 District 5 acres 5,000  s. f. 8 26'

Other  Districts 5 acres" 4,000  S. f. 11 35'

RVP 1 acre" 1,250  S. f. 20 26'

* Minimum  Distances.

Lots or  Spaces

Minimum  Width

MH to  MH MH  to Primary

Building

MH  to  Secondary

Building

MHP 30' 15' 15' 10'

MHS  R-2 District 60' 20' 20' 10'

Other  Districts 50' 15' 15' 10'

RVP 20' 15' 15' 10'

SETBACKS

Yards:

Minimum

Front  Depth

Yards:

Minimum

Rear  Depth

Yards:

Minimum

Side  Width*'

MHP 15' 10' 10'  (main  entrance  side)

5' (non-entrance  side)

MHS  R-2 District 25' 20' 5'

Other  Districts 20' 15' 5'

RVP 15' 10' 5'

'  Unless  otherwise  approved  by Special  Use  Permit

**Whichever  is greater  of  minimum  distance  between  MH and  other  structure  or  minimum  side  width

shall  govern.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:2!1  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 5 of  10



B. MANUFACTURED  HOME  PARK  (MHP'S):  MINIMUM  DWELLING  SIZE. Dwellings  within  HMP's  may  be

manufactured  homes  (MH's),  trailers,  or  recreational  vehicles.  There  are  no minimum  dwelling  area

requirements  for  dwellings  within  MHP's.

C. MANUFACTLJRED  HOME  SUBDMSIONS  (MHS'S):  MINIMUM  DWELLING  SIZE. Dwellings  within  MHS's

must  meet  or  exceed  the  minimum  area  for  Manufactured  Housing  (MH)  units  within  the  District  in

which  the  subdivision  is located  as stipulated  in Article  11-14-2.  Minimums  for  R-3 MH shall  apply  for

manufactured  homes  located  in MHS's  in Districts  for  which  no minimums  are  otherwise  stated.

D. PRIVATE  STREETS. Non-dedicated  streets  or  private  drives  within  a MHP,  MHS,  or  RVP shall  be a

minimum  of  twenty-four  (24)  feet  in surface  width  not  including  curb  and  gutter  if installed.  Streets

shall  be surfaced  with  asphalt,  double  penetration  chip  seal,  or  other  appropriate  surface  as approved

by the  City.

E. EASEME/VTENCROACHMENTS.Structures,homespaces,orrecreationalvehiclespacesshallnotbe

located  within  easements  without  written  approval  of  the  City  Commission.

Sec. 11-14-6.  Landscaping  and  Erosion  Control:  All  Planning  And  Zoning  Districts.

Unless  left  in its natural  vegetative  state,  there  shall  be yard  grass  or  other  measures  to  control  water  or

wind  erosion  on all previous  areas  of  development  and  constructed  lots,  tracts  or  parcels.

Sec. 11-14-7.  Landscaping  Plans  For  The  C-1 and  M-I  Planning  and  Zoning  Districts,

Manufactured  Home  Parks  and  Subdivisions,  Recreational  Vehicle  Parks  and  Special

and  Conditional  Uses  In All  Zones.

A.  APPLICABILITY:  DISTRICTS  AND  USES. The  standards  of  this  Section  apply  to  all new  and  all re-development

within  the  C-1 and  M-1  Planning  and Zoning  Districts,  to  all manufactured  home  parks,  manufactured  home

subdivisions,  recreational  vehicle  parks,  and  to  all special  and  conditional  uses  in other  Districts.

B. AREA  TO BE LANDSCAPED.  A minimum  area  equal  to  ten  percent  (10%)  of  the  total  parking  area  of  the  new

development  shall  be landscaped.

TYPES OF LANDSCAPING.

1.  Xeriscaping  is a preferred  design  element  in the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

2.  At  least  one-half  (%) of  plant  materials  in the  landscaping  shall  be trees.

3.  Minimum  requirements  for  tree  plantings  is one  tree  per  four  parking  spaces.

4.  All plants  shall  be selected  from  the  following  lists  or  any  other  species  recommended  by  the  Sierra  Soil

and  Water  Conservation  District,  the  Sierra  County  Cooperative  Extension  Service  or  the  New  Mexico

State  Forestry.

PLANT  MATERIALS  LISTS

Trees

Arizona  Cypress Cupressus  glabra

Ash Fraxinus,  sp.

Black  Locust Robinia  pseudoacacia

Chinese  Pistache Pistacia  chinensis

Desert  Willow Chilopsis  linearis

Honey  Locust Gleditsia  triacanthos

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:30  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 6 of  10



Anmnda  Forrister

kfayor

Rolf  Hechler
Mayor  Pro-Tem

Merry  Jo  Falil

Commissioner 505 Sims  St.

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

P: 575-894-6673 # F: 575-894-7767
WH]W.tOrCllnl.Org

Destiixy  Mitdiell

Cominissioner

Sherry Harrelson
Commissioner

Angie  Gonzales

Ci0i Manager

NOTICE  OF PUBLIC  HEARING  MEETING  CHANGE

NOTICE  is hereby  given  that  the  July  10,  2023  Planning  & Zoning  Public  Hearing  has been  re-

scheduled  to  go before  the  City  Commission  on Wednesday,  July  26, 2023.

The public  hearing  listed  below  will  be held  during  the  regular  scheduled  City  Commission

meeting  starting  at 9:00  a.m.  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico.

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Variance Request  for 800 Block of Wyona.  Applicant  is
requesting  a variance  of  Sec. 11-14-2.  Standards  for  Districts,  specifically  related  to  required

minimum  side  setbacks.

Should  you have  any  questions  regarding  this  Public  Hearing,  please  contact  Traci  Alvarez  at

(575)  941-0565  or by email  at talvarez@torcnm.org,

The agenda  may  be obtained  on Friday,  July  21, 2023  on the  city  website  calendar  at

www.torcnm.or@;  by contacting  the City Clerk's Office at 575-894-6673;  or by email to:

torcclerk@torcnm.or@.

/s/  Angela  A. Torres,  CMC, City  Clerk

Posted  on July  10,  2023  at the  following  places:

1) Bulletin  board  at the  City  Utilities  Office;  2.) the  north  bulletin  board  at the  Sierra  County

Administrative  Building;  3) First  Savings  Bank;  4) Bank  of  the  Southwest  at T or C; 5) u.s. Post

Office  located  on Main  Street;  and 6) City  Clerk's  Office  and on the  City's  website.

Publish  on the  following  date:

*  Sentinel  -  Friday,  July  14,  2023



Oity ofYnttFt orConsequertces

AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  Item @,- -,2

z4 MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023

SUBJECT: Discussion/Input  -  Review and Discuss Infrastructure  Capital Improvement  Projects for
the  City  and  Ken James  Senior  Center

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  18,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE  ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Public  Hearing  is to  receive  suggestions  from  the  public  and  commission  on projects  they  would  like  to  see

listed  on the  ICIP's. City  Staff  have  submitted  priority  projects  for  their  respective  departments.  ICIP list

shows  projects  as submitted  for  the  2024  -  2028  ICIP year  with  preliminary  total  costs.

Recommendation:

Discuss  and  recommend  projects

Attachments:

@ Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Project  Summary  as submitted  for  2025-2028  for  City  and  SJOA

*

@

Click  here to enter  text

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Unknown

Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  here  to  emer  text.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to  er'iter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  []  Denied  [I]Oj.her:  Clid< )iere  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  7-26-2023



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

Truth  or  Consequences

Project  Summary

10 Year  Rank  Project  Title  Ciitegory

38540 2024  001  MarieStreetlmptovements  Ttiuiiporlalion-

Highiia)'i{Roads/Bndgei

38579 2024  002  Animal  Shelter  Kennel  Building  Facilities  - 01)le'

38589 2024  003  Street  Department  4000  Gal Water  Truck  Equipment  - 01hei

38581  2024  004  SoccerFieldlmptovements  Other-Olhet

40367  2024 005  Clancy  Ltft  Station  Force  Main  Wa'e+ - Watlellalet

Impiovemenis

38617  2024  006  Armijo  Park  Effluenl  Water  Reuse  Wa'e(  - Wasieuaier

improvements

36448  2024  007  City-wide  Drainage  Improvements  Water-  SlomdSurfaceWalet

Control

38613 2024  008  Water  Meter  Replacement  & Housing  Wl""'  - 01"a'

{mptovements

38536 2024  009  Police  Depariment  Flood  Control  Faciliiies  - Admimitram'e  Facilities

39246  2024  010  Cantrell  Dam  Improvements  Wnlei-  SiomdSurl'aceWaiet

Control

38590 2024  01 I Substation  South  Transformer  Equipment  - Ol"e+

Replacement

38582  2024 012  FleetDepartmentServiceTiuck  Equipment-Other

38591  2024  013  Eleci+ical  Substation  Breaker  Equipment  - Other

Funded

to date  7fl74

0 282,000

2028

Tojal  Amount

Project  Not  Yet

Cost  Funded  Phates?

282,000  282,000  No

0 450,000

0 186,000

0 245,000

0 1,500,000

450,000  450,000

186,000  186,000

245,000  245,000

1,500,000  1,500,000

Yes

NO

No

No

0 1,750,000 0 0 0 0 1,750,000  1,750,000  YES

100,000 800,000 1,000,000 1,700,000  1,700,000  0 5,300,000  5,200,000  YeS

0 1,500,000 1,000,000 1,000,000  1,000,000  500,000  5,000,000  5,000,000  Ye}

0 15,000  0 0 0

825,000  1,045,000  1,130,000  1,000,000  1,000,000

0 1,500,000  0 0 0

0 15,000  15,000  No

0 5,000,000  4,175,000  YeS

0 1,500,000  1,500,000  NO

0 160,000

0 1,000,000

0 160,000  160,000  NO

0 t,oo0,000  I,ooo,ooo  No

Montbty,  August  22, 20u Ti'ulh  or  Consequences{ICIP  21002



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

Replacement

38592 2024 014 Electrtcal Substation Transformer  Equipmenl - 01)16'

Switches

0 250,000 250,000 0 0 0 500,000 500,000 Yet

38538 2024 015 Police Department Renovatton Fac:l!Uei - Adllulllsl+alite Facilihei 0 85.000 0 0 0 0 85,000 85,000 NO

36618 2024 016 Mullt-generaiional Campus Faciliitet-Other 0 160,000 3,500,000 3,745,000 4,000,000 900,000 12,305,000 12,305,000 YeS

36714 2024 0l 7 Substatron Pnmary Underground Feeder Other - Uttlittei ipublicl3 ouned) 0 1,000,000 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,000,000 Yet

Replacement

26605 2025001 MSDStreetSReCOnStruCtl0n Ttaniporratton- 1,215,000 0 2,200,000 0 0 0 3,415,000 2,200,000 YeS
Highii  a) s/Rondt{Bndges

32976 2025 002 Water Distributton Ltne Replacement & Ttansporlalton - 0 0 1,200,000 1,600,000 0 0 2,800,000 2,800,000 Yell

Repavement  Highuaji/Roads/Bndgei

38606 2025 003 Water Well #R Improvements

38572 2025 004 W 9ih Street Improvements

38574 2025 005 Veater Street Improvements

Water  - Water  S uppl;

Ttanipoilalion  -

Highua)  t{Roadi{Bndges

Ttaniponalion  -

HighiiavstRoadt/Bndget

38577 2025 006 Golf  Course Grounds Improvements (lbe+ - 01)le'

38533 2025 007 Solid Waste Tipping Floor Improvements Other - 801!d Wn!le

38588 2025 008 Muntcipal  Ltbtary Improvements Faciliiies - Libtllnes

38578 2025 009 Golf  Course Maintenance Equipment Equipment - 01FeT

36684 2025 010 Ralph Edwards Parks Improvements FnC:lillet - Other

Phase 2

385 71 2026 001 Smith, Silver  and E 9th Street

Improvements

33030 2026 002 Louis Armijo  Spoits Compley

Ttaniponalton  -

Highu  a) t/Roiidi{Bndges

Facililiet  - Other

0 750,000

0 240,000

0 750,000 750,000 No

0 240,000 240,000 NO

0 0 270,000 0 0 0 270,000 270,000 NO

50,000

135,000

25,000

35,000

465,220

50,000

135,000

25,000

35,000

865,220

50,000

135,000

25,000

35,000

465,220

NO

Nii

NO

No

NO

0 662,000 500,000 0 1,162,000 1,162,000 YeS

0 400,000 0 400,000 400,000 YES

Monday,  Augutj  22, 2022 Tt'uth  oi'  Consequencei{ICIP  I1002



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

38619  2026 003 WastewaterManhole

Replacement/Improvements

38576  2026 004  Golf  Course  Clubhouse }mprovements

36685  2026 005 Swimming  Pool Phase I

40368  2026 006  Golf  Course  Facility  Improvements

40369  2026 007  Solid  Waste Scale House Facility

Improvements

Wafer - Wasleir alev

Facilities - Other

Facilities - Other

Facililiet  - Other

Other - Solid Waste

38604 2026 008  Police Depattment  Bldg Security  Access Equipmenl - P ublic Sal'el!

System  Equipment

38583  2026 009  Fleet Service  Diagnostic  Machine  Equipment - o'h"

40370  2026 010  10MVA  Substation  Power Transfor+ner  Other - Ulililies  (pubiicli  oiined)

Replacement

33002  2027 001 WaterlnfrastruciureandFireHydrant  Water-WiilerSuppli

Replacement

38618  2027 002  CiolfCourseEffluentWaterSystem

Improvements

Water - Wasleiialei

34164 2027 001 Eleciric  Pole and Conductor  Replacement  T}lmtMrlallOn  - Lrgmtng

38614  2027 004  Wastewater  Tieaiment  Plant Upgrades  Wafer - Wn!lellaler

403 71 2027 005 Police  Department  Fire Momiormg  Facilities - Adminitlialiie  Facili lies

System

36761  2027 006  Punk Greer  Rodeo Arena Improvements  Facilities - 01be+

38608  2027 007 Water  Well  04 Improvements  Wafer - Water Suppli

38593  2027 00!I  Electncal  Capacitor  Replacement  EQulPmenl - 01HeT

38587  2027 oog  Fleet Service  Center Improvements  Equipment - OlheT

0 25,000  225,000  2,000,000  2,250,000  2,250,000  YeS

45,000  0 0

250,000  1,250,000  1,250,000

55,000  0 0

35,000  0 0

45,000  45,000

2,750,000  2,750,000

55,000  55,000

35,000  35,000

Yes

Yes

NO

No

0 0 0 30,000  0 0 30,000  30,000  NO

0 20,000

0 3,000,000

0 20,000  20,000  NO

0 3,000,000  3,000,000  NO

19,930,232 0 19,402,616  19,402,616  58,735,464  38,805,212  YeS

17,026 17,026 17,026 No

0 1,000,000

0 10,000,000

0 25,000

0 1,000,000  1,000,000  YeS

0 10,000,000  10,000,000  NO

0 25,000  25,000  No

0 225,000

0 1,000,000

0 300,000

0 30,000

225,000  225,000

1,000,000  1,000,000

600,000  600,000

30,000  30,000

Yes

Monday,  Augiitt  22, 20u Ti'uth  or ContequencesllCIP  21002



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan F2024-2028

40372 2027  010  Lee  Belle  Johnson  Facility  kmprovemems  Facilitiei  - Adminiilialive  Facilities

36768  2028 001  Visia  Memorial  Gardens  Cemeieiy  Faciliiiet  - Adminixlialne  Facimies

38573  2028 002  Sierra  Vtsta  Street  Improvements  'rtan!porballOn  -

Highii  a4 t{Roads/Bndget

40373  2028 003  Water  Wastewatei  Administrative  Facililies  - Adminiilralne  Facililiei

Building

38607  2028 004  Water  Well  42 Improvements

38609 2028 005  Waterline  Extension  for  Village  of

Williamsburg

Water  - Wafer  Suppli

Wafer  - Water  Suppl;

38584 2028 006  Fleet  Service  Forklifi  Equipment  - 01He'

38586 2028 007  Fleei  Service  Vehicle  Equipment  Haulmg  Equipmenl  - Other

Trailer

38585  2028 008  Fleet  Service  Equipment  Lifi  Equipmenl  - Other

403  14 2028 009  J A Hodges  Municipal  Swimming  Pool  Facililiei  - Olhe+

Improvements

38580 2028 010  Animal  Shelier  Building  Improvements  Faciliiiei  - Admimsltalne  Facilities

40375  2028 all  Geronimo  Springs  Museum  FnC!l:l!85 - Mllil-11nll

Impmvemems

40376 2028 012  City  Hall  Factlity  lmp+ovements  Facililtet  - aiiminisi+aine  Facililtes

40317 2028 013  Rio  Grande  Vehicula+  Bridge  Crossing  Tiansporlalion  -

andUhlities  Highum{/Rand{/Bndget

40378 202g  014  RioGrandeFiiojbridgeCrossing

Niiniber  or  projects: 61

Ttaniporlalton  -

Bike/Pedeslnan/Equetliian

0 0 0 0 NO

0 140,000  140,000  140,000  YeS

0 95,000  95,000  95,000  NO

0 1,500,000  1,500,000  1,500,000  NO

0 750,000  750,000  750,000  NO

0 250,000  250,000  250,000  NO

0 20,000  20,000  20,000  NO

0 18,000  18,000  18,000  NO

0 28,000  2g,000  28,000  NO

0 250,000  250,000  250,000  NO

0 240,000  240,000  240,000  NO

0 60,000  60,000  60,000  No

0 35,000  35,000  35,000  NO

0 4,400,575  4,400,575  4,400,575  NO

0 1,250,000  1,250,000  1,250,000  NO

Monday,  Augutt  22, 2022 Truth  or ContequencetllCIP  21002



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

Ftinded  to date:  Yeiir  l:  Yeiir  2i  Yeiir  3: Yeiir  4: Yeiir  5: Total  Project  Costi  Total  Not Yet Funded:

GrnndTotttls  22,470,232  11,928,000  12,250,220  13,567,000  41,674,640  33,389,192  135,279,280  112,809,056

Monday,  Augutt  22, 2022 Ti'uth  or Contequences{ICIP  210(12



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  FY  2025-2029

Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging  (Ken  James  Sr  Ctr)

Project  Summary

m  Year  Rank  ProjectTitle  Category

33323  2024  001  Seniorl)VheelchairAccessPSGRVan  Vehicles-SeniorFacilityVehicle

33322  2024  002  Replace  Senior  Meal  Deliveiy  Tnick  #3  Vehicles - Sen!or FaCllitY Vehicle

33329  2024  003  Remodel  Senior  Center  Restrooms  FaCilitieS - Sentor FaCiliTieS

333]9  2024  004  ReplaceSeniorTransportPSGRVan01  Vehic}es-SeniorFacilityVehic}e

33330  2024  005  Replace  Senior  Center  windows  FaCi}iieS  - Senior FaCiliieS

33313  2025 006  Replace  Senior  Center  Front  Entrance  FaCi}ities - Senior Facil+ties

Funded

to date

58,4]4

47,000

o

o

o

o

2025

33,676

11,000

53,000

50,000

42,000

o

2026

o

o

o

o

o

16,500

2027

o

o

o

o

o

o

2028

o

o

o

o

o

o

2029

o

o

o

o

o

o

Total

Project

Cost

92,090

58,000

53,000

50,000

42,000

16,500

Amount

Not Yet

Funded  Phases?

33,676

11,000

53,000

50,000

42,000

16,500

Number  of  projects:  6

Funded  to date:  Year  l:

105,414  189,676Grand  Totals

Year  2:

16,500

Year  3:

o

Year  4:

o

Year  5:

o

Total  Project  Cost:

311,590

Total  Not  Yet  Funded:

206,176

Monday,  July  17, 2023 Sierra  Joint  Office  on Aging  (Ken  James Sr Ctr)/ICIP  21021





"lnfrastructure  refers  to the  fundamental  facilities  and

systems  serving  a country,  city,  or area,  including  the  services

and facilities  necessary  For its  economy  to function  and can

be defined  as "the  physical  components  of interrelated

systems  providing  commodities  and services  essential  to

enable,  sustain,  or enhance  societal  living  conditions."



"The  local  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan
(ICIP) is a plan  that  establishes  planning  priorities
for  anticipated  capital  projects.

"Covers  a five  year  period,  2025-2029

"Developed,  updated  and submitted  annually  to LGD.

*lncLudes  policy  direction  funding  time  frame
estimated  costs,  justifications,  and details  of'each
infrastructure  capital  improvement  project
proposed.

*ICIP  is NOT a Funding  Source  or a Funding
Application



"The  lap  is a tool  to  showcase  priority  projects

*Focus  on critical  need  projects

"Encourage  planning

"Funding  agencies  utilize  the  ICIP, some  require

it

"Governor's  office  uses the  ICIP when  vetting

projects



"Project  should  create  a new  fixed  asset  or

enhance  an existing  fixed  asset.

"Have  a life  expectancy  of at least  10 years

"Be  ready  to proceed  - not  a wish  list

"Have  good  cost  estimates

"Be  OVer 510,0000

"Identify  funding  resources

*Regionalize

"Input  and submit  all  project  information  by

August  18,  2023



$hs k8psl Infra:s$rh
ImRrRYRmRn$ el9n

ID Projects  (New  Et Current  Assets)  Obtain  Costs

a. Collaborate  with  all  departments

b-. Estimate  Cost

C.  Include  operating  and maintenance  expenses

Prioritize  - Critical  Criteria

a.  Public  Health  and Safety

b. Legal  liability

Timeline

IRRinW
6ssi$gl

Emergency

ompliance



* Legislative  Capital  Outlay  - State  Appropriations

"Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG)

* USDA Rural  Development

* New  Mexico  Finance  Authority

"Water  Trust  Board

*CoLonias  Infrastructure  Fund

* Drinking  Water  and Clean  Water  RevoLving  Loan Funds

"Aging  and Long-Term  Services

* NMDOT  - Streets  and Airport

* Bureau  of  Reclamation  - WaterSMART  Water  and Energy  Efficiency

Grants

* NM Tourism

* Loca(  Funds



"Review  Current  ICIP List  and update  current

projects  fully  or partially  funded

"Review  Department  Capital  Outlay  Lists  and

update  changes  and priorities

"Review  Current  ICIP List  and identify  4'hard  to

fund"  projects

"Review  Current  List  for  large  projects  that  can

phased

top  3-5 priority  projects  for

quests

Capital



Amaiida  Forrister

Ailayor

Rolf  Hecliler
kfayor  Pro-Tem

Destii;li  Mitchell

Cominissioner

S/ielly  Harrelson

Coiniyiissioner

Merry  Jo  Fa/il

Coinmissioner 505 Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

P: 575-894-6673 # F: 575-894-7767

Angela  Gonzales

City  Manager

www.torcnm.org

NO'nCE  OF PUBLIC  HEARING

2025-2029  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan

The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  wishes  to inform  all  interested  parties  that  a public

hearing  will  be held  for  public  input  of  projects  and  purchases  that  should  be included  on

the  City's  ICIP  (Infrastructure  and  Capital  Improvement  Plan)  and  the  Senior  Center  ICIP.

The  ICIP  is a five-year  plan  and  helps  to plan  for  the  development  of  capital  improvements.

Some  examples  of  what  the  ICIP  projects  include  are  streets  and  roads,  sewer  collection

and  treatment,  water  transmission  and  storage,  airports,  public  safety  projects,  and  senior

citizen's  projects.

The City of Truth  or Consequences ICIP hearing  will  be held on Wednesday,  July 26, 2023
during  the  regularly  scheduled  City  Commission  Meeting  at  the  Commission  Chambers,  405

W. 3rd  st., Truth  or  Consequences,  NM.  Residents  are  encouraged  to attend  and  provide

their  input  on projects  they  believe  should  be included.

For  information  please  contact  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Community  Development

Department  at (575)  894-6673  ext.  353.  Please  send  written  comments  to City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  Community  Development  Department,  505  Sims  Street,  Truth  or

Consequences,  NM  87901  or  email  your  comments  to talvarez@torcnm.org

Written  comments  must  be received  no later  than 5pm on July 24, 2023



€ ,ITY  Dr  T[)UTH  €)[)  (,(!%IS[OU[S(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  Age"daI'em"Ll
I

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 02 23/24  for the Sale of Surplus Property  to be sold at the August 19, 2023
Auction  through  Willard  Hall Auctions.

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

Pursuant  to Section  3-54-2  of  the  New  Mexico  State  Statutes,  1978,  Annotated,  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  has property  that  is no longer  needed.  The  items  presented  to  the  Commission  on 5/24/23  to
be sold  at the  June  24th  Willard  Hall auction  were  not  sold  at said auction.  We  are requesting  approval  for

the  same  items  to be sold  at the  August  Igth  Willard  Hall Auction  at the  Sierra  County  Fair Barn,  plus  some

additional  items  that  are listed  on the  attached  property  disposal  forms

Recommendation:

Approve  Resolution No. 02 23/24 declaring  the sale of surplus property  with Willard  Hall Auctions.
Attachments:

*  Resolution  No. 02 23/24

@ Auction  Items

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Choose  ai'i  item

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

Approved  For  Submittal  By: % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinagApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution No. Resolution No. 02 23/24  0rdinance  No. N/A
Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  [1] Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  02  23/24

A RESOLUTION  DECLARING  SURPLUS  PROPERTY  TO  BE  NONESSENTIAL  FOR  PUBLIC

OR  GOVERNMENT  FUNCTIONS  TO  BE  SOLD  PURSUANT  TO  §3-54-2  NMSA

WHEREAS,  the  City  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  finds  surplus  property  to

be nonessential  for  public  or  government  functions;  and

Whereas,  PURSUANT  TO  Section  3-54-2  of the  New  Mexico  State  Statues,  1978,  Annotated,

the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  serves  notice  that  the  City  will  use  the  auction  Willard  Hall

Auctions  to sell  various  surplus  property  belonging  to the  City.

NOW  THEREFORE  BE  IT RESOLVED  THAT:

@ The  City  of Truth  or Consequences  may  sell  personal  property  having  a value  of  more

than two thousand  five  hundred  ($2,500.00)  at public  or private  sale. If a private sale is
held  under  this  subsection,  such  sale  shall  be held  only  after  notice  is published  at least

twice,  pursuant  to the  provisions  of  Subsection  J or Section  3-1-2  NMSA  1978,  not  less

than  seven  days  apart,  with  the  last  publication  not  less  than  fourteen  days  prior  to the

sale.

@ If a public  sale  is held,  the  bid of the  highest  responsible  bidder  shall  be accepted  unless

the  terms  of  the  bid  do not  meet  the  published  terms  and  conditions  of  the  municipality,

in which  event  the  highest  bid  which  does  meet  the  published  terms  and  conditions  shall

be accepted;  provided,  however,  a municipality  may  reject  all bids.  Terms  and

conditions  for  a proposed  sale  of lease  shall  be published  at least  twice,  not  less  than

seven  days  apart,  with  the  last  publication  no less  than  fourteen  days  prior  to the  bid

opening,  and  shall  be published  according  to the  provisions  of  Subsection  J of Section  3-

1-2  NMSA  1978.

*  The  City  of Truth  or Consequences  may  sell,  at a private  or public  sale,  exchange  or

donate  real  or  personal  property  to the  state,  to any  of its political  subdivisions  or  to the

federal  government  is such  sale,  exchange  or gift  is in the  best  interests  of  the  public

and  is approved  by the  local  government  division  of  the  department  of  finance  and

administration.  The  provisions  of Section  6-6-11  NMSA  1978  shall  not  apply  to such

sale,  exchange  or a donation.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of J3ffl,  .

RolT  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk



Il

Date:  March  15,  2023

Department:  ANIMALSHELTER

PROPERTfi)ISPOSAL

PROPERTY  ASSIGNED  TO:

Department:  ANIMALSHELTER

location:  ANIMALSHELTER

Individual:  TARA  MANNING

Supervisor:  TARA  MANNING

The following  item(s)  of  controlled  property  needs  to be disposed  of other  than  Departmental  transfers:

ITEM  I ITEM 2 ITEM  3

Quantity: I

Tag  Number: G55252

Brand/Model: CHEVY VENTURE

Description: WHITE  MINIVAN

Seria(/Vtn  #: 1GNDUO3E13D244872

" Amount:

Reason  : NO 10NGER  USE

ITEM  4 ITEM  5 ITEM  6

 "  ' -6uffiht'ity:

T:ag',QjQ'iSi(<'

i,yapd0/lQdel:
., ".p.escrliptt60:

.a .'!S6iisl/%/in #:

',, : @r0o!Ot:
a '. ', -Rias6n:

Fill in 31} spaces  where  applicable  & submit  to  the  Finance  Department  within  5 workinq  days.

(Attach  additionalsheets  if  more  than  6 items)

RELEASE  REQUESTED  BY:

Employee  Signature

Department  Head  Signature

APPROVED:

Title

Date

Date

(:ITY MANAGER  SIGNATURE  ONLY

APPROVES  PROCESS TO BEGIN;

SIGNATURE  DOES NOT

AUTOMATlCAuY  APPROVE

DISPOSAL.

City  ManagerSignature Date
CONTACT  FINANCE  DIRECTOR

FINANCE  DIRECTOR

date  entered  into  system:

This  form  is to  be used  for  any  inventory  marked  for  disposal;  must  also  accompany  items  set  for  auction.

Copies  to:  Requestor,  Department  Head,  Finance  Department

Revised  02/1 7



PROPERTY  DISPOSAL

REQUEST  FORM
PROPERTY  ASSgGNED  m:

Date:  May  10,  2023  Department:  ELECTRIC

oepartmant:  ELECTRIC LOCatiOn: POLE Y A}<D

Indfviduali

Supervisor:  80  EASLEY

The  following  item(s)  of  controlled  property  need  to be disposed  of  other  than  )epartmental  transfers:

ITEM I ITEM 2 ITEM  3

Quantity; 100

Tag  Number: N/A

License  # If  any N/A

Brand/Model: See attached  picture

Descrlptioni WOOD  POLES

Serial/Vln #i N/A

Or!Blnal Amount:

Will  This be Sold at

Auction? YES

Reason  : OLD/USED
Fill  in  al  spaces  where  applicable  &  submit  to  the  Finance  Department  mthfn  5 workinq  days.

(Attach  addjtkinal  sheets  if  more  than  6 items)

RELE!E %UXSTiED BY:
Emp!ee S,aiB,p?alSt.uX,
Department Head Si!ature

Title

Date

.57ro /Z3'
Date

CITY MANAGER  SIGNATURE  ONLY

APPROVES  PROCESS  TO BEGIN;

SIGNATURE  DOES NOT

APPROVED: AUTOMATICALl.Y  API)ROVE

DISPOSAL.

City  Manager  Signature Date
CONT  ACT  FINANCE  DIRECTOR

IFINANCEDIRECTORORDESIGNEE RESOLUTION#
Date  entered  into  system:  COMMISSION  MEETING  DATEi

B!/:

This  form  is to  be  used  for  any  inventory  marked  for  disposal;  must  also  accompany  items  set  for  auction.

Original  to  Finance  Department.  Copies  to:  Requestor,  Department  Head

FINANCE  DIRECTOR  WILL  WORK  WITH  CITY CLERK

Note:  Property  cannot  be disposed  of until  approved  by the  Commission  and by the  Office  of  the  State  Auditor  after

30 calendar  days.  Please check  with  the  Finance  Department.

Revised  5/19/21

Revised  1 2/1 7/20



J.



The  fal!owing  item(s',  af  :ontr:l'ed  aropert';  need  to  "ye

7y:,:4::1..,:,I!,11":J;,,IJI:l<':,,2a:.>lj:!l:9.1,(j'.:l:7(l:.:11f,:a!.41lal'!%,ir'T.l.l'!f' U)!#i-'!"-;'-<t'!:i9;

}}.  ,i,  ,,

:aJly
Ti)'+T-9 ":'::"&"':3a'l"":1"'"ik'vT?i('3 ' t

: +lA-,

'(la'A.,"
'a '&"":;,a. l' !l,:.1,;at,2'<::=ait:3!i 'X',EW/

'&'l;
hi'a  - I

6,%'t'+  I
?J/:j 7al,:lzl,,a.:a:IF,(lia.l,! z. /'9,.

"  /  ";'t7'A.

': !6a'Za ";1?5"@:.>"fW'aH.j"o'a.;a'%.aa4"'-;.f0";,'l.'.i'€%:!tllla7Jl
!-' :imai!St-.._y.  .  ..  . _

iiy;  a-a ;,  ya '., :a.. .-,a '!a -jk
i;,,,,,.;l=  -,-i  ".p)y),.  3.a:. ',: "a a ' a a a"  "  a +a  a ")'  - ' "

; a:l'=a-al  ,",':.;,l",€l,:.,:"4.ialX.;,y)7':" 'a'." au-.:0""(";;+.:5Gj;;' - ;a,);;, :;::X>Q!Jam
::,IF/ltl;a.1!...i
j$; , :,.;a:a "'aa ,,, .,.aity,l""' i ,,I,,,_<l,"'::,4(,,,,, ,,a :, , .r;ilI:< ,, :. < la:,l.aa

, , -I - " - it  %  'la!ay)a_'),aya -+,-,,,ti/yi'-r  ,a-I'0 i I a I 1 4 ' ? j 0 _, 4i  a ,.-l  -'l  .  - r  ( .  ""'l.,'  -  -  ,._  I- L 0  '.  a_ _ ' % . 0  ..   ' a  ' i  '.}  '_  I  a  "  .(  0.  4 ' a  .  ,  ..  

yl a '."a" 'a'_, i ;''  g' - "  . /. ..l,""a'a  i"  l  a #, a :'  .'/ !  ' .'_ ." . ii0 ; a "  :-. 1).;   l*  a,  i , , I I  ,  , I r  ' .  -  a l   - - ..  _  -  '  

 ,, . ,  0 i . - ' : " - " , : l.,  (., ' )  ; ; ia ,.,.  =., 1.  :.  .,,  .  ..la . ..ia..,..,' 0 .,,. }i  ,  .  (,,  (i  ,.  ,  . .  .
7_  s . ._,  .,  .  . -  .  .  ,,  ,  ,  .  ,i  _,  :  _ ,  '  .

a.a'  .  ta  !."  ii  ,.'  :   ..."  a -  "  . '.  a '.  I(  .  .   .  _  _ ,- "  l r  I '  -   .   - .   '
j,  -  '  -  . ,  I  '   .  ..  .,  ..  ji  -  _  '  ..  '  :.  I  .  '  

,'a;'i'-',;t'  -";i"'Xa:':"aa-'!-"i"  '  a"-1."""'t""aii':;a ":""-"'%oa"'a/'i: :':><';'_TA@;@%j!4H
, r"/"J
/}   1.
lr

,,i" :l' ::1,":'2,."?..," 'll,' i .,l,."" ' Sl,,l,a" _'; tiy .,'a- ;. ,,' :: ,:.l'_' l,' -  ;a': . :,' 0 ,,y""';,a>l':-"<.;(.,:I:-4..eall"),'i

'q4%%d_':. ::"!:a:""_\a-':.t:::'r;'::::'8.;:;f:'r:;;"J>:"),;'.;'::a"':;:
';"'a,;""'a,,,,,"":,"'-,'-,r,,.',,";"z;,,"':l:a't",,,J,""-,a':.'=l,l,"i,'S,::,l,"-,4Ilz"yl:;1,1,ll',;a...-0,,.::,l,:,l.,.:II,,ll. ;,,a;', X !:. <,,;1,  ,  a 2 i ;-1,  . _ .  ,  , .  1.  .  .  .  ,  . ,  7
NfA-,i,a,i',i,:,,a,'a,,,.,,,.,,.,." ,-,..-,,'.:.a-i',,a' _+,i,i'aa" ' "-' -"' "' - -aa "  /  '   #  "  '  '  I',.:0 a 4"  i ,,,"""  l"  i ."':.'  i ...ai""  ;  .,,"':,.""  i . iiV*<tJ::'i;xii':' _:':(:.'):..")ffl:' :"  .. aa ';ay"."

:J.j:n}gm/f'm:&'
ar r s  i{l_t' I  "  l  ,  a '  j l , 4

il : , ,a ' t "  '( "  J  ':'a ' " "a' " a"  :'  -  :

i  '  a "  /;  'i J 4a  " "a a /Z  -/  a a I  4 i " ,  r-  "

W@, i, 1 al , i _ a , 1 , !, _ r r, 4a, ai )  i 4, , t y,  I   -a :As<ayi")sr;ri::J.'a:":="';a';i:':;;'i"i .
." a . ' "'  - _' li,  a "  .'; 7<'ai

":-,,:"' S"  .!;'+:'a-"Xa";/'/'3
':;..':'t;B$ti6XX!!ti

la i
+-  '

la:! !l;f:-.-:"':al:"/'aaZG:t'evorlffi,if0':",':  a'i, ,'aa'i "fa.I':"
'Al':', ', #a." ".,.i, ,.1,"a : r.' . .H ' . . ;,'t., i7 z _ , . , a:; " - 4--I,"  - ',  ,..,l,,"'a' :; :, a -11,,., ,, /ai ),z.,,'a:,il,l'i.,l: :--_41 s. 0 , ;.,'-, i ' .1 ,'Z a. . a:ai- - t a ' ( .  _ . ] _,i ' a i

:!€?6i6'),%aj}Sg245,;2:<,':.-,1.a,'.,'a.. ;<:)t'::',-.-:,4:tC'h'gai;:s'EQ"-'i:'is'::i)i::.':f:-i':"" )...( '. '
' i,.i.  ==.;:C,-':".!7s'.a
'-%.':"  ..,'.Ay:<-,:"6}i=- . ;';:;:..' o'ii@ti

';<l,>;'?.'7J a'.
'i"# !;' €}  !"
@D?.:!'i'e'Y:::'::<':;'::':";:-";:;J='%_:J'(;::""'i'a('::g':-.;'_ ia):Ji>:?a,:"'0I;A:tW,att,:Q'h.rp::n.f:.r,'('::".J:':,- ":.::2 "7, j6jr0':,j'j'tSeR:";'II,':::y:.':_::a)'.'.':Je".aa"lJa.:))'" ""

':. )3;,: ge'k'J"ajA'j
;l' Z"";"'I

rjJ

;y3,
A.
H

;'

;vi
":' ":' ""':" :"i-:o" "-""a' : 'aa,;":-.,,"';'a':"":," '( i',,,':'a,,""a'-,,,,l";': ';..  ,"'€.,"":," ':,";,_.;a: ,l,11:"": '-!",0'i"'l;'3.':,'a' ::,:""'ii-:. :,'+..., .,11"" ;.1,":Ill'

.$(;ig'5al4,VV'Sl"L824)847{:_- :;. ::"; i-::-:,=:,,,::.a.
=<a<l 'ar,; 70a,,S-i :laa V,4, 5. (,,,:aa i ; ,, . I'r a,, } :t-;a' <_ i; ::  y " , r
SCj4 €-o€)€)'21i 1% i4,a -i , a_ .- _ /a 0 (i  i ' a 0 , , ,,a 'i f5.sig='>ay;yi.:;r'::":t-a: ;-,'?..:a '

._, a?,:_a f'i :.l:l:,l'=l%,):,%!..l.al'll,)l"<l:}i(,'l, - "  ',= -, 'y.  .'y  i ,,  _i74.:/A

€)r;gjnai)%l>,pj;>_%

'17i

'0

d :,a,<'-' i"i.-, a'.::z=i,it,:,.,;'.',;,,-.,..,,..;,:.ii-;'',t,+:_.,..:i:.

a 1 ( , "'  r}  ,"+  a aa a i . '  r, /  'I  'a ,  ,  {y I -,  ,

At ,,  '  _ , i I r ,,, ,' i) S, I , Th!'aJi, a:)4" <+ , ;i , ,  % ,,: t , :- x, ' 4,4 I  {  i l -0 I ,a ""  '  i  _  ,' ai a * 4 -
.,,;=,'?;y,:  ':i'y."i  ':i-  ;.a.,;.,;;;..'  ya >:;.  y.,5t'.i.  ;='i  ' a:.,.i.,  '.  ..,i'

 _.   i -.  -  4 +  r  s  -  .a  4 , . .  ."  -  4  . Q  "  "  - !  .a,'  .  a  -  '  -  _ .  '  a..

: .'::j'i 4:_, ,:./  ' , . , .>, ,, ; :. 7.  j;5  -, =i  I : I a, l "  '.a:. . :. ' .: a-  .,  ..  :_ 1.,  5'-  I If.)  .10   +  ;  a ,  '  ,,"  l  .'   aa , ' 4  7 ,  . 4 r  a _ '  - '  _  .
0 l  ',  1. ' -  1. ;.  i . ,   .  .'  a   .  ' ;  "   - ," 01 '  ,  0  '   - - I a  .  , ,  }.  ,  0 ,

+a'3:': i',:  ;  :::-  ';  ;'_  :  ;)  ',;  :"  "  a .:z: :  a'i ,' I ' i'.. i'  ...a":i  "'  :l  ', ;
'   . 't. 7! ' 0/ . i 1', '  0 a '  1, , a 'i @';:
\1!!'ttd[iWbffi;!fflV"is;.;=

= l,l,,  ,  ,,,..  ,  .  .  ,a '- .,..,,, / , k iai  , ,  ri

"4'iti"d'lal4nl'y21,,..""':.;::':,,":A'i:'Q.":,<a)3'laa"!":;7"z'<a

"a'<"::i:':""a-"';-"a"""""a7""'a':""i:aai.""aa:"":":":'aa"a"'aaa"a"'. .a"" a '! , ' I '  ,l  "   a ' a "  }  'i:  '4 , "  : "4.  p , 4 },  l' H I -, ,," (:.'.  '0   j  '  a 'a '   '  i  " I  ' (  'i."  r '  "  - '  "  "  ' -  "  "  a "  'a  '

-,/.,,,-a.i.p-,II:I,,11,aa.ll"a':, ,II" 't-..:. l_:l; '_:':.,i:a:,: :lJ.l,.1:::l;t...la %: :a :1',4: r(, =..l:11:,+l,:11,,,l,l,:11:11,1,11%:l,,,Ill::l,_ll,lfa/1111,

'; :. ,"/-, l-:  ;< x.'_i, ;.i ;{- ",*a }1l a_ ,- ; I,'.H  0 aa" . ,.y ':; ; (! ' ,',r - +. 'r-,,  ia ,'  y

":;":"""aa'a'a'aa,,"'aa""af;'("-zl,""'1"':'=:a":::';y"a';.,y.,:a"":.11,11"::(:'i."':il,.""3..l'(a -,.:aal;' ;-aa,;'a::. ,0'a:,:.11'
,  I  ;, 11 , ) r ' , i i I i ' l 'z. , v I ' i - 4 . ((- - i   . -  ,,_ ,, }  I , r  ,  y  ,

I

l.'.  a  l  }  I - '  - }  l'l    - ..  1.   .  .  . ,. .,  .  i  '  ..  .  .   .  .  .-  ', , 0 .  '  ,  - _ a- ;  ,,..,aa'  0,  ,i  .  :.  .,  :   .  .'a'-   .
i  a /  0 =  r  r  -.  '-  -  i '  -  .    -   ..   .  .-   _ .

-al -   '-  '  a' "  "  - a "_ '  a"  "i  ' a "   "  I  '  ".  !  '"_ "   a a '  " "   0 '  aI  '  - "  '  0 I 0.  - a '  "  '  --  ' "  "  a ' . I '   ' 0     "    " a -'   ' a l  "  "   4 -  a "  a 4"  '  - -  , r  ,    -    -    I  .  I .   ' 0 .  'a'  -,  a -.' ;  "  '."   ' . '  _ '  ,'  k  . -  ' .f  -"  -  -  '-.as a '  i at -.."   '   a- - '-'.  '{ a a % 0-

.. . a ': ,4 ' (. _ ' 0 a.,' i,,,a; ,01:III.,,:: ,"t.. ;.:_1G,:i,7.fz:H:" . ;,,'a- , "5.. .r )  :iy.(7. Al,%'ii.,'a ;,  Yaal
a/'-. "  """'z"dam'!...,;// .,.;a,',< lsf&i ,,,,  , -aha l:

a . I " , r ' a /" i o" { ,"  I,"'aa'a"-,"a""a" aJ: "
.: aa.: "  . r ' "X'-  :. r:  i  ".  ia -," "  , '9,i  ).i'.t  2:}-,1.  { .,' o i(,  y ...,;',.,!,);5 'vry.,

" a '  I  "/:  a I -  _  I ,,  /  4 (  l

at"  "  r  a I '  t  I  4
4,  ).  ,  -  I  0 z)

#+""/3  ? "'ia  i  '  . :.  .."""  "  :   "  -; . -.!.'l'  "7  :% "::  X:"_'  ;""  '  a;y;.T.i:a.

;  :::::;a".:')'-" ' "-., ":', j;a :.'I' "" a':J.: 'a"  > :"  :a," ="":':..,""" " -. J: ":':) ' " ' :
., , ., 0, 'a  .,  .  _ i,11 ,. . , _ .,, . . ,, '. -0. J"  -"  a'_ ' i 'r .' a. , '  a ," ' a "  __"  :  ', - i '  a '  "  '. 4 ."  .

(Attach  addifionalsheets  if  more  than  6 items)

A

E. pioyee

e Head  Signature

APPROVED:

C:ity  Ti.4anager Signature

Title  Date

5  CITY MANAGER SIGNATURE ONLY

Date  APPROVES PROCESS TO BEGIN;

SIGNAT  JRE DOES NOT

AUTOMATICALLY  APPROVE

DISPOSAL.

Date
CONTACT  FiNANCE  DIRECTOR

This  form  is to  be  used  for  any  inventory  marked  for  disposal;  must  also  accompany  items  set  for  auction.

Original  to  Finance  Department.  Copies  to:  Requestor,  Department  Head

FINANCE  DIRECTOR  WILL  WORK  WITH  C!TY  CLERK

Revised  1 2/1  7/20



-. ""-::  ""l' rEQ,-1,  . -," _, a!-  ._,_'l-t@M2  , '..- ,- ._,a:-':';_-:'_:,'.:'%M3.-  "

' Quantity: -i' -."-,."'.':.oo::) 'i'h.I.i::a":lh""i'::i':<::::i\i',;t:"
;' . ,!  '(:.  - I - '  "  . . :. :.  - '.  7 , '  _ a ' _ ; . .. ) '  a '

:!60-:g66,"-'i:,:.')_=' .-  .".a'- 'ff"'o,.-'o"f::..':):"Jafft":.\l::.:" "..  -. -
," E'Tig,Nuffibaet;i,ra.,:,:a ')," :.-" ::.';.::.1:-.)i:%:,.,.,f'0:(:;':',;,'v;q"JJ,:.:..:'-{::-:.',:- . '(.,"-": ffiM'<)</iD'.':=':""':, ,"':" n ;
€ Lrcerjse,#.',iijpyThjA, ,."'a :F'.'.",':")J'::-.JJ:f',."':,.a',.' "'l N/!%-. -", . = " _a - '_ a -. .:.

::f;.,l,l,-a'_ .l.l. . _ '; l: . : . J: ::, .,.,.:i'a';  _ . ..ll: .. % a. la i; 'i. ., .:
'(t,734!,3. -'i : : ) -,-.. - = i , = '= : _ .

"  Brarid7Moail: $7,A:):":'-'J:.e'.: "i:'(J::i)':,::=:':i(":"'::-'J:j:%}@"'::-:'J.: '::'.4>.')". ' - "'  " "i'J9iJi.2:9 " :a:"' }:::J 'a" 'l-o'- 'f : ' o ' "
'- a" Deserfpt[6'n;GEJERATOR." ":""l:al:""l(:=::'J." bQ';sos':Qx"r:jmi:ress,- .':- ,::.',::a:_H';WHolTE'ffili'l-i,PAi':)EEfflO)ThS = o' . 
_,  Sirial/Vin  #: A7jJi:;ae:.'J:;e::,.::i ":::)0"'o7:)f:"Ji':":i'J-:J:'=: t3'FEaH#45G6V'MAj6ff!'7',. ' , '

6iJgin41 4:o:'i3'lE;'.-',"

. .1 . ,, , - :,la :.. - ' , ' ,; 1, ..," "  ( '. ' i 10 . ,'r- .  ' . ,. . - %  .  -  I 0 l -  .  =' - i  _  .  .   .   ,  _  . }  '  .'  . " " " i '  "X  "  '   '  .'a""  's  "  '  "  "  ""  "  '  a ' ""  "  a i i  .  a t  , . - .  '  

'mill ffi,h?s b6aSold m"
A;ctionj  'a '-:"  .'.:::"

 .,  , :.  :  ',  _,  -  .1  .  , ,  -  ,.  . .  .

I .   i,  _ .,  1.  ',  ,   ,   .  .

11 "  I "  -  a '  "  a . y  ' I . -,  a  "  ' a '

I _ -  ..  ,  .  . ,  ,  . ,  ,

 I "  ai a ' - . a  '   '
=  I .  .." - ' . ' - I _ .  -a  - . ' i .""a'  -  .""  '  i '  i i  _'  I - "  '
=   l  .  ,  4 .

:  "  - ,,."a"  i  '.  _  § ' _ . ' I ',  ,  ,,'  ,  .

" . - ' "Reasoari :
. - J.!  . ,  . - ,. . '  .'  - '  . -  , 11

Fil' in al  spaces  where  applicable  & submit  to the  Finance  Department  witrirn  5 workinq  days.

(Attach  additionalsheets  if  more  than 6 items)

Depd&sgne
APPROVED-

Title
5'Y6alr.,y,  '4hd'Z;'

7-[145
Date

Date

CITY MANAGER  SIGNATURE  ONLY

APPROVES  PROCESS  TO BEGIN;

S)GNATuRE  DOES  NOT

AUTOMATICALLY  APPROVE

DISPOSAL.

City  Manager  Signature Date
CONT  ACT  FINANCE  DIRECTOR

This  form  is  to  be  used  for  any  inventory  marked  for  disposai;  must  also  accompany  items  set for  auction.

Original  to  Finance  Department.  Copies  to:  Requestor,  Department  Head

FINANCE  DIRECTOR  WILL  WORK  WITH  CITY CLERK

' Note:  Property  cannot  be disposed  of  until  approved  by  the  Commission  and  by the Office  ofthe  State Auditor  after
30  calendar  days. Please  cheek  with  the  Finance  Department,

Revised  12/17/20



I(  City of'l';nxth or0,onsequences
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'1 ' "  3gerurartem #; Q
MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023

SUBJECT: Approval  of Resolution 03 23/24 to Approval  of the 2023-2024  Final Budget
DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  20, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:

Approval  of  the  2023-2024  Final  Budget

Recommendation:

Staff  recommends  approval

Attachments:

*  Resolution  03 23/24  Approval  of the 2022-2023  Final Budget
*  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Final  Budget  for  2023-2024

@-

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  [Z Finance  % Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinafApproval:  IZ City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

ResolutionNo.Clickiieretoentertext.  OrdinanceNo.CIicklieretoentertext.

Continued  To: Clid<  here  to  ent.er  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  []  Denied  [10ther:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-23



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM

RESOLUTION  N0.  03 23/24

A  RESOLUTION  ADOPTING  THE  FINAL  FISCAI,  YEAR  2023-2024  BUDGET.

WHEREAS,  the  City  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  has

developed  a budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024;  and

WHEREAS,  said  budget  was  developed  on  the  basis  of  need  and  through  cooperation  between

Elected  officials,  City  Manager  and  staff:  and

WHEREAS,  the  official  meeting  for  the  review  of  the  budget  was  duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the  State  Open  Meetings  Act;  and

WHEREAS,  it  is the  majority  opinion  of  this  Commission  that  the  proposed  budget  meets  the

requirements  as currently  determined  for  the  Fiscal  Year  2021-2022.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF  THE  CITY

OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

1.  The  accompanying  budget  will  be the  approved  Final  Budget  for  the  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024

for  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  and  respectfully  requests  approval  by  the  Local

Government  Division  of  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration.

PASSED, ADOPTED  AND APPROVED  this  day of !!!!!Y,  2023.

Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



City of Truth or Consequences
8ierra County

Fund

No.  Fund

Final Budget
Fiscal Year 7tlt23 to 6{30{24

Unaudited

Beginning  Net

Cash  Estimated  Cash

Balance  Invastmsnts  Revenues  Transfers

Estimated  DFA

Ending  Local

Budgeted  Cash  Reserve

Ex(iend.  Balance  Requirement

Adjusted

Ending

Cash

Balance

101 GeneralFund  $ 4,264,350 $ 109,815.87 $ 6,035,388 $ (332,376) $ 6,920,744 $ 3156,434  $ 5761729  $ 2,579,705.12

SPECIAL REVENUE FuNDS
2(11 Correction $ 71858  $ - $ 400 $ 89,000 $ 89,000 $ 72,258 $ 72,258.39
209 FiiePtolectionFund  $ 1087,002  $ - $ 373,4'l0 $ - $ 1460,491  $ 1 $ 0.64
2H  LawEnfotcemem  $ 11,024 $ - $ 113,000 $ - $ 124,023 $ j $ 0.96
212 LawEnforcememRecrui)mentFund  $ 1543  $ - $ 112,500 $ (1,544) $ 112,500 $ (1) $ (0.63)
214 LodgeisTax  $ 710,779 $ - $ 386,350 $ (55,000) $ 815,400 $ 226,728 $ 228,728.13
216 MunicipalSt+eet $ i074,988  $ - $ i300,464  $ (5,000) $ 1,457,251 $ 913,201 $ 913,201.23

4,780 $ 4,779.68
o

217 RecteationFund  $ 4,777 $ - $ 3 $ - $ - $
260 AmericanRescuePlan  $ 387,9j5  $ - $ - $ - $ 387,9'l5 $ $ 0.26
280 Cannabis $ 80;185 $ - $ 65,000 $ (138,900) $ i500  $ 4,785 $ 4,785.05
293 VeteransWallPeipetualCaie  $ 1150  $ - $ - $ - $ . - $ 1150  $ 1150.00
294 SlateLibrary  $ 7,320 $ - $ 5,655 $ - $ 10,950 $ 2,025 $ 2,025.42
295 MuniclpalPool  $ 111,341 $ - $ 8,700 $ 177,820 $ 161,284 $ 138,577 $ 138,577.19
2% PDGRTFund  $ '184,571 $ - $ 450,500 $ (89,000) $ 245,900 $ 300,171 $ 300,170.85
298 PDDonations  $ 9,036 $ - $ - $ - $ 9,036 $ 0 $ 0.06
299 SpecialRevenueFunds  $ 446.70 $ - $ 200 $ - $ - $ 847 $ 64870

Subtotal $ 317431936.55  $ - $ 2,816,262 $ (22,624) $ 4,876,251 $ 1,662,324 $ 11662,323.92

ENTERPRISE FuNDS
501 Cemetery $ 61,221 $ - $ 15,030 $ - $ 33,000 $ 43,25'l $ 43,250.88
502 utilityOfflce  $ 102,672 $ - $ 82,900 $ 460,000 $ 483,542 $ 182,030 $ '162,029.64
503 ElectricDivision  $ 1667,796  $ - $ 6,713,830 $ (445,747) $ 6,899,390 $ 1036,489  $ 1036,488.G)7
504 Wate2)ivision  $ 734,883 $ - $ 1465,200  $ (68'l,278) $ 1105,003  $ 413,804 $ 413,804.42
505 SolidWasteDivision  $ 530,764 $ 439,263.47 $ 2,445,250 $ (292,641) $ 2,582,939 $ 539,697 . $ 539,697.37
506 WasteWaterDivision  $ 47B,j75  $ - $ 1,205,400 $ (242,336) $ ill3128  $ 328ill  $ 3281'll

998-JtutilitySubtotal  $ 3,514,290 $ 11,912,580 $ (1,202,000) $ 12,184,002 $ 2,480,131 _ $ 2,318,101.85
508 GolfCourse  $ 37,086 $ - $ 58,535 $ 255,OC)Cl $ 294,701 $ 55,920 $ 55,920.3'/
509 MunicipalAirporf  $ 55,086 $ - $ 2ti7,540 $ 70,000 $ 333,500 $ 59,126 $ 59;126.19

8ubtotal $ 31667,683 $ 439,283 $ 12,253,685 $ (877,000) $ 12,845,203 $ 216381429 $ 2,638,429



l.... Fund

Unaudited
Beginning

Cash  Estimated
Balance  Investments  Revenues

Net
Cash

Transfers
Budgeted
Exoend. $'=if" ...O:i..., 3::2: I

CAPITAL  PROJECTS  FLINDS
301 Water/WW/EFFLWaterRefuse  $ 222,758  $ 102,326.30  $ 1,920  $ - $ - $ 327,005  $ 327,004.59
303 VeteransWall  $ 2,857 $ - $ - $ 2,000 $ 4,579  $ 278 $ 277.88
304 SeniorStateGiant  $ 8,934 $ - $ 438,03'l  $ - $ 376,915  $ 68,051 $ 68,050.78
305 Capitallmp.(General)  $ 85,427  $ - $ 70 $ - $ 85,239  $ 258 $ 258.M
306 Capltallmp.(Jt.Utiliiy)  $ 94,757  $ - $ TOO $ - $ 94,558  $ 299 $ 299.18
307 GolfCourselmp.Fund  $ 1420  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1420  $ 1,420.39
311 R&RSewer  $ - $ 146,%3.40  $ 275 $ - $ - $ 147.238  $ 147,23840
312 R&RAirport  $ 5,726 $ - $ 968,860  $ - $ 719,995  $ 254,591 $ 254,590.58
313 R&RWatei  $ - $ 129,865.29  $ 250 $ 191161  $ - $ 321276  $ 321276.29
314 CDBGFund  $ - $ - $ 750,000  $ 75,000  $ 825,000  $ , $
315 CapitallmprovementReserves  $ 2,314,887  $ - $ 2,372,887  $ 156,212  $ 1763,073  $ 3,080,913  -  $ 3,080,913.36
3'l6  EmergencyRepairReserves  $ 112,318  $ 42,139.47  $ 175 $ 12,500  $ - $ 167,130,  $ 167130.42
317 WasteWaterRepaltReserves  $ 86,013  $ 105,5'l4.56  $ 380 $ 19,775  $ - $ 211,683 _ $ 2'll,682.79
318 EleclticalConst.Reserves  $ 28,160  $ 89,146.52  $ 910 $ 10,000  $ - $ 128,217  $ 128.216.78
320 USDAWaterSystem  Improvements  $ - $ - $ 5,851629  $ - $ 5,851629  $ $
321 USDAWate+System  Improvements  $ - $ - $ 7,531000  $ - $ 7,531000  $ ' $
360 NMFAPro)ects  $ 215,657  $ - $ i331419  $ - $ i434,380  $ 112,696  $ 112,69(i.21
370 WaterTiustBoardProjects  $ 78,344  $ - $ 1137,927  $ - $ 1,179,880  $ 36,391 $ 36,391.27
380 0therStateFundedProjects  $ - $ - $ 2,485,518  $ 46,908  $ 2,532,426  $ $

Subtotal  $ 3,255,257.88  $ 615,955.54  $ 22,871,351  $ 513,5!i8  $ 22,398,673  $ 4,857,447.%  $ 4,857,447.08

FIDuCIARY  & INTERNAL  SVC. FUNDS
700 CourtBondFund  $ 1,000  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,000  $ 1000.41
600 IntemalServiceFund  $ 45,211 $ - $ 20,000  $ 23,000  $ 88,000  $ 211 $ 211.4'l

Subtotal $ 48,212  $ - $ 20,000.00  $ 23,000 $ 88,000.00  $ 1,21t82  $ 1,211.82

DEBT SERVICE  FUND
403 PledgeStateTax  $ 41,214  $ 1675,464.17  $ 478,233  $ 695,444  $ 1143,752  $ 1746,603  $ 1748,603.20

Subtotal  $ 41,214  $ 1,675,484.17  $ 478,233  $ 695,444  $ 1,1431752 $ 1,746,603.20  $ 11746,603.20

GRANDTOTAL(ALLFuNDS)  $ 15,018,654  $ 2,840,499  $ 44,474,919  $ - $ 48.271,623  $ 14,(162,449 $ 578,729  $ 13,485,720.08



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

CHANGES  TO FINAL  BUDGET  FY 24

COMMISSION MEETING 7/26/2023



101

101

101

101

101

101

101

101

101

101

101

101

102

209

209

211

211

211

211

211

211

212

214

214

216

216

216

260

260

280

294

294

294

294

298

303

305

306

306

307

312

312

313

315

315

101-1002-43465

101-1002-43770

101-1002-48599

101-1004-43465

101-1007-40110

101-1007-41205

101-1007-41210

101-1007-41215

101-1007-41226

101-1007-45555

101-1099-30394

101-1099-39935

101-1099-49930

209-1603-32388

209-1603-43999

211-2003-32389

211-2003-42535

211-2003-44573

211-2003-44607

211-2003-44613

211-2003-47420

212-3001-49930

214-2501-60725

214-2503-43999

216-4503-39935

216-4503-80810

216-7018-48598

260-2002-47  415

260-2002-80860

280-2803-30314

294-5003-32393

294-5003-43465

294-5003-44613

294-5003-60834

298-2103-45607

303-4703-39935

305-6003-43550

306-6103-47  421

306-6103-48598

307-6203-44607

312-7015-80810

312-7024-47415

313-8503-39935

315-9003-39935

315-9003-49930

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

FULL-TIME  WAGES-POLICE  DEPT

FICA-REGULAR-POLICE  DEPT

FICA-MEDICARE-POLICE  DEPT

PERA-POLICE  DEPT

RETIREE INSURANCE

MISC  EXP

LODGERSTAX  ADMIN  FEE

TRANSFER  IN

TRANSFER  OUT

STATE-FIRE  ALLOTMENT-STATE  FIRE FD

OPERATING  COSTS

STATE-LAW  ENFORCEMENT  DFA-LAW  ENF P

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

UNIFORM  & EQUIPMENT

FIELD SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQUIP

TRANSFER  OUT

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPIENTS  (1% PUBLIC  ARTS)

OTHER  OPERATING  COST GEN FUND  ADMIN  FEE 10%

TRANSFER  IN

OTHER  CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

Professional  Serv/Contracts
MAINTENANCE  - REPAIRS GROUNDS  - ROADWAYS

INFRASTRUCTURE

GROSS RECEIPTS - CAN

STATE LIBRARY  GRANT-  ST ATE LIBRARY

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

STATE LIBRARY  GRANT-STATE  LIBRARY

MISC.  EXPENSES

TRANSFER  IN

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR GROUNDS/ROADWAYS

MAINTENANCE  EQUIPMENT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

FIELD SUPPLIES

OTHER  CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROUNDS  -ROADWAYS

TRANSFER  IN

TRANSFER  IN

TRANSFER  OUT

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Revenue

Revenue

Expense

Revenue

Expense

Revenue

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Revenue

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Revenue

Revenue

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Revenue

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Revenue

Revenue

Expense

Interim  Final

o

11250

1250

7200

872597

11212

13315

158944

31248

o

- 27800

-138900

511820

-354685

583488

-110000

25000

10000

7000

o

10000

o

9000

46784

-45000

o

19887

o

o

-60000

-44236

o

50000

16000

930

o

o

20835

90099

12585

135500

953291

o

-27  4543

75000



317 317-9203-39935  TRANSFERIN

320 320-6603-31375  FEDERALGRANTS

320 320-6603-38387  LOAN  PROCEEDS

320 320-6603-80860  INFRASTRUCTURE

320 320-7017-31375  FEDERALGRANTS

320 320-7017-38387  LOAN  PROCEEDS

320 320-7017-80860  INFRASTRUCTURE

321 321-6603-31375  FEDERALGRANTS

321 321-6603-38387  LOAN  PROCEEDS

321 321-6603-80860  INFRASTRUCTURE

321 321-7017-31375  FEDERALGRANTS

321 321-7017-38387  LOAN  PROCEEDS

321 321-7017-80860  INFRASTRUCTURE

360 360-7009-32700  0THERSTATEGRANTS

360 360-7009-38387  LOAN  PROCEEDS

360 360-7009-80847  ROADWAYS/BRIDGES

403 403-1203-39935  TRANSFERIN

403 403-1203-90905  DEBTSERVICEPRINCIPAL-PLEDGESTATE

403 403-1203-90910  DEBTSERVICEINTEREST

403 403-1203-90925  COMMITMENTS&OTHERFEES-PLEDGESTA

503 503-3702-44607  FIELDSUPPLIES

503 503-3702-49930  TRANSFEROUT

503 503-3702-80845  CAPITALIMPROVEMENTSEQUIPMENT

504 504-3803-49930  TRANSFER  OUT

505 505-3904-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES-SOLIDWASTEDM

505 505-3904-41205  FICA-REGULAR-SOLID  WASTE  DMSION

505 505-3904-41210  FICA-MEDICARE-SOLID  WASTE  DIVISION

505 505-3904-41215  PERA-SOLID  WASTE  DMSION

505 505-3904-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE-SOLID  WASTE  DIV

505 505-3904-41226  RETIREE INSURANCE

505 505-3904-41235  UNEMPLOYMENTINSURANCE-SOLIDWASTE

505 505-3904-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

505 505-3904-49930  TRANSFEROUT

505 505-3904-80845  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

508 508-4303-43775  TELEPHONE

508 508-4303-43780  UTILITIES

509 509-4403-37320  CC DISCOUNT  EXPENSE-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-39935  TRANSFER  IN

509 509-4403-40110  FULLTIMEWAGES-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-40125  0VERTIME  WAGES-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-40135  STANDBYWAGES

509 509-4403-41205  FICA-REGULAR-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-41210  FICA-MEDICARE-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-41215  PERA-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-41225  HEALTH  INSURANCE-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-41226  RETIREE INSURANCE

509 509-4403-41235  UNEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCE-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-41240  WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

Revenue

Revenue

Revenue

Expense

Revenue  -2720000

Revenue  -4811000

Expense

Revenue  -3960000

Revenue  -1127382

Expense  5087382

Revenue

Revenue

Expense

Revenue

Revenue

Expense  1821753

Revenue

Expense  845276

Expense  162832

Expense  1733

Expense  380000

Expense  443225

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Revenue

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense



509 509-4403-41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

509 509-4403-42620  UNIFORMS-AiRPORT

509 509-4403-42720  TRAVEL&EDUCATION

509 509-4403-43465  RENTOFEQUIPMENT

509 509-4403-43770  SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

509 509-4403-44606  0FFICESUPPLIES

509 509-4403-44613  NON-CAPITALITEMS

509 509-4403-44615  SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

509 509-4403-46731  PROPERTY  LIABILITY-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-46732  GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

509 509-4403-46733  VEHICLEINSURANCE

509 509-4403-47420  MAINTENANCEVEH/EQUIP-AIRPORT

509 509-4403-48598  PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

509 509-4403-49930  TRANSFEROUT

600 600-7003-39935  TRANSFER  IN

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Revenue

2141

3000

500

20000

1500

1500

4000

1600

7500

10300

600

10000

45575

60000

-34000



€ ,ITY  (F  It)UTtl  O[)  € ,0!%1!![(I)U[_MJ5
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

II. rw:crixaooit:*uiyzs,zo;'aAge'daI'em#:Ga3
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 04 23/24  Budget Adjustment  Request
DEPARTMENT:  Finance  Department

DATE SUBMITTED:  July  20, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summory/8oc&ground:  Reconciling Budget Adjustments  Requests (based on Chapter  6, Article  6 NM Statute)
needed  for  budget  adjustments,  increases,  and decreases  per  attached.

Recommendation:

Approval  Resolution No. 04 23/24 Budget Adjustment  Requests for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Attachments:

Resolution No 04 23/24
*  Schedule  of  Budget  Adjustments,  Supporting  Documentation

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Changes  in funding  as presented  on the  Department  of  Finance  and Administration  Schedule  of  Budget

Adjustments

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By: g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  !:Z Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clics here to enter  text.  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

' File Name:  CC agendas  7-26-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  04 23/24

A  RESOLUTION  REQUESTING  FINAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS  IN  THE  REVENUE

AND  EXPENDITURE  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2022-2023.

WHEREAS,  the final  budget  for  was  approved  by  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  pursuant  to Chapter  6, Article  76 NMSA  1978;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  in and  for  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  State  of  New

Mexico  needs  to adjust  the current  approved  budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2022-2023;  and

WHEREAS,  said  budget  was adjusted  on  the  basis  of  need  and through  cooperation  with  all  user

departments,  elected  officials  and  other  department  supervisors;  and

WHEREAS,  the official  meeting  for  the review  of  said  documents  was  duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the State  Open  Meetings  act; and

WHEREAS,  it  is the majority  opinion  of  this  Board  that  the  adjusted  budget  meets  the

requirements  as currently  determined.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  that  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  State  of  New  Mexico  hereby  adopts  the  budget  adjustment  hereinabove  described

and  attached  and  respectfully  requests  approval  from  the Local  Governtnent  Division  of  the

Department  of  Finance  and  Administration.

PASSED,  ADOPTED  and  APPROVED  this  26th  day  of  July,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A.  Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



Department  of  Finance and Administration

Local  Government  Division

Financial  Management  Bureau

SCHEDULE  OF BUDGET  ADJIISTMENTS

fo(  Local  Government  Division  use  only:

DOCUMENT

NUMBER

FUND ACCOUNT8TRING ACCOUNT  NAME

REVENUE,

aPENDITLlRE,  or

aRANSFER  (TO  or_FRON

APPROVED

BUDGET

ADJUSTMENT:

/ INC:REASE  '=

.ADJu8TMENT

/ DECREASE ADJuSTED

BUDGET PuRPO8ffi

1 101 i oi-i  099-30311 Franchise  Tax Revenue $ 50.579 $ 7.527 $ 58.106 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 404 10i-1099-30312 Gross  Receipts  (Hospital1 Revenue $ 278,250 $ 158.100.00 $ 436.350 Increase  Budoet  for  unextiected  increase  in revenue
1 101 i01-1099-30314 Gross  Receipts  -Mun  Gen Revenue $ 1.479,033 $ 411.B13.00 $ 1 ,890.846 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 101-1099-30316 1/4%  MGRT  (Police) Revenue $ 184,318 $ 54.710 $ 239.028 Increase  Budqef  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 i01-1099-30318 Prooem-Current Revenue $ 178,000 $ 8.073 $ 186.073 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 i01-1099-30319 Propeny-Pnor  Year Revenue $ ta.soo $ 1.723.00 $ 15.323 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 i01-1099-30325 Gross  Receipts-Mun  Dist Revenue $ 1.870.481 $ 617.406 $ 2.487.887 Increase  Budqei  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 ICH i01-1099-30326 Motor  Vehicle  Rea Revenue $ 22.000 $ 6.451 $ 28.45i Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue

1 101 'i01-1099-30394
Lodgei's  Tax  & Fire  Admin

Fees
Revenue $ 26,683 $ 41,60CI $ 68,283 Increase  Budget  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue

1 101 101-1099-33331 Animal  Licenses Revenue $ 1.500 $ 261.00 $ 1,761 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
'I 101 101-1099-33338 Other  Licenses  & Permits Revenue $ 3.000 $ 1.330 $ 4.330 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 101-1099-34343 Animal  Pound  Fees Revenue $ 65,000 S; 37.093.00 $ 102,093 Increase  Budqef  for  unexpecfed  increase  in revenue
1 101 101-1099-34346 Printinq/Copyinq  Fees Revenue $ 1.200 S; L8'l6 $ 3,016 Increase  Budqef  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 101-1099-34348 Rent  pf Public  Facilities Revenue $ 70.000 $i29.718 $ 99.718 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 i01-1099-34355 Other  Charqes  for  Service Revenue $ 5.000 $i 3.440 $ 8,440 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 ioi-i  099-37371 Donation Revenue $ 5.660 s  i.ggi.oo $ 7.65i Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue
1 101 101-1099-37380 Misc  Revenue Revenue $ 21.500 $ 11.462 $ 32.962 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue

1 101 i01-1099-37384
Communications  11se Lease

Reimb
Revenue $ 2iOO $ 373,730 $ 375,830 Increase  Budget  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue

1 101 101-1099-38372 Insurance  Recoveries Revenue $ $ 5.287 $ 5,287 Increase  Budqef  for  unexpected  increase  in revenue

2 101 ioi-i  01 7-43ggg Operating  Costs Expense $ T0,750 $ ag5 $ 11 ,M5
Increase  Budget  for  unexpected  increase  in expense  due  to GRT

revenue  increases

2 101 101-1017-48599 Other  Contractual  Services Expense $ 413,420 $ 12,540.00 $ 425,960
Increase  Budget  for  unexpected  increase  in expense  due  to GRT

revenue  increases

3 280 280-2803-30314 Gross  Receipts Revenue $ 68.952 S 5.776 $ 74.728 Increase  Budqet  for  unexpet.ted  increase  in revenue

3 280 280-2803-43999 Operating  Costs Expense $ 2,100 $ 29 $ 2,129
Increase  Budget  for  unexpected  increase  in expense  due  to GRT

revenue  increases

4 403 403-1203-32386 GRT  Intercepted Revenue $ 395.875 $ 35,350 $ 431.225 Increase  Budqet  for  Acfuals
4 403 4C13-1 203-3641  0 Investmenf  Income Revenue $ 28.520 $ 2.336 $ 30.856 Increase  Budqet  for  Actuals
4 403 403-1203-90910 Debt  Service  Interest Expense $ 207,608 $ 29.573 $ 237.181 Increase  Budqet  for  Acfuals
4 403 403-1  zaa-gog;_s Commitments  & Other  Fees Expense $ 2,096 $ 840 $ 2.936 Increase  Budqet  for  Actuals

5 360 360-7016-39(135 Transfer  In Revenue $ $ L188.816 $ 1.188.816 Increase  Budqet  for  Acfuals
5 360 360-7016-49930 Transfer  Out Expense $ 1188,816 $ (1.188.8161 $ Increase  Budqet  for  Actuals
5 403 403-t  203-49930 Transfer  Out Expense $ 222.591 $ 1.188.816 $ 1 .411 .407 Increase  Budttet  for  Actuals

s

$

ATTEST:

AngelaTorres,Clerk-Treasur  (Date)  AmandaForrister,Mayor  IDate)



Truth  or  Consequences

Orlglnal

Total  Budget

Currant

Total  Budgst

Period

Aetlvlty

My  Budget  Report

Account  Summary
For Fiscal: 2022-2023  Period Endlng: 06/30/2023

Plscal

Activity  Encumbrances

Variance

Favorable  Percsnt

(unfavorable)  used

1-I7J-lmlla 3ffiV}1711it!KY.ffi7fil7a:Ja  -W7-  ll(la(I!lllRla}Bll! -  ?
F:t::a .a !,,:i, , 1:,31:1,,; :,::O ,, I,K!j: __ijl!al;m.,opptiionvqhn  :ia,4$  as is,soo.oo i,oeei.ss 'is,:qB> ;

jnos:4iprs-ThMois'r 1851-  li8?Q41l.@; 94-99L  ;iiqsy44  . o.z
hmm.wirmmut..a-.  i-_a  9J_ri  ==axh  !._  ;iz.oahmo-'  r=s=-i-:'!-zggi'ts  -_.=:=-_-zn.aso:os,ii.:  .:-reA

?.OC/IID  COMPUTER  SYSTEM

Local /  State  Grants/Loans-11AC  GRANTS

NM BEAuTIFICATION  GRANT

OBD/t)WI  SATURATION

STATE-SMALLCITIES  ASSIST

PROPERnl  SALES

WILLIAMSBuRG  PATROL - TORC PD

PD TCIRC SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

COURT  FINES OTHE R

INTEREST INCOME

BUSINESS LICENSE/RE(ilST.

LIQUOR  tlCENSES

1/8 18!i,850.00  178.00

14,000.00

0.00

0.00

5,000.00

200,000.00

14,000.00

662,019.00

6,669.00

17,212.00

331.12

46,644.68

1,678.25

O.O[)

177.69

3,3B2.80

46,644.68

6,667.47

4jl30.38

18,000.00  18,000.0[)  175.00  18,0')5.00

4,000.00  4,000.00  2,000.00  4,000.00

10,OOO.Oa

O.O[)

3,000.0[)

g84.00

0.00

10,000.00

59,000.00

i,ooo.oo

2,!)34.00

3,425.00

131.00l.[)0 3,500.00

4,166.66

59,000.00

2,558.00

2,9S6J13

3,622.15

1:14,501.00

O.OO -ICI,637.20  24.02%

0.00  -615,B74j2  7.OS%

0.00  -1.53  ffl9.98 %

0. €K1 .l2jal.62  2BJ)6  %

-0.25  !OO.OO%

95.00

0.00  lOO.t)O %

a.00

-5,833.34  41.G7 %

0.00  100.00  %

'442.00  85-27  %

22.83  100.78  %

197.15  105.76%

3,500.00  102-67  %

ilil  ', ' I



My  Budget  Report For  Flscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Varlaiice

Favorable

(unhivorable)

0.0(I 1,132,667.99  120.42%

Expense

Departmenti  1000  - Governing  Body

ELECTED OFFICIA15-GOVERNING  BODY

IQ  FICA-MEDICAREGOVERNING  BODY

J  MILEAGE  REIMBuRSEMENT

lOl  1000  42310  PER DIEMGOVERNING  BODY

2$  EMPLOYEE'ntAINING-GOVERNING  BODY

5  ATTORNEY  FEEFrGOVERNING  BODY

10140C10.4]770  ,SUBSCRIPTION  & DOESSUBSCRIPTION & DOES

'OFFICE SLIPPLIES-GOVERNING  BODY

OnHER SIIPPLI!S-GOVERNING  BODY

CIAIMS,  lu[)GEMENTS,  AND SETTLEMENTS

GRANTS TO

Depar!menti  1000  - Govemlng  Body  Total:

101 1000  li07.!%

Dspartment:  1001-  City  Clerk

2  FIILL  TIME  WAGES-OFF  CITY CLERK

 OVERTIME  WAGES-OFF  CITV CLERK

24Q  DEkAYED COMPENSATION-OFF  CITY CtERK

Jl  FICA-REGULAR-OFF  CITV CLERK

;  FICA-MEDICAREOFF  CITY CIERK

J  PERA-OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

 HEALTH INSIIRANCE-OFF  CITY CLERK

!  RETltlEE INSURANCE

iot-ulgl4  IINEMPLOYMENTINS-OFF  CIT'l CLERK

J  WORKER'S COMP ASSESSMENT

 WORKER'S  COMP. PREMIUMS

JQ  EMPLOYEE TRAINING-OFF  CI'TY CLERK

1J  GAS & OIL

2  RENT OF €QlllPMENT

J  PRINTING/PklBLIS+llNG

J  SUBSCRIPTION & DuES

J  TELEPHONE

 SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

J  OFFICESUPPIIES

J  MAINTENANCE  CONTRACTSOFF  CITY CLER

62,400.00

3,86!1.00

%5.00

1,000.00

0.00

4,000.00

97,650.00

8,587.00

500.00

4,223.00

75,000.00

43,000.00

301,134.00

131,040.00

3,000.00

0.00

8,310.00

1 ,944.00

23,303.00

7,126.00

3,931.00

16;!.00

30.00

300.00

2,000.00

300. €0

5,000.00

16,125.00

3,000.00

5,400.0[)

0.00

2,700.00

6,250.Ot)

62,400.00

3,86').00

gos.oo

1,000.00

40[).00

4,000.00

114,450.00

!1,987.00

1,100.00

4,223.OC1

55,800.Oa

43.000.0(1

301,134.00

131,040.00

3,000.00

27.00

8,310.00

1 ,!144.00

23,303.00

17,648.00

3,931.00

162.00

30.00

300.00

594.00

300.00

4,000.00

16,125.00

3,568.00

3,700.00

1A80.00

1,412.00

3,347.aa

5.200.00

322.40

75.40

0.00

O.Ot)

O.OCI

'z,sgg.sg

0.00

0.00

0.00

t).00

2,OtlO.0[)

1!J7.39

9.%3.20

13.85

0.00

586.10

137.06

1.026.20

2,111.6B

;iga.go

0.00

6.')0

0.00

0.00

0.00

297.35

64a.66

0.00

276.33

0.00

0.CR)

0.00

62,400.OC1

3,868.80

904.80

0.00

365.'l6

120.00

78,351.17

9,987.00

1,070.70

0.00

0.00

34,250.OC1

191,318.43

11 !),541.15

144.36

26.24

7,151.17

1,672.44

12 ,2!16.!10

17.647.24

3,!!!3.49

zo.gs

27.60

157.3!1

0.00

0.00

4.005.74

7,5g3.27

3,468.00

:i,ax:t.ag

O.Oa

1,327.78

3,346.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.[](]

O.Oa

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

0.20

0.20

1,OOCI.OO

34.04

3A80.00

36,098.83

0.00

29.30

4,223.00

55AO0.00

g,'ysti.oo

10!ljll!i.S7

11,498.85

2,855.64

0.76

1 ,15!l.!13

271.56

11,016.10

0.76

347.51

91.02

2.40

142.61

594.OC)

3(10.00

-5.74

!1,531.73

100.00

372.11

1.1!IO.00

84.22

0.23

10[).00  %

99.9g  %

gg.gs  %

a.00  %

91.49  %

3.00  %

68.46  %

100.00  %

97.34  %

O.OO K

0.00  %

79.65  %

61.5a%

91.22  %

4.81  %

97.1!)  %

86.05  %

86.03  %

52.73  %

100.00  %

91.16  %

43.81  %

92.00  %

52.46  96

0.00  %

0.00  %

100.14  %

47.09  %

97.20  %

89.9t  %

0.00  %

94.04  %

99."l9  %

'. l  I i . 'i I ul=  l



My  Budgat  Report

101  1016-41785

101-  lOTo42720

i377

FICA-MEDICARELIBRARY

PERALIBRARY

HEAL'nl  INSURANCE-LIBRARY

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNEMPL(WMENT  INSURANCELIBRARY

WORKER'S COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S CC)MP. PREMILIMS

EMPLCWEE TRAINING-LIBRARY

SUBSCRIPTION  & DOES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SLIPPLIES

NON.CAPITAL  ITEMS

CITY BOCNt PuRCHASING-LIBRARY

Dapartment:  1016  - Llbraiy  Totali

Original

Total  Budgst

2,609.00

18,533.00

z,zgg.oo

s,agg.oo

324.00

6C1.OD

500.00

1,000.00

5,500.00

50.00

6,000.00

100.00

B,648.00

246,996.00

Currant

'rotal  sudgst

2,609.00

18.533.00

13,6!17.00

5,398.00

324.00

60.00

500.00

1.000.00

1 ,300.00

50.00

2,4g2.00

100.00

g,sag.oa

246,!1!lFi.00

Peilod

Activity

1.40S.34

1.113.36

409.32

13jlO

17.SO6J

For  Flscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

plgj8i  Favorablti  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (unhivorable)  used

2,488.6!1

17,857.71

13,137.25

5,209.83

74.10

52.90

500.00

0.00

1,1!Ig.50

0.00

848.72

0.00

8,456.57

235,173.06

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.CIO

0.00

0.t)O

O.OCI

Of)tl

120.31  gs.aggs

675.29  96.:IS %

55!1.75  gs.gi  %

18)1.17  9631  %

249.90  22.87  %

7.10  88.17  %

0.00  100.00  %

1,000.00  0.OO%

111.50  91.42  %

50.00  0.00  %

1,643.28  34.08  %

100.[]O  O-00 %

191.43  eii.'g  s

ii,szz.ga  gs.zis

Departmenti  1017  - Hospital  !l!!I

ia"'11.'4)I:aaa '_;  i__) Lt

0epanmenti  1017  - Hospital  GRT Totali 2!12,2SO.tltl 424,17[l.a0 46,686.48 437,lla4.l8

Dspartmenti  1018  - utlllty  & Ins

lOl-101)1-43780

iQ22Ql

10  l- 10184)159G

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

INTERCEPT

OPERATING COSTS

PllOPERT'r INSLIRANCE-UTII/INSUR  EXP

GENERAI  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE INSURANCE

AuDITCONTRACT

PROFESSIC)N AL SERVICES

Departmenti  1018  - utlllty  & Ins Totali

Dapanmenti  1040   AOC  MUNICIPAL  COURT

ql  RENT OF EQUIPMENT

J  SOFTWARE

Department:  1040  - ACIC tmJNICIPAL  COURTTotali

Expense  Totali

Pundi  101  - (ieneral  Surplus  IDeflclt):

Fundi  201-  Corrections

Revenue

Department:  1!)03  - Corrections

J  LOCAL CORRECTION FEE ilOl-CORR  FllN[)

 )11DICIAL EDUCATION  FEES

220,000.00

3,446.00

304,056.[](}

43,000.00

20,251.00

16,7!17.00

18,000.00

14,100.00

21,7aO.00

661,35(1.00

4,at)0.00

10,000.00

14,000.00

6,718i903. €lD

-2,191,347.(10

220,000.00

3,446.C10

304,056.00

43,326.00

17 ,470.00

18 ,758.00

17,674.00

14,100.00

22,520.00

661,3!i0.OD

4,000.00

10,000.00

14,(100.00

7,657,477.0(}

4,111,736.tl0

S,000.00  5,000.00

600.00  600.00

12,338.26

241.51

24,087.29

6,20!).42

0.00

0.00

0.00

!1,6!17.50

1,175.42

53,749.50

297.35

O.Otl

297.3!1

480,331.42

546,785.69

212,27  4.23

2.461.89

zag,oo.ng

55,828.61

16,508.31

16,773.58

4,226.42

14,007.Sa

11,330.8!1

sz2,458.gl

3,625.77

s,gs;i.tio

10,5gg.a7

6,076J45.00

602,163JB

81.00  2.001.00

15.00  415.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.OCl

0.00

0.0(i

7,725.77

!)84.11

15,008.52

-12,502.61

961.69

i,ggn.n;i

13,447.58

02.50

1l.l8g.u

as,sgi.og

96.49  %

71.44  %

!15.06 %

1 ;!1J16  %

94.50  %

89.42  %

23.91  %

99.34  %

50.31  %

!)4.12%

374.2a  9[).64%

3,037.40  69.63  %

3i41l-63  75-63%

1 ,5!It,232.00  7'J.3"i%

2,713J99-99  -28.S2%

0.00  -2,999.00  40.02  %

o.oo  -iss.oo  69.17%

"  l' l i i i



My  Budget  Report

Fund:217  - Recreatlon

Revenue

Deparkmenti  170a  - Munl  Recreation

21Z  17!l3hl2l  INTEREST INCOME

Departmsnti  170:1-  Munl  Recreation  Totali

Revenue  Totali

Expense

Depar!menti  1703  - Muril  Recreation

g  PIELDSuPPLIES-MuNl  REC

3  RECREATION SuPPLIES

Departmenti  1703  - Munl  Recreation  Total:

Expense  Totali

Fundi  217 - Recreation  Surplus  (Deficit):

Fundi  260  Fiscal Recovery  Funds

Revenue

Deparkmenti  2002  - American  Resciie  Plan

g  Federal  GTantt/LOANS

 MISCELLANEOUS  REVENLIE

Department:  2002  - Amsilcan  Rescue  Plan  Totali

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Departmentt  2002  - American  Rescue  Plan

.IG0-2002  4:1415 MAINTENANCE-  REPAIRS GROuNDS-  ROA[)WAYS

INFRASTRuCTuRE

Deparimenti  20a2  - Ameilcaii  Rescue  Plan  Totali

Original  Currant

Total  Budget  Total  Budget

0.00

0.00

a.(10

205.00

4,518.00

4,723.00

4,72:l.00

-4,723.00

205.00

4,518.00

4,72:1.0(1

4,723.00

.4,719.00

0.00  712,404.00

[1.00  130,360.00

0.00  !142,764.(X)

O.tlO 842,764.0(1

a.00  287,704.(X)

0.00  28)1,322.00

a.(10 576,026.00

O.tlO 576,026.0(1

0.00  266,738.00

Period

Activity

0.00

O.OCI

0.0(I

0.tl0

0.31

For  Fiscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Varlaiice

pig;Bl  Favorable  Percent

Actlvlty  Encumbrances  iUnfavorabla)  11sed

a.(10

0.00

OJIO

O.tltl

3.77

0.00  712,40g.50

0.00  130,360.56

0.00  u2,764.(16

a.0[1 842,764.06

0.00

a.(10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.tlO

0.0(I

-0.23  94.25  %

-0.23  94jS%

-o.z:i  94.2S%

205.00  0.00  %

4,518-00  0.[IO %

4,723.00  0.OO%

4,723.00  0.OO%

41722-77  -0-tl8%

0.00

60,976.32

60,!)7632

60,976.3!

40,976.32

O.Ot)

188,111.94

188,111.!)4

18g,111.94

654,652.12

0.00  287.704.00  0.00  %

0.00  100,210.06  G5.24 %

a.00  387,914.06  32.66%

a.(10 387,914.06  32.66%

0.00  387,')14.12  24S.43%

Revenue  Totali 68,952.00 g,77S.7a 74,727.4!1 S,775.48  10!1.38%



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Endingi  06/30/2023

Orig!na[

Total  Budget

Current

Total  Budget

Period

Activity

Fiscal

Activity  Encumbrances

Varlancs

Favorabla  Percent

(unfavorable)  used

Expsnse

Department:  2803 - CANNAtllS  REGtlLATION  ACT

Depaitmenti  28(13 - CANNABI!i  REGULATION  ACT Total

Fund:  2(13 - Vat  Wall  Perp

Reivenue

Expanse  Total:

Pundi280  - CANNABIS  REGULATION  ACT Surplus  (Deflcltl:

Departmsnt:  5103   Vat  Wall  Perp

293-S1033738)I  COlllMBARluM  REVENL)ES

Department:  5103  - Vat  Wall  Perp  Totali

Revenue  Totali

Expenss

Department:  5103  - Vet  Wall  Perp

2'l3-Sl0344olO  COLuMBARluM  EXPENSES

Departmenti  5103  - Vat  Wall  Perp  Total:

Expense  Totali

Fund:  293 - Vet  Wall  Perp  Surplus  (Defidt)i

Fundi  294   State  llbrary

Revenue

Department:  !i003  - State  Library

2  STATE LIBRARY GRANT-  STATE LIBRARY

i;  STATE GRANT IN AID-STATE  LIBRARY

 CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS-ST  LIBRARY

Departmenti  5003  - State  Library  Total:

Revenue  Totali

Expenie

Deparkmanti  5003  - State  Library

J  RENTOF  EQllll'MENT

eLj!uS9'

29-1- 5003-60F13  4

TELEPHONE

NONCAPITAL  ITEMS

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

LIBRAR't ACQUISITION  iBOCiKSl-ST  LIB

STATE LIBRARY GRANT-STATE  LIBRARV

Departmenti  Sn03 - State  Library  Totali

Expense  Totali

Fundi  294 - State  Library  Surplus  IDaflclt)i

O.O€I

375.00

a75.Otl

375.0(1

1,150.00

1,150.00

1,150.00

-775.00

26,742.00

13635.00

1,000.00

46,:177.00

46,377.00

360.00

2,300.00

40,817.00

2,200.00

0.00

3,gSCl.00

4!),527.00

2,100.(Kl

66,!1!i2.Otl

375.00

375.00

375.00

1,lSO.Oa

1,150.00

1,150.00

-77!i.00

26,7  4!.00

34,018.00

1,OOO.€X)

61,760.Otl

61,760.0[1

36!).00

2,300.00

34,285.00

2.200.00

15,4!)6.00

10,260.00

64,910.00

173.28  2,128.8g

17348  2,128.88

!i,602.50  72,598.6[1

O.Otl

0.0(I

13 ,9!10.0[)

0.00

;!1!).40

14 ,1!1!1.40

14,1!19.40

gDJl6

166.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

520.37

717.50

0.00

a.(X)

(l.tl(l

0.00

0.00

13,g80.00

15,382.0!1

2,587.42

31,!)49.50

ax,gag.sa

510.56

2,004.60

32,121.74

O.nO

is,ag;.zg

10,059.47

60,1!)1.66

49,527.00  64,910. €10 717.50  60,191.66

Oj)O  -28.g8  101.38%

0.00  -18J18  101.38%

0.00  S,746.60  lOg.60%

475.00  0.00  9f+

-375-00  0.OO%

0.00

a.(X)

0.00

O.Oa

0.00

475.00

1,150.00

1,Igtl.OO

1,150.00

775.00

O.[IO%

[1.00 %

O.OO%

O.Otl%

a.(10%

12.762.00  52.2!1

1.587.42  258.74

-29.810.50  51.73%

0.00  -29,810.50  S1.71%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

0.0(I

-141.56  138.36  %

295.40  87.16  %

2,163.26  93.69%

2,20[).00  0.00  %

0.71  laO.OO %

200.53  98.05  %

4,718.34  92.73%

4,718.34  !12.73%

-2!ii(1!12.16  ggs.sg'xi

I i. i '  :  il  . '



My  Budget  Report

Original  Cunent

Total  Budget  Totl  BudBat

Perlod

Activity

For  Flscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Patcent

AcNvlty  !ncumbrances  lUnfavorable)  Llsed

Departmsnti  7020   MAINSTREET  STREff  IMPROWMENTS  PROJECT

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROIINDS-ROADWA'tS

iS(l)l  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

Departmenti7020-MAINffREETSTREETIMPROVEMENTSPRO1ECT  Totali

Expense  Total:

Fund:  380 - OTHER STATE FuNDED  PROl €CTS !iurplus  (Deficit)i

Fundi403  - Pledge  State

Deparkmenti  1203  - Pledge  State

LOAN PROCEEDS

i  INTERCEPTED FIRE MARSHAL

i  INTEREST INCOME

INVESTMENT  INTEREST-PLEDGE STATE CD

Depanmeriti  1203  - Pledge  State  Totali

%venue  Totali

Expense

Departmenti  1203   Pledge  State

Department:  uoa  i Plsdge  State  Totali

Expense  Totali

Fundi  40:1-  Pledge  State  Surplus  IDsfldt)i

Expense

Departmenti  1803   Cemetary

5014803  437)10  IITILITIES

1,260,00C1.00

60,000.00

1 ,320,000.00

2,!191,')58.0(1

24,14"l.00

1,260,000.00

60.000.00

1 ,320,000.00

2,!191,958.00

24,149.00

0.00

O.Oa

OJI[I

0.00

4,!)86.20

0.00

18,077.87

18,077.!17

24,!il7.55

24,14&81

0.00  1,260,000.00  a.00  %

0.00  41,922.13  30.13%

O.O[I 1,301,'122.13  l.a7%

0.00  2,867,440.45  0.85%

0.00  -o.tg  100.OO%

0.00  1,320,907.00 a.00  1,320,JO7.30 0.:10  100.OO%

23,380.00  23,380.00

1CIS.OO 136.00

0.00  23,375.00

4.19  140.08

99.g8  %

4.Og  103.00  %

1,600.Otl

sz,gso.oa

432,960.00

1,600.Oa

1,770,418.0(1

1,770,418.00

378.02  1,498.34

38,653.1!i  1,808,000.93

as,ssa.ts  i,gos,oao.gs

i,ozs,ooi.oo  1,059,382.00  21i321.66  1,07!i,823.!10

1,026,001.00  1,05'l,382.00  21,321.66  1,07fi,82a.'l0

-sga,oai.oo  yii,oas.oo  17,331.4!1  yaz,m.oi

10,OOO.O[)

20.00

10,020.00

10,020.0{)

20,320.00

26.00

20,346.(10

20,346.00

1,350.00

4.9t)

1,354.%

1,354.90

20,470.00

aO.48

20,500.48

20,500.al

0.00

0. €lt!

0.00

0.00

O.tlO

O.Otl

0.00

O.Ot)

O.Oa

0.00

-101.66

37,582.!la  102.12%

:17,582.!13  102.12%

21,141.03  102.!17%

150.00  100.74  "A

4.48  117.23%

154.48  ltlO.76%

154.48  10D.76%

3000.00  8100000  1)7An  7,568.32  0.00  431.68  94.60%



My  Budget  Report

Original  Current

Total  Budget  Total  Budget

Period

Activity

For  Fiscal:  20224023  Period Endlngi 06/30/2023

Varlariee

pl5;Bl  Favora))18  %rcent

Activlty  Encumbrances  (Llnfavorable)  used

Fundi  317  - WW  Reserve

Revenue

4  TRANSFER IN

Revenue  Totali

E+ipenss

7'JJO  TRANSFER OUT-WW  RESERVE

E+ipense  Totali

pundi  317  - WW  RaseTVa Surplus  (oafleltli

Fundi  318  Elec Const  Ressrvs

Revenue

i  TRANSFER IN

%venus  Total:

Fundi  318  - Elec Const  Reserve  Totalt

18,954.00  18,954.00

is,gsa.oo  is,gso.oo

0.00  18,!)54.00

0.00  18,%4.00

0.00  102,163.00  102,163.00  102,163.OC1

0.00  102,163.00  102,161.00  102,163.0(1

18,t)!i4.00  83,209.00  102,183.00  -81,2tl!).00

10,000.00  In,000.00

10,OOtl.OO  10,000J)O

in,O(10.00  10,OO0.O0

0.00  ICI,000.00

0.00  20,000.(H)

0.00  NO,OOO.Oa

[).00  10D.OO%

0.00  IOO.O[I%

a.(10 100.OO%

(1.00 100.OO%

0.00  100.00%

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  ltlO.OO%

Expense

3607012  49'l30

767.00  757.00

100,000.00  100,000.00

'00  5
50,000.00  50,000.00

Revenue  Totali  150,767.00  150,7(i7.00

Transfer  Out

Transfer  Out

fl

129.432.00

50.000.00

Expense  Totali  1,:168,248.00

Fundi  360  - NMFA  PROIECTS Surplus  (Deficit}i -1,217,481.00 150,767.00

0.[)D

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

766.40

100,000.00

1,188,815.83

50,000.00

1,33!),582.2:1

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

o.oo li339,5g2.23

0.00  -O.eO 99.92  %

0.00  0.00  l00.Oo9'.

o.on s i'fi'fi!l'n  111 u't:J
0.00  0.00  IOO.OO%

0.00  1,188,815.23  888.51%

0.00

a.(X)

O.OCI

0.00

0.00  0.00

.00  0.00

0.00

0.00

O-00 lil8845-23  888-51%

Fundi  370 - WATER  TRUST  BOARD  F)ROlEcrs

Revenue

 Transfer  In

Revenue  Totali

Fund:  37o  - WATER  Tnuff  BOARD  PRalF.CTS Totali

Fund:  380   OTHEaR STATE FUND!D  PROJECTS

Expense

i  TRANSFEROUT

Expense  Totalt

Fundi  380  - OTHER !TATE  FuNDED  PRCIIECT!i Totali

71,000.00  71,000.0[)

71,(100.00  71,00D.Otl

71,000.tl0  71,00[1.00

24,149.00

24,14!).00

za,iag.oa

0.00  71,000.00

0.0(I  71,000.00

0.00  71,0(10.00

0.0(I

0.0(I

0.0(I

a.00

0.0(I

0.0(I

a.(X)

O.Oa

[1.0(I

0.00

0.tlO

O.O[I

t).00  100.OO%

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  IOO.OO%

t).00  0.00  %

O-00 0-00%

a.00  0.O[I%



My  Budget  Report

@Q'n'l.  iil&iin 'aiT?ff!'
Revenue

1103-1203  399:15

Expense

m

Fundt  502  - Utll  Office   Pool

Revenue

50.!-:i60  1-39935

Fundi  503 - Eleclrlc

Expense

Fund:  504  - Water

Expense

504-3803-49'-"10

Fund:  505  5olld  Waste

Expsnse

SOS 3904-49Q30

TRANSFER IN

Revenue  Totali

Expsnsa  Total:

Fundi403  - Pledge  State  Surplus  (Deficit)i

TRANSFER IN

RevenueTotali

Fundi  501-  Utll  Office  - Pool  Total:

TRANSFER OUT

Expense  Totali

Fundi  503 - Electric  Totali

TRANSFER OUT

Expense  Totali

Fundi  504 - Water  Totali

TRANSFER OUT

Expense  Total:

Fund:  505 - Solld  Waste  Totali

Fund:  506 - WWTP

Revenue

Expense

S(R  4nOS 49')10

TRANSFER IN

TRANSFER 011T

Revenue  Total:

Expense  Total:

Fundi  506 - WWTP  Surplus  (Deficit):

Original  Current

Total  Budget  Total  Budget

Perlod

Activity

For  Flscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2C123

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activlty  Encumbrances  (Unfavoiabla)  Used

571,392.00  604.773.00

571,3!)2.00  604,773.00

222,591.00  222,591.00

m,sgi.oo  222,591.00

348,8tll.tl0  382,182.00

32E,a00.00  328,000.0[)

328,000.00  328,tl00.0(1

3:!8,000.00  323000.00

411,826.00  411,826.OC1

411,826.00  411,826.00

411,826.00  411,826.0(1

sag,iso.oo  684,541.00

649,:160.00  684,541.tl0

649,360.00  684,541.00

a.ao  syi,agz.oo

a.(10  !f7!,:19;1.00

o.oo @fflfflfflHi
0.00  I,jJaJlli.!13

O!I0  -617,42!.8a

a2,000.00  328,000.00

82,000.00  a2al(1(10100

82,000.00  12altl000(Ia

0.00  411,826.00

OJ)0  411,a28.00

0.00  411,!1;!a.(10

O.Ot) 558,660.00

0.00  3SgJl60.(10

0.00  AS!1,660.00

500,572.00  500,572.00

500,!i72.00  500,572.00

500,572.00  SOD,572.00

0.00  102,163.00

0.00  104163.00

471,815.00  472,415.00

471,81SJ)0  472,415.00

-471J11S.(10  470,252.00

62,500.00  500,572.00

62,500.00  500,572.00

62,500.0(1  500,572.00

102,163.00  102,163.00

102,163.00  102,163.00

82,000.00  394,915.00

sz,ooo.oo ag4gxs.oa

2tl,163.00  -2947S2.Oa

0.00  -33,3gl.00  94.48  %

0.00  -33,381.00  94.48%

0.00  -%6,224.83  S34.08%

0.00  -966,224313  534-08%

0.00  -9!1!),60SJ3  -161.5S%

0.00  0.00  100.00  %

0.00  a.00  IOO.OO%

0.00  (1.00  10(lj)0%

0.00  IOO.OO%

O.tlO 100.OO%

0.00  IOO.OO%

O.O[) 125,881.00  81.61  %

(1.00 125,8B1.0[1  81.61%

tl.DO 125,8gl.00  8L61%

0.00

0.00

[1.00

0.00  100.00%

0.00  IOO.OO%

(l.Otl  100.OO%

0.00  100.00  %

0.00  IOO.OO%

77,50(l.00  83 59 %

77,50(1.00  83.59%

77,500.00  7!1.07%



(2ity of'I'nttFt orCortsequertces

.i , ' !  AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  Item #: q. 4
':a? MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023

SUBJECT : Approval of Resolution  05 23/24  Approval  of 2022-23 4'h Quarter  Financial Reports
DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  20, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:

Approval  of  the  final  2022-23  4'h Quarter  Financial  Reports

Recommendation:

Staff  recommends  approval

Attachments:

*  Resolution 05 23/24
*  2022-23  4'h Quarter  Cash Report,  Revenue  Report,  Expenditure  Report,  and  Transfer  Report

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Choose  an item.

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item.

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  7  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Click  here  to  enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid< here  to  enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  C!id< here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM

RESOLUTION  N0.  05 23/24

A  RESOLUTION  ADOPTING  THE  FOURTH  QUARTER  FINANCIAL  REPORT

ENDING  JUNE  30,  2023

WHEREAS,  the  City  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  has

developed  a budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2022-2023;  and

WHEREAS,  the  final  quarterly  report  has been  reviewed  and  approved  to ensure  the  accuracy

of  the  beginning  balances  used  on  the  FY  2022-2023  budget;  and

WHEREAS,  it  is hereby  certified  that  the  contents  in  this  report  are true  and  correct  to  the  best

of  our  knowledge  and  that  this  report  depicts  all  funds  for  the  fiscal  year  2022-

2023

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  HEREBY  RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO  hereby  approves  the  final

quarterly  report  for  the  fiscal  year  2022-2023  hereinafter  described  as Attachment  "A"  and

respectfully  requests  approval  from  the  Local  Government  Division  of  the  Department  of

Finance  and  Administration.

PASSED,  ADOPTED  AND  APPROVED  this   day  of  .

Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

4TH QUARTER  REPORTS

(PENDING  FINAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS)

JUNE  30,  2023



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

4TH QUARTER  CASH REPORT

(PENDING  FINAL BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS)

JUNE 30, 2023



Truth  or  Consequences

NamaAccount

Category:  10  - Cash

io'i-iogg-ioioo

201-19D340106

209-1603-10)n3

212-3001-10107

216-4503-10117

216-7004-1011

216-701)140117

2167023-10117

216-7025-10117

217-170340104

260-200'-10108

2%-2  403-10110

297-2203-10109

2"l8-2  103-10108

301-3SO310114

301-3503-JAILS

301-3503-10117

101-3503-1011!1

301-3503-10119

301-3503-10120

10 1-35113-10124

GENERAL  FUND

CORREalONS  FUND

STATE FIRE FUND

LAW ENFORCEMENT  PROTECTION  FUND

LAW  ENFORCEMENT  RECRulTMENT

LODGERSTAX  FUND

STREETS FIIND

2019/2020 LGRF NMDOT

2020/2021  LGRF NMDOT

NMDOT  DRAIN  AGE IMPROVEMENTS

NMDOT  LGRF 2022/2023  PINE ST

VISION  ZERO SAFETY ACTION  PIAN  -Cash

Sidewalk  Improvement  Construction  - Cash

RECREATION  FUND

AMERICAN  RESCUE PLAN

CANNABIS  REGULATION  ACT Cash

VETERANS  WALL  PERPETUAL  CARE

STATE LIBRARY FUND

MIINICIPAL  POOL

PD GRT FUND

P[) CONFIDENTAL  FUND

POLICE DONATIONS  FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE  FuNDS

IMPACT  FEES WATER  FLIND

Cash-IMPACT  WW  DENNIS MuRATl

Cash-IMPACT  WW  )AMES  LEWIS

Cash-IMPACT  WW  NM VETERANS  HOME

Cash-IMPACT  WW  LEWIS & IANET  KERN

Cash-IMPACT  WW  ROBERT UNO MAKI

Cash-IMPACT  WW  ALEXANDER  ANDRA5SY

Cash-IMPACT  WW  WALTER  PuCCl

Cash-IMPACT  WW  FIRST SAVINGS  BANK

Cash-IMPACT  WW  MARCIA  MOHR

Cash-IMPACT  WW  R&N APARTMENTS,  uC

Cash-IMPACT  WW  KARON MORGAN

Cash-IMPACT  WW  CIELO VISTA LLC

CASH  REPORT
Account  Summary

Date Range: 07/01/2022  - 06/30/2023

Beginning  Balance

2,870.599.32

89,!108.59

gati,giohg

0.00

0.00

676,841.98

587,653.23

0.00

0.00

-24,557.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,772.91

0.00

7,586.45

1,150.00

27,562.58

73,025.17

919,705.37

6,!101.72

6,879.50

197.22

S,047.18

1,!102.68

1,802.G8

101,563.43

2,203.94

1,351.6&

1,051.33

2,703.04

450.00

600.00

S.404.49

3 [X).00

6,304.61

TOtal  Activity  Ending  Balance

i,:igg,sgo.gt

-18.OS0.20

zas,ogi.as

11,023.96

1,543.37

33,936.61

214,155.13

0.00

0.00

ti;,sog.g:i

235,227.00

0.00

0.00

3.77

387,!115.26

735!)8.60

0.00

-20,242.16

38,266.18

-735,134.52

.6,801.72

2,156.56

249.48

4,548.31

0.70

0.61

63.43

500.90

0.3!1

0.31

0.88

0.00

0.00

1.84

O.O[)

2.20

4264190.29

7185!1.39

10 !17001.64

11 023.96

1543.37

710778.59

goigos.:iti

0.00

0.00

37952.87

235227.00

0.00

0.00

4')76.68

3!17915.26

80185.05

1150.00

7320.42

111291.35

184570.85

[).00

g035.06

446.70

34!18j37

1803.38

1803.29

101626.86

2704.84

1352.07

1051.64

2703.92

450.00

6€0.00

5406.33

300.00

6306jll

r 'l)   )  '  l i'  I -' ' nli  l 11 a



CASH  REPORT Date Range: 07/01/2022  - 06/30/2(123

Account

3013SO3-10133

301-3503-1[)134

.ioa-agog-ituzi

305-6003-1012il

306-610340  125

31.1-700640113

312-7013-10133

312-7014-10133

312-7024-10133

314-8603-10135

315-7027-10136

315-8(101-10136

315-8004-10136

31S8(10540136

315-8006-10136

315-8008-10136

315-%0340136

316-9103-10137

321-701740144

36[)-7000-10136

360-701640136

Name

Cash-IMPACT  WW  WHITE  SANDS FED CLI

Cash-IMPA(T  WW  DRAKE WEHRS

Cash-IMPACT  WW  CIELO VISTA LLC 2022

Cash- IMPACT  WW  AGNS CONST 601 WYONA

Cash- IMPACT  WW  AGNS CONST  528  WYONA

Cash- IMPACT  WW  AGNS CONST 607 WYONA

Cash- IMPACT  WW  OVERUiND  ENGINEERING  LLC

Cash  IMPACT  WW  DILLWOOD  LLC 808 MAPLE

Cash-IMPACT  WW-RIVERBEND  HS tLC 102  AuSTlN  ST

Cash- IMPACT  WW  700  CHARLES AVE

Cash- IMPACT  WW  992  S. BROADWAY

Cash  IMPACT  WW  2350  VEATER

VETERANS  WALL  FUND

SENIOR FUND

CAPITAL  IMP.  FUND  iGENERAL)

CAPITAL  IMP. FUND ilT.  UTILITY)

GOLF COURSE IMP  FUND

NMDOT  ELECTRICAL VMILT  DESIGN

RUNWAY  PAVEMENT  REHAB

NM DOT Avaititin  Giant  Cons.

NMDOT  AVIATION  GRANT  -Cash

Fuel Farm Upgrades  & Airfield  Safety  (TCS-22-01)

FAA AIRPORT  FUND

CDBG FUND

Comm  Project  Funding  Wtr  Infrastructuie  -Cash

PPRF-4968  TECHNOLOGY  EQUIPMENT

PPRF-4968  BUILDING  RENOVATION  ROOFING

PPRF-4!)68  BUILDING  RENOVATION  HVAC SYSTEMS

PPRF-4968  VEHICLES

PPRF-4968  RECREATIONAL  PARKS

PPRF-4968  SWIMMING  POOL IMPROVEMENTS

CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  RESERVES

EMERGENCY  REPAIR RESERVES

WASTE  WATER  REPAIR RESERVES

ELECTRICAL  CONST RESERVE5

uSDA  WATER  S'tSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS

Cash- WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Cash-WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  PHASE 1

NMFA  PROIECTS WATER PER

NMFA  PROIECTS MSD ROADWAY  REPLACEMENT

NMFA  PROIECTS RIVER WALK  FEASIBILIT/

NMFA  PROIECTS SEWER ASSET MGT  PIAN

NMFA  Loan North  Transformer  Replacement

Beginning  Balance

1 ,465.24

2,250.10

(1.00

1,200.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,670.64

6,g34.32

85.342.76

1 !IS,554.11

is,sgo.zo

268.57

242.95

-3.658.80

0.00

0.00

20J189.[]2

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

a.(10

0.00

0.00

0.00

610,182.83

99,710.87

169.04S.%

18,138.W

0.00

a.(X)

0.00

0.00

O.Oa

Cl.Oa

0.00

Of)0

Total  Activity

0.45

0.73

10,201.82

0.35

1,200.2!)

1,200.29

1,050.26

1,950.50

3,600.83

1,200.11

66i62!).2'l

1,200.00

- s,aia.;s

0.00

84.38

-100,796.93

.14,269.81

0.00

0.00

20,000.00

76.682.62

-108,698.7B

0.00

0.00

0.00

-47,843.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,752,548.17

12,605.08

- 83,032.73

10,022.18

0.00

-505,538.09

505,538.09

7%.4C1

114.8gO.63

0.0(I

50,000. €la

0.00

Ending  Balance

1465.69

2250.83

10201.E2

1200.37

1200.29

1200.2!1

1050.26

igso.so

3600.83

12[]0.11

66629.29

1200.00

2856.!18

6934.32

85427.14

gii;is;i.ig

1420.39

268.57

242.(IS

16341.20

76682.62

-iogtigg.'yg

20889.02

O.aO

0.00

47843.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2362731.00

uigis.gs

86013.23

28160.26

0.00

-505538.09

505538.09

766.40

1148!10.63

0.00

50000.00

0.00



CASH REPORT Date Range: 07/01/2022  - 06/30/2023

Account

3707019-10136

3!107001.10136

380-7002-10136

380-7005-10136

380-7020-10  13G

501-1803-10105

SOS-3')04-10113

SOS-4(X1510]13

508-4303-10115

600-7003-i  0129

7[]0-1103-101[)1

Category:  11-  CDs

:117-9203-1111

318-9303  11119

Categoryi  12  - Change  Fund

101-1099-12117

101-1099.12120

295-4803-12109

403-1203-1  ;igos

403-1203-12919

403-1203-12921

403-1203.12!128

403-120342'l36

.itig-i.ios-i,iggg

4[]3.  1203.12939

Nama

NMFA  COLONIAS  2021  CIF5550

WATER  TRUST BOARD PROIECTS BOOSTER ST ATION

WATER  TRUST BOARD  CANTRELL  DAM

OTHER STATE FIINDED  VAC SEWER REHAB

OTHER STATE FLINDED  WATERLINE  REPL

OTHER STATE FuNDED  AIRFIELD  MAINT

MAINSTREET  IMPROVEMENTS  PROIECT

PLEDGE STATE/DEBTSERVICE  FUND

CEMETERY  FUND

UTILITY OFFICE

ELECTRIC

WATER

SOLID WASTE

WASTE WATER

GOLF COURSE FUND

AIRPORT  FLIND

INTERN  AL SERVICE FtlND

Pa BOND  FIIND

CD INVESTMENT  HSLD

CD INVESTMENT  R&R SEWER #06372

CD INVESTMENT  R&R WATER  #06380

CD INVESTMENT  EMERGEN  REPAIR RESERV

CD INVESTMENT  WASTE  WATER  REPAIR RE

C[) INVESTMENT  ELECTRICAL  CONST  RESE

CD INVESTMENT  PtEDGE  1106349

CHANGE  FIIND/LIBRARY

CHANGE  FUND/POLICE  DEPT

CHANGE  FUND/ANIMAL  SHELTER

NM STO/  INVESTMENT

CHANGE  FUND-POOL

CWPA  PPRF-1850  TORC 8 0PERATING

P?RF-5198  0PERATING

CWPA  PPRF-2613  TORC 18  0PERATING

CWPA  PPRF-2737  TORC 19  0PERATING

CWPA  PPRF-2908  TORC 21 0PERATING

CWA  PPRF-1850  TORC 8 RESERVE

PPRF-5198  RESERVE

CWPA  PPRF2613  TORC 1!l  RESERVE

CWPA  PPRF-2737  TORC 19 RESERVE

Beginning  Balance

Total  Categoryi  10  - Cashi

O.OCI

-26.605.73

61,g26.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

108,132.78

51,288.72

143,837.17

1,015,867.13

571.57g.04

760,072.19

615,820.11

72,!103.10

58,771.61

41,087.6C1

1.000.41

10,!)23,228.43

Total  Category:  11-  CDs:

102,070.88

146.596.56

129,541.14

41,992.30

105,146.07

88.136.31

598,775.4!1

1A12,25!1.75

10.00

50.00

100.00

106493.72

50.00

7,461.46

20,24g.95

2,C114.67

21,718.60

11.46

16,161.85

115.008.60

8,837.72

97,268.94

Total  ActMty  Ending  Balance

50,000.00

70,591.92

-27.568.16

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

- 66.918.75

9,932.16

41,765.11

651,928.67

163,304."lg

.22"),3a8.64

-137,644.79

-35,916.64

-3,985.42

4,123.81

0.00

4,(194,215.42

255.42

366.84

324.15

147.17

368.49

1.010.21

1.498.34

a,gro.sz

0.00

0.00

0.00

:1,622.15

0.00

458.24

2,196.73

isi.gi

1 ,735.13

sgg.ss

289.44

2,059.67

158.28

1,741.96

50000.00

43986.19

34358.08

0.00

0.00

0.00

[).00

41214.03

61220J!8

102072.06

1667795.80

734883.02

530763.55

478175.32

36986.46

54786.19

45211.41

1000.41

15,017,443J5

102326.30

146963.40

129865.2(1

42139.47

105514.56

89146.!a

600273.83

1,216.229.37

10.00

50.00

100.00

109!115.87

50.00

791!1.70

22445.68

21!18.58

23453.73

611.11

16451.29

11706!1.27

8!1(16.00

ggozo.go

ii Ir  il  



CASH  REPORT Date Range: 07/01/2022  - 06/30/2023

Acciiunt

4031203-129SG

403-120)-12!167

403-1  J)3-12968

403-1203-129Fi9

103-1203-12995

508-4303-12118

5094403-12118

Name

PPRF-5652  ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

PPRF-5652  RESERVE

PPRF-5652  PROJECT FuNDS

PPRF-4967  0PERATING

PPRF-4968  0PERATING

PPRF-4968  RESERVE

PPRF-4968  PROGRAM  FUNDS

PPRF-4967  RESERVE

PPRF-4895  0PERATING

PPRF-4!195 PROGRAM  FuNDS

CHANGE  FUND  UTILITY OFFICE

NM  STO/  INVESTMENT  SOLID WASTE

CHANGE  FUND  GOLF COURSE

CHANGE  FUND  AIRPORT

Beginning  Balance

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,651.62

46,295.73

257.648.71

226,447.38

52,140.72

9.100.32

0.00

Total  Categoryi  12  - Change  Fund:

600.00

424,774.91

100.00

300.00

1,427,195.36

Total  ActMty  Ending  Balance

18,953.87

134,335.92

0. 21

1. 655.25

4,!178.32

4,614.19

4,786.42

(133.7(1

592.63

0.00

0.00

14,488.56

0.00

0.00

198,284.31

18953.87

igaggs.gz

0.21

16306.87

5117  4.05

262262.90

231233.80

53074.51

9692.95

0.00

600.00

43')263.47

100.00

300.OC1

1,625,479.68

Grand  Totals: 13,562,6a2.54 4,296,470.36 1749,152.90

i 15;  I . L '4



CASH  REPORT

7/20/2023  9:03:20  AM

Date Cnge:  07/01/2022  - as/ao/2oza

Fund Summa7
Fum Baglnnlng  8abnoa  Talal  Actlmy  kidTng  aabnr*

101  - General

201-  Conectlons

209  - Fire

211-Law  Enforce  piot

212  - LAW ENFORCEMENT  RECRllnMENT

214  - Lodgers  Tax

2k6  - Muni  Street

217  - Recreation

260  - Rsal  Recovery  Funds

280  - CANNABIS  REGuUlTION  ACT

293  - Vet  Wall  Peyp

294-StateLibriry

29S - MUni  POOI

295  - PD GRT

297  - PD Confidential

298  - PD Donations

299  -SPECIAL  FIEVENLIE FUNDS

301-  Impact  Fees  Account

303 - Vet  Wall

304-SeniorGrams

305 - CI Gen

306  - Cl lt  utl

Th7-GolfCourse  ltrHsrav

311  - R&R Sewer

312  - R&R Airport

313  - R&R Water

314  - CDBG

315  - CI Reserve

315  - Emergency  Reserve

317  - WW  Raserve

318  - Elec Const  Resene

320  - LISDA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEME

321-  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

360  - NMFA  PROJECT'S

370  - WATER  TRUST BOARD PROJECTS

380   OTHER STATE FLINDED PROIECTS

aD3 - Pledge  State

501-Cemetary

502  - Utll  Office  - Pool

503  - Electric

504  - Water

505  - Solid  Waste

2,976,953.C+4

89,908.59

M0,910.19

0.00

0.00

676,841.98

563,096.13

a,m.gi

0.0(I

7,586.45

1.150.0[)

27,562.58

73,075.17

9"),70537

5,801.72

6)!7!1.50

i97.22

237,57130

4,670.64

6,934.32

85,342.76

)35.554.11

j5,6!)0.2C1

146,59636

17,7  41.74

129,541.14

0.00

610,182J13

141,703.17

274,192.03

106,27  43!1

[1.00

0.O0

[).00

35,120.51

0.00

1,601,925.00

51,2!18.72

144,437.17

1,O'l!i,867.13

571,57  8.C14

1,1)14,847.10

1 ,3!17,213.12

-1!1,050  20

246,09145

11,OuJ6

1,543.37

33,916.61

511,a92.l(]

3.77

:187,915.26

72,59!1.60

[).(X)

20,242.16

38,266.18

-73S.)34.52

- 6.801.72

2,156.56

249.48

87,513.29

-1,813.76

0.00

M3!1

-ioo7gs.g

-14.26!).81

12.016.16

1.704.704.53

12.75125

-82.664.24

11.032.3!

215.6S7.03

43.023.76

114.7S3.20

9.932.16

-4i755.ll

163.304.98

-214.!120.0!1

4,374,166.16

71,858.39

1,087,001.64

11,023  .96

1,S4:137

710,778.59

1 ,07  4,(188.23

4,776.68

387,915.26

80,185.05

1,150.00

7,320.42

111,341j5

184,570.85

0.00

9,036.[)6

44!i.70

325,aM.59

2,a56.88

6,934.32

85,427.14

94,757.18

1,4203g

146,963.40

5,725.58

129,865.29

0.00

2,314,887.35

154.455.42

191,527.7!)

117,306.78

0.00

0.00

215,657.03

78,344.27

0.00

1,716,678jO

61,220.!18

102,67106

1,667,795.!in

734,al.02

970,027.02

Page 5 o( 6



CAiH  REPORT

7/20/2023  9i03:20  AM

SOS - WWTP

SCUI-GolfCoutse

509  - Muni  Airport

600  - Intemal  Serv

700-PDBonds

amnd  Tatali

615,82all

73,003.10

59,071.61

41,087.60

1,000.41

13,!i62,68254

-137,644.7!1

-g!i,916.64

- 3,!185.42

4,123Jl

0.00

4,)36,470.3 €

478,17S.g2

37.086.46

55,086.19

45,211.41

1,OC10.41

17,aS9,152.90

Date Range: 07/01/2022  - 06/30/2023

Fund  Summary

Page 6 or 6



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

4TH QUARTER  REVEUNE  AND  EXPENSE REPORTS

(PENDING  F[NAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS)

JUNE 30, 2023



Truth  or  Consequences

Fund:  101   General

Revanus

Department:  1099  - General  Fund Revenues

FRANCHISE TAX

101  109!L30:1:!6

101  lO'l:)  34l7b

GROSS RECEIPTS I)10SPITAL)

GROSS RECEIPTS-INFRA 1/8

GROSS RECEIPTS-MUN.GEN.

1/4%  MGRT IPOLICE)

PRO?E RTY-CIIRRENT

PRO?ERTY-PRIOR YEAR

GROSS RECEIPTS-MuN.DIST

MOTOR  VEHICLE-REGIST

LODGERS TAX ADMIN  FEE

AOC/11D COMPUTER  SYSTEM

Local  /  State  Grants/Loans-11AC  GRANTS

NM BEAuTIFICATION  GRANT

OBD/DWI  SATIIRATION

STATE-SMALICITIES  ASSIST

ANIMAL  LICENSES

BUSINESS LICENSE/REGIST.

LIQUOR LICENSES

OTHER LICENSES & PERMITS

ANIMAL  POUND FEES

PRINTING/COPYING  FEES

RENT OF PUBLIC FACILITIES

OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVICE

WILLIAMSBURG  PATROL - TORC Pa

PD TORC SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

COURT FINES OTHER

INTEREST INCOME

NM STO INVESTMENT  INCOME

DONATION

MISCELLANEOUS  REVENUE

COMMLINICATIONS  LISE LEASE REIMB

PROPERTYSALES

My  Budget  Report

Account  Summary
For  Flscal:  2022-2023  Perlod  Ending:  06/30/2023

Origlnal

Total  Budget

Current

Total  Budget

Period

Activity

Fiscal

AcNvlty  Encumbrances

Variance

Favaiable  l}ercent

lunfavorable)  used

50,S79.OC1

278,250.(10

185,!150.00

1,367,010.00

130,000.00

178,000.00

13,600.00

1 ,851,150.00

22,000.00

26,683.00

14.000.00

0.00

O.Oa

5,000.00

200,000.00

1,500.00

18,000.00

4,00D.00

3,0(10.00

65,[i00.00

1,200.00

70,000.00

5,000.00

10,OOO. €O

0.00

iOOO.OO

9a4.00

150.00

0.00

21,500.00

2.100.00

a.(]0

St),57!1.00

278,250.00

x,og,oag.oo

184,318.00

178,000.00

13,600.00

1 ,870,481.00

22,000.C10

131,001.00

112.26

ris,sae.ag

0.00

202,308.09

26,801.70

30,519.53

1.066.55

254,223.99

2,2!)9.46

0.00

331.12

46,644.68

1 ,678.25

0.00

C).00

40.00

175.00

2,000.00

285.00

12,632.53

1,553.00

4,312.00

0.00

0.00

9,833.30

214.00

305.27

463.99

aOO

145.00

373.699.22

3,500.00

58,105.03

436,349.02

177.69

1 ,8!)OA45.70

239.027.86

186.072.10

15.322.21

2,4!17A!16.41

68.283.00

3.362.80

46.644.68

6.667.47

4.830.38

336.398.75

1.761.00

18.095.00

4.00[].00

4.330.00

ioz.og;i.go

3.016.00

gg.yiz.'zg

8.439.66

4.166.66

59.000.00

2.558.00

,gss.g:i

3.622.15

7.650.78

32.961.01

375.829.55

134.501.00

O.Oa

0.00

O.C+O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

a(Kl

0.00

€.OO

a.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

7,526.03  114.88  %

15!1,099.02  156.82  %

-0.31  gg.g3  %

411,!112.70  127J4  %

54,709.86  129.68%

8,072.10  104.53  %

1,722.21  ll2.Fi6%

617,405.41  133.01  %

6,450.98  129.32%

41,600.00  255.!10  %

-10,637.20  24.02  %

-6151374.32  7.05  %

-1.53  99.98  wi

-12,381.62  28.06%

-0.25  100.00  %

O.OCI 261.00  117.40%

O.Oa 95.00  100.53%

0.00 0.00  100.00  %

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Oa

0.00

0.00

1,330.00  144.33%

37,092.90  1S7.C17%

1,816.00  251.33%

29,717.78  142.45  %

3,439.66  168.79  %

-5,833.34  41.67%

0.00  200.OO%

0.00 -442.00 85.27  %

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Oa

0.00

0.0(]

22.83  100.78  %

197.15  105.76  %

1,"190.78  135.17  %

11,461.01  153.31  %

:iyg,yzg.ss  .7,896.65  s

3,500.00  102.67%

li.



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

1C)ll09'l:Ill37.! INSIIRANCE  RECOVERIES

Departmenti  1099  - General  Fund Revenues  Total:

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Department:  1000  - Governing  Body

J  ELECTEDOFFICIAl5-GOVERNING  BODY

!41205  FICA-REGULAR-GOVERNING  BODY

W  FICA-MEDICARE-GOVERNING  BODY

ffiQ5  MILEAGE  REIMBURSEMENT

mlO  PER DIEMGOVERNING  BODY

J  EMPLOYEE TRAININGGOVERNING  BOD'7

1Q47  ATTORNEY  FEES-GOVERNING  BODY

$  SUBSCRIPTION & DOES

lOl40tllIl41lli06  0FFICE SUPPLIES-GOVERNING  BODY

#  OTHER SLIPPLIES-GOVERNING  BODY

CLAIMS,  IUDGEMENTS,  AN[)  SETTLEMENTS

GRANTS TO

Department:  1000  - Governing  Body  Total:

Departmenti  1001  - City  Clerk

l[)  l-  1001  IO110  FULL TIME  WAGES-OFF  CITY CLERK

OVERTIME  WAGES-OFF  CITY CLERK

101  10Lll  40140  DEIAYED  COMPENSATION-OFF  CITY CLERK

FICA-REGULAR-OFF  CITY CLERK

101-  10D14  1210  FICA-MEDICARE-OFF  CITY CLERK

15  PERA-OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

lnl-1001.4.123S  11NEMPLOYMENT  INSOFF  CITY CLERK

101  100141240  WORKER'S COMP  ASSESSMENT

101-1001  41785  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

101-  1[][)1-4374[)  PRINTING/PUBLISHING

101  1001-'13815  SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

MAINTENANCE  CONTRACTSOFF  CITY CLER

Origlnal

Total  Budget

0.00

4,S27.556.00

4,527,SS6. €10

62,400.00

3,869.00

%S.OO

1,000.00

0.00

4,000.00

97,650.00

8,587.00

500.00

4,223.00

75,000.OC1

43,000.OC1

301,134.00

131,040.00

3,000.00

0.00

8,310.00

1 ,944.00

23,303.00

7,126.00

3,931.00

162.00

30.00

3[]0.00

2.000.00

300.00

5,000.00

16,125.00

3,0[)C1.00

5,400.00

0.00

2,700.(X)

6.250.CR)

Current

Total  Budget

0.00

S,545,741.00

5,545,741.00

62.400.00

3A69.00

905.00

1,000.00

400.00

4,000.00

114,450.00

9.987.00

1,100.00

4,223.C)0

55,800.00

43,000.00

301,134.00

131,040.00

3.tX)a.(10

27.00

8ilO.00

1 ,944.00

23,303.00

17,648.OC1

3 ,931100

162.00

30.00

300.00

5!)4.00

300.00

4,000.OC1

16,125.00

3,568.00

3,700.00

1,180.00

1,412.00

3,347.00

Period

Activity

S,286.59

1,027,117.11

1.027,117.11

S,200.00

322.40

75.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,639.59

0.00

[).00

0.00

0.00

2,000.00

15,237.39

9,963.20

13jl5

0.t)O

586.10

137.06

1 ,€126.20

2,111.66

2!)8.90

0.00

s.go

0.00

0.00

0.00

2!17.35

640.66

0.00

276.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  ILlnfavorable)  Llsed

0.00  5,286.5!1  0.00  %

0.00  1,132,667.!19  120.42%

0.00  1,132,fi67.99  120.42%

5,286.sg

6,678,4[1&')!1

6,678,408.9!1

62,400.00

3,868.80

904.80

0.00

365.96

120.00

78,351.17

9,9!17.00

1,070.70

0.00

a.00

34,250.00

191.318.4a

119,541.15

144.36

26.24

7,151.17

1,672.44

12,286.90

17,647.24

3,583.4!1

70.98

27.60

157.39

0.00

0.00

4,005.74

7,5!13.27

3,468.00

3,327.89

0.00

1,327.78

3,346.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.O[)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Oj)O

O.O[]

O.O[]

O.€O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OflO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.20

0.20

1,Oat).00

14.04

3.880.(]0

36.0(18.83

0.00

2!1.30

4,223.00

55.800.00

8,750.00

109,815.57

11,4!)8.85

2,855.64

0.76

1 ,158.83

271.56

11,016.10

0.76

347.51

(11.02

2.40

142.61

594.00

300.00

-5.74

8,531.73

100.00

372.11

1,180.00

84.22

0.23

100.00  %

99.g9  %

gg.gs  s

0.00  %

gl.4!1  %

3.00  %

68.46  %

100.00  %

97.34  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

79.65  %

63.53%

!)1.22  %

4.81  %

97.19  %

%.05  %

86.03  %

52.73  %

100.00  %

91.16  s

43.81  %

92.00  %

52.46  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

100.14  %

47.C19 %

97.20  '-o

8!).94  %

0.00  %

94.04  %

gg.gg  s

'  ii J .



My  Budget  Report

101 l(101 4859!1

Department:  1002   Court

101.1002-40105

101-  100:!-,12720

101-100243770

101  1002  114606

OTHER CONTRACTUALSERVICES

Departmenti  1001-  City  Clerk  Total:

ELECTED OFFICIALWAGESMUNI  COLIRT

FIILL-TIME  WAGES-MUNI  COURT

FICA-REGULAR-MUNI  COURT

FIC4MEDICARE-MUNI  COURT

PERA-MUNI  COLIRT

HEALTH INSURANCE-MuNI  COURT

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCE-MLINI  C(XIRT

WORKER'S COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'5  COMP.  PREMIUMS

IINIFORMS/11NEN

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-MuNI  COURT

ATTORNEY FEE5

POSTAGE/MAIL  SERVICE-MIINI  COURT

SIIBSCRIPTION  & DuES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

Departmenti  1002   Court  Total:

Department:  1003  - City  Manager

!  FULL-TIME  WAGESOFFICE  CITY MANAGER

 OVERTIME  WAGES

 FICA-REGIILAR-OFF  CITY MANAGER

lu  FICA-MEDICARE-OFF  CITY MANAGER

!  PERA-OFFICE CITY MANAGER

2  HEALTH INSURANCE-OFF  CI'lY MANAGER

u  RFTIREE INSURANCE

IQL!QQ3   UNEMPLOh'MENT  INSIIRANCE-OFF  CITV MAN

J  WORKER'S COMP  ASSESSMENT

[  WORKER'S COMP.  PREMluMS

 MILEAGE  REIMBURSEMENT

W  EMPLOYEE TRAINING-OFF  CITY MANAGER

 RENT OF EQUIPMENT

u  PRINTING/PIIBLISHING

W  SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

 TELEPHONE

2  SOFTWARE

Original

Total  Budget

Current

Total  Budget

4,000.00  0.OCI

223,!121.00  223,921.00

42,000.00

38,022.00

4,%1.00

1,160.00

3242.00

38A38.00

2,401.00

lOg.OO

20.00

BOO.OO

500.00

7,500.00

5,(X)0.00

250.00

2,500.00

1000.00

3,000.00

1,OOO.OCI

0.00

158,802AO

194.712.00

1.000.00

12,196.00

;!,852.00

19,988.00

29,842.00

5.822.00

108.00

20.00

2.000.00

400.00

7,435.00

3,800.00

500.00

1,324.00

5,000.(X)

232.00

42,000.00

38,022.00

4,961.00

1.160.00

8,242.00

38,!13!1.00

2,401.00

20!1.00

20.00

300.00

0.00

7,500.00

2,500.00

250.00

2,SOC1.00

1,OO[].OCI

3,500.00

1 ,OOO.tlO

2.50C).00

158,802.00

194,712.00

I.OOO.OO

12,196.00

2,852.00

19,988.00

29.842.00

5.822.00

108.00

20.00

2,000.00

400.00

7,435.00

3,800.00

500.00

1,324.00

5,000.00

232.00

Period

Activity

0.00

15,358.21

3,230.40

z,gza.go

33:1.08

77.90

301.26

3,14136

87.74

0.00

4 .60

0.00

O.aO

0.00

0.00

59.85

0.00

1(13.99

856.48

0.00

598.11

11,810.57

15.002.25

0.00

887.56

207.57

1,537.50

3,360.61

447.82

0.00

4.60

0.00

a.00

0.00

282.48

0.00

0.00

320.89

0.00

For  Fiscal;  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Flscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  lLln%vorable)  Used

0.00  a.00  0.00  0.OO%

185,17!1.41  0.00  38,542.59  82.7!1%

41,995.20

38.022.40

4,378.58

1,024.04

3!109.07

37,708.32

1,146.67

8,658.00

18.40

300.00

0.0(I

5,042.76

0.00

249.85

1 ,844.61

2,326.39

3,403.70

O.Oa

1.428.49

151,456.al

;itis,gsg.g:i

0.00

12,377.39

2,927.16

21,190.74

27,330.45

6,)A2.88

105.47

18.40

842.04

CI.OO

780.00

4,13189

92.66

951.65

4.071.6S

232.00

0.00

0.00

O.O€I

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Oj)O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

aOO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Ot)

4.80  99.99  %

-0.40  IOO.OO%

S82.42  g8.26  %

135.%  88.28  %

a,:i:iz.gg  47.4:1 %

i,izg.tig  g'y.ogv

1,254.33  47.76%

-8,550.00  8.016.67  %

1.60  92.00  %

0.00  IOO.OO%

0.00  0.00  %

2,457.24  67.24  %

2,500.00  0.00  %

o.is  9').94  %

655.39  73.78  %

673.61  77.55  9f

gs.go  g;t.;:s  %

1,000.00  0.00  %

1,071.51  57.14  %

7,345.52  95.37%

1.000.00

-75.16  102.64

1. 202.74  it)6.02

2.511.5S

-360118  106.20

2.53  97.66

1.60  92.00

1.157.96  42.10

6.6SS.00  10.49

-3:13.89  108.79

407.34  18.53

372.35  71.88

928.35  81.43

0.00  100.00

i I =



My  Budget  Report

lOllOOTh  OFFICESUPPLIES

3  0THER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

Departmenti  1003  - Clty  Manager  Totali

Department:  1004  - Finance

!  FUIL-TIME  WAGE5-ADMIN  OFFICES

8  DEIAYED  COMPENSATION-ADMIN  OFFICES

 FICA-REGULAR-ADMIN  OFFICES

1011004-41210  FICA-MEDICARE-ADMINOFFICES

m  PERA-ADMIN  OFFICES

lOli004-=ll22'i  HEALTH INSURANCE-ADMIN  OFFICES

M  RETIREE INSURANCE

m  UNEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCE-ADMIN  OFF

6  WORKER'S  COMP ASSESSMENT

 WOJER'S  COMP. PREMIUMS

1Q21QO  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-ADMIN  OFFICES

 RENT OF EQLIIPMENT

 PRINTING/PUBLISHING

$  SUBSCRIPTION  & DOES

!  TELEPHONE

2  SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

J  OFFICE SuPPLIES

 NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

,!flllQQ!L!!BS9"l  OTHER CONTRACTIIAL  SERVICES

Departmenti  1004   Finance  Totali

Depafmenti  1005   Fke

3  0THER  CONTRACTIIAL  SERVICES

Dspartmsnt:  1005  - Fire Total:

Departmenti  1006  - ANIMAL  SHELTER

u  FULL-TIME  WAGES-CODE  ENF/ANM  CONTR

10110064012S  OVERTIMEWAGES-CODE  ENF/ANIMALCONT

[  FICA-REGIIIAR-CODE  ENF/ANIMAL  CONTR

i  FICA-MEDICARE-CODE  ENF/ANIMALCONT

$  IIERA-CODE  ENF/ANIMAL  CONTROL

J  HEALTH INSURANCE-CODE  ENF/AN  CONTR

!QuQOG.4122G  RETIREE INSURANCE

lOlli  UNEMPLOYMENTINS-CODEENF/ANIMALCO

u  WORKER'S  COMP ASSESSMENT

i  WORKER'S  COMP. PREMIUMS

IIIJQQ  IINIFORMS  LINEN-CODE  ENF/ANIMALC0NT

IQI!QQW  EMPLOYEETRAINING-CODE  ENF/ANIMALC

2  GAS & all

Original

Total  Budget

3,000.OC1

200.00

290,431.0[1

298,451.00

0.00

18,504.00

4,328.00

30,740.00

75!127.00

8,!154.00

324.0[]

60.00

6C10.00

6,500.00

7.200.00

13.000.00

30aOO

3,000.00

11,800.00

6,!125.00

0.00

20.720.Oa

507,233.0(1

Current

Totl  Budget

3,000.00

200.00

290,431.00

298,451.OC1

i,sgg.oo

18,504.00

4,328. €0

30,740.00

75,927.00

8.954.00

324.00

60.00

600.00

2,935.00

7,200.00

IS,300.00

300.00

3,600.00

11A(10.(10

s,;ig;i.oo

2,000.00

19,220.00

507,233.00

21,500.00  21,500.00

21,500.00  21,500.00

104,624.00

S,OOO.O[)

6,735.00

1,575.00

10,766.OC1

29,57g.00

3,139.00

162.00

30.00

2,3(10.00

1,(X]O.OO

1,000.00

0.00

104,624.00

S,700.00

6,735.(X)

1,575.00

10,766.00

28,!178.00

a,igg.oo

162.00

gO.OO

2,300.00

882.00

404.00

1,015.00

Period

Activity

197.14

a.(X)

22,24&42

22,476.81

O.aO

i,zgg.ig

303.82

2,315.12

6,121.64

674.31

0.00

13.80

(11)O

0.00

5,066.43

1 ,619.50

0.00

248.18

0.00

85.86

0.00

1.071.60

41,296.25

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending: 06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Actlvity  Encumbrances  lUnfavorable)  used

1 ,606.39  46.45  %

200.00  a.00  %

!131-08  99.6g%

1 ,393.61

O.O[)

289,499.92

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

275,215.18

1,697JIO

16,155.3!1

3,778.14

25,105.34

65,724.96

7,321.84

161.70

s;i.go

358.19

2,704.61

11,641.16

15,O'l6.54

2!10.33

2,993.15

10,242.55

4,780.22

762.73

10,902.25

454,984.%

0.00  21,SO0.00

O.[IO 21,500.00

!1.25!1.04

0.00

503.51

117.76

828.62

566.84

241.34

0.00

6.!10

0.00

0.00

0.[)O

110.70

109,050.26

5,682.05

6.912.61

1,616.65

10,706.63

13,142.08

3.123.5S

56.67

27.60

1 ,614.44

776.56

403.39

297.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OO

03)O

a.(10

0.00

0.00

2:1,235.!12  92.21  %

0.20  gg.gg  %

2134B.61  87.31  %

54!l.)IS  87.30  %

S,634.66  81.67  %

10,202.04  86.56  %

z,s:iz.zs  as.iys

162.30  49.!11 %

7.10  88.17  %

241.81  59.70%

230.39  92.15  %

-41441.16  161.6!1%

203.46  gg.67  %

9.67  !16.78 %

606J5  !13.14 %

1,557.45  86.80  %

511.78  90.33  a"-ii

1.237.27  38.14  %

8,317.75  56.72  %

52,2al.02  89.70%

0.00  100.00  %

0.00  I[IO.O(1%

-4,426.26

17.!IS

-177.61

-41.65

59.37

15,735.92

15.45

105.33

2.40

6)15.56

105.44

0.61

717.11

104.23  %

9!).6!1 %

10 2.64 %

102.64  %

!19.45 %

45.51  %

gg.s'i  s

34.98  %

92.00  %

70.19  %

g8.05  %

99.85  %

29.35  %

i=,l



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30QO23

101  1006  485!)8

PRINTING/PuBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTION & DOES

TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIEtD  SuPPLIES

MAINTEN  ANCE VEH/EQUIPANIM  SHELTER

PROFESSIONAL  5ERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTIIALSERVICES

Department:  1(1(16 - ANIMAL  SHELTER Total:

Departmenti  1007   Pollce

101  l007=lOl2'i

101  1007 41205

101  10[)7  46733

FULL-TIME  WAGES-POLICE  DEPT

OVERTIME  WAGES-POLICE  DEPT

STANDBY WAGES-POIICE  DEPT

DELAYED COMPENSATION-POLICE  DEPT

FICA-REGULAR-POLICE  DEPT

FICA-MEDICARE-POLICE  DEPT

PERA-POLICE DEPT

HEAtTH  INSURANCE-POLICE  DEPT

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INSuRANCEPOLICE  DEPT

WORKER'S  COMP ASSES!iMENT

WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIIIMS

PER DIEM-POLICE  DEPT

UNIFORM/LINEN-POLICE  DEPT

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-POLICE  DEPT

GAS & OIL

REGLIIAR  BUILDING MAINT

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PLIBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTION  & DLIES

TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

OFFICE SIIPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

5AFETV EQUIPMENT

TRAINING  SUPPLIES

GENERAL LIABILITV INSURANCE

AUTO  INSURANCE PREMIUM

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQUn'-POLICE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Original

Total  Budget

O.OCI

250.00

1 ,000.00

395.00

2,000.00

l[i.OOO.OO

[1.00

15,000.OC1

8,000.Oa

20g,554.00

841,230.00

85,000.00

15,000.00

15,000.00

6,100.00

13,630.00

15!),054.00

128.!101.00

31,045.00

864.00

160.00

20,00[].00

500.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

50,0[]0.00

5,000.OC1

5,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

ig,ooo.oo

38,000.00

3,000.00

3.000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

%,000.00

9,000.00

11,000.00

5,000.00

Current

Total  Budget

184.00

150.00  '

2,000.00

[).00

1,500.0(]

11,780.a0

2,976.(10

25,60g.00

0.00

210,509.00

841,230.00

85,000.00

IS,000.00

15,00(1.00

3100.00

13,630.00

159.054.00

128,!)01.00

31,045.00

864.00

160.0[)

20,000.C10

SOO.CX)

1,000.00

1,Oat).00

60,180.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

1,300.00

1,000.00

ig,ooo.oo

68,451.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

46,128.00

6.200.00

14,543.00

s,igg.oo

Period

ACtivity

0.[)O

0.00

109.97

0.00

0.00

O.O[)

0.00

1,378.18

0.00

12,122.86

62,233.95

4,3!10.05

865.g2

0.00

1,047.97

939.97

11 ,146.26

12 ,413.24

2,173.71

0.00

34.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

500.00

7,361.86

0.00

312.22

0.00

0.00

1 ,417.44

220.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

404.13

0.00

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  %cent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Unhivorabla)  used

183.41

150.00

1,320.51

0.00

1,557.15

11,722.56

2.6!11.19

24,291.21

O.OCI

195,326.43

690,316.15

gg,;isg.so

11,129.g2

11,265.06

8,367.07

11 ,381.17

12 4,1%.03

13 8,27F1.40

24,258.03

455.68

126.5a

14,307.21

0.00

Sg4.OCl

859.00

60,176.85

5,000.00

4,178.22

1.280.70

818.50

17,028.06

38,278.13

2,942.53

1.308.04

1,000.00

935.gz

41,127.31

2,756.36

14,128.5t)

1,686.26

a.00  0.57

0.00  0.O€

o.oo  679.4(1

0.00  0.00

0.00  42.85

0.00  57.44

0.00  284.81

0.00  1,317.7!1

0.00  a.00

O.tlO IS,182.57

0.00

O.OC)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Ot)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

150,!)13.85

-14,259.60

3,870.08

3,734.94

- 267.07

2,248J13

34,855.97

-9,377.40

s,ygs.g'y

408.32

33.50

s,sg;i.yg

500.00

416.00

141.00

3.15

0.00

821.78

1"l.30

181.50

1,971.!14

30,172.87

57.47

1,691.96

0.00

64.08

5,000.69

3,443.64

414.50

3,511.74

99. 69 %

100. 00 %

66.03  %

0.00  %

97.32  %

9!).5  1 %

90.43  %

94.85  %

0.00  %

92.7!)%

82.%  %

116.78  %

74. 20%

75.10  %

103.30  %

83.50  %

78.09  %

107.27  %

78.14  %

52.74%

79.06  %

71.54  %

0.00  %

58.40  %

85.90  %

99. 99 %

100. 00 %

83.56  %

gs.s;i  s

81.85  %

89.62  %

55.92  %

9!1.08 %

43.60  %

100.00  %

93.59  %

89.16  %

44.46  '-o

97.15  %

32.44  %



My  Budget  Report

Depar!m  ant:  1008  - Anlmal  Contnol

10L1OQL412Q5

101-1008  111221i

101  1(108 4121S

101  100)141-/85

1014008  4'l316

FULL-TIME  WAGES-CODE  ENF/ANM  CONTR

OVERTIME  WAGES-CODE  ENF/ANIMAL  CONT

STANDBY WAGES-CODE  ENF/ANIMAL  CONT

DEIAYED  COMPENSATION-CDENF/ANMtCNTR

FICA-REGULAR-CODE  ENF/ANIMAL  CONTR

FICA-MEDICARE-CODE  ENF/ANIMAL  CONT

PERACODE  ENF/ANIMALCONTROL

HEALTH INSURANCE-CODE  ENF/AN  CONTR

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INS-CODE ENF/ANIMAL  CO

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

uNIFORMS  LINEN-CODE  ENF/ANIMALCONT

EMPIOYEE  TRAINING-CODE  ENF/ANIMAL  C

GAS & OIL

POSTAGE & MAILSERVICES

SUBSCRIPTION  & DOES

TEIEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIEID SUPP-CODE ENF/ANIM  AL CONTROL

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE  VEH/EQUIP-CODE  ENF

Departmenti  1008  - Animal  Control  Totali

Depariment:  1009  - Parks

201  100!I  -10110

101-1009  40lj5

!u.l4Q

ICII  100!I  41205

1014[]09  41225

10T  1001) 4122b

101  1009.41235

101-100(1-427:)0

FULL-TIME  WAGES-MUNI  RECREATION

PART-TIME  WAGES-MuNI  RECREATION

OVERTIME  WAGES-MuNI  RECREATION

DEWED  COMPENSATION-MuNI  RECREATICI

FICA-REGULAR-MUNI  RECREATION

FICA-MEDICARE-MUNI  RECREATION

PERA-MuNl  RECREATION

HEALTH INSURANCE-MuNI  RECREATION

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INS-MUNI  RECREATION

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMl'.  I'REMIUMS

IINIFORMS/LINEN-MUNI  RECREATION

EMPLCWEE TRAINING-MuNI  RECREATION

Orlginal

Total  Budget

196,000.00

1,756,484j)0

98,030.00

7,000.00

5,500.00

0.00

6A53.00

1,603.00

10,097.00

37A77.00

2,941.00

162.00

30.00

4,000.Oa

3,000.00

1,500.OC1

15,000.00

100.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

1 ,400.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

202,093.0(1

135,229.00

27,310.00

5,C)00.00

0.00

10,387.00

2,420.00

ig,gzg.oo

17,999.00

15,528.00

270.00

50.00

3,556.00

2,500.Oa

2.000.00

Current

Total  Budget

196,000.00

1,756,4!14.00

ga,o:io.oo

9,640.00

5,500.Oa

638.00

6,853.00

1,603.00

10,0!17.00

31,!10!1.00

2,941.00

162.OC)

30.00

4,000.(10

3,00(1.00

1,500.00

15,040.00

100.00

1,000.00

3,650.00

500.00

1 ,400.00

2,000.OC1

2,500.00

202,093.Oa

igs,zzg.oo

22,310.00

9,700.00

920.00

10 ,3!17.00

2,42!1.00

i:i,gzg.oo

17,9!1!1.00

15,528.00

270.(X)

50.00

3,556.00

2,500.00

2,000.00

Psrlad

Activity

0.00

105,461.22

8.069.74

1.067.15

486.08

0.00

579.05

135.42

776.72

i,agg.yz

226.22

0.00

6.!10

0.00

0.00

7.75

815.29

0.00

0.00

207.34

O.OCI

414.25

O.O[)

0.00

14,181.63

7.SG4.OC1

0.00

531.36

0.00

493.76

115.48

687.88

541.20

200.36

0.00

11.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

For  Fiscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Flscgl  FavoTable  Parcent

Activity  Encumbrances  (unfavorable)  Llsed

agg.oo  gg.;ts  %

233,551.80  86.70%

195,501  0F)

1,522,932.2(1

95,518.71

12,978.93

6,471.06

637.98

7,059.66

1,651.06

!1,370.04

11,812.68

2,732.95

53.10

27.60

2,422.50

1,853.98

895.04

10.703.17

0.00

70.00

3,146J18

394.46

1,287.01

1,257.89

1,886.40

172,231.10

102,701.09

0.00

7,351.57

3,7!14.58

6,97  4.66

1,631.16

10,107.23

g,oso.zy

2,!)28.4"l

73.25

32.12

2,450.63

2,100.77

741.54

2.S11.29

-3.338.93

-206.66

20.0!)6.32

1.577.50

1.146.02

604.96

4.336.83

503.12

613.60

29.861.90

gz,sz:z.gi

22,310.00

2,348.43

-2,874.58

3,412.34

797.84

3A21.77

8!)18.23

12,599.51

1%.75

x7.!1!1

1,096.37

399.2:1

1,258.46

97.44  %

134.64  %

117.66  %

100.00  %

103.02  %

103.00  %

!)2.80  %

37.02  %

92.!13 %

32.78  %

92.00  %

60. 56 %

61. 80 %

59.67  %

71.16  %

0.00  %

7.00  %

!16.22  %

78.89  %

91.93  %

62.ag  %

75.46  %

gs.z;nx,

75.!IS  %

0.00  %

75.7!1 %

412.45  %

67.15  %

67.15  %

72.56  %

50.45  %

1!1.86 %

27.13  %

64.24  %

6!).17  %

u.03  %

37.08  %



My  Budget  Report

10

101  1009  11460(i

101 100(I  446[]7

ior  100')-41Tlil3

101 1(101) 44615

101  100Q4742D

101 1009-4859!1

10  1400'l-801105

101  100!180845

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAINT

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SIIBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SuPPLIES

FIELDSUl'PLIES-MuNl  RECREATION

RECREATION SUPPLIES-MUNI  RECREATION

NONCAPITAL  ITEMS

SAFE'lY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE-REP  AIRS GROuNDS  -ROADWAYS

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQUIP-RECREATIO

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

BUILDINGS  & STRuCTuRES

CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

Department:  1009   Parks  Totali

Department:  1010  - Community  Dev  Totali

Departmenti  1011  - Streets

101-1011  ilOll(l

101  1011 40135

101  1011  4(1140

FULL TIME  WAGES-STREET  DEPT

OVERTIME  WAGES-STREET  DEPT

STANDBY  WAGES

DELAYED COMPENSATION-STREETS

Original

Total  Budget

15,000.00

3,500.00

20,at)0.00

I,!100.00

2,800.00

500.00

41,500.00

1,!iOO.OO

5,C100.00

0.00

74,000.00

15,000.00

5,500.00

0.00

0.0(I

422,287.0(1

83,852.00

2,00[].00

5,323.00

1,245.00

8,637.00

5.7S9.00

2,516.00

54.00

10.00

1 ,293.00

2,500.00

500.00

5,000.00

5,000.00

I,500.00

500.00

38,OC10.00

115,795.00

27!),484.0(1

336,695.00

4,000.00

4,000.Oa

0.00

Current

Total  Budget

15,000.00

3.500.00

20,000.00

1 ,800.C10

2,800.C10

500.00

;ig,yiz.oo

1.500.00

19,670.00

173.OC1

48,01'l.00

10,000.00

7,000.00

23471.00

662,019.OC1

1,085,985.00

83A52.00

151.00

5,323.00

1,245.00

8,637.00

5,75(l.00

2,516.00

54.00

10.00

1,293.00

0.00

500.00

33,200.00

2,000.00

2,500.[]0

3,200.00

13,101.00

247,144.00

410,48S.00

3:13A30.00

4,000.00

6,500.00

365.00

Perlod

Activity

602jl3

1,3[]2.00

1,200.71

0.00

144.70

0.00

592.34

O.OCI

773.36

0.00

goo.oo

16.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

IS,678.14

6,449.60

0.00

392.74

91.84

664.30

466.02

1 ')3.48

O.OO

2 .30

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,000.a0

!)3.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,703.37

26,056.72

22,799.68

187.23

454.16

8.263.04

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Varlanca

Fiscal  Favorable  l'ercent

Actlvlty  Encumbrances  (unfavorable)  Used

5,565.69  62.90  %

64.27  101.84%

5,270.56  73.65  %

0.00  100.00  %

1,05!1.63  62.19  %

147.28  70.54%

4,783.23  83.34%

1,062.93  29.14  %

g7.g4  99.55  %

0.40  99.77  %

0.89  100.OO%

6,350.71  :16.49%

21400.68  65.70  %

[1.25 IOO.OO%

615,374.32  7.05%

728,869.28  32.88%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(i.OO

0.00

a.(10

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

O.Oa

O.Oa

O.Oa

9,434.31

3,564.27

u,n'a.aa

1,800.00

1 ,741.37

352.72

23,!133.77

437.07

1!),S'll.16

172.60

48,018.11

3,640.29

4,599.32

23470.75

46,644.68

357415.72

82,780.00

151.16

5,056.11

1,182.37

8.515.43

5,592.24

2,483.30

45.42

g.zo

100.71

0.00

0.00

27,078.48

1 ,120.16

2,324.65

2,760.88

5,307.02

13!1,17S.!i9

283,682.72

267,355.30

3,161.20

6,490.48

8,627.60

0.00  1,072.00

0.00  -0.16

0.00  266.!19

0.00  62.63

O.Oa 121.57

0.00  166.76

0.00  32.70

0.00  8.58

0.00  0.80

o.oo  i,tgz.zg

0.00  0.00

0.00  500.00

a.(XI  6,121.52

0.00  !179.84

0.00  175.35

0.00  439.12

o.oo  7a7g3.gg

0.00  107,!)68.41

0.0(I  126,!102.28

98.72  %

100.11  %

!14.9!1 %

9L97  %

98.59  %

97.10  %

98. 70 %

84.11  %

92.00  %

7.7!1 %

0.00  %

0.00  %

81.56  %

56.01  %

gz.gg  %

!16.2!1 %

40.51  %

56.31  %

6!1.11%

66,474.70  80.09%

838.80  79.03  %

9.52  9!).85  %

-8,262.60  2,363.73  %



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

101  1011  41'05

101 101141210

101  101141215

)OL  101 1-4122'i

101  101141226

101  1011-41235

1014011-412110

lOllml4!785

101  1011 43775

] (l l 101 I 44ti06

FICA-REGulAR-STREET  DEPT

FICA-MEDICARE-STREET  DEPT

PERA-STREET DEPT

HEALTH INSuRANCESTEET  DEPT

RETIREE INSURANCE

uNEMPLtWMENT  INS-STEET DEPT

WORKER'S  COMP ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP. PREMIUMS

TEIEPHONE

OFFICE SuPPLIES

Departmenti  IOII-  Streets  Totali

DeparkmerA:  1012  - Fleet  Maintenance

101-1012-40121

101

FULL TIME  WAGES-FLEFT  MAINTENANCE

OVERTIME  WAGESFLEET  MAINTENANCE

DELAVE[) COMPENSATION-FLEET  MAINT

FICA-REGulAR-FLEET  MAINTENANCE

FICA-MEDICARE-FLEET  MAINTENANCE

PERA-FLEET MAINTENANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE-FLEETMAINTENANCE

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNEMPIOVMENT  INSLIRANCE-FLEET  MAINT

WORKER'S  COMP ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COW.  PREMluMS

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-FLEET  MAINT

GAS & all

REGULAR BUILDING MAINTENANCE

TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SuPPLIES-FLEET  MAINTENANCE

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQIIIP-FLEET  MAI

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

Departmsnti  1012  - Fleet  Maintenance  Totali

Department:  1013  - Communlty  Services

lOlJ  FULL-TIME  WAGES

2  FICA-REGIILAR

m  FICA-MEDICARE

n  PERA

!011ffi  HEALTH INSURANCE

l  RETIREE INSURANCE

Original

Total  Budget

21,371.00

4,9!)8.00

34,680.00

40,206.00

10,I[I1.OO

486.00

"10.00

12,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

470427.00

105,720.00

5,000.00

0.00

6,86S.0[)

1,606.00

10,890.00

5.867.00

3.172.00

162.00

30.00

1 ,400.00

2,000.00

g,ooo.oo

24,000.00

1,500.00

a,ooo.oo

1,500.00

3,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

0.00

187,712.0[)

66,9!17.00

4,154.00

971.00

6,901.00

5.759.00

2.010.00

Curram

Total  Budget

21,371.00

n,ggg.oo

34,680.00

40,206.00

10,101.00

486.00

go.oo

12,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

470,127.00

105,720  00

z,ggo.oo

200.00

6,865.00

1,606.tl0

io,ago.oo

S,867.00

3,172.00

162.0[)

30.00

1 ,400.00

2,0003)0

4,195.00

26,020.00

1 ,305.00

2,000.00

1,500.00

9,000.00

1,920.00

685.00

19S.OC1

187,712.(10

66,!)97.00

4,154.00

971.00

6,!)01.00

5,759.00

2,010.00

Period

Actlvlty

1 ,922.15

44!).52

2,335.33

3.086.!i2

680.19

0.00

18.40

0.00

69.45

0.t)O

40,265.67

8,228J11

(1.00

0.00

509.71

119.21

837.68

45.02

;ia3igg

0.00

6.!10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

gs.zg

0.00

0.00

711.38

0.00

33.15

O.OO

10,821.14

5,153.60

316.10

73.(12

530.82

466.02

154.60

Variance

Flscal  Favorable  percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (unfavorable)  Llsed

17,244.53

4,033.00

27,176.62

33,520.15

7,905.24

1!12.38

66.70

7J1.57

835.64

469.51

384,449.92

gs,gn.ig

393.57

173.64

6,039.52

1,412.53

9,901.51

467.16

;i,gog.a;i

57.27

27.6(}

824.33

200.00

0.00

zs.ota.ga

1,028.01

O.€O

420.98

8,656.04

96.06

312.58

1(14.96

156,041.51

66,')!16.81

4,116.44

962.64

6,887.78

5,592.24

2,009.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(X)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.0(I

O.O[I

4,126.47

965.00

7,503.38

6,685.85

2,195.76

303.62

23.30

4 ,618.43

164.36

30.4!1

85,677.08

8,798.61

2,586.43

26.36

825.48

193.47

988.49

s,:igg.ga

268.58

104.73

2.40

575.67

1,800.00

4,195.00

g.oti

276.99

2,000.00

1,079.C

343.96

1,82:1.g4

372.42

0.04

31,670.49

80.69  %

80.69  %

7836  %

83.37  %

78.2(i  %

37.53  %

74.11  %

61.51  %

83.56  %

93.90  99

81.78%

91.68  %

13.21  %

(16J2  %

!17.98  %

87.g5  %

go.g;i  %

7.!16 %

!11.53 %

35.35  '-0

92.00  '-O

58.88  %

10.00  %

0.00  %

(19.97 %

78.77  %

0.00  %

28.07  %

96.1!1 %

5.00  %

45.63  %

!19.98  %

83.13%

0.19  IOO.OO%

37.56  99.10  %

8.36  9!).14  %

13.22  9!1.81 %

166.76  97.10  %

o.;io  09.(19 %



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

101  1013  111240

101-  1013-426jO

101  1013  4-If;Oli

101 1011  44615

101 108  4742t]

UNEMPLOYMENT  INS

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP  RREMHJMS

uNIFORMS/LINEN

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

GAS & OIL

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQUIP

Department:  1013  - Communlty  Services  Total:

Departmenti  1014   Facility  Man

4  FIILL TIME  WAGESFACILITY  MGT

%  OVERTIME  WAGESFACILITY  MGT

4  STANDBY WAGES-FACILl'iY  MGT

.lOl40l4'al40  DEIAYEDCOMPENSATION-FACILnYMGT

J  FICA-REGuLARFACILITY  MGT

O FICA-MEDICARE-FACILITY  MGT

J  PERA-FACILITY  MGT

lQil55  HEALTH INSURANCE-FACILITY  MGT

!  RETIREE INSURANCE

W  UNEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCE-FACILITY  MGT

 WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

lOl40lJ  WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMluMS

22  MILEAGE  REIMBURSEMENT

4  UNIFORM/LINENFACILITY  MGT

 EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-FACILITY  MGT

lOm  GAS & OIL

!Q!JQ14434Q4  REGIIIAR  BLIILDING MAINT-FACILl'n'  MGT

3  RENT OF EQUIPMENT

 TEIEPHONE

 FIELD SuPPLIES-FACILITY  MGT

 NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

u  SAFETY EQUIPMENT

7  MAINTENANCE  CONTRACTS

!  MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQUIP-FACIL  MGT

Department:  1014  - Facility  Man  Total:

Departmenti  1016  - Library

101  101(i  40110

101 lOlli  40115

101  1016-401110

FULLTIME  WAGE5-LIBRARY  DEPT

PARTTIME  POSITION-11BRARY  DEl'T

DElAYa)  COMPENSATION-LIBRARY

FICA-REGULARllBRARY

Original

Total  Budget

54.00

10.00

1,604.00

600.00

1 ,000.00

2,500.00

1 ,OOO.OCI

200.Oa

4,300.OC1

98,060.0(1

179,g86.00

6,000.00

4,000.00

0.00

11,779.00

2,755.00

18,539.00

18,728.00

5,400.00

270.00

SQ.00

6.000.00

500.00

2,500.00

1,000.00

7,000.00

32,226.00

500.00

3,500.00

68,752.00

7,000.(10

2,000.00

6,000.00

2,000.00

386,485.00

136.799.OC1

43,130.00

0.0(I

11,156.00

Current

Total  Budget

54.00

10.00

1,604.00

600.00

1 ,000.00

2,50[).00

0.00

200.00

5,300.00

!1!1,06(1.00

i'zg,gss.oo

6,000.00

6,000.00

1,571.00

11,779.00

2,755.00

18,539.00

18,728.00

5,40(1.00

270.00

50.00

6,000.00

500.00

2,500.00

1,000.00

10!)70.00

32,226.00

500.00

3,500.00

59,127.00

7.000.00

;i,ooo.oo

8,084.[)0

2,000.00

386,485.(10

136,79!1.00

43,130.00

1,200.00

11,156.00

Period

Activity

0.00

2.30

0.00

0.00

a.00

210.84

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,(108.2(1

11,640.00

0.00

466.48

0.00

727.84

170.22

1,19!1.92

1,at!1.32

349.20

0.00

9.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

781.55

7,259.74

37.17

127.56

334.71

0.00

0.00

53.88

O.OCI

24,644.7!1

10,421.20

3.120.80

0.00

829.14

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (unfavorable)  Used

36.2!1

(1.20

!10.47

104.!19

887.60

1,953.21

0.00

0.00

4,823.60

!14,461.07

168,206.98

3,222.00

6,037.44

1,570.92

10,835.08

2.533.97

17,210.53

17,406.13

5,022.61

97.50

43.70

6,000.00

0.00

864.00

0.00

7,Fl7a.96

34,461.42

225.70

1,467.10

18,546.19

1.556.78

37S.Oa

6,730.18

257.40

310,541.59

146,845.52

26,713.44

i,isg.iz

10,640.71

O.OO 17.71

0.00  0JIO

0.00  1,523.53

0.00  405.01

0.00  112.40

0.00  546.79

0.00  0.00

0.00  200.00

0.00  476.40

0.oo  3i5gg.g3

67.20  %

g2.00  %

5.02  %

17.50  %

88.76  %

78.13  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

91.01  %

96.33%

!13.46 %

53.70  %

100.62  %

09.!1!1 %

91.99  %

91.98  %

!12.!13 %

92. %  %

93. 01 %

36.11  %

87.40  %

100.00  %

O.CIO %

34.56  %

0.00  %

71.75  %

106.94  %

45.14  %

41.92  %

31.37  !!,

22.24  %

18.75  %

83.25  %

12.87  %

80.35%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

O.[]O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.€O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

0.00

(l.Oa

O.Oa

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

11,77!).02

2,778.00

-37.44

0.08

943.92

221.03

1,328.47

1,:121.87

377.39

172.50

6.30

0.00

500.00

1,636.00

1,OF)0.[)O

3,09!1.04

-2,235.42

274.30

2.032.90

40,5!10.!11

5,443.22

1,625.00

1,353.82

1,742.60

75,943.41

-10,046.52  107.34  '-o

16,416.56  61.94  %

40.88  ')6.59  '-6

515.29  9S.3F1 %



My  Budget  Report

101 1016-41210

101-1016  41215

101  101fi  41!35

102 101G 4;!720

101  1016  -t1771)

ll]l  ltll6  4]775

101-1016  44G13

101-  10 16-=bl830

FICA-MEDICARE-LIBRARY

PERA-LIBRARY

HEALTH INSURANCE-LIBRARY

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCE-IIBRARY

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP. PREMIUMS

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-LIBRARY

SIIBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SLIPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

CITY BOOK PORCH ASING-LIBRARY

Department:  1016  - Library  Total:

Department:  1017  - Hospital  GRT

OPERATING  COSTS

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

Departmenti  1017   Hospital  GRTTotali

Departmenti  201!I  - utlllty  & Ins

3  UTILITIES

2  SOFTWARE  IIC/SOFnAIARE  UPDATE

3  INTERCEPT

3  CIPERATING COSTS

u  PROPERTY INSURANCE-uTIL/lNSuR  EXP

 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

 VEHICLE INSURANCE

 Alll)ITCONTRACT

 PROFESSIONALSERVICES

Department:  1018  - utility  & Ins Total:

Department:  1040  - AOC MUNICIPAL  COURT

 RENT OF EQIIIPMENT

p  SOFTWARE

Department:  1040  - AOC MUNICII'AL  COURT  Totali

Expense  Total:

Fund:  101  - General  Surplus  IDeficlt)i

Orlglnal

Total  Budget

z,sog.tio

18,533.00

7,189.00

. s.ags.oo

324.00

60.00

50(1.00

1,000.00

5,500.00

50.00

6.000.00

100.00

8,648.00

246,996.00

Current

Total  Budget

2.609.00

18,533.00

13,697.00

5,398.00

324.00

60.00

500.00

1,000.00

1 ,300.00

50.00

2,492.00

100.00

8,648.00

246,!196.00

Pedod

Activity

193.92

1,405.34

1.113.36

aog.g:i

0.00

13.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Oa

17,506J38

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending: (16/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activtty  Encumbrances  lllnfavorablel  used

120.31  95.39  %

675 29 96.36  %

559.75  95.91  %

188.17  96.51  %

249.90  22.87  %

7.10  88.17%

0.00  100.00  %

1,OCIO.O[) 0.00  %

111.50  91.42  %

S(i.[]0  0.00  %

1,643.28  34.06%

100.00  0.00  %

191.43  97.79  %

11,822.!)4  ')5.21%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

O.Oa

O.Otl

O.O[)

O.Oa

2,488.69

17,857.71

13,137.25

5,209.83

74.10

52.90

500.00

0.00

1,188.50

0.00

848.72

O.Oa

8,456.57

235.173.06

5,250.00  10,750.00  1,220.87  11,144.76

277,00aOO  413,420.00  45,465.61  425,959.42

282,250.00  424,170.00  46,686.48  437,104.18

0.00  -394.76  103.67%

0.00  -12,539.42  10:1.03%

0.0(I  -12,!134.18  103.OS%

220,000.00

3,446.00

304,0561)0

43,000.00

20,251.tl0

16,7!)7.00

13000.OC1

14,1[]0.00

21,700.Oa

661,350.00

4,000.00

10,000.00

14j)00.00

6,718,!1[13.00

-2,191,347.00

220,000.00

3,446.00

304,056.00

43,326.00

17 ,470.00

18 ,758.00

17,fi74.00

14,100.00

22,520.00

661,350. €10

4,000.00

10,000.00

14,000.(10

7,riS7,477.rl0

-2,111,736.00

12,33!1.26

241.61

24,087.2')

6,209.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

g,tig'z.so

1,175.42

53,749.50

297.35

0.00

2!17.35

ago,gai.u

546,785.69

212,274.23

2,461.89

28(1.047.48

55,8213.61

16,508.31

16,773.58

4,226.4!

14.007.50

11,33a89

622,458.91

:1,625.77

6,!162.60

10,588.37

6,[176,24S.t)0

602,163.9!1

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Otl

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

Of)O

0.00

0.0(I

0j)a

0.0(I

'),725.77

984.11

15,008.52

42,502.61

961.69

1,984.42

13,447.58

gz.so

ii,isg.ti

38,891.09

374.23

3,037.40

3,411.63

1,581,232.00

z,7ia,sgg.gg

%.49  %

71.44  %

%.06  %

12'8.86  %

94.50  %

89.42  %

23.91  %

gg.sa  %

!iO.31  %

94.12%

gO.64 %

6g.63 %

7S.63%

79.a5%

48.S2%

5,000.00  S,000.00

600.00  60(i.00

81.00  2.001.00

15.00  415.OD

0.00  -z,ggg.oo  40.02  %

0.00  -185.00  69.17  %

it  =l



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

COURT AUTOMATION  FEES

Department:  1903  - Correctlons  Total:

Revenue  Totali

Expense

Department:  1903   Correctloiis

i  ALITO/IAB/DWI/ILID  ED

 PROFESSIONALSERVICES

2014!)t)  CARE OF PRISONERS-CORRECTION  FUN[)

Department:  1903  - Corrections  Totali

Expense  Tatali

Fund:  201-  Correctlons  Surplus  lDeflclt):

Fund:209-Flie

Revenue

Depanmenti  1603  - State  Fire

!  STATE-FIRE ALLOTMENT-STATE  FIRE FD

7]  INTEREST INCOME

Department:  1603   Stte  Fire Total:

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Department:  1603  - State  Fire

i  Employee  Tialning  & TraVel

.!O!I 16(H  43316  GAS & OIL

209  1GO1-434ti5

209  1(i[l3  43770

:'09  1603-.11+115

20')  1603-44(iD7

209  1601  47415

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SIIBSCRIPTION  & DIIES

TELEPHONE

uTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  IIPDATE

OPERATING  COSTS

FIELD SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

TRAINING  SUI'PLIES

EQMT/MACHIN-WALMART  FOUNDAT-ST  FIRE

INSURANCE iNON  EMPLOVEES)-ST  FIRE

MAINTENANCE-BUILDING-STATE  FIRE

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROuNDS  -ROADWAYS

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQIIIP-STATE  FIR

GENERAL FUND ADMIN  FEE

OTHER CONTRACTUALSERVICES

Oilginal

Tatal  Budget

1.400.00

7,000.0(1

7,000.00

3,0[)0.00

0.00

107,000.00

II0,000.00

110,OOO.O(I

-103,000.00

308,824.00

500.00

309,324.00

309,324.00

8,000.00

5,000.00

4,500.00

2,000.Oa

S,000.00

20,000.00

S,000.00

ssg,osa.oo

5,000.00

17,650.00

2,000.00

a.00

29,620.00

10.000.00

7,380.00

16,000.00

21,500.00

10.000.00

Current

Total  Budget

1,400.00

7,000.00

7,000.aa

3,000  00

180,000.00

77,00(1.00

260,000.00

260,000. €10

453,000J)0

354,685.00

500.00

355,1FIS.00

355,185.(10

8,000.00

5,000.00

4,50[).00

2,000.00

5,000.00

20,000.00

S,000.00

583,488.00

5,000.00

17,650.00

2,000.00

9,485.00

29,620.OC+

10,000.00

7,380.00

81,142.00

21,500.00

10,000.00

Pailod

Activity

53.00

149.Oa

14"l.00

36.00

0.00

14,080.00

14,116.00

14,116.0(1

-13,967.0(1

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  lLlnfavorable)  Used

571.00  0.00  -82!).00  40.79  %

2,987.00  0.00  -4,013.00  42.67%

2,9!17.00  0.00  -4,013.00  42.67%

1,027.00

172,070.20

27,940.00

201,037.20

201,037.20

-igs,oso.zo

0.00

0.00

0.00

Of)O

a.(N)

O.Oa

i,g:ig.oo

7,92!).80

49,060.00

ss,gs;i.go

58A62.80

54,94!).!10

34.23  %

95.59  %

36.20  %

77.32%

77. 32%

78. 28%

0.00  354,68S.(10

gg.s:i  1,011.20

8!).53  355,6g6.20

89.53

!100.00

298.97

334.52

250.00

366.46

423.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

271.25

471.98

2,784.09

aOO

0.00

355,6!16jO

3,955.20

z,o;ig.az

s,gog.sa

260.00

4,413.94

12,511.11

3.3!17.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,506.71

lljl06.00

9,615.52

7,157.22

14,593.39

21,500.00

10,000.00

0.00

0.00  100.00  '-a

511.20  202.24  %

511.20  100.14%

511.20  100.14%

4,044.80

2,920.98

690.36

1,7  40.00

586.06

y,aag.gg

1,6(13.00

583,4!18.00

5,000.00

17,650.00

2.00a00

4.978.29

17)114.00

384.48

222.78

66,548  61

0.00

0.00

49.44  %

41.58  %

84.66  %

13.00  %

!1!1.28 %

62.56  %

67.!)4  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

47.51  %

ag.86  s

96.16  %

9638  %

17.!)!)  %

100.00  %

100.00  %



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

flllO OTHER CAPITAL EQLIIPMENT-VEHICLES

Departmenti  1603  - State  Fire Totali

ExpenseTotal:

Fund:  209  - Fire Surplus  IDeficit):

Fund:  211-  Law  Enforce  Prot

Revenue

Deparkmenti  20[)a  Law  Enforce  Prot

211-2003-32389  ST ATE-LAW  ENFORCEMENT  DF4LAW  ENF P

Departmenti  2003  - Law  Enforce  Prot  Total:

Revenue  Totali

Expsnse

Departmenti  211)3 - Law  Enforce  l'rot

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

UNIFORM  & EQUIPMENT

44[4a  NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERYLAW  ENF PROT

211 2Ot)3-4-14)O  MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQUIP

Departmenti  2003  - Law Enforce  Prot  Total:

Expense  Totali

Fund:  211  - Law  Enforce  Prot  Surplus  IDeflclt):

Expense  Total:

Fundi  212 - LAW  ENFORCEMENT  RECRUITMENT  & RETENTION  Surplus  (Deficit)i

Original  Current

Total  Budget  Total  Budget

369,330.00  369,330.00

1,127,034.00  1,1!)6,0!lS.tl0

1,127,034.00  1,196,095.00

-817,710.00  -840,!11[1.00

Period

Activity

6,000.62

6,000.62

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  used

0.00  0.00  36(1,330.00  0.00  %

lag,6(14.7!i  O.00  1,(N36,490.25  9.16%

109,6(14-75  0-GO 11086,49[1-25  9-16%

246,091.45  0.00  1,[187,001.45  -29.26%

57,000.00  57,000.00

57,000.00  57,OtlO.00

57,000.00  57,000.(10

0.00  57,000.00

a.00  57,0[10.00

0.00  57,000.00

0.00  [1.00 100.OO%

0.00  0.00  100.0(1%

O.OO O.O[I 100.OO%

8,000.0[)

10,OOO.Oa

14.ODD.OD

15,000.00

0.00

In,OOO.OCI

57,000.00

8,000.00

10,000.00

14,000.00

!1,!152.t)0

5,048.00

10,000.00

57,000.00

250.00

0.00

147.17

67!).60

0 00

O.OCI

1,076.77

7,392.85

8,123.79

10,82:!.02

4,813.16

5,047.47

9.776.7S

45,976.04

57,000.00  57,tltH).(10  1,tl76.77  4!i,976.04

o.oo  o.oo  1,076.77  11,023.(16

0.00  112,500.00

0.00  112,500.00

0.00  112,5[10.00

0.00  112,500.00

0.00  112,500.00

0.00  112,!i00.0(1

0.00

0.00

O.OO

0.0(I

O.Otl

0.00

1 ,750.00

20,(1(HJ.00

90,750.00

112,500.00

112,500.00

0.00

206.63

14.250.C10

0.00

14,456.63

14,4S6.Fi:1

-14,456.63

206.63

25,750.00

85,000.00

110,"156.63

110,9!i6.63

1,543.37

O.Oa

0.0(I

607.15

1,876.21

a,l77.gg

5,13!ljl4

0.53

223.25

11,a23.96

92.41  %

81.24  %

77.30  %

48.36  %

gg.sg  %

!)7.77  %

80.66%

11,023.96  80.66%

11,023.%  O-00%

O.OC) 100.OO%

[1.00 100.00%

(}.00  IOO.OO%

1,543.37  11.81  %

-5,7SC1.DD 128.75%

5,750.00  !13.66 %

i,sag.:iy  gg.tias

1,543.37  98.63%

1,543.37  0.OO%



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Fundi  214 - Lodgers  Tax

Revenue

Departmenti  2503   Lodgers  Tax

i  PROMOTION/ADVERTISG  60%-LODGERS  TAX

4  NON-PROMOTION  FIIND  i40%)LODGERS  TA

i  LATE PENALTIE5-LODGERS  TAX FuN[)

i  INTEREST INCOME

#  1%  CONVENTION  CENTER FEE

Deparkmem:  2503  - Lodgers  Tax Total:

Revenue  Totali

Depar!menti  2503  Lodgers  Tax  Total:

Departmenti  2540  - 40% CITY PORTION

OTHER PROFESSION AL SERVICES

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVICES

GRANTS TO SLIB-RECIPIENTS

Departmsnti  2540  - 40% CITf  PORTION  Total:

Departmenti  2560  ' 60% LODGERS TAX BOARD

i  GRANTS  TO SLIB-RECIPIENTS 160%)

Departmenti  256(1 - 60% LODGERS TAX BOARD  Total:

Expenie  Totali

Fund:  214  Lodgers  Tax Surplus  iDeficlt)i

Fund:  116  - Muni  Street

Revenue

Department:  4503  - Muni  Street

[  GRT 2(]% STREET FUND

i  GASOLINEilCQSTREET/ROA[)-STREET  MNT

 INTEREST INCOME

Original

Total  Budget

168,000.00

210,000.00

850.00

500.00

52,000.00

331,350.00

331,350.00

Current

Total  Budget

232,718.00

155,145.00

ags.oo

705.00

73,572.00

463,035.00

463,035.00

9,014.00  9,014.00

9,014.00  'i,014.00

100,000.00

0.00

46,784.00

40,000.00

130.000.00

8,000.00

10,OOO.OCI

334,784.00

25,0(10.00

g,goo.oo

67,000.00

101,900.00

292,162.00

292,162.00

737,860.00

-406.S10.0(1

82.058.00

13,700.00

46,784.00

40,at)0.OC1

130,451.00

8,000.(X)

20,000.00

330,g93.00

28,791.00

g,goo.oa

67,000.00

105,691.00

292,162.00

2!)2,162.00

737,860.(10

-274,825.00

Period

Activity

24,490.77

16,327.19

420.00

60.05

7,144.%

48,443.00

48,443.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

46,344.74

4,310.t)0

0.00

50,654.74

0.00

827.64

11 ,250.00

12 ,077.64

31,941.01

31fl41.Ol

94,673.39

-46,230.3!1

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  %rcent

Activity  Encumbrancs  ILlnfavorable)  Llsed

247,'n4.92

165il49.80

1.214.61

765.42

78,648.64

493,503.39

4!)3,503.3'l

0.00

13,6!1!1.58

46,783.00

0.00

145A76.00

4,310.00

9,880.78

220,549.36

27,357.81

10.724.60

65,9!19.!)2

104,082.33

yg,gas.og

79,935.09

404iS66.78

88,936.61

0.00

IS,0[)6.92  106.45  %

10,004.80  106.45  %

319.61  135.71%

60.42  108.57%

5,076.64  106.90%

30,468.39  106.!!1%

30,468.39  106.58%

o.oo  g,oia.oo  O.00 %

O.O[I 9,014.00  0.OO%

0.00

a.(]0

0.00

0.00

O.[]O

0.00

O.O[I

0.00

!12,058.00  0.00  %

0. 42  100.00  %

1. 00  100.00  %

40,000.00  0.00  '-n

-15,425.00  1111!2  %

3,690.00  53.88  %

119.22  gg.til  %

110,443.64  66.63%

1,433.1(1  95.02  %

-824.60  10R.33%

11000.0)I  98.51  %

1,608.67  98.48%

212.226.91

212,226.!11

333,293.22

363,761.61

27.36  %

27.36%

S4.83%

-3236%

410,00(1.00  519,550.00  62,248.64  581,798.67

75.000.00  75,000.00  9,958.33  !14,457.!10

400.00  570.00  84.89  655.11

0.00  62,248.67  111.!18  %

0.00  9,457.90  112.61  %

0.00  85.11  114.93%

I



My  Budget  Report

l  16  -l 503-37  31;0

Original

Total  Budget

Current

Total  Budget

Period

Activity

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (unfavorable)  11sed

0.03  100.00  %

71,791.71  109.9(1%

0.00  12(1,745.00  0.00  129,745.03

485,400.00  724,!165.00  72,2'll.86  796,656.71

100,CIOO.OO 100,000.00  20,563.53  62,509.97

200,000.00  100,000.00  20,563.53  62,509.97

235,227.00

235,227.00

820,627.00

S.OOO.OO

2,000.00

65,0[]0.00

6.000.00

500.00

385,000.00

150,636.OC1

6,500.00

4,500.00

2,!i00.00

4,000.00

1 ,418.00

2,531.00

15,260.00

40,000.00

4,000.Oa

6!14A4S.(H)

235,2;!7.00

235,227.00

i,oso,ogz.tio

5,000  00

2,(100.00

71,000.00

0.00

500. €0

385,000.00

150,636.00

15,500.00

4,500.00

2,500.00

4,000.00

4,263.00

2,754.00

3,192.00

40,000.00

4,000.00

694,845.00

(12,85SJ

O.O[)

0.00

4,335.76

0.00

0.00

9,763.50

10 ,0!)6.83

1,627.83

360.11

0.00

g,osg.as

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,27  4.09

0.00

32,4!17.57

235,227.00

235,227.00

1.094.393.6B

1,705.43

0.00

42,919.59

0.00

367.92

179,802.34

121,161.96

ia.gsg.eg

3,674.30

2,416.91

4,063.59

4,262.54

2,753.74

2,572.60

34,431.00

0.00

414Jjl.61

75,443.00  75,443.OC1

75,443.0[1  75,443.0(1

0.00  62,50!1.97

0.00  62,SO'3.97

235,227.00

235,227.0(1

1,005,515.00

4!14,888.00

235,227.00

235,227.00

1,005,515.00

54,577.00

0.00

0.00

32,497.57

60,357312

0.00

0.00

477,501.58

616,8!12.1a

0.00  -37,4%.03  62.51  %

o.oo  -ay,ago.oa  62.S1%

a.(I(I

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.(in

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1.00 100.00  %

0.00  100.OO%

34,301.68  103.24%

3,2(14.57

2,000.00

28,080.41

0.00

132.08

;ios,ig'z.ss

29,474.04

640.31

825.70

83.0!)

-63.59

0.46

0.26

61').40

5,569.00

4,000.00

279,853.39

34.11  %

0.00  %

60.45  %

0.00  %

73.5!1 %

46.70  %

80.43  %

!15jl7  '-n

gl.65  %

96.68  %

101.5g  %

!19.!)g %

99.99  %

80.60  %

86.08  %

0.00  %

5!).72%

12,933.03  8286  %

12,933.03  82J6%

235,227.00  0.00  '-6

235,227.00  0.OO%

528,013.42  47.4!1%

562,315.10  1,130.32%

ii i i '



My  Budget  Repori

Fund:  217 - Recreation

Revenue

Department:  1703  - Munl  Recreation

J  INTEREST INCOME

Department:  1703  - Munl  Recieatlon  Total:

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Departmenti  2002 - American  Rescue  Plan

!  M AINTENANCE  - REPAIRS GROUNDS  - ROADWAYS

6  INFRASTRllCTuRE

Departmenti  2(102 - American  Rsscue  Plan  Totali

Expense  Totali

Fundi  260 - Fiscal  Recovery  Funds  Surplus  (Deflclt):

Fundi  280 - CANNABIS  REGLIIATION  ACT

Revenue

Department:  2803  CANNABIS  REGULATION  ACT

281)2[  GROSS RECEIPTS-CAN

Department:  2803  - CANNABIS  REGULATION  ACT Total:

Revenue  Total:

Origlnal  Current

Total  Budget  Total  Budget

0.00

O.OO

0.0(I

205.00

4,518.00

4,723.00

4,723.00

-4,723.00

;!05.00

4.518.00

4,723.00

4,723.00

<,yig.oo

0.00  712,404.00

0.00  130,360.00

0.00  u2,764.00

0.00  842,764.00

Period

Activity

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  %/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  lunfavarable)  used

0.00  712,403.50

0.00  130,360.56

0.00  842,764.06

0.00  842,764.06

0.00

a.(10

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

OflO

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

-0.23 94.25  %

-(1.23  94.2S%

205.OD  O.00 %

4,518.00  0.00  %

4,723.tltl  O.OO%

4,723.00  0.OO%

4,722.77  -0.08%

-0.50  100.00  %

0.56  100.OO%

0.06  100.OO%

0.06  100.OO%

0.00  287,704.00

0.00  288.322.(X)

0.00  576,026.00

0.00  576,026.00

0.0(I  266,7a8.00

0.00

so,g;is.sz

60,976.3)!

6tl,976.32!

-60,976.12

0.00

188,111.94

lag,111.94

188,111.94

654,652.12

o.ao  68,952.00  S,775.78  74,727.rua

0.00  68,952.00  S,775.78  74,727.48

0.00  68,952.00  S,775.78  74,727.48

0.00  287.704.00  0.00  %

0.00  100,210.06  65.24  %

O-00 387,')14.06  32.66%

o.oo  :igy,gia.os  32.66%

O-00 387i914-12  245-43%

5,775.48  108.38  %

5,775.al  l08.3g%

5,775.48  108.3!1%



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Expense

Departmenti  2803  CANNABIS  REGuUlTION  ACT

28i  OPERATING  COSTS

Deparkmenti  2803  - CANNABIS  REGUIATICIN  ACT Totali

Expense  Totali

Fund:  2go  CANNABIS  REGULATION  ACT Surplus  IDeflclt)i

Fundi  293  Vet  Wall  Perp

Ravenue

Depgrtmenti  5103   Vet  Wall  Perp

g8  COLuMBARIUM  REVENllES

Department:  5103  - Vat  Wall  Perp  Totali

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Departmenti  5103  - Vet  Wall  Perp

i  COLuMBARIUM  EXPENSES

Department:  5103  - Vet  Wall  Peip  Totali

Expense  Total:

Fundi  293  Vet  Wall  Perp  !iurplus  (Deficit):

Fund:  294 - State  Library

Revenue

Department:  5003  - State  Library

;  STATE LIBRARY GRANT-  STATE LIBRARY

22  STATE GRANT IN AID-STATE  LIBRARY

 CONTRIBIITIONS/DONATIONS-ST  LIBRARY

Daparkmenti  5003  - State  Llbrary  Tiitali

Revenue  Totali

Expense

Department:  5003  - Stats  Llbrary

2  RENT OF EQLIIPMENT

.!94 5003 GO)134

TELEPHONE

NON-CAPIT  At  ITEMS

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

LIBRARY ACQIIISITION  iBOOJ)ST  LIB

STATE LIBRARY GRANT-STATE  LIBRARY

Departmenti  5003   State  Library  Total:

Expense  Tatal:

Fundi 294 - State Library Surplus iDeficlt):

Original

Total  Budget

(1.00

0.00

aOO

0.00

375.00

375.00

375.00

1,15aOCl

1,150.00

1,150.00

-775.0(1

26,742.00

18,635.Oa

1,OOa.Oa

46,377.0(1

46,377.00

360.0(1

2,300.00

40,817.00

2,200.00

0.00

3,850.00

49,517.0(1

Current

Totl  Budget

2,100.00

2,100.00

2,100.00

66,852.00

375.CX)

375.0(1

375.00

1150.00

i,150.00

1,150.Oa

-775.Oa

26,7  42.00

34,018.OC1

1,000.00

61,760.Oa

61,760.00

:isg.oo

2,300.00

34,285.00

2.200.00

15)l%.OCl

10,260.00

64,!110.00

Period

Activity

173.;!1

173.28

173.28

S,602.50

0.00

a.00

O.tlO

0.00

0.00

13 ,980.00

0.nD

219.40

14 ,199.40

14,199.40

30J16

166.27

0.00

0.00

a.(iO

520.37

717.50

Flscal

Activity  Encumbrances

2,128.88

2,128.88

2,128.88

72,59!1.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.[IO

13,!)!1(1.00

15,382.08

2,587.42

31,!)49.50

31,94(l.!10

510.56

2,004.60

32,121.74

(1.00

IS,4!15.2!1

10,a59.47

60,191.66

O.OCI

O.O[I

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

(lj)a

a.(III

O.Otl

0.00

CI.OO

a.(X)

0.00

0.00

0.00

49,527.00  64,910.00  717.50  60,191.66

-3,150.00  -3,150.00  13,481.'l0  -28,242.16

Variance

Favorable  Percent

lUnfavorable)  used

- 28.88  101.38  %

- 28.8!1  101.38%

- 28.88  101.38%

5,746.60  10!1.60%

-375.00  0.00  %

-37g.Otl  a.0[1%

-37!i.0(1

1,150.00

1,150.00

1,150.00

77!i.00

O.OO%

O.tlO %

O.OO%

O.OO%

O.OO%

-12,762.00  52.28  %

-18,635.92  45.22  %

1,5B7.42  258.74%

49,810.50  S1.73%

-zg,gio.so  51.73%

-141.56  138.36%

295.40  87.16  %

2,163.26  93.69  %

2,200.0(1  0.00  %

0.71  100.00  %

200.53  9!1.05 %

4,718.34  92.73%

4,718.34  92.73%

-25,092.16  8')6.!!3%



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Fund:  29!i  - Munl  I'OOI

Revenue

Deparkmenti  4803  - Munl  Pool

295 4-oi0 1 Th(l 3 15 GRT

SWIMMING  POOL PROCEEDS

POOL DEPOSIT/RENTAL

Departmenti  4803  - Munl  POOI Total:

Revenue  Tatali

Department:  4803  - Muni  Pool  Total:

Expense  Totali

Fundi  295  Munl  Pool  Surplus  (Deficit):

Fund:  296  PD GRT

Relffllnu0

Departmenti  2403  - PD GRT

2'J6 2403 3031[i 1/4%  MGRT  iPOtlCEi

Original

'Thtal Budgat

700.00

7.000.00

1,000.00

8,7(10.00

8,700.00

100.848.00

O.aO

0.00

6,253.00

1,462.00

6,370.00

13,639.00

1 ,855.00

162.00

32.00

2.000.00

1 ,50aOO

2,200j)0

8,600.00

420.00

360.00

50,400.00

3€0.00

15,600.00

1,200.00

1,000.00

1 ,000.00

0.00

215,201.00

Cunent

Total  Budget

700. €0

7,000.00

1.OOO.OCI

8,700.00

8,700.tl0

100.848.00

2,040.00

1,OOO.O[)

6,253.00

1,462.00

6,370.00

io,sgg.oo

1,855.0[)

162.00

32.OC1

2,0 €0.00

1 ,500.00

2,200.00

8,600.00

420.00

360.00

50,400. €0

300.00

15,600.00

1,200.OC1

1,000.00

1 ,000.00

0.0(I

215,201.00

Period

Activlty

260.00

4,g40.00

530.00

5,730.00

S,73(l.tR)

7,438.53

325.85

0.00

481.33

112.57

275.38

10.32

80.20

0.00

18.40

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

31.22

28 43

%6.60

0.00

271.38

0.00

0.00

52.19

1,13!1.46

11,231J!6

Variance

Flscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (llnfavorablel  used

573.75

10,799.4;!

2,730.00

14,103.17

14,103.17

63.011J1!)

2,390.58

glg.gl

4,104J16

959.89

5,120.78

152.57

1.4%  82

54.63

27.60

1,855.51

562.15

416.00

6,682.36

416.79

:142.67

20,440.46

230.70

14,440.!11

50l.9a

0.00

420.57

1,280.46

125,836.!19

0.00

(1.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

CI.OO

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1.00

0.00

O.O[]

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-126.25  81.96  '-O

3.799.42  154.28  %

1,730.00  273.00%

5,403.17  162.11%

5,403.17  162.11%

37,836.11

-350.58

180.0!1

2.148.14

502.11

1,249.22

10,446.43

:l60.lg

107.37

4.40

144.49

837.85

1.784.00

1!117.64

3jl

17.31

;ig.gsg.sa

69.30

i,isg.rg

698.02

1,O €O.OO

579.43

-1.289.46

89,364.01

62.4!1 %

117.19  %

81.99  %

65.65  %

65.66  %

80.39  %

1.44  %

80.58  %

33.72  %

!16.25 %

92.78  %

44.14  %

18.91  %

77.70  %

gg.;in  s

!15.1"l %

40.56  %

76.%  %

!12.57 %

41.83  %

0.00  %

215,201.00  215,201.00  11,231.86  125,836.!19

406,501.00  406,501.00  -5,501j!6  -111,733.82

Oj)O  !19,364.01

0.00  94,767.18

252,222.00 307,324.OC1 35,446.95 342,770.83 0.00 35,446.8:1  Ill  53 %



My  Budget  Report

Original  Currant

Total  Budgat  Total  Budget

INTERESTINCOME  700.0[)  700.OC1

SuRPLuSAuCTIONPROCEEDS  O.00  400.00

Departmenti2403-PDGRTTotal:  252,922.00  303424.00

Revenue  Totali  252,922.00  3a8,424.00

Expense

Department:  2403 - PD GRT

 EMPLOYEE TRAINING

g  INTERCFI'T

g  OPERATING COSTS

ml3  NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

i6l5  SAFETY EQIIIPMENT

i  TRAINING  SuPPLIES

:'OGuQ,l  PROFESSIONALSERVICES

i  OTHER CAPITAL  EQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

Departmenti  2403  - PD GRT Total:

Expense  Total:

Fundi  296   PD GRT Surplus  iDeflclt)i

Fund:  297 - PD Confidential

Revenue

Department:  2203   90  Confidential

;  INTEREST INCOME

Departmenti  2203  - PD Confidential  Tobili

Revenue  Totali

Expense

oeparimenti  2203 - PD Confidantlal

Th  MISC EXP-PD CONFIDENTAL  ACCT

Deparkment:  2203   PD Confldentlal  Total:

Expanse  Total:

Fundi  297  - PD Confidential  Surplus  (Deflclt)i

Fund:  298 - ?D Donatlans

Revenue

Deparkment:  2103  - PD Donations

g.  PD DONATIONS

Departmenti  2103  - po oonatlons  Total:

Revenue  Total:

2,SO0.Otl  2,500.00

21,100.00  21,100.00

6,400.00  8,662.00

24,905.00  24,905.00

24,241.00  24,241.00

2,50(1.00  2,500.OC1

0.00  1!1,446.00

145,249.00  123,541.00

226,895.00  :126,895.0(1

226,895.00  226,895.00

26,027.00  81,52!1.00

Period

Activlty

28.97

0.00

35,475.92

35,475.92

833.52

1,751.25

1 ,024.72

2,803.!17

0.00

0.00

3,147.6;!

2,047.50

11,608.58

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Psrcent

Activity  !ncumbrances  lUnfavorable)  Used

612.61  0.00  87.3!1  87.52  %

400.00  0.00  0.00  100.OO%

343,783.44  0.00  35,359.44  111.46%

343,783.44  0.00  35,359.44  111.46%

I,Bttgigz

21,C115.00

9,354.17

14,321.lg

14,136.35

322.29

16,6%.50

gg,igyiss

176,86"l.96

0.00  611.08  75.56  %

o,oo  85.00  99.60  %

0.00  -692.17  107.99  %

0.00  10,583J2  57.5[]  %

0.00  10.104.65  58.32  %

0.00  2,177.71  12.8'l  %

0.00  2,751.50  85.85  %

0.00  24,403.45  80.25  %

0.00  50,025.04  '17.9S%

11,608.58  176,869.!16

23,867.34  166,913.48

50,025.04  77.95%

85,384.48  204.73%

s.oo  s.oo  o.ao  4.27  0.00  -0.73  gs.aos

5.00  5.00  0.00  4.27  0.00  0.73  8S.40%

s,;zgg.oo

6,7!19.0(1

6,7!1'l.0(1

-6,794.00

6,7!19.00

6,79!).00

6,799.0(1

-6,7!14.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Otl

1,373.84

1,373J14

1,373.84

-1,369.57

O.Otl

O.O[I

5,425.16  20.21  '-o

S,425.16  20.21%

5,425.16  20.21%

S,424.43  20.16%

50C1.00 4,812.00

500.00  4,812.00

soo.oo  n,gxz.oo

0.00  4,311.11

0.00  4,311.11

0.00  4,311.11

a.00  -500.89  89.59  %

0.00  -!iOOJl  89.S9%

0.00  -500.89  !19.5!1%



My  Budget  Report

Expense

Departmenti  2103   Pa Donatlons

Department:  2103  - PD Donations  Total

Expense  Totali

Fundi  298 - PD Donations  Surplus  iDeficlt)i

Fundi  2!1!1 - SPECIAL REVENUE  FuNDS

Department:  9!199 - RevoMng  Fund

299  'lllg'l  3637.'l  INTERESTINCOME

Department:  9!1!19 - RevoMng  Fund  Totali

Revenue  Totali

Fund:  2')9   SPECIAL REVlNuE  FUNDS  Total

Fund:  301 - Impact  Fees Account

Departmenti  350:1-  Effluent

4374  WATER IMPACT  FEE

WASTE WATER IMP  ACT FEES

!01 3SO3 31i3B  INTERESTINCOME

iQllljli41l  INVESTMENTINTEREST

Department:  3503  - Effluent  Tiitli

Revenue  Totali

Eiipense

Department:  3503  - Effluent

3013SO3-)101160  INFRASTRuCTURE

Departmenti  3503  - Effluent  Total:

Expense  Total:

Fuiidi  301   Impact  Fees Account  Surplus  (Deficit):

Fundi  303  Vet  Wall

Expense

Department:  4703  - Vat  Wall

303  47ti=,4i775  TELEPHONE

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROIINDS  -ROADWA1'S

Deparkment:  4703  - Vet  Wall  Totali

Expense  Totali

Fund:  303   Vat  Wall  Total:

Original  Current

Total  Budge)  Tobil  Budget

s,aag.oo

s,ug.oo

s,aag.oo

-5,94(1.0(1

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

800.00

800.00

50.Oa

270.Oa

i,gzo.oti

10,621.00

10,621.00

10,62L(Kl

-s,gog.oa

210.Oa

210j)(1

210.00

210.0(1

43,350.00

41,400.00

91.00

270.OC1

AS,111.00

Period

Activity

39.38

39.38

39.38

39.38

0.00

0.00

16.47

0.[)O

16.47

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Endlngi  06/30/2023

Varlance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Actlvlty  Encumbrances  (UnTavorable)  Used

2,154.55

2,154.55

2,154.55

2,156.56

249.48

249.48

zag.as

249.48

43,350.00

41,400.00

107.87

255.42

85,113.29

1,92 €1.00 85411.00  16.47  85,113.29

130,000.OC1

130,000.00

1:IO.OOO.OO

-128,080.0(1

2,000.00

2,579.00

4,579JOO

4,57!).00

4,579.00

13[],000.00

130,000.00

130,000.00

-u,ug.oo

2,000.00

2,579.00

4,57!1.00

4,57!).0(1

4,579.0(1

a.00

O.OO

0.00

16.47

148.74

0.00

148.74

148.74

148.74

0.00

O.nO

0.0(I

as,iia.zg

1,813.76

0.00

1,813.76

1,813.76

1,!113.76

0.00

O.Otl

0.00

O.Ot)

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

O.Oa

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.Otl

0.00

8,466.45  20.2!1 %

8,466.45  20.29%

8,466.45  20.29%

7,965.g6  -37.12%

39.al  118.80%

39.48  11&80%

39.48  118.80%

39.4a  118.80%

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  100.OO%

16.87  118.54  %

-14.58  94.60  %

z.zg  100.OO%

2.2!I  IOOJIO%

130,000.00  [).00 %

130,000.00  0.OO%

130,000.00  0.OO%

liO,0[)2.2g  '189.61%

186.24  %.69  %

2,570.00  0.OO%

2,765.24  3!1.61%

2,765.24  39.61%

2,765.24  39.61%



My  Budget  Report

Original  Current

Totl  Budget  Total  Budget

O.O[)

105,413.00

152.000.00

257,413.Ot)

2!i7,41:1.00

152,000.00

0.00

0.00

112.346.00

264,346.(10

135,000.C10

224,413.00

152,000.00

Sit,413.00

511,413.00

152,000.00

35,000.00

100,OOO.OCI

231,346.0 €1

518,346.t)0

Peilad

Activity

35,000.00

0.00

6,727.00

41,727.0(1

41,727.00

0.00

35.000.0(1

0.00

0.00

:IS,000.00

For  Flscai:  2022-2023  Perlad  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

AcNvlty  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  used

35,000.00

61,322.00

80,10!1.46

176,431.46

176,431.46

80.109.46

35,000.00

0.00

61,322.00

176,431.46

264,346.00  518,:146.00  35,0(10.00  176,431.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

0.00

100,000.00

-163,091.00

.yi,ggo.sa

-334,981.54

-334,!)81.54

25.93  %

27.33  %

52.70  %

34.50%

34.50%

71,8"lO.54  S2.70%

0.00  100.OO%

100,000.00  0.00  %

170,024.00  26.51  %

341,914.54  34.04%

341,914.54  34.04%

6,913.00  tl.0[l%

70.00  78.00

70.00  78. €10

70.00  78.00

42,616.00

42,616.00

85,232.00

85,232.00

300.00

300.00

42,616.00

42,616.00

85,232.00

85,232.0 €1

-85,154.0(1

30a.00

3(1[1.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6.(14

!14.38  0.00  6.38  108.18%

M.38  0.00  6.38  108.18%

84.3!1  0.00  6.38  108.18%

0.00

0.00

Of)O

0.0(I

a4.38

166.73

166.73

42,616.00  0.00  %

42,616.C10  0.00  %

85,232.00  a.00%

85,232.00  0.OO%

85,238.38  0.10%

-133.27  55.58  %

433.27  55.5!1%

300.(10  3[10.00  7.72  166.73  0.00  -133.27  S5.58%



My  Budget  Report

Expense

Department:  6103   Cl lt  11tl

[  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIRS GROUNDS/ROADWAYS

 MAINTENANCE  EQUIPMENT

&  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Department:  6103  - Cl it  utl  Totali

Expense  Total:

Fund:  306 - Cl lt  Utl Surplus  (Deficit):

Fundi  307 - Golf  Course  Improv

Expenia

Department:  6203   Golf  Course  Impnov

 FIELDSUPPLIES

p42l)  MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQLIIP

Department:  6203  - Golf  Course  Imprav  Total:

Expense  Total:

Fundi  307  - Golf  Course  Impiov  Totali

Fund:311-  R&R Sewer

Revenue

Department:  8103  - R&R Sewer

31 1-g  INVESTMENT  INTEREST-R&R SEWER CD

Department:  8103  - R&R Sewer  Totali

Revenue  Total:

Fund:  311 - R&R Sawer  Totali

Fund:  312 - R&R Alrport

Revenue

Departmenti  7014  - NM  DOT AVIATION  GRANT  CONS.

5  0THER  STATE GRANTS

Deparkmenti  7014  - NM DOT AVIATION  GRANT  CONS. Totali

Deparkmemi  7015  - NM  DOTAVIATION  (iRANTVEHICLES

m  OTHER STATE GRANTS

Department:  7015  - NM  DOT AVIATION  GRANT  VEHICLES Totali

Department:  7024  - Fuel  Farm upgrades  & Mltigata  Airfield  Safety  Isiuts  ITCS-22-011

 OTHER STATE GRANTS

Department:  7024  - Fuel Farm Llpgiades  & Mltlgate  AlrField  Safety  Issues  ITCS-22-01)  Tota

Revenua  Total:

Original  Currant

Tobil  Budget  Total  Budget

72,521.00  20A11.00

0.00  51,710.00

123,000.00  123.000.(10

195,521.00  tgs,szt.oo

195,521.00  1"lS,521JIO

4!IS,2;!l.(10  -1'lS,221.00

0.00

1S.610.00

15,690.00

15,690.00

is,sgo.oa

365.OC1

365.00

365.00

36!i.00

15,690.00

0.00

15,6!)0.00

15,690J)(1

15,690.0(1

365.00

365.00

365.00

365.00

20,000.00  20,000.00

20,000.00  20,000.00

135.500.00  135.500.Oa

135,500J)0  135,500.00

0.00  1,000,000.00

a.(10 1,000,GO(1.00

155,!i(10.00  1,1!iS,500.00

Petlod

Activity

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  I}ercent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  Llsed

0.00  0.00

0.00  51,710.00

1!17.44  49,253.66

187.44  100,!163.66

187.44  100,963.66

-17!1.72  -100,7!16.93

11,164.77

a.00

11,164.77

11,164.77

11,164.77

!12.55

92.55

92.5!i

92.!iS

in,zsg.gi

0.00

14,269.81

14,269.81

14,26'lJ1

366.84

366.84

366.84

366.84

0.00  20,000.00

0.00  20,000.00

0.00  13!iAO0.Otl

O.Otl 135,500.0(1

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

20,811.00  0.00  %

0.00  100.00  %

73,746.34  40.04  %

94,S!i7.34  S1.64%

')4,557.34  51.64%

ga,aza.oy  S1.63%

1,420.19  go.gs  s

0.00  0.00  %

1,420.19  90.9S%

1,420.19  go.gsv

1,420-19  90.!)5%

1114  100.50%

1.84  100.SO%

1J34  100.50%

1J14  IOO.SO%

0.00  100.00  %

0.00  IOO.OO%

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  IOO.OO%

140,419.00  171,55!1.00

140,419.00  171,559.tl0

140,419.00  327,059.0(1

0.00  -828,441.00  17.16%

0.0(I  428,441.00  17.16%

0.00  828,441.00  28.30%



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  %/aO/2023

Expenie

Departmenti  7014   NM DOT AVIATION  G RANT  CONS.

 FIELDSUPPLIES

Departmenti  7014  - NM DOT AVIATION  GRANT  CONS. Totali

Department:  7015  - NM DOT AVIATION  GRANT  VEHICLES

QBlQ  OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

Department:  7015  - NM  DOT AVIATION  GRANT  VEHICLES Totali

Departmenti  7024  - Fuel Farm Upgrades  & Mltlgate  Airfield  Safety  Issues  1TC5-2201)

i  MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GllOuNDS  -ROADWAYS

Department:  7024  - Fuel Farm  Llpgrades  & Mltlgate  Airfield  Safety  Issues  ITCS-22-01)  Tota

Expense  Total:

Fund:  312 - R&R Akport  Surplus  IDeflcit)i

Fund:313  - R&R Water

Revanue

Department:  8503  - R&R Water

p  INVESTMENT  INTEREST-R&R  WATER  CD

Department:  8503  - R&R Watsr  Totali

Revenue  Total:

Fundi  313  - R&R Water  Totali

Fund:  325  - CI Resenie

Revenue

Department:  9003  - CI Reserve

 Federal  Grams/Loans

31S-Jli371  INTEREST INCOME

i  INVESTMENT  INTEREST-C.1. RESERVE CD

Departmenti  90(13 - CI Reserve  Total:

Revenue  Totali

Expense

Departmsnt:  !1001-  PPRF-4968  TECHNOLOGY  EQUIENT

J  NON CAPITAL EQUIPMENT<S5000

Departmsnt:  gtitn  i PPRF-a968  TECHNOLOGY  EQUIPMENTTOtal:

Departmenti  8004  - PPRF-4g68  BUILDING  RENOVATION-ROOFING

W  REGulAR  BUILDING  MAINTENANCE

Department:  8004  - PPRF4968  BUILDING  RENOVATION-ROOFING  Total:

Orlglnal

Total  Budget

Current

Total  Budget

Period

Activity

Fiscal

Activity  Encumbrances

Variance

Favorable  Percent

(Unfavorable)  llsed

16,432.00  16,432.00

16,432.00  16,432.00

0.00  16,432.00  0.00  %

0.00  16,432.00  0.OO%

135,500.00  135,500.0[)

135,500.00  135,500.00

0.00

0.00

151,932.00

3,568.Oa

400.00

400.00

400.00

400.00

272,887.00

750.[]0

5,400.00

279.tl37.tl0

279,037.00

1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

1,151,932.00

3,568.00

400.00

400.00

400j)0

400.00

272.887.00

750.Otl

5,400.(X)

27(1,037.00

279,a37.tl0

0.00  135,248.40

0.00  135,248.40

108,989.13

108,9!19.13

108,!1!1!1.13

31,429.87

!11.78

81.78

gl.78

81.7!1

0.00

212.17

0.00

212.17

212.17

280.257.7a

280,257.7!!

415,506.18

-88,447.18

324.15

324.15

324.15

324.15

0.00

2,170.23

0.00

2,170j3

2,170.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

tl.OO

0.00

0.00

a.(10

O.tlO

251.60  !1!1.81 %

2gl.60  9!1.81%

719,742.22  28.03  %

71'l,742.22  28.03%

7361425-82  36.07%

-92,015.18  -2,478.90%

-75J15

- 75JS

7SJ1S

-75.8!i

81.04  %

81.04%

81.04%

81.04%

-272,887.00  0.00  %

1,420.23  289.36  %

- S,40 €).00  0.0(] %

476,866.77  0.78%

O-GO a276i866.77  0-78%

147,721.00  147,721.00  7,078.22  47,843.64

147,721.00  147,721.00  7,078.22  47,843.64

o.oo  !19A77.36  :12.3!) s

0.00  99J77.36  32j!1%

5!1,651.00  58,651.[]0

SR,6!il.0[l  !i8,651.(1(1

0.00  58,651.00  a.(X) %

0.00  58,651.00  0.OO%



My  Budget  Report

Departmenti  8007  - PPRF-4!168 RECREATIONALPARKS

i  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIRS GROuNDS/ROADWAYS

Department:  8007  - PPRF4968  RECREATIONALPARKS  Totali

Expsnse  Total:

Fuiidi  315 - Cl Reserve  Surplus  (Deficit):

Fund:316  - Emergency  Reserve

Revenue

Oeparkment:  9103  - Emergency  Reserve  lt  Utll

[  INTERESTINCOME

 INVESTMENT  INTEREST-E.R. RESERVE CD

Departmemi  9103  - Emergency  Ressrve  it  util  Totali

Revenue  Totali

Expense

Department:  !1103 - Emergency  Reserve  lt  Utll

 REGULAR BIIILDING  MAINT

3)!ji  MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROuNDS  -ROADWAYS

Departmenti  9103  - Emergency  Reserve  lt  utll  Total:

Expsnse  Totali

Fund:  316  - Emergsncy  Reserve  Surplus  IDsfidt):

Fundi  317  - WW  Reserve

Revenue

Departmenti  (1203 - WW  Ressnie

317.!J!03.36373  INTEREST INCOME

J  INVESTMENT  INTEREST-WWR  RESERVE CD

Departmenti  ")203  - WW  Reserve  Totali

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Dapattmsnti  9203  - WW  Reserve

117 Q203 4-14'S  SYSTEM REPAIR & MAINT

Department:  !)203  - WW  Resenie  Total:

ExpenseTotali

Fund:  317 - WW  Reserve  Surplus  IDeflclt)i

Fundi  318   Elec Const  Reserve

Revenue

Departmenti  93a3  - Elec Const  Reserve

[  INTEREST INCOME

C)rlglrial  Current

Total  Budget  Total  Budget

16,219jl0  16,219.00

16,219.00  16,219.0 €+

222,591.00  222,!i!)1.00

51446.(ltl  56,446. €10

Period

Activity

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  %/30/2023

Vailance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  lllnfavorabls)  Used

7,078.22 47A43.64

.45,673.41

o.oo  is,zig.oo  O.OO%

0.00  16,219.00  (I.OO%

0.00  174,'147.36  21.49%

0.00  .102,119.41  40.92%

100.00

230.00

330.0(1

330.0(1

30,000.00

30,000.00

60,000.00

60,000.00

-59,670.00

105.00

540.00

64!i.Oa

645.00

30,000.00

30,000.(Ia

30,000.Ot)

-2!1,35!1.00

100.00

230.00

330.00

330.0(1

30,0(10.00

30,000.00

G0,000.00

60.000.00

-S!)i670.tl0

105.00

540.00

645.00

645.0(1

30,000.Oa

30,00[1.0 €1

30,000.tl0

49,355.00

9.15

O.O[)

9.15

9.15

O.OCI

1:1.9!1

0.00

13.98

13.!18

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

13.98

105.08

147.17

252.25

252.25

0.0(+

0.00

OJ]tl

0.00

252.25

176.27

368.49

544.76

544.16

0.0(I

0.0(I

0.00

S44.7Fi

a.00

0.00

O.tlO

a.(10

a.(10

O.O[)

0.00

0.00

O.Otl

10.00  10.C)0  2.23  22.18  0.00

5.08  105.08%

- s;i.sa  63.99%

- 77.')S  76.44%

-77.75  76-44%

30.000.00  0.00

6(l.0[lOjl0  0.OO%

60,000.00 O.OO%

71.27  167.88  %

-171.51  68.24  %

-100.24  84.46%

-100.24  84.46%

30,000.00  0.00  %

30,000.00  0.O(1%

30,000.00  0.OO%

29,899.76  -1*86%

12.1!1  221.80%



My  Budget  Report

31{I-'1303-3[illll  INVESTMENTINTERESTE.C.  RESERVE CD

Departmenti  9301-  Else Const  Reserve  Total:

Revenue  Total:

ExpBlll@

Departmenti  9303  - Elec Const  Reserve

[  SYSTEM R€l'AlR  & MAINT

Departmenti  9303  - Elec Const  Reserve  Total:

Expense  Total:

Fundi  318 - Elec Const  Reserve  Surplus  IDeflclt)i

Fund:  320 - USDA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Revenue

Department:  7017  - uSDA  WATER  SYST!M  IMPROVEMENTS  P1

f  FEDERALGRANTS

3.!0  7017 J8387  LOAN PROCEEDS

Departmenti  7017 - LISDA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  Pl  Total:

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Dspartmenti  7017  - uSDA  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  PI

Department:  7017 - uSDA  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  Pl  Totali

Expense  Total

Fund:  120  - LISDA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  Surplus  IDefldt)

Fundi  321-  WATER  SY!iTEM  IMPROVEMENTS

Revenue

Depar!menti  6603  - MSD  / USDA WATER SYSTEM 1MPROVEMENT5

321-03  31375  FEDERALGRANTS

71q  LOAN PROCEEDS

Departmenti  6603  - MSD / USDA WATER  S'/STEM  IMPROVEMENTS  Total:

Expense

Departmenti  6603  - MSD  / USDA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

J  INFRASTRUCTuRE

Department:  6603 - MSD / USDA  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  Total:

Original

Total  Budget

1,595.[]0

1,605.00

1,60!i.00

28.138.00

28,138.00

28,138.0(1

-26,533.00

Current

Total  Budget

1,5g5.00

1,605.00

1,6[lSjIl0

2313g.00

28,138.00

28,138.00

-26i!i33.0(1

2,720,000.00  2,720,000.00

4.811.000.00  4,811,000.00

7,531,000.00  7,531,000.00

7,531,a00.00  7,!i31,00tl.00

7,531,000.00  7,531,[]00.a0

7,!i31,000.00  7,531,000.00

7,531,000.00  7,531,000.00

0.00  0.00

3.960.000.00  :i,gso,otio.oo

4,511,345.00  4,511,345.00

8,471i345.00  8,471,345.00

o.oa  1,166,699.00

0.00  1,166,699.00

8,471.345.00  9,638,044.00

8,471,345.00  8,471,345.00

8,471,345.00  8,471,345.00

Perlad

Activity

O.Ot)

2.23

2.23

0.00

0.00

O.tlO

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  %/30/2023

Varlance

FlSCal Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  lUnfavorable)  used

1,010.21  0.00  -5tl4.7g  63.34  %

11032.39  0.00  -572.61  64.32%

1,032.39  0.00  -572.61  64.32%

0.00  0.00

0.00  0.00

0.00  0.00

1,032.3!1  o.tto

28,138.00  0.00  %

28,Ig8.00  0.0(1%

28,138.00  0.OO%

27,Fi6S.39  -3.B9%

O.O[I

0.00  0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0.00  0.O[)

0.00  4,046,!102.11

0.00  4,046,!)02.11

103.086.10  SOS,538.09

103.086.10  SOS,538.09

103,086.10  a,ss4uo.zo

o.tio  a,oas,go;i.u

0.00  4,046,g02.11

-2,720,000.00

- 4,811,000.t)0

- 7,531,000.00

0.00  %

0.00  %

O.OO%

O.OO%

0.00  7,5311000.0(1  0.0(1%

0.00  7,531,000.00  0.OO%

tl.OO 7,!i31,00(1.00  0.O[I%

0.00  0.00  0.Otl%

0.00  -31960,000.00  0.00  %

0.00  -4(i4,442.89  89.71  %

0.00  a4i424-442.89  47.77%

0.00  -661,160.91  43.33%

0.00  661,160.91  43.33%

0.00  -S,085,603.80  47.23%

o.oo 4,424,442.89  47.77  %

0.00  4,424,442.89  4'l.77%

i u,  I '



My  Buagat  Report

Original  Current

Totl  Budget  Total  Budget

o.oo  1,166,699.00

0.00  1,166,699.00

8,471,345.00  9,638,044.0(1

0.00  0.00

goo,ooo.oo  goo,ooo.oo

100,000.00  100,000.00

1,000,000.00  1,000,OO[I.OO

50,000.00  50,000.00

S0,000.00  SO.OOO.OO

1,188,gl6.00  1,188A16.00

1,188,816.00  1,188,816.00

450,000.00  450,000.00

50,000.00  50,000.00

500,000.00  500,000.(Kl

2,738Al6.Otl  2,73!1,816.00

970,568.00  070,568.00

!)70,568.00  970,568.00

550,000.00  550,000.C10

550,000.00  550,000.00

1,520,568.00  1,520,56!1.00

1,218,248.00  148,248.00

Perlod

Activlty

103,086.10

103,086.10

103,0!16.10

0.00

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Periad  Endingi  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  Illnfavorable)  Used

505,538.09

505,538.0!+

4,552,440.20

0.0(I

0.00  171,715.51

0.00  ig.o:ig.*s

0.00  1')0,7!14.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.[IO

0.00

0.00

O.tlO

661,160.91  43.33  %

661,160.91  43-33%

S,€l85,603.80  47.23%

a.(10 tl.OO%

.728,284.49  ig.os  %

-80,920.52  tg.og  K

4(1!1,2[)5.01  1!l.[l!1%

0.00  50,000.00

0.00  SO,OOtl.O(l

-0.30

O.Oa

O.O[)

O.Oa

240,794.69

0.00  86,188.22

0.00  86,188.22

0.00

0.00

86,188.22

154,606.47

3!14,6g8.00  384A88.00  12,907.73  65,638.45

256,458.00  256.45!1.00  1,434.19  16,313.00

sai,tis.oo  sat,ias.tio  14,341.92  gi,gsz.as

0.00  100.OO%

0.(10 IOOJ)0%

0.00  -1,188,816.30  0.00  %

O.tlO -1,1B3816.30  0JIO%

O.O[) 450,(X)0.00  0.00  %

a.00  -50,000.a0  0.00  %

0.00  -500,000.00  0.OO%

0.00  -2,4!18,021.31  8.'19%

0.00  g84.37g.78  8J8  %

a.(10 F184,379.78  8.88%

0.00  550,000.00  0.00  %

0.00  S!iO,[100.00  0.OO%

0.00  1,54,37'l.78  5.67%

a.(10 -1,063,641.53  12.6'l%

0.00

0.00

O.[IO

-319.049.55  17.06

240.144.10  6.36



My  Budget  Repart For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Endingi  OS/30QO23

Expeiiie

Deparkmenti  7008  - BOOSTER STATION  & ALI!iTlN  ST IMPROVEMENTS

 MAINTENANCE-RE?AIRS  GROuNDS  -ROADWAYS

2  PROFE5SIONALSERVICES

Dspartmsnti  7008  - BOO!iTER  STATION  & AIISTIN  ST IMPROVEMENTS  Total:

Dspartmenti  7019  - WATER  TRUST BOARD  CANTRELL DAM

370  i7  ROADWAYS  AND BRIDGES

Depanment:  701'l  - WATER  TRUST BOARD  CANTR!LL  DAM Total:

Expsnse  Totali

Fund:  370 - WATERTRLIST  BOARD  PROIECTS !iurplui  (Deficit):

Fundi  380 - OTHER STATE FuNDED  PROIECTS

Revenue

Department:  7001   VACUUM  SEWER REHA(IILITATION

i  OTHER STATE GRANTS

Q  LOAN ?ROCEEDS

Departmenti  XIOI  - VACLluM  SEWER REHABILITATION  Total:

Deparkmenti  7002  - VARIOUS  WATERLINE  REPLACEMENTS

 OTHER STATE GRANTS

p  LOAN PROCEEDS

Depanmenti  7002  - VARIOUS  WATERLINE  REPIAC!MENTS  Total:

Department:  7020  - MAINSTREET  STREET IMPROVEMENTS  PROJECT

pig  OTHER STATE GRANTS

Departmenti  7020 - MAIN!iTREET  STREET IMPROVEMENTS  PROJECT Total:

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Dsparbiient:  7001  - VACUIIM  SEWER REHABILITATION

INFRASTRUCTuRE

Department:  7001   VACLILIM  SEWER REHA(IILITATION  Total:

Oilglnal

Total  Budget

Current

Total  Budget

Period

Activity

Fiscal

Activity  Encumbrances

Variance

Favorable  Psicent

(unfavorable)  Used

450,000.00  450,000.00  26,455.90  147,173.43

300,000.00  300.000.00  2,939.54  67,82!1.76

750,000.00  :tso,ooo.oo  zg,:tgs.aa  zts,ooa.tg

i,:igi,iati.oo  1,391,146.00  43,737.36  296,955.54

O.OCI -302A26.57  32.71  %

tl.OO -232,170.24  22.61%

0.00  -534,996.81  28.67%

O.tlO -1,O'l4,1!10.46  21.3S%

585,540.00  556,436.00

100,000.00  129,104.00

685,!i40.00  685,540.Ot)

0.00  0.Otl

0.00  98,202.35

0.00  98,202.35

0.00  556,436.00  0.00  %

0.00  30,901.65  76.06  %

0.00  587,337.65  14.32%

811,926.00

811,926.00

1,497,466.00

-1(16,320.00

811,926.00

811,!)26.00

1,4!)7,466.0(1

-106,320.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

43,737.36

226,729.43

226,729.43

sza,gai.ya

27,976.24

585,1%.57

585,196.!i7

1,172,534.22

78,343.76

27.92  %

27.!12%

21.70%

26.31%

100.000.00  100,000.00

373,000.00  373,000.00

473,000.00  473,OtlO.00

0.00  6,466.41

0.00  24,l22.Og

0.00  30,588.49

0.00  -93,533.5!1  6.47  %

0.00  -348,!177.!12  6.47  %

0.00  -442,411.51  6.47%

620.542.00

502,565.00

1,123,107.00

1,320,000.00

1,320,000.Oa

2,916,107.00

620,542.OC1

502,565.00

1,123,107.Oa

1,320,000.00

lj20,000.00

2,916,107.0(1

0.00

O.O[)

0.00

ir,ggs.zo  18,077.87

4,98640  18,077.87

4,986.20 48,666.36

O.OO -620,542.00  0.00  %

0.00  -502,565.00  0.00  %

0.00  -1,123,107.00  0.OO%

0.00  4,301,922.13  1.37%

0.00  al,301,922.13  lj7%

a.00  4,867,44[1.64  1.67%

448,851.00  448,851J)0

448,851.(10  448,851.00

0.00  6,439.68

o.oo  6,43!1.68

0.00  442,411.32  1.4:1%

a.(10 442,411.32  1.43%

1.475.00

1,121,632.00

1,123,107.00

1,475.00

1,121,632.00

1,123,107.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

1,475.00

1,121,632.00

1,123,107.00

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.0(1%

I



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Departmenti  7020  - MAINSTREET  STREET IMPROVEMENTS  PROJECT

 MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROUNDS-ROADWAYS

3)Qi,5'l8  PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

Department:  7020  - MAINSTREET  STREET IMPROVEMENTS  PROJECT Total:

Expense  Totali

Fund:  380  - OTHER STATE FuNDED  PROIECTS Ssplus  (Deficit):

Fundi403  - Pledge  State

Revenue

Departmanti  1203  - Pledge  State

f  LOAN PROCEEDS

4J,  GRT INTERCEPTED

W  INTERCEPTED  FIRE MARSHAL

4Q3l2Qll  INTERESTINCOME

403lffi  INVESTMENT  INCOME

4  INVESTMENT  INTEREST-PLEDGE STATE CD

Depar!ment:  1203   Pledge  State  Totali

Revenue  Totali

Expense

Departmsnti  1203  - Pledge  State

g  DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL-PLEDGE  STATE

[  DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

J  COMMITMENTS  & OTHER FEES-PLEDGE STA

Department:  1203  - Pledge  State  Total:

Expense  Total:

Fundi  40:1-  Pledge  State  Surplus  I Deficit)i

Department:  1803  - Cemetary  Total:

Revenue  Totali

Orlglna[

Totl  Budget

1,260,000.00

60,000.00

1 ,320,000.00

2A91.958.(10

24,149.Otl

a.(It)

:igs,gys.oo

23,380.00

105.00

12,000.(i0

1,600.00

432,!160.00

Current

Total  Budget

1,260,000.OC1

60,00aOO

1 ,320,000.00

2,891,958.00

24,149.00

1 ,320,9[)7.00

3!IS,875.00

23.380.00

136.00

28,520.00

1,600.Otl

11770,418.00

Period

Activlty

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

4,!Ig6.2a

0.00

35.')35.37

O.O[)

4.19

2,335.57

378.02

38,653.15

Varlance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  lUnfavorable)  Llsed

0.00

18,077.87

18,077.87

24,517.55

24,148.81

1,26CI,000.00  0.00  %

41,922.13  30.13%

1 ,301,922.13  1.37%

2,867,440.4!i  O.8S%

0.19  100.OO%

1 ,320,007.30

431,224.44

23,375.00

140.08

30,855.77

1,498.34

1,808,000.93

0.30  100.OO%

35,34g.44  it)8.!13  %

-5.00  99.98  %

4.[]8  103.00%

2,335.77  108.19  %

-101.66  93.65  %

37,582.9:1  l02.12%

432,!160JIO  1,770,418.(10  38,653.15  1,808,000.93  a.(10 37,582.93  102.12%

846,422.00

177.483.00

2,096.00

1,026,001.0(1

1,026,001.Oa

-593,(141.Otl

10.000.00

20.00

ln,02tl.00

In,OlO.Oa

8,000.00

849,678.00

207.608.00

z,ogs.oo

1,059,382.00

1,059,382.00

711,036.00

20,320.00

26.00

20,346.00

20,346.00

8,(X)0.00

9,078.00  835,708.12

12,181.60  237,1!10.76

62.06  2,!135.02

21,321.66  1,075,823.9tl

21j21.66  1,075,823.9(1

17,331.49  732,177.Oa

l.350.Oo

4.9a

1,354.90

1,354.90

177.47

2CI,470.00

30.48

20AO0.48

20,SOO.al

7,568.32

a.(10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

a.(H)

O.O(I

0.00

ia,gsg.sg  gg.:iti  %

-29,572.76  114.24  %

-83!1.02  140.03%

-is,aai.go  ioi.ssv

-16,441.!10  101.5S%

21,141.03  101!17%

150.00  100.74%

4.48  117.23  %

154.48  100.76%

154.48  100.76%

431.68  94.60  %

.  l' ' H,   I



My  Budget  Report

SOJ1EQ1  4741  i MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROuNDS  -ROADWA'tS

Depaitmenti  1803  - Cemetary  Total:

Expense  Totali

Fundi  501 - Cemetery  Surplus  IDeflclt):

Fundi  502 - Lltll  Office  - %ol

Revenue

Department:  3601   utll  Office

502-  3601-373)10

SALESOTHER-JOINT  UTILITY

RETURNED CHECK CHARGE

RED TAG FEFSlOINT  UTILITV

INTEREST INCOME

Miscellaneous  Revenue

CASH OVER/SHORT

Departmenti  3601-  Utll  Office  Totali

Revenue  Total:

S02 3[iDl  41'l0

502  3[i0l  41.!21i

43781)

502-3oOl  44G[)7

OVERTIME  WAGES

DELAYED COMPENSATION-UTILITY  OFFICE

FICA-REGULAR-UTILITY  OFFICE

FICA-MEDICARE-UTILITY  OFFICE

PERA-uTILl1Y  OFFICE

HEALTH INSURANCE-UTILITY  OFFICE

RETIREE INSURANCE

L)NEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCE-UTILITY  OFF

WOIIKER'S  COMP ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP. PREMIUMS

UNIFORM/LINEN

Employee  Tiainlng  & Travel

GAS & all

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

POSTAGE & MAIL  SERVICES-UTILITY  OFF

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

StlBSCRIPTIONS  & DOES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE 5UPPLlES

FIEL[) SLIPPIIES

Original

Total  Budget

4.000.00

12,000.00

12,000.00

-1,"180.Oa

24.000.00

1,500.00

50.000.00

2,400.Cla

O.Oa

O.OO

77,900.0(1

77,!100.00

255.037.00

1,500.00

0.00

15,!)98.00

3.742.Ot)

26,269.00

58AO7.00

7,651.00

378. €0

70.00

5,762.00

700.0(1

200.00

8,(X)0.Ot)

2i000.00

45,000.00

7,500.00

40,000.00

3.OC10.00

!i,000.00

15,000.00

5.000.00

800.00

Currant

Total  Budget

4,00C1.00

12,0(10.00

12,000.00

3346.00

0.00

1,500.00

74,000.00

2,400.00

24,000.00

0.00

101,900.00

101,OOO.O €I

255,037.00

1,116.00

384.00

15,998.00

3,742.00

26,269.00

43.807.00

7,651.00

378.00

70.00

307.00

774.00

200.00

5,043.00

32,122.00

45,000.00

7.5C10.(10

63,304.00

3,000.00

S,000.00

8A55.00

5,000.00

800.00

I)erlad

Activity

l.OOo.oa

1,177.47

1,177.47

177.43

0.00

75.00

4,9!14.60

272.56

2,410.(X)

0.00

7,752.16

7,752.16

17,058.83

0.00

0.00

1,030.33

zao.ga

1,750.68

1,7!)5.64

509.!10

0.00

13.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

393.34

1,143.!)4

0.00

0.00

4.399.11

271.83

241.46

a.(X)

0.CH)

0.00

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Endingi  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  I)ercent

Activity  Encumbranceii  Illnfaviirable)  used

3,000.00  0.[)O

10,568.32  0.00

10,56E1.32

9,!132.16

1,000.00  75.00  %

1,431-68  88.07%

0.00  1,4aL68  u.07%

Oj)0  1-586.16  119.01%

0.00

1,325.00

7').940.74

3,142.48

27,410.14

0.01

109,818.37

10!1,818.37

2zg,656.26

171.0;!

384.00

13,80!).80

3,229.!il

2gA36.69

30.307.10

ti,ggs.gg

138.15

55.20

30(i.32

773.%

0.00

4,051.53

31.952.37

35,200.00

7.371.1C1

62,2g6.32

3,03g.92

4,012.33

3,854.61

4,462.31

635.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.O[)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00  0.00  %

-175.00  88.33  %

3,'140.74  105.33%

742.48  130.94  %

3,410.14  114.21%

0.01  0.00  %

7,!)ul-37  1 €17.77%

0.00  7,91B.37  107.77%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OjJO

0.t)O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0.00

25,380.74

944.!18

0.00

2,188.20

Fil2.49

2,632.31

ia,agg.go

754.12

239.85

14.80

0.68

0.02

200.00

!191.47

169.(i3

9,800.[]0

128.(10

1,017.6!1

-38.92

987.67

s,aoo.sg

537.69

164.45

90.05  %

15.32  %

100.00  %

86.32  %

86.30  %

!ltl.g!l  %

69.18  %

90.14  %

36.55  %

78.86  %

99. 78 %

100. 00 %

0.00  %

80.34  %

99.47  %

78.22  %

!18.28 %

98.39  %

101.30  %

80.25  %



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  %/30/2023

W.l4blS

SO2 3finl41i7'l3

502 3GOl 47420

Fundi  503 - Elsctrlc

Revenue

Depaitmenti  3702  - Electric

503 3702-:14522

Expense

Deparkment:  3702  - Electric

5 03- 3702-'11210

5tn  :171)2417115

503 370.! 4:1403

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY LIABILITY INSUTILITY  OFFI

GENERAL LIABIIITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE INSURANCE

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQUIP

Departmenti  3!iOl  - Lltll  Office  Total:

Expense  Totali

Fundi  502 - Lltll  Office  - Pool  Surplus  (Defldtli

GROSS RECEIPTS.YD-JOINT  UTILITY

GROSS RECEn'TSEL-JOINT  uTILITV

IJTILITIES SERVICES-YD LGHTELEC  [)IV

UTILITIES SERVICESELEC  DIVISION

UTILITIES SVC CONN-ELECTRIC  DIV

M8J  CONSTRUCTION-EIECTRIC  DIVISION

NON-PA'/MT  PENAm  8%ELEC  DMSION

MISCELIANEOLIS  INCOME

MISC iPOlE  RENTAIS,  ETC.l-ELEC

Department:  3702  - Electrlc  Totali

Revenue  Totali

FuLLTIME  WAGES-EtECTRIC  DMSION

OVERTIME  WAGES-ELECTRIC  DMSION

ST ANDtl'/  WAGES-ELECTRIC  DIVISION

DELAYED COMPENSATION-EIEC  DIVISION

FICA-REGULAR-ELECTRIC  DWSION

FICA-MEDICAREELECTRIC  DMSION

PERA-ELECTRIC DIVISION

HEALTH INSLIRANCE-ELECTRIC  DIVISION

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNEMI'LOYMENT  INSLIRANCE-ELEC  [)IVISIO

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMluMS

11NIFORM/LINEN-ELECTRIC  DIVISION

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-ELECTRIC  DIVISION

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING  MAINT

Original

Total  Budget

400.Ot)

6gO.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

1,200.00

535,6!14.00

Current

Total  Budget

4[)0.00

12.00

2,173.00

552.00

1,200.00

535,Fl(14.00

535,694.00  535,6!14.00

.457,7')4.00  43,7!)4. €H)

!133.00

421.560.00

18A95.0[)

6,181,346.00

17,323.00

12,277.00

!1,670.0[)

0.00

36,!)08.00

6,6"l8,812.(10

6i69Pl42.0[l

394,752.00

20,00[].00

18,000.00

0.00

26,831.00

6,275.00

40,659.00

47,310.00

11A43.00

2,305.00

80.0[)

g,uz.oo

6.000.a0

S,000.00

20,000.00

0.00

833.00

422,034.0[]

18.895.00

6,326,663.00

17,323.00

48,606.00

!),670.00

0.00

55.663.00

6,8!19,687.0 €1

6,899.687.0(1

394,752.00

20,000.00

18,000.00

141.00

26,831.00

6.275.00

40,659.00

5!1,157.00

11,!143.00

2,305.00

80.00

9,112.00

6,000.00

5,000.00

27,000.00

543.00

%ilad

ActiVlty

0.t)O

0.00

0.00

0.00

525.68

29,:17 !i.48

29,375.48

21,623.32

68.75

32,795.01

i,goi.ig

560,835.81

1,195.39

989.35

501.11

1,002.51

O.€O

599,28!1.11

59!1,289.11

26,37K.al

'101.74

1,443.52

0. 00

1. 713.51

400.75

2,711.78

4,862.12

789J14

0.00

16.10

0.00

465.96

[).00

1,520.24

O.OD

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Aetlvlty  Encumbrances  lUnfavorable)  Used

47.49

11.35

2,172.66

551.27

1,647.20

nyo,ssg.gz

470,659.!12

-360,841.55

836.6C+

438.281.53

19,243.!18

6157!1,495.57

16,940.04

48,606.24

5,376.74

1,002.51

55,662.82

7,165,446.03

7,165,446.03

368,S')4.52

18 ,5!11J15

19 ,061.76

1 ,857.04

24,555.26

5,7  42.79

37,896.11

57,6g6.98

11,055.39

213.83

66.70

2,5gl.l2

5,849.87

4,013.20

24,528.38

542.Sa

0.00  352.51  11.87  %

0.00  0.65  94.58  %

o.oo  O.34  99.98  %

C1.00 0.73  gg.s'z  s

0.00  -447.20  137.27  %

0.00  65,034.08  87.86%

0.00  65,034.08  87.86%

0.00  72,952.45  83.18%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.[IO

16.247.53

252.832.57

- 382.96

-4.293.26

1.002.51

265.75!1.03

100.43  %

103.85  %

101115  %

104.00  %

97.79  %

1(10.00  %

55.60  %

0.00  %

100.00  %

103.85%

0.00  26!i,759.03  IO:l.gS%

26,157.48  93.37  %

1,408.15  92.!)6  %

4,061.76  105.90  %

1,716.04  1,317.05  %

2,275.74  91.52  %

532.21  91.52  %

2,762.89  gs.zo  %

470.02  99.19  %

787.61  93.35  %

2,091.17  9 28 %

13.30  83.38%

6,530.88  28.33  %

150.13  97.SO%

986.80  80.26  %

2,471.62  90.85  %

o.so  gg.gl  %



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

503  3-10:'-44607

503  -'7(12 44G15

503-3702  457!11

503 37fl2 467}2

101  )702-41i733

503 3702 il8586

SOB 3/0)-4)1S98

Fundi  504   Water

Revenue

Depulmsnt:  3803   Water

5043)10330153

504  3803 34523

504 3803 34533

504 I)104 14553

Expense

Department:  a803  - Water

504  3803-40110

504 3)103 -I(1140

504-3803  40135

RENT OF EQLIIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DOES

TELEPHONE

uTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE SIIPPLIES

FIELDSUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

SAFEff  EQUIPMENT

GROSS RECEIPTSTAXES-ELECTRIC

FRANCHISE TAX-ELECTRIC DIVISION

PROl'ERTY  LIABILITY INS-ELEC DWSIO

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

VEHICLE INSURANCE

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROuN[)S  -ROADWAVS

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQUIP-ELEC  DIV

ALIDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

WHOtESALE  POWER COSTSELEC  [)IVISION

Dspartmenti  3702   Electric  Totali

Expense  Totali

Fundi  503 - Electric  Surplus  (Deficit)i

GOVERNMENTAL  GROSS RECEIPTS-WA

IITILITIES  SERVICES-WATER  DMSION

L)TILITIES SVC CONN-WATER  DIVISION

NEW INSTALIATIONS-WATER  DIVISION

M&J  CONSTRLICTION WATER DMSION

NON-PA'tMENT  PENALTY 8%-WATER  DMSI

Depar!msnt:  3!103  Water  Total:

Revenue  Totali

FuLLTlME  WAGES-WATER  DIVISION

TEMPORARY  POSITION

OVERTIME  WAGES-WATER  DIVISION

STANDBY  WAGES-WATER  DMSION

DEIAYED  COMPENSATION-WATER  DIV

Orlglnat

Total  Budget

IAOO.OO

16,!100.00

4,000.00

86,600.00

15.000.00

2,000.00

329.225.OC+

10.000.00

14,550.00

430,000.00

20,000.00

11.687.00

26,571.00

:iz,gas.oo

546,97!1.00

100,000.00

10,000.00

134,198.00

4,000,000.Ot)

6,400,512.0(1

6,400,512.00

2")8,300.0[)

65,332.00

1,467,792.00

10,610.00

16,048.00

5.000.00

4,825.00

1,!i69,607.Otl

1,56!1,607.00

184,467.00

30,098.OC1

25,OtlO.Oa

g,ooo.oti

O.Oa

Current

Total  Budget

1AOO.OO

16,800.00

4,000.0 €

86,600.00

22,341.00

2,000.00

32!1,225.00

10,000.00

14,550.00

430,000.00

20,000.00

11,687.00

26.571.00

21,63!1.00

550,160.00

!19,316.00

10,000.00

157,276.00

4,000.000.00

6,440,Fi62.00

6,440,662.(10

459,025.00

65,332.00

1,467,7!)2.00

10,610.00

16,048.00

5,000.00

4,!125.00

1,S6g,607.00

1,569,607.00

184,467.00

gtt.oo

25,000.00

9,000.00

6,313.00

%ilod

Activity

133.84

1 ,900.00

243.20

5,828.21

241.60

O.OCl

28,605.Og

3,50!).08

2,004.72

30,328.%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

66,562.92

5,387.5[)

6,!)35.42

269,719.34

462,603.!)4

462A03.94

136,6!15.17

5,796.OE1

133,208.88

789.57

0.00

O.Of)

310.22

140,104.75

140,104.75

7,700.64

0.00

318.61

221.64

0.0(I

Variance

pj5(J  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  used

1.775.01

16,515.58

2,!123.02

76,554.22

21,542.16

1 ,259.59

24!1.695.!18

7,269.65

10,077.04

438,574.90

18,087.25

9,368.9;!

zs,g:ig.gz

2,205.09

550,15').34

92,946.80

9,697.50

86.4S3.46

3.!108.452.62

6,112,714.25

6,112,734.25

1,052,7il.7g

63,207.')5

1,454,817.07

10,421.34

14,538.20

117.OC1

4,382.9(1

1,!i47,4!14.46

1,547,484.46

94,038.98

0.00

16,060.88

S,282.30

7.131.55

0.00  24.gg

0.00  284.42

0.00  1,tl76.98

0.00  10,045.78

0.00  798.84

0.00  740.41

0.00  7!1,529.02

0.00  2,730j5

0.00  4,472.96

0.00  8,574.90

0.0(I  1,912.75

0.00  2.318.08

0.00  232.1!1

0.00  19,432.!11

0.00  0.66

0.00  6,369.20

0.00  302.50

0 00  70,822.54

0.00  91,547.38

[).00  327,927.75

98.61  %

98.31  %

73.08  %

88.40  %

!)6.42  s

62.98  %

75.84  %

72.70  %

69.26  %

101.!19  %

90.44  %

80.17  %

99.13  %

10.19  %

100.00  %

93.59  %

gs.gti  %

S4.97 %

97.71  !

!14.91%

0.0(I  327,927.75  94.91%

O.OO 5g3i686.78  229.a4%

[1.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

0.00

0.[][)

0.0(I

-2,124.05

42,97  4.93

-188.66

-1,50!1.80

-4,883.00

-442.10

22,122.54

96.75  %

9!).12  %

98.22  %

gO.S9 %

2.34 %

90.84  %

98.59%

(1.00 -zz,izz.sa  98.5(1%

90,428.02  50.98  %

98.00  0.00  %

8,939.12  64.24  %

3,717.70  58.69  %

-818.!i5  112.!17  %



My  Budget  Report For  Flscali  2022-202:I  Period  End!ngi  06/30/2023

5Ckl38fg

SO'l-3803-4  178S

5043803  -13316

504.3!1034]465

504 3803jl37-/(1

504 3803-44615

S(14-3803  46732

504 3803 474kS

FICA-REGULAR-WATER  DMSION

FICA-MEDICARE-WATER  DMSION

PERA-WATER  DMSION

HEALTH INSURANCE-WATER  DMSION

RETIREE INSURANCE

uNEMPLO'tMENT  INSURANCE-WATER  DIV

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

MILEAGE  REIMBuRSEMENT

PER DIEM-WATER  DIVISION

UNIFORM/LINEN-WATER  DIVISION

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-WATER  DMSION

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQkll%ENT

RENT OF LAND/BUIIDING

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

SIIBSCRIPTION/DIIES

TELEPHONE

LITILITIES

WATER  CONSERV ATION-WATER  DIVISION

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER  DWSION

NONCAPITAL  ITEMS

5AFETY EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT  & MACHINERY-WATER  DIV

FRANC+llSE TAX-WATER  DIVISION

PROPERTY INSURANCE-WATER  DIVISION

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

VEHICLE INSURANCE

GOVT  GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROuNDS  -ROADWAYS

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQUIP-WATER  DIV

MAINTENAN(F  EQUIPMENT

EMERGENCY REPAIRS

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

Departmenti  3803  - Water  Total:

ExpenseTotal:

Fund:  !i04   Water  Surplus  (Deficit):

Orlglnal

Total  Budget

15,3g5.00

3,59!1.00

18,956.00

36.440.00

S,521.00

zgz.oa

55.Ot)

10,000.00

1. 500.00

0.00

2.500.00

4,000.00

25,000.00

4,000.00

2,200.00

1 ,000.00

2.500.00

2,000.00

176.000.00

15,000.00

24,800.00

2,000.00

134,500.00

500.00

2. 500.00

0.00

3. 000.00

11,687.00

24,(!11.00

10,979.OC1

50.000.00

15,000.00

8,000.00

100,000.00

45,000.00

10,000.00

89,930.00

1,107,094.0[1

1,107,094.0(1

462,513.00

Current

Total  Buaget

15,3!15.00

3,598.00

18,956.00

36,440.00

5,521.00

297.00

55.00

10,000.00

1 ,500.00

400.00

2,500.00

4,000.00

25,012.00

4,000.00

2,200.00

1.000.00

3,141.00

2,000.00

176,000.00

15,C100.00

22,102.00

1,988.00

176,381.00

5,500.00

3,279.00

2,749.00

4,300.(10

5,441.00

3,774.00

1A38.00

54,882.00

6350!1.00

8,000.00

11!1,839.00

1,100.00

10,000.00

65,530.00

1,107,094.01I1

i,ioy,oga.oo

462,513.00

Period

Activity

4!14.64

115.70

768J18

1,064.40

435.77

0.00

4.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,C)87.93

0.00

0.00

6!13.55

0.00

sg.as

7,666.36

1 ,228.77

241.60

97.94

15.309.G4

706.16

1.245.10

isg.gs

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,545.63

7,400.83

744.55

5,911.95

0.00

5,387.50

18,556.03

85,1!17J2

Varlance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Llnfavorable)  11sed

7,483.06

1,750.21

8,601.01

8.299.48

3,376.67

gg.g;i

23.02

2,832.9g

O.OCI

391.68

860.51

1 ,905.28

24,116.57

633.35

5,440.20

3,773.33

1A37.57

65,613.13

S4.899.46

7,482.44

96,619.82

1,081.88

9,697.50

72,)141.42

szg,sgz.zo

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

O.[]O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OC+

O.OCl

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

7.901.94

1,847.79

10,354.!)9

28.140.52

2,144.33

1!17.08

:ii.ga

7,167.01

1,500.00

!1.32

1,639.49

z,oga.yz

895.43

3,366.65

2 t).93

316.45

1,541.79

1,121.8g

53153.12

1!)4.13

9,001.11

115.34

19A57.42

722.35

-1,244.!14

-1,578.95

-%.72

0.80

0.67

0.43

-10,731.13

13,608.54

517.56

23,219.18

18.12

302.50

-7,311.42

277,401.80

48.64  %

48.64  %

45.37  %

22.78  %

61.16  %

33.64  %

41.85  '-O

28.33  %

0.00  %

97.!12 %

34.42  %

47.63  %

(16.42 %

15.83  %

!19.05 %

68.36  %

50.91  %

43.gl  %

66.96  %

98.71  %

59.27  %

94.20  %

!18.74  %

86A7  %

ig';i.gti  %

157.44  %

102.30  %

99.99  %

gg.gs  %

gg.gB  %

119.55  %

80.14  %

g:i.sg  %

80.62  %

98.35  %

96.!1!1 %

111.16  %

74.!)4%

85,197.82  829,6!12.20

54,!)06.93  717,7!12.26

277,401.80

255,27!1.26  1SS.19%



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  (16/30/2023

Fundi  S(IS - Solid  Waste

Revenue

Department:  3904  - Solid  Waste

0154  GOVT. GROSS RECEIPTS-TR-IT LITILITV

5e  GROSS RECEIPTS-ENVIRONMENTAL

 GOVT GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

 TRANSFER STATION REVENIIE

 uTILITIES  SERVICES-SOLID WASTE DIVI

 NON-PAYMENT  PENALTt  8%-SOLID  WASTE

i410  NM STO INVESTMENT  INCOME
5  MISCIRECYCLING)-SOLID  WASTE DIVIS

Dspartmsnti  3304  - Solid  Waste  Total:

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Deparkmenti  3904  - Solid  Waste

SOS-3904  4121!i

SOS-3')04  41785

SOS 3904 41735

FuLLTIMEWAGES-SOLIDWASTE  [)IVI

OVERTIME  WAGES-SOLID  WASTE DIV

DEIAYED  COMPENSATION-SOLID  WASTE

FICAREGulAR-SOLID  WASTE DIVISION

FICA-MEDICARESOLID  WASTE [)IVISION

PERA-SOLID WASTE DMSION

HEALTH INSURANCE-SOLID  WASTE DIV

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCESOLID  WASTE

WORKER'S COMI'  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S COMP. PREMIUMS

UNIFORM/LINENSOLID  WASTE DIVISION

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-SOLID  WASTE DIV

GAS & all

REGULAR BUILDING MAINT

RENT OF EQLIIPMENT

POSTAGE & MAIL  SERVICES

PRINTING/PuBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTION & DIIES

TEIEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OPERATING COSTS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID WASTE DIVISION

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

Original

Total  Budget

83,927.OC+

0.00

10.500  0F)

525,000.00

1,678,556.00

4.200.00

700.0[1

33,600.0[)

2,336,483.0(1

2,336,483.00

Currant

Total  Budget

83,927.00

200.00

13,034.00

531,694.00

1.742.312.00

5,546.00

12,633.00

33,60[).00

4422,946.00

F'eilad

ActlvRy

6,979.63

0.00

1,2!13.02

57.106.96

153.316.28

415.43

i,gss.gs

i,yzg.iti

2;!2,73637

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  ?ercent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  Llsed

82,639.az

88.64

13,553.68

573.828.g4

i,sio,o:ig.ga

5,620.50

14,488.56

18,633.87

2,518,8(12.45

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OD

0.00

0.00

a.(10

-1,287.68  g8.47  %

-111.36  44.32  %

sig.ss  io:i.ggg

42,134.54  107.!12  '-n

67,727.34  103.80%

74.50  101.34  %

1,855.56  114.69%

-14,966.13  55.46%

95,946.45  ltl3.!16%

2,422,946.00  222,736.37  2,518,892.45  0.00  95,946.45  103.!16%

4!17,300.00

4,500.00

a.00

31,112.00

7,276.00

51,222.00

97.481.00

14,919.00

648.00

120.00

14,000.00

5,000.00

5,625.00

70,000.00

8,000.00

4.000.00

50.0[)

1,000.00

1,000.00

4,000.00

25.000.00

15,000.0[)

O.O[)

497,300.00

4,500.00

479.00

31,112.00

7,276.00

51,222.00

97,481.00

14fll9.00

648.00

120.00

14.000.00

5,000.[)0

10,625.00

77,50[).00

ii,goo.oo

4,000.C10

50.00

I.OOO.OO

1,000.00

4,000.00

25,000.00

zg,aoo.tio

25.00

3,000.00  3,000.00

6!),000.00  32,348.00

16.(X)0.00  35,664.00

37,547.37

0. 00

1. 98!1.06

2. 378.69

556.32

3,785.34

4.7  43.93

1 ,102.55

0.00

25.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,251.82

0.00

223.01

0.00

379.53

0.00

164.85

532.57

6.942.92

0.00

O.Oa

310.12

0.00

477,103.11

1 ,559.14

2,467.g4

2!1,935.40

6,767.31

48,227.50

58,456.00

14,089.20

269.38

101.20

11,2(1!1.01

478.68

g,ggti.oo

72.254.34

8,541.46

2,248.15

0.00

379.53

750.00

1,9g6.8;!

15,484.13

26,385.65

2.66

2,018.79

24,466.55

33,512.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

O.OCI

O.OCI

;ia,igti.gg

2,g40.86

-1,9FI!1.94

2,176.G0

508.69

2,994.50

39.025.00

g;ig.so

37!1.62

18.80

2,700.99

4,521.32

629.00

5.245.66

3,358.54

1 ,751.85

50.00

620.47

250.00

2,013.18

g,sis.g;i

3,014.35

22.:14

981.21

7,881.45

2.151.35

95.94  %

34.65  %

515.23  %

93.00  %

93.01  %

g*.is  %

59.97  %

!)4.44  %

41.57  %

84.33  %

80.71  %

9.57  %

94.08  %

93.23  %

71.78  %

56.2tl  %

0.00  %

:i';i.gs  %

75.00  %

4(1.67 %

61.94  "-&

89.75  %

10.64  %

67.29  %

7S.64  %

93.97  %



My  sudget  Report

4!G732

!i05  3'J04-!10845

Fundi  506  - WWTP

Revenue

Departmenti  4005  - WWTP

50(X 400S-14555

Expense

Deparkmenti  4005  - WVIITP

506-4005-41215

SAFETI'  EQUIPMENT

WASTE DISPOSAL

FRANCHISETAX

PROPERTY INSllRANCESOLlD  WASTE DIV

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

VEHICLE INSURANCE

GOVT GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

MAINTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROUNDS -ROADWAYS

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQulPSOLlD  WAS

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTuALSERVICES

OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPMENT-VEHICLES

CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

Daparimenti  3%4  - Solid  Waste  Total:

Expense  Totali

Fundi  SOS  Solid  Waste  Ssplus  IDeflclt):

GOVT. GROSS RECEI?TS-SW.lT  UTILITY

OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVICE

IITILITIES  SERVICES-SW-WASTEWATER

NEW

NON-PAYMENT  PENALTY 8%-WASTEWATER  D

Departmenti  4005  - WVIITP  Totali

Original

Total  Budget

S,000.00

800,000.00

5,000.00

11 ,1:10.0(I

12 ,000.00

12,000.00

74A36. €0

183,000.00

120,952.00

10,000.00

7,OC10.00

50,000.00

23!1,g41.OCl

250,000.00

2,72Fi,012.00

2,726,012.00

57,33 € .00

0.00

1,146,600.00

4,160.00

3,120.00

1,211,210.00

Current

Total  Budget

S,000.00

875,000f)0

6,000.00

i442.(10

9,475.00

2,!141.00

94,692.00

32,600.00

120,!)52.00

IC).OOO.OO

13.000.00

186,000.00

239,841.00

167.500.00

2,726,012.00

2,726,012.00

-303,066.00

57,330.00

OJIO

1,146,600.00

4,160.00

3,120.00

1,211,210.00

Revenue  Total:  141,210.00  1,2111210.00

DIV

FULL TIME WAGES-WASTEWATER  DMSION

OVERTIME  WAGESWASTEWATER  DIVISION

STANDBY WAGES-WASTEWATER  DIVISION

DEIAYED

DIVISION

DMSION

PERA-WASTEWATER  DMSION

HEALTH

RETIREE INSURANCE

IINEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCE-WASTEWATER

WORKER'S COMP ASSESSMENT

DIV

2!13,861.00

25,000.00

10,000.00

0.00

18.836.00

4.405.00

27,688.00

59,322.00

8,064.00

432.00

80.00

283,861.00

44,00C).00

20,000.00

9,786.00

18,836.00

4,40S.a0

27,688.00

59,322.00

!1,064.00

432.00

80.00

%rlod

Activity

0.00

78,482.99

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,290.60

0.00

5,205.12

5,387.50

1,175.41

13.6C)8.27

0.00

0.00

178,08a.27

178,083.27

44,653.10

4,563.95

1,706.91

99,570.23

0.00

gos.;is

106,746.35

106,7  46j5

16,827.70

7.980.38

1,1!13.48

a.00

1,566.29

366.29

1,698.60

3,221.18

282.92

0.00

11.50

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Endingi  06/30QO23

Varlancs

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Lln%vorablel  Used

2,087.43

832.g41.7!1

6,232.10

3,441.11

9,47  4.21

2,940.11

95,117.75

3,941.54

93,697.51

9,697.50

11,IgO.S7

68,a84.!15

239,841.00

6,763.42

2,233,g71.!i8

2,233,571.58

285,3!0.87

49,007.92

3,301.85

i,ozo,gzg.sg

3,687.31

3,665.75

i,izg,ggz.ya

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(}

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,912.57  41.75  %

42,158.21  !15.1!1 %

-232.10  101.87  %

0.a9  99.97  %

0.79  ggigg'x

0.89  99.97  %

.42S.75  100.45  %

28,658.46  12.09  %

27.254.0  77.47  %

302.50  96.9a  %

1,669.43  g7.l6  '-n

117,615.05  36.77  %

0.00  100.OO%

160,736.58  4.04%

492,440.42  81.94%

492,440.42  81.94%

588,386.87  -94.14%

-!1,322.08  85.4)1 %

3,30l.g6  0.00  %

-76,270.11  93.3S%

-472.69  88.64  %

545.75  117.49%

.si,ztt.z';i  ga.29%

2ii2gi!1!)2.73  0.00  41,217.27  g3.29%

261,122.33

53,640.04

(1,808.28

9,663.2'l

ig,ggi.si

4,673.00

25,861.73

53,475.31

6,790.08

153.76

S2.M1

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(Xl

22.73!1.67

-9,640.04

1!11.72

122.71

4,145.51

-268.00

1,826.27

5,846.69

1 ,273.(12

278.24

27.12

91.99  %

121.!11  %

98.08  %

9875  %

106.08  %

106.0)1  %

93.40  %

90.14  %

84.20  %

35.59  %

66.10  %



My  Budget  Report

506-40[)5-43740

0G-4QQ52

S06 11005 4,i6t)1;

WORKER'S COMP. PREMluMS

MILEAGE REIMBuRSEMENT

PER DIEM-WASTEWATER DIVISION

UNIFORM/LINEN-WASTEWATER DIVISION
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-WASTEWATER DIV

GAS & all

DIESEL FuELWASTEWATER DMSION

RENT OF EQIIIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTION & DOES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWARE UPDATE

CHEMICALS/LABORATORY TESTING

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SLIPPLIE!cWASTEWATER DIVISION

NONCAPITAL ITEMS

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY INSLIRANCE-WASTERWATER €IV

GENERAL tlABILITY INSURANCE

VEHICLE INSLIRANCE

GOVT GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

MAINTENANCE.REPAIRS GROUNDS -ROADWAYS

MAINTENANCE-VE+llCLE/EQUIP-WASTEWATE

OTHER DIV

EMERGENCY REPAIRS

XuJDITCONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

VILLAGE OF

OTHERCAPITAL EQUII)MENT-VEHICLES

CA?ITAL IMPROVEMENTS EQUIPMENT

Depertmenti  aoos - WWTP Totali

Expensa Total:

Fundi 506 - WWTP Surplus  (Deficit):

Fund:  508  Golf  Course

Revenue

Depanmenti  4303 - Golf  Course

 GOVT. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX-GOLF COURS

i  SALESOTHER-GOLF PROSHOP

 INTEREST INCOME

Oilglnal
Total Budget

13.000.00

2,000.00

0.00

3.500.00

1,500. €0

9,000.0[)

0.00

7,500.[)0

1 ,000.00

2,500. €0

3,000.00

126,00[].Oa

17,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

20,000.00

I,000.00

1,50[].Oa

11.813.00

10,000.00

10,(]OO.[]O

45,000.00

10,000.00

23,000.00

0.00

10.000.00

10,000.00

57,501.00

60,000.00

40,000.00

15.000.00

20,000.00

975,502.00

975.502.00

235,708.00

Current
Total Budget

13,00[).00

2,000.00

2.400.00

3,500.00

2,200.00

23.300.00

44.00

7,500.00

1 ,000.00

2,500.00

4,340.00

110A42.00

17 ,000.00

18 ,056.00

2,000.00

68,661.00

5,384.00

1 ,50C).00

24,411.00

3.508.00

1,654.00

45,000.00

51,100.00

29,000.00

35,800.00

20.017.00

10,000.00

72,47  4.t)0

IOAOO.OO
40,000.00

0.00

0.00

1,035,465J)0

1,0!IS,465.00

115,745.00

3.000.00  3,000.00

0.00  0.00

25.00  25.00

Period
Activlty

0.00

0.00

1 ,542.12

0.00

225.00

594.42

0.00

g06.02

0.00

0.00

405.06

10,337.97

241.61

1,7  4934

0.00

317.15

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,536.97

3,797.50

5.451.81

1.745.57

0.00

5,387.5[]

4,289.41

0.00

4,224.83

0.00

0.00

78,900.62

For Flscali  2022-2023  Period  Endingi  06/30/2023

Varlance

Fiscal Favorable  F'ercent

Activity  Encumbrances  ILlnfavorable)  Llsed

5,491.78  0.00 7,508.22  42.24%

0.00 0.00 2,000.00  0.[)O %

2,570.84  0.00 -170.84  10712%

1,604.70  0.00 1,895.30  45.85 %

2,102.G5 0.00 97.35  95.58%

20,23!1.10 0.00 3,060.90  86jl6  %

43.11  0.00 0.89 97.98%

3,167.18  0.00 4,332.82  42.23 %

0,00 0.00 1,000.00  0.00 %

1,596.00  0.00  %4.00  63.84 %

5,085.26  0.00 -745.26  117.17  %

125,003.81  0.00 44,161.81  112.78  %

12,511.67  0.00 4,488.33  73.60%

g,512.01  0.00 8,543.!1') 52.6!1 %

i,gos.as  o.oo gi.sz  95.42 %

66,247.74  0.00 2,413.26  96.49%

5,235.79  0.00 148.21  97.25%

1 ,368.61  0.00 131.39  91.24%

24,410J4  0.00 0.06  100.OO%

3,507.17  0.00 0.83 99.g8%

1,653.81  0.00 o.ig  gg.gg%

48,232.16  0.00 -3,232.16  107.18%

19,042.04  0.00 32,057.!16  37.26%

18,772.09  0.00 10,227  91 64.73 %

20,923.65  0.00 14A76.35  58.45 %

19,770.55  0.00 246.45  gg.'n%

9,697.50  0.00 302.50  96.98%

62.377.86  0.00 10,096.14  86.07 %

0.00 0.00 10,800.00  0.00 %

45,5;!7.52  0.00 -5,527.52  113.82  %

0.00 0.00 0.00 a.(X)%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.OO%

gsz4s.z:i  o.oo  iiz,ssg.:ty  89.72%

0.00 112,638.77  8!1.72%

0.00  31,421.50  127.1S%

QO0.62  9!12,826j3

27,845.73  147,166.50

141.08  2,476J9

16.39  399.20

2.12 :ig.gr

0.00 -523.11  g2.56 %

0.00 3!)9.20  0.00 %

0,00 14.91  159.64  %



My  Budget  Report

illi  MISC INCOME-GOLF  COLIRSE

Department:  4303  - Golf  Course  Total:

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Dapartment:  4303  - Golf  Caurse

125i

sng  a:itig  41jlO

5084303  4341i5

50)1-4303  43770

501( 4303 417)10

FuLLTIME  WAGES

P ART - TIME  WAGES

OVERTIME  WAGES

FICA - REGLIIAR

FICA-  MEDICARE

PERA

HEALTH INSURANCE

RETIREE INSURANCE

uNEMPtOVMENT  INSURANCE

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

GAS gi OIL

RENT OF EQul%ENT

PRINTING/PLIBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTION  & DOES

TELEPHONE

LITILITIES

OFFICE SUPI'LIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

GOVT  GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

MAINTENANCE  VEHICIE/EQUIP

Department:  4303   Golf  Course  Totali

Expense  Totali

Fundi  508 - Golf  Course  Surplus  (Defldt)i

Fund:  509   Munl  Alrpork

Revenue

Departmenti  4403  - Munl  Aliport

[  GOVERNMENTAI  TAX - 5%-AIRPORT

2.  HANGER  RENTALS-AIRPORT

q  RENTS/ROYALTIES-AIRPORT

 T HANGAR  RENT

i  AVIATION  FUEL SAIES-AIRPORT

5 011SALES-AIRPORT

Q  IET FIIEL SALES-AIRPORT

Orlglnal

Total  Budget

50.000.00

53,025.00

53,025.00

10)1,717.00

36,71!1.00

2jl00.00

g,lO!).00

2,130.00

114%.00

14,830.t)0

3,2621)0

243.00

60.00

2,909.00

7,000.00

14,000.00

1,500.[]0

1,300.00

8.000.00

20,000.00

1,000.00

35.000.00

5,000.00

2,500.00

0.00

286,47S.00

Current

Total  )ludget

S0,000.00

53,025.00

53,025.00

120,842.00

23,478.00

2,000.00

9,109.00

2.130.00

!),047.00

ig,sin.oo

3,262.00

243.00

60.00

1,250.00

7,000.00

15,116.00

1.500.00

1,730.00

8,400.00

20,000.00

600.00

33,170.00

6,400.00

2,500.00

24.(10

286,475.00

Period

Actlvlty

2,664.Oa

2,823.!i!1

2,823.5!1

!1,125.70

2,119.33

0.00

669.00

156.47

433.10

1,834.84

126.14

0.00

13.80

0.00

0.00

i,oss.go

0.00

0.00

80.07

2,475.46

0.00

770.21

6,6(iO.t)0

1 !18J14

0.00

2S.658.86

47,!176.87

50,8'l2J17

50,892J17

For  Flscali  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/3(1/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Aetivlty  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  Used

0.00

0.00

122,767.(18

10,5!a.80

584.04

8,016.37

1A7  4.88

s,tigo.iti

18,611.50

1,662.19

58JI!1

48.30

1,24'l.68

4,144.66

14.119.71

632.53

1,716.42

8.238.25

18,175.24

agi.bg

29,205.43

6,600.00

2,370.65

zi.gs

256,7!11.51

286,475.00  286,475.00  25,658.86  256,7!11.51

6,000.00

35,000.00

1.500.00

9.400.00

65,000.00

200.00

100,000.00

6,000.00

35,000.00

1,500.00

9,400.00

65,000.C10

200.00

140,000.00

928.25

3,455.00

250.00

60.00

a,oai.gq

0.00

17,061.50

6,66g.37

25,7"lO.00

3,150.[)0

g,zgo.oo

62,151.0!1

0.00

147,239.19

.2,023.13  !15.95 %

-4132.13  95.!18%

0.00  4.132.13  9S.9fl%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.C)O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.O[)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

l.!125.98

12.925.20

1.415.!16

1.0!)2.63

3.356.64

1. S99.81

184.11

11.70

2. 855.34

996.29

867.47

13.58

161.75

1.824.76

,gsa.s

129.35

zg.sg:i.ag

ioi.sg

44.95

2!1.20

gg.o;i

s;i.go  s

99.99

24.23

80.50

5!1.21

93.41

42.17

99.22

18.07

'10.88

72.95

!18.05

103.13

94.83

gg.7g

o.oo  zg,sga.ag gg.s:is

0.tl[l  27,561.36  88.19%

G68.37  111.14%

- 9,210.00  73.sg  %

1,650.00  210.00  %

-110.00  98.83  %

- 2,848.92  95.62  %

-200.00  0.00  %

7,239.19  105.17%



My  Budget  Report

INTEREST INCOME

MISCELkANEOuS  REVENUE

OTHER/INSURANCE  REIMBURSEMENTS

Deparkmenti  4403  - Munl  AlrportTotali

Revenue  Total:

Expense

Departmenti  4403  - Muni  Aliport

IET FUEL-AIRPORT

AV GAS41RPORT

5094403  37320  CC DISCOUNT  EXPENSE-AIRPORT

SgJ  FuLLTIME  WAGES-AIRPORT

19 4-10340l2'i  OVERTIME  WAGES-AIRPORT

STANDBY WAGES

!iCl9-11110340140  [)ELAVED COMPENSATION

FICA-REGULAR-AIRPORT

SO!) 4403 41:'10  Fl(A-MEDICARE-AIR?ORT

PERA-AIRPORT

509  44(11-41'2!i  HEALTH INSURANCE'AIRPORT

RETIREE INSURANCE

509-41103-41135  UNEMPL(WMENT  INSURANCE-AIRPORT

WORKER'S  COMP ASSESSMENT

509 440j41  /85  WORKER'S COMI'.  PREMluMS

TRAVEL & EDUCATION

i  GAS & OIL

501) 4.i[l3-tll41i5  RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION & DOES

TELEPHONE

uTILITIES

SQ.9-4403-438.15  SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE SUPI'LIES

FIELD Slll'PLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

!i09-4403  467:11  PROPERTY LIABILITY-AIRPORT

50!)  4403-4673  l  GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

GCM  GROSS RECEIPTS T AX

MAINTENANCE  VEH/EQLIIP-AIIIPORT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

Orlglnal

Total  Budget

35.00

0.00

0.00

217,135.(10

217,13Sj)0

60,000.00

50,000.[]0

5,000.00

94,172.00

3,000.00

6,500.00

0 00

6,428.00

1,503.00

g,yoam

12,926.00

2A25.00

152.00

30.00

2,141.0[)

3,[100.00

1.085.00

1,500.00

14,933.(10

21,480.00

!145.00

5,500.00

16,200.00

3(iO.00

1,500.00

3,000.00

S,000.00

1,600.00

9,200.00

8,100.00

1,600.00

5,500.00

6,500.0(1

45,570. €0

Current

Total  Budget

35.00

25,120.00

5,643.00

287,898.0[)

zgy,sgg.oo

60,000.00

5(1,000.00

5,000.00

94,172.00

3,000.00

6,500.00

720.00

6,428.00

l.503.Ot)

9,700.00

12,926.00

2,825.00

162.00

30.00

2,141.00

3,00a00

1.085.00

1,500.00

16,433.00

1!1,920.00

945.00

5,500.00

16.200.00

360.00

1,500.00

3,208.00

4,127.00

1,600.00

9,200.00

8,100.00

1,60C1.00

5,500.00

43,15g.00

45,575.00

Period

Activity

2.14

0.00

0.00

25,798.73

25,798.73

22,117.86

21,539.01

639.47

3,959.76

123.74

0.00

0.00

253.18

59.22

388.44

4 .42

113.14

0.00

2.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

4g4.2!1

0.00

1 ,853.Ea

30.00

466.51

goy.a:i

0.00

0.00

0.00

229.!15

O.O[)

0.00

0.00

0.00

248.23

0.00

z,sgs.oa

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Endingi  06/30QO23

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  ILlnfavorabls)  Llsed

65.75  0.00  30.75  1!17.86

5.642.74  0.00  -0.26  100.00

285.001.26  0.00  -2.896.74  9!1.99%

285,001.2E

97,17  4.42

64,433.51

6,96g.92

58,414.37

4,258.27

1,330.64

1,392.96

4,033.84

ga:i.ai

s,;igg.gi

1,656.89

1,538.55

51.01

11.58

1 ,360.11

202.98

525.00

g,gag.ag

zg,sgt.gg

21,5C11.64

1,655.00

5.532.94

12.557.33

0.00

!116.43

5,513.34

37.000.69

0.00

7,!%6.63

10,272.07

551.77

9.106.!la

22,680.52

53,138.74

0.00  -2,8!16.74  98.99%

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OC+

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

-37.174.42

-14.433.51

1.969.92

35.757.63

1.258.27

S.169.36

- 672.g6

2.ag4.l6

ssg.sg

4.400.09

11.25!1.11

1.286.44

110.99

18.42

780.8!1

2.7!)7.02

56(1.00

-2.449.43

42.258.8!

-32.94

3.642.67

360.00

583.57

2.30S.34

-32.873.69

1.600.00

1.633.37

2.172.07

1.048.23

sos.go

20.477.48

- 7.563.74

161.96  %

128jl7  %

139.40  %

62.03  %

141.94  %

20.47  %

19:1.47  %

62.75  %

62.77  %

54.fi4  %

12.!10  %

54.46  %

31.49  %

38.60  %

63.53  %

6.77  %

48.39  %

263.30  %

174.60%

107.94  %

175.13  %

100.60  %

77.51  %

0.00  %

61.10  %

171.86  %

ggti.ss  %

0.00  %

82.25  %

126.82  %

34.40  %

165.58  %

52.55  %

116.60  %



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

50')-4403  80845

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

Department:  4403  - Munl  Akport  Total:

Eiipense  Totali

Fund:  SO!I  Munl  Akport  Surplus  lDefldt):

Fundi  600  Intemal  Seni

Revenue

Depariment:  7003  - Internal  Serv

FUEL & PARTS SAulS-INTERNAL  SERVICE

AUCTION  PROCEEDS

Departmenti  7003 - Internal  Serv  Total:

Revenue  Totali

Expense

Dspartmenti  7003  - Intamal  Seni

GOO-7003-42620

600.7tl03-44615

LINIFORMS/LINEN

GAS & all

RENTOF  EQIIIPMENT

SOFTWARE 11C/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE SUPPIIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

NON.CAPITAL  ITEMS

SAFETY EQLIIPMENT

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQUIP-INT  SERV

CAPITALIMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

Department:  7003 - Internal  Serv  Total:

Eiipense  Totali

Fundi  600  - Internal  Serv  Surplus  (Deficit)i

Report  Surplus  iDeflclt)i

Original

Total  Budgat

1.000.00

0.00

407,!)60.00

4(17,960.00

-igo,szs.oo

Current

Total  Budget

1,OOO.OCI

42,690.00

487,308.00

487,308J)0

-199,410JO0

20,000.00  20,000.00

0.00  400.00

20,000. €ltl  20,400.00

20,000.00

3,t)00.00

)A,OCIO.OO

2,500.00

13,000.00

3,t)00.00

18,000.00

10,000.00

4,000.00

34,000.00

0.00

105,500.0(1

105,500.0(}

-85,!i00:00

-11,215,285.00

20,400.00

3,000.00

18,000.00

2,500.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

28,60(1.00

10,000.00

4,000.00

1!1,OOO.Oa

16,400.Ot)

105,500JOO

105,SOtl.tlO

-85,100.00

-2,007,636.00

period

Activity

0.00

0.00

60,985.40

60,!185.40

.3S,ul6.67

Fiscal

Activity  !ncumbrances

0.00  0.00

0.00  0.00

470,242.70  0.00

470,242.70  a.(I(I

-jJS.241.44  0.00

0.00  14,304.69

0.00  400.00

0.00  14,704.6!1

0.00

0.00

185.10

133.81

0.00

0.00

1 ,766.39

0 00

259.95

0.00

5,620.(X)

7,965.25

14,704.6')

0.00

15,803.64

1 ,342.14

0.00

897.12

22,528.18

3,121.94

5!12.93

7,95')113

16,335.10

68,SaO.88

O.OCl

0.00

O.O[)

O.O[)

O.[]O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,!)65.25

-7,965.25

764,7  4R.47

68,580.88

-sa,gys.ig

4,2!iO,578.!i3

0.0(I

0.0(I

tl.OO

Variance

Faviirable  F'srcant

lUnfavarable)  Used

1,000.00  0.00  %

42,6gO.00  0.00  %

17,065.30  96-50%

17,065.30  96.50%

14,16P1.S6  92J19%

-!i,6'l5.31  71.52  %

0.00  100.00  %

-s,sgs.ai  yz.ogs

-S,6!15.31  72.08%

3,000.00

2,196.3fi

1 ,157.86

2,000.00

2,10188

6,071.82

6.878.06

3,407.07

10,040.17

64.90

36,!)1!1.12

36,!119.12

31,223.!11

6,258,214.53

0.00  %

87.80  %

53.69  %

0.00  %

29.g0  %

78.77  %

31j2  %

14.82  %

44.22  %

99.60  %

65.01%

6S.01%

63.315".

-211.72%



My  Budget  Report

Dsparkmsnt

Fundi  'IOl   Ganeral

Revanue

1099  - General  Fund Revenues

1000  - Govemlng  Body

1(Xll  - City Clerk

1002  - Court

1003  - City  Manager

1004  - Finance

1005  - Fire

1006  - ANIMALSHELTER

1(R)7  - Police

1008  - Anlmal  Control

1009  - Parks

1010  - Community  Dev

1011-  Streets

1012  - Fleet  Maintenance

1013  - Community  Services

1014  - Facility  Man

1016  - library

1017  - Hosp'ml  GRT

x0x8  - utility  & Ins

1040  - AOC MUNICIPAL  COLIRT

Fund:  201-  Corrections

Revenue

j')03  - Corrections

!xpsme

1303  - Corred'ons

Fund:-Fire

Revenue

1603  - Stata  Fke

Orldnal
'ml  Budlft

Cumnt

Thtal  Budget

))erlod

Ad!Jty

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Group  Summary

Thrlance

Fiii>l  Favomble  Percent

lctlvity  Encumbrances  (Llnfavorahla)  Used

Fiii>l

Activity  Encunibrancsg

Rsvenua  Surplus  lDefich):

4,527,556.00

4,527  ,556.00

3(11,134.00

223,921.00

158,80100

290,al.00

507,233.00

21,500.00

208.554.(X)

1 ,756,484.00

202,Cl9g.00

422,287.00

279,484.00

470,127.00

187,712.00

!)8,[)60.00

:igs,ais.oo

246,996.00

282,25t).00

661,350.00

14,000J)0

6,7u,90a.00

5,545,74LOO

5,545,741.(XI

301.134.00

22:1,921.00

15380100

290,431.00

507,233.00

21,500.00

210,509.00

1 ,756,484.00

202,0!13.00

1 ,085,985.00

410,485.00

4')0,127m

187,712.00

98,060.00

386,485.00

246,996.OD

424,170.00

661,A50.00

14,000.00

7,657,477.0 €1hpense  Totl:

Fund:  1(11  - General  Surplus  IDefldt): -4igi,aay.oo  -2,111,736.00

1.027,117.11

1,027,117.11

15,237.:19

15,358.21

11A10.57

22,248.42

41,2963

0.0(I

12,122.86

105,46122

14 ,18163

15 ,678.14

26,056.7!

40,26!i.67

10,821.14

6,!108.20

24,644.79

17,506.8!1

46,6!16.48

53,74!).50

297.35

480,331.42

548,785.69

6,67!1AX.99

6,6784.(1!)

1!91,gi8.43

18S,378.41

151,456.48

28!),499.92

454,984.98

21,500.00

195,326.43

1 ,522,932.2C1

172,231.10

357,115.72

283,6F12.72

384,449.92

156,041.51

94,451.07

310,541.59

235,173.06

437,l04.ltl

622,4ss.91

10.588.37

6,076,24!i.(10

so;i,isa.gg

1,132,667.!19  120.42%

1,132,667.99  120.42%

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.[]0

0.00

0.00

CI.OO

a.(It)

0.00

0.00

G.OO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1.00

109,81537

38,542.59

7.34S.S2

!131.08

52,24!1.02

0.00

IS,18257

233,551.80

29,861.90

724869.2)1

126,802.28

85,677.a8

31,670.49

:1,598.93

75.943.41

11,82194

12,934.18

38,8!11.09

i4l1.63

1,581,232.00

63.53%

8179%

9S3m

99.68%

a9.70!)G

100.OO%

91741%

86.70%

85.22%

al851%

69.11%

8L7!1%

83.13%

!1613%

80.35%

95.21%

103.05%

94.12%

7SjEa%

71.:15%

a.(XI  2,71tl,899.99  -28.52%

Revenue  !lus  (Dafldt)i

Expense  rgtali

Pimdi  X)I  - Carractmni  Surplus  (Dgfidt)i

7,000.00  7,mO.(Xi

7,tltKl.00  7,00 €1.0€1

149.00  2,987.00

149.00  2,987.00

110,000.00  260,000.00  14,116.00  201,037.20

120,O €I(I.€IO 2(itl,(10(1.00  14,116.00  201,0:17.20

-103,000.00  -2FiJ,(10(1.00  -13,!167.00  -19!1,(150.20

0.00  -4.C113.00  42.E7%

0.00  -4,013.0(1  4167%

0.00

58,!)61a)  77.tl2%

58,96230  77.tl2%

54,949JIO  7LI!1%

309,:124j)0 355,185.00 8933 355,696.20 0.00 51L20  100.14%

7/1'=)/2023  7:16:23  PM %3e  38 0F 50



My  Budget  Report

Dspartmant

Clrlglnal  Cumenk

Total  Budget  Totil  Budget

Rsvenua  Surplus  [Defkft):  30'l,324.00  355,185.0(}

PerlCid

Activity

89.!i3

For  Fiscal:  2 €122-2023  Period  Endingi  OS/30/2[12:1

Variance

Fiscal  Favorabfe  Peraent

activity  Enaimbrancas  (Llnfavorable)  used

355,696J(1  0.00  51120  1(ID.14%

Expelffle

1603  - State  Fire

ExpenxTatali

Fundi  2(19 - Fire  Surplus  ([)a4i&):

1,127,(134.00  1,196,095.00

1,127,0:14.(10  1,196.095.00

47,710.0(1  -840,910J)a

6,000.62

6,000.62

-S,911.0g

109,(i04.75  0.CK) 1,086,490.25  9.16%

109,6(14.75  0.00  1,086,4!)DJ3  9.16%

M6,OaL4!i  OJXI  1,{N;/,001A5  A9.26%

Fund:  211-Law  Enhirca  Prat

Rsvenua

200a  - Law  Enforce  Prot 57,000.00

Revenue  urpks  (Dafk+t)i  57,00(l.(Hl

57,000.00

S7j)(X1.00

0.00  57,0(X).00

0.0(I  17,D00.a0

0.00  100.O €%

0.00  100.OD%

Exparsa

20CB - Law  Enforce  Proi

Expanse  Totali

Fund:  211-law  !nform  Pmt  &irplus  [Dafldt)i

Fundi  u2  - LAW  !NFORaMENT  RECRtlffMENT  &  RmNTK)N

Rm*nui

3001  - FUND BALANCE

Rsvanua  Surplus  (Dafia):

!oipense

3001-FuNDBALANCE

Expensermali

Fund:2j).  - LAW  !NFORCEMENT  RECRuffMENT&  R!T!N'nON  Sumlui  [Dafia)!

Fundi 28  - LadBersTax

Revenue

2!i03  - Lodgers  Tax

Revenue  Surplus  (Deflctt):

Expsnse

2501-1%  PUBLIC ARTS

2!i03  - Lodgers  Tax

:1S40 - 40% CITY l'ORnON

2560  - 60% LOOGERS TAX BOARD

Fundi  216  - Muril  Sbiat

Rmanue

450:1 - Muni  Street

701!1 - NMDOT  DRAINAGE  IMPROVEMENTS

Expanse  Total:

Fund:214  - Lodgers  Tax  Surplus  (Defic)t)i

57,(X)0.00  57,000.00  1,076.77  45,976.04

57,00(1.00  57,a00.00  1,076.77  45,976.04

(l.(X)  0.00  -1,076.77  11,OnJ6

a(XI  112,500.00

O.OO 112,5aOJ)0

0.00  11;!,500.0[)

0.00  112,500.aa

0.00  112,500.00  14,456.63  110,956.63

0.00  112,5(IOJOO  14,456.63  110,9!16.63

(1.00 0.Otl  -14,456.63  1,54:137

331,350.00  463.D35.00  48.443.(10  493,5033!1

331,350.00  463,035.00  at,443.00  49g,Stlg3!1

9,014.00

:lg4.784.OCl

101,900.CK)

292,16100

737J60.00

9,014.00

330,993.m

105,601.00

2!)2,162.CX)

7a7,ffl.00

0.00

50,554.74

12,077.64

31,941.01

!14,e73j'l

0.00

220,54!1.36

104,08133

79.935.09

404,S66.m

0.00

a.(X)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1.00

11,0;!3.96  80.66%

11,023.!)6  !10.66%

11,(aa.9fi  O.OO%

0.00  IW.OCI%

O-00 IflO.(10%

1,543.37  98.63%

1,S43j7  98.6%

z,saaay  Oj)(i%

30,468.39  106.5!1%

30A68.39  106.58%

9,014.00

110,443.64

1 ,608.67

212,226.!11

3 142513.22

O.OO%

66.63%

9!1.4!1%

27.36%

S4J:1%

-aos,siti.oo  a274-GO  '+6i2:1039  88i936-61  0-00  i76L61  -32-1!i%

485,400.00  724,865.00  72,291.86  796,656.71

100,[)00.00  200,000.00  20,563.SA  62,50!1J7

71,791.71  109.90%

-37,490.03  52.51%

'- I l 9/  2023  7 lb.  2 Z PM Page 3'l of 50



My  Budget  Report

Deparknient

7023  - ROADWAY  MAINTENANCE

nevanua !iurplus 0)s&')i

!xpense

4503  - Munl  Street

7t)1!1 - NM[)OT  DRAINAGE  tMPROVEMENTS

7023  ROADWAYMAINTENANCE

ExpanseTotal:

Rindi  216  - Muiil  Staet  Surplus  (Ddldt)i

Fundi  217  - Recreation

Rsvenua

1703  - Muni  Recneation

Revenue  !iurplus  (Deficit)i

EX(lenss

1703  - Miini  Recreation

ExpenseTotalt

Fundi  217  - R*matkin  Surplus  (Dafklt)i

Fundi  26(1 - Fisal  Recovery  Funds

Revenue

2002  - American  Rescue  l'lan

Rivanua  !iurplus  (Deficit):

Expanse

2002  - Amerlcan  Resaie  Plan

!xpenseTotal:

Fund;  26(1 - Fiscal  Recovery  Funds  Surplus  (Defies:

Fund:  280  - CANNABIS  REGLILATION  ACT

Ravinue

;!803  - CANNAEIIS REGukATTON  ACT

ReVenue  Surplus  (Defla)i

Expsnse

2803 - CANNABIS  REGuUlTION  ACT

Expensa  Totali

ffind:  280  - CANNABIS  pEGulATION  ACTSurplus  (Defldt):

Fund:  2B3 - Vat  Wall  Parp

Revanue

!ilOa  - Vet  Wall  Perp

Revenue  Surplus  [Dsfitft):

Orlglnal  Currant

Tobil  gidgat  i  Budpt

235,227.(K)  233,u7.00

C0,627.00  1,060,0!ILO0

694,845.00  694,&45.00

75,44a.00  75,441.00

235,227.00  235A7.(X:1

i,005,515.00  1,005,515.(X)

-184A8B.00  5AAT1.00

4,72sl.00  4,723.00

4,723.00  4,723.00

-4,723.00  -4,719.00

0.(10

0.00

0.00

842,764.Oa

842,764j)a

576,026.00

576,026.00

266,738.0(1

0.00

0.00

O.Ot)

68,952.00

68,'IS2.0[)

2,l00.a)

2,100.00

66AS2.00

37!ijl0

375j)a

375.00

37Fi00

l'eriod

Aelvky

a.(10

92,855  .ag

32,497.57

0.00

O.OC+

32,4!17.57

60,gS7.82

O.Oa

a.(10

0.31

60,!176.32

60,976.32

-so,grs.az

5,775.78

S,775.78

173.28

173.2!!

5,6015a

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  05/30/2023

Variance

Flgeal  Favomble  Porcent

Aed&y  &cumbrances  (11nfavoribm)  Used

2g5,227.00  aOO  O.00  100.OO%

1,(1(14,313.68  0.00  :14,301.68  103.24%

414,99L61

62,509.97

O.OCI

477,50138

616,892.10

0. €K)

M2,764.06

M2,764.(16

183111.!14

ltl8,11L94

654,65212

74,727.a

74,i27.a

2,128.88

2A2BJ!1

72,598.60

aOO  279,!153.39  59.72%

a.00  12,933.03  82J6%

0.00  23S,217.00  0.OO%

0.00  Fi2!1,013.42  47.41%

0.00  562,3I!i.l0  1,laO.'l2%

-Oj3  94.25%

-O.n  9425%

4,723.00  0J)0%

4yu.oo  O.(10%

4,m.77  -0.08%

0.%  IOO.OO%

0.06  lOO.aO%

(I.OIII

3!17,914j)6  3:l.6ti%

387J14.06  aL66%

387,914.j).  245.4i%

O.OCI

0.00

O.OO

S,775.48  lOEl3g%

5,775.4a  1(1838%

-28.88  10138%

.28.88  10138%

5,746.60  108.60%

- 375.00  0.[)0%

-37!i.00  0.OO%

7/  19/2U2:  7'll;'.'  3 I'M Pat3e 41) of SO



My  Budget  Report

!xpanse

5103  - Vet Wall  Perp

Fund:  2B4 - Stme  Library

Revenue

5(X)3 -State  Ubrary

!xpenae

5003  - State  ubrary

Fundi  2!IS - Muni  %ol

Revenue

4g(13 - Muni  f%l

Expense

4803  - Muni  Pool

Fund:  2j6  - PD GRT

Revenue

2403-PDGRT

Expaise

2403  - Pa GRT

Fund:  2117- PD Confkl@fitlal

Revenue

22C13 - Pa Confidential

!:xpsnsa

2201-  PD Confidentla[

Original  Cumm

Total  Budget  Total  Budget

Expansa  Ta'bal:

Fundi  293  - Vet  Wall  Parp  !iurplus  (Deflch):

1,150.00  1.150.00

1,15000  1,150.(10

-775.00  -775.00

Period

Ackivity

0.00

O.OCI

(1.0(I

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Pertod Ending:  06/30/2023

Vanaiice

Fiscal  Favorable  Psrcsnt

ActivJ  Encumbrances  (Llnfavorable) used

€.OO O.00  1,ISO.00  0.OO%

0.00  0.OO 1,150.00  0.OO%

0.00  0.00  775.00  0.OO%

Ravanus  5urplia  (Dsfldt)i

ExpenseTotal:

Fund:  294  - State  Library  Surplus  (Daffclt):

46,377.00  61,760.00

46,377.00  81,760.00

49,527.00  64,!)10.00

49,527.00  64,910.(1(1

-3,150.00  -3,150.00

14,19!1.4C1

14499.4(1

717.5a

717.50

13,48L9a

31,94!1.50

31,949.50

60,191. €6

60,191J6

-28,242.16

-29,mO.S0  5L73%

- 29,810.50  51.73%

4,718.34  92.73%

4,71134  9173%

- 25,091jj  89638%

Rsvanue  Surplus  [Defftt)i

!xpenseTotali

Fund:  295  - Muni  Poal  !iurplus  (Ddcit)i

s,rw.oa  s.'m:rm

8,7(10.0(1  8,7(10.00

215,201.00  215,201.00

215,201.Oa  215,2tlL(10

-206,501.00  -206,!iOLO0

5.730.00

5,730.0(1

11,231.!16

11,231.!16

-5.501.86

14,103.17

14,1(13.17

izs,sas.gg

125,836.!19

-111,731.82

5,At)3.17  162.11%

s,4(13.17  162.11%

89,364.01  58.47%

851,364.01  58.47%

94,767.18  54.11%

%vanue  Surplus  (Defhft)i

ExpenseTotal:

Fiindi  296  - PD GRT Surplus  [Defieff)i

252,922.00  308,424.(Xi

2!i49)!2.00  308,424.(10

226,8!15.OC1 226A!15.00

226A9S.0(1  226,895.0(1

26,027.00  81,529.(10

35,475.g2

as,a's.gz

11,6083!!

fi,60831

23,867  .a4

343,78:1.44

343,783.44

176,8Fi9.96

iis,gsg.gs

166,913.48

3S,35'l.44  111.46%

35,359.44  111.46%

0.00

0.00

OJOO

50,025.04  77.9S%

50,02!i.04  77JS%

U,384.48  204.7a%

Revenue  Surplus  [De'flch):

ExpensaTotal:

Fundi  297  - PD ConfidenUal  Surplus  (Deficit):

6,79!1.0[)  6,799.00

6,799.00  6,799.00

-6,7!14.00  -6,794.(1(1

0.0(I  1,373.84

0.%  1,373.84

Oj)0  4,369.!i7

-0.73  !15.40%

473  85.ffl

0.00

OJ)O

0.0(I

5,42!i.l6  20.21%

S,425.16  2(1.21%

S,424.43  20.16%

7/  1')/202j7  lb.23  +'M Page 4 T of 50



My  Budgat  Report

Deparhnent

Fund:  298  - I)D Donatlorz

yvenue

21[)3  - P[) Donatltins

Exp*nsa

2103  - PD Donattons

Fund:  299  - SPECIAL  REVENUE  FIINOS

%v*nua

9999   RevoMng  Fund

Fund:  3(11 - Impact  %es  Account

Revenue

3503  - Effluent

Exptin80

3503  - Effluent

Fund  i303  - Vat  Wall

Expense

4703  - Vet  Wall

Fund:  304  - Senior  Grants

Revanue

4903  - Senior  Grants

bpaise

4903  - Senior  Grants

%v*nua  Surplus  (Dsffdt)i

Expanse  Total;

Fund:298  - PD Donations  Surplus  (Daffm):

Revenue  Surplus  (Dafic+t):

Fundi  2!1!1 - StlEClAL  R!VlNlll  FLINDS Surplus  (Deficit):

Rannue  Surplus  ((Wldt)i

Expense  Totali

Fundi30l  - Impact  Fees Account  Surplus  (Defictt)i

ExpensaTatali

Fundi  3(ffl  - Vat  Wall  Total:

Revenue  Surplus  [DaMt)i

Expense  Tatgli

Fund:  304 - Senior  Grants  Surplus  (Defia):

Original  Current

Totl  Budget  Total  Budget

500.00

5 (10.00

6,449.00

6,449.(10

-S,949.00

Of)O

a.(10

0.0(I

1,920.00

1,92(1.0(1

130.000.0[)

130,0(10.a0

-128,OgO.00

4,812.00

4,812.00

10,62LOa

10,621.0[1

-SAD!1.0(I

210.00

210.00

210.00

AS,111.OCl

85,111j)(1

130,0(10j)0

130,(101I1.00

-44,88g.Oa

4,579.00  4,579.00

4,57").00  4,57!1.Oa

4,579.00  a,syg.tio

257,413.Oa

2!i7,4jijIl(1

264,a46.00

264,346.0(1

-6,9a3.00

511,413.00

511,413.0(1

51!1,346.00

Slg,346.(10

-6,933.00

Period

Activity

0.00

(1.00

0.00

a.(XI

a.(XI

:19.:18

39.38

39.38

16.47

16.47

0.00

0.00

16.47

For  Fisail:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Fisal  Faviirable  Pecent

Activity  Encumbrancaii  (Un%varabla)  Llsed

4.311.11

4,31Lll

2,1!14.!)S

2,154.55

2,156.56

249.48

249.48

249.48

85,113.29

RS,1:lBj9

O.O[)

O.OO

R5,113.2!1

14E1.74  1,!11:1.76

148.74  la813-76

148.74  1,813.76

0.00

(1.0(I

O.O[)

O.Oa

(l.Oa

0.00

0.0(I

0.0(I

O.OCl

O.€0

0.00

0.00

0.00

-500.89  89.59%

- 500.89  89.S99G

8,466.45  20.)9%

8,466A5  20.29%

7!16536  -37.u%

39.48  118.80%

394R  118J)%

:1!1.4!1 1!J1.809G

2.29  100.OO%

2.29  IOO.OO%

130,0 €0.00  0.OO%

130,0(10.00  a.(KI%

130,0(12.29  -189J1%

2,765.24  39.61%

2,765.24  39jl%

4yss.za  ag.61%

41,727.OC1

41,727.00

35,000.00

:lS,OOO.aO

6,727.00

176,431.45

176,431.46

176,431.46

176,4al.46

O.Oa

0.00  -334,9!11.54  343)%

O.aO -334:981-54  34-50%

0.00  341,914.54  !.04%

0.00  341,914.!A  a4.(H%

o.oo  6,ga3.00  a.00%

7/  l '1/2t).'3  7 lb  i l :i PM Pagi! 42 0r 50



My  Budget  Report

Oeparkment

Fundi  305  - CI GTh

Rsvenus

60CB - CI Gen

%venue  Surplus  (Deficit):

bipensa

6€K13 - CI Gen

snseTotal:

Fund:305  - CI Gsn  Surplus  (Deficit):

Fund:  308  - Cl lt  utl

Revenue

6103 - Cl lt  Utl

Expense

6103  - CI Jt lJtl

Revenue  !!urplis  (Defd)i

ExpenseTotl:

Fuiid:  a(IS - a  h  Lltl Surplus  (Deflm):

Fundi  307  - Golf  Courts  Improv

!xpsnga

6203  - Golf  Course  Improv

Expanse  Tatali

Fundi  W7  - Cid  eotusa  ImprovTatal:

Fund:311  - R&R  S*wr

Revenue

8103  - R&R Sewer

Revenue  Surplus  (Deficit):

Fundi  311-  R&R Sewer  Surplui  (DaficR):

Pundi  812  - R&R  Airport

Revenue

7014  - NM DOT  AVIATION  GRANT  CONS.

7015  - NM DOT  AVIATION  GRANTVEHICLES

7024-  Fuel Farm Upgrades  & Mitigate  Airfield  Safety  Isiues  ITCS-22-01)

Revenue  !iurplus  (Defictt):

hp*nsa

7014  - NM DOT AWATION  GRANT CONS.

7015  - NM DOT AVIATION  GRANT  VEHlaES

OngTml  CLlrlWd

Total  Budget  Tobil  Budget

70.00

70.00

85,232.OC1

85,232.00

-85,162j)a

78.00

78A(1

85,232.00

85,23100

-85,154J]a

Activity

(l.!14

634

0.00

0.0(I

6.W

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Perlod  Ending:  06/30QO23

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  l'ercent

a(Bviy  Enaimbrancas  (llnfivorable)  Used

M.38

84j8

0.00

O.Oa

M.38

300.00  300.00

300.(10  300.00

195,521.00  195,52LOa

195,521.00  195,S2100

-195,221JIO  -19!i,22100

7.72  166.73

7.72  166.73

187.44  100,963.66

187.44  100,963.66

-179.72  -1(10,7!16.93

IS,690.00  15,690.00  11,164.77  14,269J1

IS,651(l.00  45,690.00  11,164.77  u,269Ji

IS,690.00  IS,690.00  11,164.77  14?.81

365.0[)

365.00

365.0(1

20,000.00

135,5[]0.D0

a.(10

155,500.00

16,432.00

135,500.00

365.00

365.00

365.00

2[),00a00

135,500.00

1,000,OOCI.OO

1,155,5 €10.0(1

16,432.00

135,500.OD

92.55

92.55

92.55

0.00

0.00

140,41!).00

140,41!1.Oa

366.84

366.M

366A4

20,000.00

135,500.00

171,559.00

327,059.00

O.O[) 0.00

0.00  135,248.40

0.00

a.(10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

O.OCI

0.CK1

O.OC+

0.00

0.00

01)O

0.00

Cl.OCi

(ljll0

638  108.18%

6.t!8  1(18.18%

85,232.0(i  O.0(1%

85,23LOO  a.(109&

!15,2Mla8  -€1.10%

-133.27  S5.58%

133.27  5S.58%

94,557.:14  51.64%

94,557J4  51.64%

94,424.07  !il.53%

1,420.19  gO.!15%

i,nzo.ig  90.95%

1,420.19  90.9S%

1.84  100.50%

1.84  10030%

1.84  100.50%

0.00  lOO.t)0%

0.00  100.OO%

- 828,441.00  17.16%

-823441.00  2!1.3(&

16,43100  0.OO%

251.60  Sl9j31%

-#/l'l/20jj7  16:2-)  i'('1 l'age  43 oT SO



My  Budget  Report

Orldnal  airrem  Period

Deparnt  Total  Budget  Totl  Budget  Activity

7024-FuelFarmupgiades&MnigateAIrfieldSafetylssuas(TCS-22-01)  O.€0  1,000,000.00  108,'189.13

ExpeiiseTotal:  isi,gaz.oo  1,151,932.00  108,989.13

Fund:312-R&RAlrportSurplus(Defidt)i  3,568.00  3,568.00  31A29.B7

Fund:  313  - R&R Water

Revenue

8503  - R&R Water  400.00  400.00  81.78

RevenueSurplus(Deflch):  4aO.0(1  400.00  81.78

Fund:  313  - R&R Water  Surplus  (Deficit)i  400.00  4(10.00  8L78

Fundi  315 - Cl Rsssrve

Revenue

9003-ClReserve  27!1,037.00  27!i,037. € (i 212.17

Revenue  Surplus  (Deficit):  27"l,037.00  279,037.00  212.17

Expense

8001-PPRF-4!)68TECHNOLOGYEQlllPMENT  147,721.00  147,721.00  7,078.22

8004-PPRF-4g68BulLDINGRENOVATJON-ROOFING  571,651.00  SFI,6S100  a.(Xl

8007-PPRF-4!168RECREATTONAL-PARKS  16A19.00  16,219.0[)  D.0(]

ExpensaTatal:  222,S!)LO(1  u2,5!11.0(1  7,078.22

Fundi  31!i  - Cl %gerve  Surplus  (Deficit)i  56,446.00  56,446J)D  -6,866.05

Fund:  346   Emergency  Resenv

Rsvsnua

9103-EmergencyReservenutil  330.00  330.00  9.15

RavsnueSurplus(Deficit):  330.00  330.00  9.15

EXpellSe

9403 - Emergency  Reserve  lt  util

Fundi  317  - WW  R*urv*

Ravenua

9203  - %VW Raerv*

Expense

9!03  - %VW Reseive

ExpanseTotali

Fund:  318  - Emergency  Rsvve  &irplia  (Ddktt):

so,ooo.oo so,ooo.oo
6(1,00(1.%  so,aoo.oo

-51,670.a0 -59/t70.00

645.00

navinua  urpks  (Ddldt)i  64S.%

645.00

64S.Oa

!xpense  Total:

Fund:  317  - lAfVlf Reserve  Surplus  (Deflcn)i

ao,ooo.oo  ao,ooo.oo

3(1,(100.00  ao,aoo.otr

-zg,ass.oo  -:apas.rxi

0.00

Oj)O

!1.15

13.!)8

s:isg

0.[)O

0.00

13.!18

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Varbnce

Fiscal  Favorable  Peresnt

Acklvlty  Encumbrancas  [Llnfavorabla)  Used

280,257.78  CI.OO 719,742.22  28.03%

415,!if)6.18  0.00  7%,425.)a  36-07%

-88,447.18  0.(10 -92,01!i.jJ  -2,47!l.!10%

324.15  0.00  -75.&5  )!1.04%

324.15  0.00  -7!i.85  !ll.a4%

a24.l5  IIIJ)O -75.R5  81.04%

2,170.23

2,170.23

47,843.64

0.00

0.00

47,843J4

-45,673.41

252.25

252.25

O.O[)

Oj)O

252.25

544.75

!i44.76

0.00

0.00

544.76

0.00  -176,8%.77  0.7!1%

0.00  476,8M.T1  0.7R

0.C)0 99,87736  :!;!.:19%

0.[)0  5!1,651.00  0.OD%

O.O[] 16,219.00  0.OO%

0.00  174,747.36  21.49%

0,00  -102,119.41  -80.92%

-77.75  76.44%

-77.75  76.44%

O.OCI

0.00

0.00

tio,o(Xl.Cl[)  o.oO%

60,(XID.OD  0.009G

59,92125  -0.42%

-1(X).24  84.46%

-1(10.24  84.46%

30,000.00  0.OO%

30,000.(10  a.OO%

29J!jg.76  -1!16%

Fund:  all  - Elec Cond  Rae

Revenue

9303  - Elec Const  Resenie 1,60S.(X)  1.W!i.(X)  2.2:1 1,03239  0.00  -572.61  6432%

7/  I %/'- 02 Z 7 16 2Z PM Page 44 ot 50



My  Budggt  Report

Deparkment

Revsnue  Surplus  (Daflctt):

Fxpense

g:ioa  - Elec coiist  ge.ierve

ExpenseTotali

Fund:318  - Elsc  Const  Reserve  Surplus  (Oeficff)i

Fund:  32a  - LISDA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Revenue

7017  - USDA WATER  SYmM  IMPROVEMENTS  PI

Revenue  Surplus  (Defldt):

Expense

7017  - USDA WATER  SYSTEM IMI'ROVEMENTS  PI

Expensarotal:

Fundi320  - uSDA  WATER  S'fSTEM  1MPROVEMENT5  Surplus  [Defictt):

Fundi  321-  WATER  S'/STEM  IMPROVEMENTS

Ravantm

6603   MSD /  USDA WATER  SYmM  IMPROVEMEN'lS

7017  - US[)A  WATER  SYmM  IMPROVEMENTS  Pi

Revanue  Surplus  (Defldt):

!xpense

66(13 - MSD /  USDA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

7017   115DA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS  PI

Expense  Tatali

Fundi  321  - WATER  SYSTEM IMPROV!W!:NTS  Surplus  [Defic+t)i

Fund:  3fi[)   NMFA  i'ROJFCf'S

Revenue

7C109 - NMFA  COLONIAS  20:)0

7012  - SANrTARY  SEWER ASSET MANAGEMENT  PLAN

7016  - NMFA  LOAN NORTH TRANSFORMER  REPLACEMEtllT

7021-  NMFA  COLONIAS  2021  CIF 5550

Ravanua  Surplus  [Dgfidtl:

Expanse

7009  - NMFA  COLON(AS  2020

7021-  NMFA  COLONIAS  2021  CtF 5550

Expense  Totali

Fundi  360  - NMFA  PROjECTS Surplus  (Deficit):

Fund:  370 - WATER  TRUST BOARD  PROIECTS

Revenue

700!1 - BOOSTER STATION  & AuS'nN  ST IMPROVEMENTS

Original

Taml  Budget

L605.00

Current

Total  Budget

1,6aS.0(1

2!1,13!lf)0  28,j38.00

28,u8.00  28,138.0(1

-26,533.00  -26,i33.a(1

7,531,000.00  7,531,000.00

7,531,(X)0.00  7,531,000.00

7,531,OD[).(10  7,531,000.00

7,531, €100.00  7,531,000.0(1

a.(10 0.Otl

8,471,345.Otl  8,47134S.(10

a.00  1,165,699.00

8,471,345.00  g,sas,ou.oo

8,471,345.00  8.471.345.00

0.00  1,166,69!).00

4471,a4S.(10  9,638,(144.0(1

0.00  0.Oa

1,000,000.00  1,000,000.00

so,ooo.oo  so,ooo.oo

1,1!18J16.00  1,188,816.00

500,(H)0. €K1 soo,ooo.oo

4731Ji6.00  27al,816.00

970,568.00  970,568.00

550.000.00  sso,ooo.oo

1,520,568.(Kl  1,520,!!B8.00

1,21!1,24&D0  1,21!1,24&(XI

PerIad

Ack+vlty

243

For  FJscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30QO23

Variance

Fbcgl  Favomble  Percent

ActlJty  Encumbrances  (Un%vorable)  Used

i,012.39  [1.(10 -57161  64.32%

0.0(I

OJ)O

2.23

0.00  0.00  28,L18.00  0.OO%

o.ao  O.00  ;J,131.00  0.OO%

1,D32.B9  0.00  in,ss.ss  -:IJ9%

O.aO

(l.Oa

Of)Cl

a.O0

D.O[I

a.(In

O.OO 4,046,!102.11

103,086.10  SOS,538.09

103,086.10  4,!i52,440.20

Of)O

103,086.1[)

103,aa6.l0

0.0(I

0.00

a.(ICI

0.0(I

O.OCI

0.00

4.(14S.!102.11

505,538.09

4,552,440.20

0.00

110,794.99

50,000.0[)

-0.3 €

0.00

zao,:iga.sg

86,1!1!1.22

O.Oa

86,188.22

154,6(16.47

0.00  -7.531.000.00

0.00  -7,531,(X10.00

a.Oa%

O.O[)%

7,531,000.00

7,531,0(10.00

0.00

O.OO%

O.Oa%

O.OO%

0.00  -4,424,442.8')  47.77%

0.00  -661,160.91  43.:13%

0.00  -5,085,603.tl0  47.23%

a.(X)  4,424,442.89  47.77%

0.00  561,160.91  a.l:1%

0.00  5,085,6 €la3)  47.2a%

0.00  0.00  0.OO%

0.00  -809,205.01  19.0!1%

0.00  Cl.(10 IOO.OO%

0.00  -1,188,816.30  0.OO%

0 00  -500,000.00  aOO%

a.oa  -z,sg,ou.ai  g.ygx

a.(X)  884A79.78  g.8!1%

0.00  550,000.00  0.OO%

0.00  1,434p79.l8  5.67%

O.OO -1,063,64133  116g%

641,146.00  641,146.00  14,341.92  81,95;!.35  0.00  -559,193.65  12.78%

7/K/.bz3  i tb is  !Sl Page 45 of 50



My  Budget  Repoffl

Deparbment

7019  - WATER  TRUST BOARD CANTREu  DAM

Revenue  Surplus  (Daflcit):

Expsnse

7008  - BOOSTER STATTON & AUSTIN  ST IMPROVEMENTS

7019  - WATER  TRIIST  BOARD CANTRELL  [)AM

FHense  Total:

Fund:  370  - WATER  TRtlST  BOARD  PROJECTS Surplus  (Deficit)i

Fundi  3aO - OTHER STATE FLINDED  l'ROjFCffi

Revenue

7€101-VACUUM  SEWER REHABILTTAnON

7002  - V ARIOuS  WATERIINE  RE?lACEMENTS

7020  - MAINSTREET  !TREET  IMPROVEMENTS  PROJECT

Revenue  Surplus  (Deflat);

Expense

7001  - VACullM  SEWER REHABILITATION

7002-VARIOIIS  WATERUNE  REPLACEMFNTS

7020  - MAINSTREET  STREET IMPROVEMENTS  PRC)IECT

Expense  Totali

puiid:  38(1 - C)THER STATE FUND!D  PROIECTS Surplus  (Deffdt)i

Fund:  4a3  - l'ledga  Stte

Revenue

1203  Pledge  Stite

Ravanu*  Surplm  (Ddkit)i

Expsnse

120tl  - Pledge  State

ExpenseTotali

Fundi  403  - Pledge  State  Surplus  (Deficit)i

Fund:501  - Cemetary

Revenue

1E103 - Cemetary

Revenue  Surplus  (Deficit):

&piiise

Fxpense  Total:

Fund:  501-  Camatary  Surplus  (Deflm)i

Fund:  502  - util  Offlcs  - Poo[

Revenue

:ls[u-utllOffice

Original

Total  Budget

750,000.00

1,391,146.00

685,54[).00

811,926.00

1,497,466.00

-106,320.00

airrant

Total  Budget

750,(XK).C)Cl

1,391,!6.00

6R5,540.00

811,926.00

1,497,466.00

-106)20.(X)

473,000.00  473,000.00

1,123,107.00  1,123,1[)7.(XI)

1 ,320,00a.(XI  1,320,0(10.00

246,la7.tltl  2,916,107.00

448,851.00  448,851.00

1,123,1(i7J]0  1,123,107.00

1 ,32a,00C1.00  1,320,000.On

2,8(11,958.n0  2,891,958.00

24,149A0  24,14!l.Otl

432,960.00  1,770,418.00

432,960.00  1,770,41!l.(1(1

1,026,001.00  1.059.382.00

1,026,(lOl.Otl  1,059,382.Oa

-sga,tiai.ao  711,036.00

jn,020.(10  20,346.(10

10,020.00  20J46.00

12,000.00  12,000.00

12,000.(10  12,000. €10

-1J80.00  Q46.00

Parlod

Acthilty

29,395.44

43,73736

0.00

0.00

0.00

43,737  36

0.00

0.00

4,986.20

4gss.zo

0.00

0.00

0.00

(I.DO

*,gss.za

For  Fisal:  2022-20u  Period  Endingi  06/30/2023

Thriariee

Fmal  %vomble  Percent

ActMty  !naimbranaii  (tlnfavorabls)  Lked

215,003.19  0.Oa  -534,!)96.81  28.67%

2'l6,95534  0.00  -IJ)W,!!%.46  2L3S%

518,202.35  0.00  537,337.65  14.32%

226,729.43  a.00  5!15,1!16.57  27.92%

324,931.78  a.00  1,172,5a4j2  lt70%

-27,976.24  0.00  7!&,343.7B  26.31%

30,588.4!1

0.00

18,077.87

4!1,666.36

6,439.68

0.00

18,077.87

24,517  S5

24,148Jl

38,653.15  1,808,000.93

38,653.15  1,80!1,000.93

21,321.65

2141j6

17,33L49

1,354.90

lAS4.9t)

1,1T1.47

1,177A7

1T1.43

1,075,823.9C1

1,07S,!123.!1 €1

732,177.(13

zo,soo.<g

2(1,500.4a

10,568.32

10,S6F132

9,9a2.l6

0.00  42,411.51

O.OO -1,123,107.(10

0.00  -1,101,922.13

0.0(I  -2,867,440.64

6.47%

O.OO%

1.37%

1.67%

0.00  442,411.32  1.43%

0.00  1,123,107.00  [1.[X)%

0.00  1,101,!)22.13  1.37%

0.00  2,867,440.45  (l.!15%

O.Oa -0.19  100JIO%

37,582.93  102.:12%

ay,ssa.gs  ioz.us

0.00

OJ)(I

0.0(I

-16,441.90  101.5S%

-16,441.9(1  101.!iS%

21,141.03  102."l7%

jS4.48  100.76%

154a  10t}.76%

a.(10

1,43168  B8.07%

14L81  88.07%

1,!!16.16  119.01%

77,900.00  101,!IOO.[]O  7,75116  109,!118.37  0.00  7,918.37  107.77%

-//19/2023  -.' lti'2>  PM Ptii3e 46 or 50



MY  Budget  Reporl

oepartment

Expame

3601  - Utli  Office

Fund:503  - Electrlc

Rivanue

3702  - Electrlc

hpense

3702  - Electrlc

Fund:  504-Watar

R*vaiua

3803  - Water

hpanss

3803  - Water

Fund:  505  - Solid  Wasts

Rivanue

3"l04-Solid  Waste

Expenae

3904-SolidWaste

Fund:  !i06  - W!Am"

Revenue

4005 - WWTP

Expense

40CIS - WWTP

Original

Total  Budgst

Revenua  Surplus  (Dddt):  77,900.00

Currant

Total  Bud@m

101,!KKIJ)O

Expense  Totali

Fundi  s02  - lltil  Offke  - Pa(II Surplus  (DeficTh):

535,694.00  535,694.0(1

sas,sga.tio  sas,sga.oa

-457,7!)4(10  -43:1,7!+4.0(1

Peitod

Acthay

7,752.16

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variaiics

Rsal  Favorable  I%rcent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Llnfavorable)  Used

1(19,!118.37  0.Otl  7,91837  107.77%

0.00  65,Oa4.08  87.86%

Oj)O  65,034.08  87J6%

a.(10 72,!152.45  83.18%

navenu*  Surplus  (Deficit):

Expense  Total:

Fund:  FiOa - Electric  Surplus  {Deficit):

6,6!18j312.00  6,899,687.00

6,691,fl2.00  6,W9.687.00

6,400,512.00  6,440,662.00

6,400,51100  8,440,66100

u4oo.oa  asg,ou.oo

599,289.11  7,165,446.03

599,28941  7,16S,44 €.03

462,603.94  6,112,734.25

462,603.!14  6,1j2,734.25

136,685.17  1,052,711.78

265,759.03  103.85%

265,759.03  103.U%

327,927.75  94.91%

327,927.75  9491%

513,6g6.78  u9.34%

Revsnus  Surplus  (Deficit):

ExpanseTotal:

Fundi  Sa4 - Water  Surplus  (DefleR):

1,569,607.00  1,569,607.00  140,104.75  1,547,484.46

1,569,607.00  1.569,607.00  AO4.75  1,547,484.46

1,107,0!14.00  1,107,014.00  85,j97.82  829,692.20

1,107,094.00  1,107.D94.00  U,1'l7J12  82!),6'l22(1

462,!il3.D(1  462,51A.00  54,90633  717,7')226

-n,s2'uo  9Li9%

-22,122.54  98.S9%

[).C10

a.(10

0.00

277,4[)1.80  74.94%

277,401.80  74.94%

255,27!).26  L+!i.j!1%

Ravsnus  Surplus  (Daflm)i

Expense  Total:

Fund:  SOS - Solid  Wasta  Surplus  (Deficffl)i

2,336,483.00  z,a:a,gas.oa

4336,483.00  z,az4gas.oa

2,726,012.OC1  2,726,012.00

2,726,0110tl  2,726,01LO €1

-389,529.00  -303,066.00

222,736.37  2,518,892.45

222,736.37  2,5)J,a92.4S

178,a83.27  2,233,571.58

178,083.27  2,233,571.58

44,65:1.10  2!IS,320.87

95,946.45  10:1.96%

95,!146.45  103.%%

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

492,440.42  81.94%

4g2,440.42  81.94%

588,386.87  44.14%

Revenue  Surplus  [Deffcit)i

ExpaniaTota):

Fundi  506  - WWTP  Surplus  (Dafia)i

IAII,210.00  1,21140.00

1 ,211,210.00  1,211,210.00

975,502.00  1,095,465.00

!175,502.00  1,0!15,465.00

235,708.00  115,745.00

106,746.35  1,129,992.73

1a6,746.35  1,L!!9,992.73

78,900.62  982,826.23

78,900.62  982.826.23

27,!145.73  147,16630

-!11,217.27  93.zg%

-81,217j7  !13.29%

a.(X)

0.00

O.Oa

112,E38.77  89.72%

111638.77  W.72%

31,421.50  127.1S%

'- /  S 'Jl  202'-  7 ' a- 6"-  ; PM Page 4-/ o[ 50



My  Budget  Report

Department

Fund:508  - GeiffCourss

Revenue

430:1-  Golf  Coum

hpense

430:1  - Golf  Course

Fundi  509  - Munl  Airport

Revanua

4403  - Muni  Airport

Expanse

4403  - Munl  Airport

Fundi  600  - Intemal  !ierv

Revenue

7003  - liiternal  Serv

bipani*

7003  - Intarnal  Serv

Original

Totl  Budget

Currem

Totl  Budget

%rlad

ActMty

For  Fiscal:2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30QO23

yBrian>

Fiscal  Favorable  Pedant

Ackivity  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  Llsed

Rew.nus  Surplus  (Defich):

Exp*ni*Totili

tund:  SOfl - Gaff  aiuria  Surplus  (D*fldt)i

53,025.00

53,02!i.Oa

286,475.Oa

286,475.00

-233,450.00

53, €25.Oa

53,D25.Oa

286,475.Oa

2!16,47!).00

-233,450.00

2,823.59

2,B23.59

25,658.86

;J,658.86

-22,83517

50,8!12.87

50,89187

256,781.51

256,7S11!1

-205))U.64

O.CI0

0.00

a.(10

- 2,132.13  !15.98%

-2,132.13  g5Jlg%

2!1,6!13.49  8!).63%

z,sgg*4g  89.63%

27,56L36  88.19%

Revenue  !iurplus  (Defictk):

Expense  Total:

Fund:  50!1 - Munl  Airport  Surplus  (Deficffi):

217,135.00

217,Ll!i.00

407,960.0(1

407  J60.00

-igo,gzs.ao

2)17A!183)0

287,898.00

4g7,308.Oa

487,308.0(1

-199,410.00

25,798.73

25,798.73

go,gas.ao

60,9M.4(1

-35J6.67

285,001,26

285,[101.26

470,21!i2.7a

470,242.7(1

-185,241.44

- 2,8!i6.74  98.99%

-2,&%.74  !)&!l'+%

xz,oss.ao  gs.sax

17,065.aO  '1630%

jA,laS6  92.89%

20,000.00

Revenue  Surplus  (Derick)i  20,000.0(1

20.400.00

20,400J)0

O.CICI 14,704.6!1

0.00  14,704.6!1

-s,tigs.:ii  7108%

-S,6!1S31  72.a8%

105,500.00  10Fi,500.OC1

ExpenseTotal:  105,5tlO.00  z05,s00.00

Fund:  60(1 - Intarnal  Saiv  Surplus  (Defic'h)i  -R5,500.0(1  -85,100.Oa

ReportSurplus(Deficit):  -4,215,285.00  -2,0(17,636.(Ia

7,965.25

7,!165.25

-7,965.25

764,748.47

6!1,580.88

68,580.88

-53,a76.l9

4,250,57a.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(I(I

36,919.L'  65J)1%

36!119.12  6!i.Ol%

al,223  Jl  63  31%

6,25883  411.72%

'/'-9/-'02'-  7 lli'23  I"M %ge  48 or hO



My  Budget  Report

Fund

102  - Geiieral

201 - Corrgditins

20!1 - Rie

211  - Law Enforce  ?ioj

212 - LAW ENFORCEMENT  RECRI

214  - Lrid8ers  Tax

216  - Mum  Street

217 - Recreation

280  - CANNABIS  REGukATION  A(

293  - Vet  Wall  Perp

294  - State  Library

295  - Muni  ?ool

296  - Pa GRT

297  - PD Confidential

298  - PD Donatlons

299 - SPECIAI  REVENUE FUNDS

301  - Impad  Fees Account

303  - Vet  Wall

304  - Setiloi  Grants

305  - Cl Gen

306  - Cl Jt Utl

307  - GOIf COurSe ImpTOV

311 - R&R Sewer

312-  R&RAiiport

313-R&RWateT

315 - CI Reserve

316  - Emergency  Reserve

317  - WW  Reseive

318  - Elec Const  Reserve

320  - uSDA  WATER  S'lSTEM  IMP

321  - WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVE}

:160 - NMFA  PROIECTS

370  - WATER  TRUST BOARD PRO

380  - OTHER STATE FLINDED PRC

401-  Pledge  Stme

5al  - Cemetiry

S02  - util  Office  - Pool

503 - ElecIriC

504  - Water

arldml

Total  Biidgat

-2,191,347.00

-103,000.OD

- 817,710.0[)

a.00

0.00

.aos,sio.oo

-184,&!la.00

- 4,723.00

0.00

0.00

-775.t)0

-3,150.00

- 206,50LOO

26,027.(X)

- 6,794.OC1

-5,949.00

0.00

-us,oao.oo
- 4,579.(X)

s,gaa.txi

- 85,16100

-195,221.00

-15,690.00

365.00

3,56!1.00

400.00

56.446.CX)

-59, € 70.OD

-251,355.00

-26,!i33.[X)

0.00

D.OO

1,218,248.00

-106,320.00

24,149.00

- 593,041.00

- i,gso.oti

- 457,794.00

298,300.(X)

462,513.00

Current

Total  Budgat

- 2.111.T15.00

3.000.00

- 840.910.00

- 274.825.OD

54.577.00

-4.719.0[

266.738.00

66.852.00

-3.150.00

-206.501.00

!11.529.00

-6.794.00

-5.809.00

210.00

-u.ttgg.oo

-4.57!1.00

- 6.933.00

- 85.154.00

-195.22LO0

365.00

400.00

56.446.00

-59.670.00

-29.355.00

-26.533.00

1.218.248.00

-106.320.00

24.149.00

711.036.C10

8.346.00

-433.794.0 €

459.025.00

462.513.00

Period

ActiiAty

546,785.69

-1:1,967.00

-5,911.09

-1.076.77

-14,456.63

-45,230.39

60,357.82

€.31

- 60,976.32

S,602.50

0.00

13,4!11.90

-5,501.86

23,867.34

0.00

[).00

39.38

16.47

-148.74

6,727.00

6.94

-179.72

-11,164.77

g2.S5

31,42!1.87

81.78

-6A66.05

9.15

13.98

2.23

(1.00

0.00

0.00

43,737.36

4,986.20

17,33149

177.43

-21,623.32

136.685.17

54,906.93

For  Ftsaili  2022-202a  Period  Ending:  06/30/2C123

Fund  Summary

F'iscal

Activity  !ncumbranoes

602,163.99

-19!1,050.2D

zas,ogi.as

11,023.!16

1,543.37

88,935.61

616A9110

3.77

654,652.12

72,59!1.60

0.00

-28,24116

411,733.82

166,!113.48

-1,369.57

2,15636

249.4)1

85.113.29

-1.813.76

0.(10

84.38

-100,796.93

-14,269.81

366.!14

-88.447.18

324.15

-4S,673.41

2!il2g

544.76

1,03139

0.00

0.00

154,6(16.47

-27,976.24

24,14$1.81

732,177.03

9,932.16

-360,84135

1,052,71178

717,79126

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.C)O

0.00

0.00

O.OO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.OC1

a.(iO

a.(X)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(1.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

0.00

0.00

0.00

€.OO

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

[).00

0.00

0.[)O

O.CIO

OJ)O

a.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

(1.00

a.00

Variance

Favorable

(11nfavorabls)

2.713.8!19.99

54,949.80

1 ,087,001.45

11,023.!16

1,543.:17

363,76L51

562,315.10

4,72177

387,914.12

5,746.60

775.00

-25,092.16

94,767.18

85,384.48

5,424.43

7,!165.56

39.4a

130,00129

2,76!i.24

6,913.0[)

85,238.38

')4.424.07

1,420.19

1.84

-92,Ol5.iJl

-75.85

-102,119.41

59.922.2S

2(1,89(1.76

27,565.39

0.00

0.00

-1,063,641.53

78,343.76

-0.19

21,14103

1,586.15

72,95145

S!)3,686.78

255,27!1.26

//  1!1/.!023  7 1G'2:  l'M pilge  4b of SU



My  Budget  Report

505  - Solid Was!e

506  - WWT?

!i08-GolfCourse

509  - Muni  Airport

600  - Intemal  Serv

ReportSurplus  IDefidt)i

-389,529.00  -303,066.0[)

235,708.00  115,745.00

- 233,450.00  -233,450.00

-190.825.00  -igg,*io.oo

- 85,500.0(1  -!IS,1(10.00

4,213,2RS.00  -2,007,636.0(1

For  Fiscal:  2022-2C123  Perlod  Endlryg:  06/30/2023

44,653.10  2B5,320.87  0.00  5U,386.87

27,845.73  147,166.5C1  0.00  :11,421.50

-22AB5.27  -105,!188.64  0.O[) 27,561.36
-35,186.67  45,241.44  0.00  14,'168.S6

- 7,%5.25  -53,!176.19  0.OO 31,223.81

764,74B.47  4AS0,57833  0.[IO  6,258,2jA.53

-" /  l 9/;j2  3 "  l A 2 :  Pfil Pai4e 5U of St!



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

4TH QUARTER  TRANSFER  REPORT

(PENDING  FINAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS)

JUNE  30,  2023



Truth  or  Consequences

My  Budget  Report
Account  Summary

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Perlod  Ending:  06/30/2023

Fundi  101-  General

Expsnse

Fundi  zot  - Correctlons

Revsnus

201 1!103-3!)!R5

Fund:  214 - LodgeTs Tax

Expense

2[

Fund:  216 - Muni  Street

Expense

216 asox 49930

Vailance

Original  Current  %lod  Fiscal Favorable  %rcent

TotalBudgst  TotalBudget  Activity  Activity  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  used

TRANSFERIN 1.507,048.00  1.477.483.00  243,012.23  1,352,480.15  0.00 -125,002.85  91.54%

RevenueTotali  1,507,048.00  1,477,483.00  243,012.23  1352,480.15  0.00 425,Oa2.8g  9L54%

TRANSFEROUT 473,000.00  473,000.00  1361750.00  473,000.00  0.0(I O.00 100.OO%

ExpenseTotali  473,000.00  47i000.00  136,750.00  473j)00.00  0.00 a.(10 100.0(1%

Fundi 101 - (ianeial  !iurplus  (Deficit)i  i,oaaloas.oo  110041483.00  106,262.23  879,4!10.1!i  O.00 -1251002.B5 87.S6%

TRANSFERIN 30,000.00  180,000.00  75.000.00  180,000.00  0.00 a.(10 100.OO%

RavanueTotali  30,000.00  1!10,000.00  75,000.00  I!10,0(10.00 0.00 a.(10 100.0(1%

Fundi20l-CoiiectionsTotali  30,000.00  18tl,000.00  75,000.00  180,0[10.00  0.00 0.00  laO.OO%

TRANSFEROuT 90,000.00  55,000.00  0.00 SS,000.00  0.00 0.00  I(lO.Otl%

ExpenseTotali  gO,000.00  55,(100.(10 0.0(I SS,000.00  0.00 [1.00 100j)0%

Fund:u4-  LodgersTaXTotali  90,0(10.0(1 55,000j)0  0.00 55,000.0(1 0.00 0.00 100.OO%

TRANSFERIN 45,000.00  45,000.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 -45,000.00  0.OO%

RevenueTotali  45,000.00  45,000.0[1  0.00 0.00 0.00 -45,000.00  0.OO%

TRANSFEROIIT 10510[)0.0[)  105,000.00  0.00 toslooo.oo  o.oo o.oo 100.OO%
ExpenseTotali  lag,000.00  105,[100.0(1 0.00 105,000.00  0.00 0.00  IOO.OO%

Fundi 216 - Munl  Street  Surplus  (Deflclt)i  40,000.00  60,000.00  0.00 -105,OOO.OO O.00 -45,000.00  175.00%

Fundi  260 - Fiical  Recovery Funds

Expense

260 .!00!  4'l!1:10 TRANSFER OUT

EiipenseTotali

Fundi 260 - Fiscal Recovery  Funds Total:

0.00  266,738.00

0.00  266,73!l.Otl

0.00  266,738.00

0.00 266,736.86

0.00 266.736.86

0.00 266,736.86

lj4  100.00  %

1-14  100.OO%

1.14  100.OO%

i  "  =  I I H  a I



My  Budget  Report

or%llnal  Current
Total  Budget  Total  Budget

Period

Activity

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30QO23

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (UnbvorablJ  Llsed

Fund:  295 - Munl  Pool

Revenue

6  TRANSFER IN

Revenue  Totali

Fundi  295 - Muni  Pool  Total:

Fund:  296 - !'D  GRT

Expenss

i  TRANSFER 01JT

Expengs  Totali

Fundi  296  - PD GRT Totali

Fundi  297 - Po Confidential

Expense

i  TRANSFER OUT

Expensa  Total:

Fundi  297  PD Confidential  Total:

Revenue  Totali

Fund:  301  - Impact  Fees Account  Totali

150,0[)0.00  150,000.00  37,500.00  150,000.00

150,000.00  250,[100.00  37,500.(10  150,000.00

150,OtlO.OO  150,000.00  37,500.00  150,000.0(I

752,Oal.00  902,048.00  255,512.00  !102,048.00

7540al.00  902,tl48.Otl  255,512.Otl  902,048.00

752,048.00  !102,048.00  255,512.00  902,048.00

0.00  5.435.00

a.00  S,435.00

0.00  S,435.0(1

0.23  g,432.15

0.23  S,432.15

0.23  S,432.15

0.00  2,400.OC1

0.00  2,4(10.00

0.00  2,400.00

0.00  2,400.00

0.00  2,400.(10

0.00  2,400.00

147,721.00

58,651.00

is,zig.oo

51(1,465.00

742,[156.0(1

0.00

0.00

0.00

266,736.!16

266,7a6.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

519,463jl6

519,463.B6

71,767.00  266,736.86  71,766.40

71,767.00  266,736.86  71,766.40

67D,28!).00  0.00  447,697.46

12.5C10.00

12,!i00.D(1

12,S00.00

0.00  12,500.00

0.00  12,500.00

0.00  12,500.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00  100.(10  %

o.OO 1(IO.OO%

0.00  IOO.OD%

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  lOO.Otl%

O.tlO 100.OO%

9!1.95 %

2.85  !19.95%

0.00  100.00  %

0.00  IOO.OO%

O.OO 100.OO%

-147.721.DD  D.OO%

-58,651.00  0.00  %

-16,219.00  0.00  %

.1.14  100.OO%

-222,592.14  7tl.00%

0.60  100.00  %

0.60  100.(10%

-222,591.54  66.7!1%

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  I(IO.OO%

0.00  100.OO%



My  Budget  Report

Fund:317   WW  Reserve

3.17-9203  3993S  TRANSFER IN

Revenue  Totali

Expense

J  TRANSFER ORIT- WW  RESERVE

Expense  Total

Fund:  317  - WW  Reserve  Surplus  (Deficit)i

Fundi318  - Elec Const  Reserve

TRANSFER IN

Revenue  Total

Fundi  318  - Elec Const  Ressive  Totali

Fund:  360 - NMFA  PROIECTS

360LOOQ  3')93S  Ttansler  In

Transfer  In

Transfer  In

36o-?o2l-3tl!)3S  Transfer  In

RevenueTotah

Expense

TransTei  Out

TRANSFER 011T

Expense  Total:

Fund:  360  - NMFA  PROIECTS Surplus  (Deflclt)

Fundi  370 - WATER  TRUST BOARD PRCIIECTS

IZQ   Transfer  In

Revenue  Total

Fund:  370  - WATER  TRLIST BOARD  PROJECTS Total:

Fundi  380 - OTHER STATE FuNDED  PROIECTS

Expense

380  7[101-4'l!)30  TRANSFEROuT

Expanse  Totali

Fund:  380 - OTHER STATE FUNDED PROjECTS  Totali

Original  Current

Total  Budget  Totl  Budget

Period

Activity

For  Fiscal:  2022-2C123  %riod  Ending:  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  %rcenl

Activity  Encumbraiices  lunfavoiable)  Llsed

18!)54.00  18,954.00

18,954.00  18,!154.00

0.00  18,!154.00

0.00  18,954j)0

0.00  1 €O.OO%

0.0(I  100.OO%

tl.OO 102,163.00  102,163.00

0.00  102,16:l.(10  102,163.tl0

102,163.00

102,163.(10

10,Oat).00  10,OOO.Oa

10,000.00  10,000.00

10,000.00  10,000.00

0.00  10,000.00

0.00  10,000.00

0.00  10j)00.00

767.00

100,000.00

0.00

50,000.00

150,767.00

129,432.00

50,000.00

1,188,816.00

1,368,248.0(1

-1,217,481.00

767.00

100.OOO.OCI

0.00

50,000.00

150,767.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

OJ)(I

150,767.00

0.00

0.00

0.t)O

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

766.40

100,[100.00

1,183815.83

50,000.00

1,:139,582.23

a.(10 1,33!1,58123

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

O.Oa

0.0(I

0.0(I

a.(XI

0.00  100.00  %

0.0(I  10(I.OO%

O.Otl 100.(10%

0.00  100.00  %

0.00  IO[}.OD%

O.tlO IOO.OO%

0.00  100.00

1,188A15J13  0.00

0. 00  100.00

1. 188.815.23  888.51%

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

a.(10%

0.00  1,188,81!i.23  888.S1%

71,000.00  71,000.00

71,0(10.00  71,000.00

71,0(10.00  71,0(10.00

0.00  71,00(1.00

0.00  71,000.Otl

0.00  71j)00.00

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  1(IO.OO%

O.O[I 10[I.OO%

24,149.00

24,149.00

24,149.tl0

0.0(I

0.00  0.00  %

0.00  0.Otl%

0.00  0.OO%



My  Budget  Report

Fund;  403 - Pledge  State

Revenue

Expense

403-12 € lv}9e30

TRANSFER IN

TransTet  Out

Fund:  503 - Electilc

Expense

J  TRANSFER OUT

Fundi  504  Water

txpenss

%  TRANSFER OUT

Fund:  SOS - Solid  Waste

Expsnse

TRANSFER OUT

Fund:  506  - WWTP

Ravanua

Expense

TRANSFER IN

TRANSFER OUT

ReveniieTotal:

Expanse  Total:

Fund:403  - Pledge  State  Surplus  (Deficit)i

Revenue  Totali

Fundi  502  - Util  Office  - Pool  Tatali

Expense  Totali

Fuiidi  503 - Electric  Totali

Expsnsa  Total:

Fund:  504  - Water  Totali

expenia  rotali

Fundi  SOS - Solid  Waste  Totali

RevenueTotali

Expenss  Total:

Fund:  S(16 - WWTP  Surplus  iDeflclt):

Original  Current

Tr>tal BudgM  Total  )ludgat

%rlod

Activity

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Endingi  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favarable  Psrcent

Activity  Encumbrances  lUnfavarable)  Used

571,392.00  604,773.00  0.00  571,392.00

571,392.00  604,773.00  0.00  571,3'l2.[10

222,591.00  222,S"ll.00  0.00  1,188A15.83

224591.00  222,591.00  0.00  1,188,815J3

348,801.00  u4zgz.ao  (1.0(I .617,423.!13

328,00aOO  328,000.00  82,000.00  328,000.00

328,000.00  328,000.00  82,000.00  32!1,000.[10

328,000.00  32!1,0 €10.00  82,000.00  328,000.Otl

411,826.00  411.82G.00  0.00  411,!126.00

411,826.00  411,826.00  0.00  411,826.00

411,826.0(1  411,826.00  0.00  41146.00

649,360.0[)  684,541.0[)  O.Ot) 558,660.00

649,360.00  684,541.00  [1.(10 558,660.00

649,360.00  6!14,541.00  0.tlO  558,660.00

500,572.00  500.572.00  62,500.00  500,572.00

S(10,572.00  !i00,572.00  Fi2,gOtl.00  500,S72.tl0

500,572.00  500,572.00  62,500.00  500,572.tl0

a.(X)  102,16:).00  lrl2,163.(XI  it)2,163.00

O.O[I 102,163.00  102,163.00  ltl2,163.0(}

471,815.00  472,415.00  s;i,ooo.oo  394,915.00

471,815.00  472,415.(10  82,000.00  394,915.00

-471JIS.[10  -370,252.00  20,163.00  4!14752.0(1

0.00  -33.381.00  94.48  %

0.00  -33,381.00  94.48%

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

-966,224113  534.08  %

-966,224.83  534.aa%

-gag,eas.aa .161.5S%

0.00

O.O[I

0.00

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  IOO.OO%

0.00  100.OO%

a.O(l  10(1.00  %

O.tlO 10[I.OO%

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  125J!11.00  81.61  %

o.oo izs,sgt.oa  as.sss

0.00  Ilgiggl.(l(l  !11.61%

0.00  0.OCI 100.00  %

O.OO O.00  IOOJ)0%

0.00  0.O[I  10[I.OO%

0.00  100.00  %

O.O[) 100.OO%

77,EJ)0.00  83.59  %

77,500.00  83.59%

77,500.00  7(1.07%

, i 1, I , , ' I li  I I I



My  Budget  Report

Fund:  509 - Munl  Airport

Revenue

i2p  TRANSFER IN

Revenue  Total:

Fund:  !it)tl  - Golf  Course  Totali

Revenue  Totali

rundi  50!) - Munl  Aliport  Tatali

Original  Cumnt

Total  Budget  Total  Budget

%rlod

Activity

For  Flscali  2022-2023  Period  Endlngi  06/30/2023

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Imcent

Actlvlty  Encumbrances  iunfavaiable)  used

170,000.00  170,000.00  2!1,750.00  170,000.00

170,(100.00  17(1,000.(10  28,750.00  170,000.0(1

170,000.00  17(1,000.00  28,750.00  170,000.00

150,000.00  150.000.00  37,500.00  150,000.00

150,OOtl.OO  150,OtlO.OO  37,g00.00  1S €I,000.00

250,000.00  15(1,000.0(I  37,500.00  250,000.00

0.00

0.00

a.(10

O.O[]

0.00

0.00

0.00  100.OO%

0.00  100.OO%

O-O(I 100.OO%

0.00  100.00  %

0.00  1(10-00%

0.00  100.OO%

pundi  soO - Internal  Serv

Revenue

kQQ2QQ3]'9%', TRANSFER IN

Revenue  Totali

Fundi  600 - Internal  Serv  Total:

Report  Surplus  (Defldt)i

58,000.00

58,000.t)0

58,000.tla

0.00

58,OtlO.(X)

58,000.00

58,(100.Oa

0.00

33,000.00

33,000.00

33,000.00

0.00

58.000.00

58,000.00

58,000.00

0.00

0.00  100.OO%

Oj)O  I(IO.OO%

0.00  1(lO.OO%

0.00  0.OO%



My  Budget  Report

Aemunt  Type

Fund:  ION-  (iarwral

Revanue

Expen!

Fum:  2(11 - Carrectkiiis

Revenue

Fund:  214  - Lodgers  Tax

Expense

Fund:  216  - Munl  5tnaet

Revenue

Expeme

Fundi  260  - FI  Reaivary  Funds

Expense

Fundi  2"lS - Muni  Pool

Revenue

Fundi296-PDGRT

Expense

Fundi  297  - 90  Cardidential

Expense

Fund:  301  - Impact  Fees Acciium

Revenue

Fund:  al!i  -  a  Reserve

Revenue

Expeiiss

Fundi  316  - Emergancy  Raservs

Revenue

ndi  201  - Ganaral  Surplus  (Dddt)i

Fundi  201  - Comdlon  Surplus  (Ddidt):

Orldnal
Total  Budget

1,507,048.00

473,000.00

i,tm,oai.on

ao,tioo.oo

in,000.00

Fundi  214  - Wgm  TmTotal:

Fundi  216  - Munl  Sh'eetSurp)us  (Dpfl

Fund:  260  - Rzl  %covary  Funds  Total:

s+o,ooo.oo

u,ooo.oo

45,000.00

105,Om.00

-an,mxi.oo

0.00

O.O€I

Fund:  B5  - Muni  Pa(II Surplus  (afim)i

Fundi  2'N-  I'D  GRTTotali

Fund:  2!)7  - I'D Confidential  Total:

150,(I(XI.(X)

lu,000.00

752,04!1.00

752,048.00

0.00

0.00

Fundi  301  - Impack  Fees Account  Surplus  (Ogfldt):

Fund:  315 - CI Reserve  Surplus  IDafim):

Fund:316  - Emergency  Reserve  Surplus  (0dkj!):

1,867,715.0(1

71,767.00

1,795,!148.0(i

12,500.0(1

12JO0.0(1

Currant

Total  Budget

1,477,483.00

473,000.00

1,504,&1.(X)

180,000.00

IN,000.00

ss,ooo.oo

!i5Ql.00

45,000.(X)

1C15,000.a0

-so,ooo.m

266,738.00

zss7as.ao

150,000.00

150,(100.00

!102Q1.00

902,048.00

5,435.00

!i,435.00

2,400.00

2,400.00

742,056.(XI

71,767.00

670,289.00

12,500.Oa

12  ,!iOO.O(l

Period

Actlvlty

243,0112:1

136,750.00

1(}6,262.2a

75,000.(X)

75,000.00

(1.00

O.OO

37.500.OD

37  ,50D.aD

255,512.00

255,511(10

0.23

03

266,736Jti

256,716A6

O.Oa

R:ir  Flsaili  2022-2mj  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Group  Summary

Varmnffl

rival  Favorabls  %oam

acme  !ncurnbrancss  (Llnfavarable)  Llsed

1,352,480.15  0.00  -125,002.&5  9134%

473,000.00  0.00  CI.OO IOO.OO%

g7B,amss  o.oa  -!Li,(lW.E  riJA%

180, €KX).00  0.00  0.00  IOO.OO%

I!10,000.(Kl  (l.(KI  O.aO 101)3)%

55,000.00

5SJXN).00

0.00

ms,ooo.oo

-:105,000.00

266,736.86

286,736J6

iso,ooo.m

iso,ooti.oo

902,048.00

!X2,a48.(Kl

5,432.15

5,4:12.15

2,400.00

2A)0.00

'A3.4rl.86

71,766.4[)

u7,H).46

12,500.00

12,500.00

0.[)O O.00  IOO.OO%

a.(XI  DAD  IOO.OO%

O.OIJ

a.(Xl

0.00

-45,00aJ)O  a009G

O.OO IOO.OO%

45,00D.rKl  17!i.00%

1.14  IOO.OO%

1.14  IOO.OO%

O.OO It)O.OO%

(1.0(I IOO.OO%

0.00  100.00%

0.OO It)0.X)%

2.85  99.9S%

2.85  99.gS%

0.00  IOO.OO%

DJ)O iOO.(10%

0.00

O.Da

0.0(I

1z,sgll<  yO.OO%

0.6CI ICIO.OO%

-222,591.54  66.79%

a.(XI  IOO.OO%

0.00  IOO.OO%

7/20/2023  9i05:32  AM Page 6 oT 9



My  Budgat  Rapport

AazuntType

Fund:  317  - 1Afllll Reserve

Revenue

&pense

Fundi  317  - WW  Rserve  Surplus  (Deflejt):

Fundi  3ffl  - Elac  Const  Rmerva

Revenua

Fundi  318  - Elec Const  Ressrve  Surplus  (Defia)i

Fund:  360 - NMFA  PROJECTS

Revenue

Expense

Fundi  3%  - NMFA  PROIECTS Surplus  (DdJt)i

Fund:  370  - WAY!:R  TRUST  BOARD  PROJECT5

Ravenue

Fundi  :17(1 - WATER  TRUST  BOARD  PROjECTS &irplus  (Defidt)i

Fund:  380  - OTHER  STATE FuNDED  PROJECTS

Expense

Fund:380  - OTH!R  STATE FUNDED  PROIECTS  Tatli

Fund:403  - Pledge  State

Revenue

Expense

Fund:  03  - Pledge  State  !+urplus  (Dafd)i

Fundi  502  - ljtll  Office  - Pool

Revenue

l'undi  502  - lJtll  OfTice  - Pool Surplus  (Defii)i

Fund:503  - Electric

Expense

Fundi  503  - aectrlcTotal:

Fund:  504  - Water

Expense

Fundi  5(14 - WaterTotili

Fund:  505  - Solid  Waste

Expense

Furidi  SOS - Sond  Wam  Tollali

Fund:506-WWn'

Revenue

Expense

hndi  506  - wwrp  Surplis  (Dafldt)i

Orldnal
Tatal  Budget

18,954.00

0.00

18,g54.00

10,000.00

:u),(lOa.OO

150,767.00

1,368,24&00

4,217,481.m

71,000.tX)

71,(10a.(10

24,14!1.00

24,14j.aD

571,39100

222,59100

348,WLOO

328,000. €K1

a2B,Da(1.00

411,826.00

aii,aia.oo

gag,:iso.oo

sag,agi.oo

500,572.00

Sea,57100

0.CK)

471,8)3.00

471J15.00

Cumm

Tlml  Budpt

18.!154.00

ztn,x63.OCl

41,201.00

10,000.00

10,ODO.OO

150,757.00

0.00

150,787. €10

71,00000

'QOO.(X)

0.00

(l.(X)

604i77&00

222,59100

382,182.0(1

328,(X)0.00

328,0(10.00

4fi,816.OC1

All,826.00

684,54100

684,S41A0

50C1,572.0[)

SOD,572.(10

102,163.00

472,415.(X)

-370,25100

Parlad

Activity

0.00

102A63.OC1

-102,163.0(1

O.O[)

O.Oa

0.CIO

O.O€I

0.[)O

O.Otl

82,000.00

82,000.00

0.00

0.00

62,500.00

62,500.00

102,163.00

82,000.00

20,163.00

For  %oli  20224(123  Per}ad  Ending:  06/30/2023

Thilan>

Flsal  Fsmrabla  %reant

Adiv+ty  Nncumbnneas  (Llrhvorable)  used

18,954.0(1  0.00  0.00  100.(X)%

102,163.00  0.00  0.00  laO.OO%

4,209.00  0.00  0.aO  IOO.OO%

10,000.00  0.00  0.00  IOO.OO%

10,000.(H)  0.00  0.00  IOO.OO%

1,339,58123  0.00  1,188,815.23  888.S1%

0.00  (1.00  0.00  0.OO%

1J9,!!121a  (1.00  1,1&8,al5J!1  u8Jl%

71,000.00  at)O  t).00  IOO.OO%

71,000.00  0.OO a.(I(I  IOO.DO%

(}.(XI O.CX) (I.OCI O.009G

0.00  a.(KI  O.aO O.OO%

571,392.00

1,188,815.83

- 617  ,423.83

328,000.00

32!1,000J)0

411,826.00

411,!126.00

558,660.00

558,6 €0.00

500,571(X)

UO,572.00

102,163.00

3%,915.00

- 2512,7510(1

0.00  -33,38L00  94.48%

0.00  -966,224.83  534.08%

a.(Kl  -gag,sas.aa  -161J1%

0.00  0.00  100.009G

O.OO O.00  100.005G

0.00  100.OO%

(l.(ffi  100.(X)%

1251g8f(10  81.61%

125AILOO  BL6!%

0.OCI IOO.OO%

ti.oo  I(I(I.OO%

0.00  10(I.OO%

77,500.00  83.59%

77,5004)0  71.07%

7/20/2023  9i05:32  AM I)age  7 of 9



My  Budget  Report

Account  Type

Fund:  508  - Gotf  Course

Revenue

Fundi  509  - Munl  Airport

Rgvenue

fflimdi  a)  - Intenial  Seni

Raninue

Fundi  508  - Goff  Course  Surplus  (Defldt)i

Fund:509  - Muni  Airport  Surplus  (Deficit):

Original

Total  Budget

17t),000.CIC1

IXllaOODO

150,000.Oa

15 €1,0(K1.0(1

airrsnt

'nml  Budffl

170,0(X).00

170,000.0(1

isa,aoo.ao

150,(XX).00

Parlod

ActMty

2)1,750.0[)

28,7!J).00

37,500.00

37 ,5(K1.D(1

For  Fiscali  2022-2023  Perlod  Ending:  %/30/2023

Variance

%51  FaVQrablO  %rc*rit

Aetlv$  Enaimbrances  (11nfavorabla)  used

170,CIOOJ)0

170,000.00

150,C100.C10

Lm,(100.0(I

0.00  IOO.OO%

0.00  lat.(10%

0.00  100.0(1%

O.aO m0(109G

Fundi  6tXl  - InThrnal  Serv  Surplus  (DeMt)i

%port  Surplus  (Daffm):

58,ClOa.OCl 58,000.00  3!1,000.0(1  58,ODOj)D

ss,otia.ao  58,0(K1.00  aa,om.ati  5)1,000.00

OJ)O O.00  0.0(I  O.OO

O.CIO IOO.OO%

a.00  200  .00%

a.OO 0.00  0.OK

7/20/2023  9:[)S:32  AM Page 8 of 9



My  Budget  Report

Fund

201-General

201-  Comctions

214  - Lodgers  Tax

216  - Muiii  Stieet

2fiO - Fiscal Rsoovery  Funds

295  - Muni  Pool

296  - P€ GRT

297  - PD Comidential

301  - Impget  Fees Account

315  - CI Reservs

316  - Emergency  Reserve

317  - WW  Reserve

318  - Elec Const  Reserve

360-NMFAPROJECTS

370  - WATER  TRLIST BOARD PRO

380  - OTHER STATE FUNDED  PRC

403  - Pledge  St;ite

502  - Utll  OfTice - Pool

503  - Eleetrlc

!!04  - Water

505  - Solid  Waste

506-WWT?

508-GolfCoiirse

50!1 - Muni  Airport

600  - Internal  Serv

Report  Surplus  (Deficit):

Original

Total  Budget

1,034,048.00

30,000.00

-9(1,000.00

-60,000.00

O.OCI

150,000.00

-752,048.CK)

0.00

a.(XI

1,7!IS,948.00

1;',500.00

18,954.00

10,OOO.OO

-1.217,481.00

71,000.OC1

-24,149.00

348,801.00

328,000.00

- 411,826.(X)

- 649.160.00

- 5CH],572.00

- 471,815.CX)

IX),000.00

150,000.00

sa,aoo.oo

0.00

Current

Totl  Budget

1,004,4&1.00

1801000.(X}

-5!S,000.0 €1

- 6[1,000.00

-266,738.CX)

j30,000.00

-!102,048.00

- 5,435.00

2,400.00

670,28!).00

12,500.00

- 83,209.00

10,OOO.OO

150,767.00

71,000.00

0.C)O

382,182.CK)

328,000.00

- 411,826.00

- 6&4,541.00

- soo,m.oo

-370,252.CX)

170,000.00

15(i,(XXl.(Xi

58,(XX1.00

0.00

Period

Activity

106,262.23

7!i,000.OC1

0.00

D.OO

0.00

37.SO0.00

- 255.512.00

-0.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

-102,163.00

0.00

0.00

(1.00

0.00

(1.00

82,000.00

a.0[)

0.00

- 62,500.00

20,16:1.00

28,750.00

37,500.CK)

33,0 €0.00

0.00

For  Flsail:  2a;u-2 €123 Period  Ending:  06/3072023

Fund  Summary

Fadl

ActMty  incurnbrancs

879,480.15

180,000.00

-55,000.00

-105,000.00

- 266,736.B5

150,000.00

-902,a48.00

-5,432.15

2,400.00

447,697.46

12,500.00

-ga,zog.oo

10,000.00

1,339,582.23

71,000.(10

0.00

-617,423.&3

328,(X)0.00

- 4111!126.(X)

S!Jl,660.00

- 500,572.00

- 292,752.00

170,(X10.CX)

150,(X)0.00

58.000.01I1

0.00

[).(10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

aOO

aOO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OCI

O.CIO

0.00

0.00

0.00

€.OO

0.00

DJ)O

vorabls

(tJnfavorabls)

-125,002.85

0.00

a.00

-45,00[).00

1.14

a.00

0.00

2jl5

0.00

- 222,591.54

0.00

0.00

a.00

1,188,815.23

0.00

0.00

ggg,5@5.g3

0.00

0.00

125,!181j)0

O.OO

77,!i00.0[)

Oj)O

0.00

0.00

O.Oa

7/20/2023  9:05i32  AM Page 9 of  9



CITY  Or-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%i%t €I)U[f%l € [$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  Age"daHem #: -!
!-

SUBJECT:  South  Central  Council  of  Governments  Annual  Dues  Resolution

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  14,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales

Summory/8ockground:

Annual  dues  to  South  Central  Council  of  Governments  for  FY 23-24  needs  to  be approved  by resolution.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

*  Letter  from  SCCOG

*  Resolution

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Chooseanitei'n.

9z,isz.oo

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item.

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid<  here  to  ei"iter  text.

Continued  To: Clid<  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid<  here  to ei'iter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



uth  Central
C}L  OF  GOVERNMENTS

District  7

June 15, 2023

City  Manager

City  of  Trutli  or Consequences

505 Sims  Street

Trutli  or Coiisequences,  NM  87901

Re: Request  for  Membersliip  Dues  for  FY  2023-2024-  Invoice

Dear  Ms.  Angie  Gonzales:

Tliis  letter  is a request  to tlie  City  of  Trutl'i  or  Conseqrieiices  for  your  membersliip  in

tl'ie Soutli  Ceiitral  Council  of  Governmei'its  (SCCOG)  for  FY  23-24.  Plcase  find

enclosed  a membership  dues  invoice.  This  year's  dues  for  tlie  City  of  Trutl'i  or

Consequences  will  remain  tlie same  in  tlie  amount  of  $2,187.00.

It is required  tliat  your  paiticipation  with  tlie  SCCOG  be passed  by resolution.  For

your  convenience,  a resohttion  is enclosed  for  tlie  governing  body's  review  and

approval.

Your  meinbersl'iip  and  participation  iii  tlie  SCCOG  is crucial  to our  concerted  effoits

in tlie  district.  If  you  liave  any questions  witli  respect  to our  request,  please  coritact

me at your  earliest  possible  conveiiience.

Meinbers

Sliite  I.cgiiiliiTnr:

ScnaUii'  )i'liiry  Kiiy  Pa)ten

I)oiia  .ilnti  Cntinly

Cil)  o r l.iis Ci'uces

City  ol'Suillaml  Piu'k

City  nl'.Anl)iony

Cit)i  ula Sucori'n

Socui'ro  ('citinly

(aily  (11' l'rtilli  oi' ('onscquericcs

S ici  ia ( 'otinlv

rl)it'll  ol'Mcsillii

Villugc  ol 11mcli

Villiigc  ol'Mtig<liilenii

Villiigt:  ol'Williiiinsb+irg

(if>  ol'F'lcplianl  l'3tillc

Ltnvei  Rio (iramle  Pulilic

Water  Woi'ks Aiillioritv

Siin Anlniuo  Mulual  Duincstic

Wtitcr  Consumei'  ilssociiilion

I)otiii  Anii  Mtittiiil  l)ointstic

Wiilcr  (onstiiner  Assuciali+ni

Anlliuny  Wiilcr  & Siiniliiiitin

I)islricl

ecutive  Director

Enclosure

Mtiiii  Omcc

P O. 13nx 1072

600 l'hx3. 1Q5, Suite I3 & C
Llc1iliiml  Hiitte,  NfVl 87935

t'honc:  575-74-1-4857

F ax: 57:i-744-5021

Jay  Armijo,  Executive  Director

Email:  jarmijo@sccog-nm.com
Welisitc:  svww.sccog-iiin.coin

Mesillii  Ornce

P.0.  13oX 297

!2]  I ilvenida  dc !'vlesilki

Mesilla,  N+vl 88046-0297

[:inail:  Iigoolsh)':2r+sccog-iun.cuin
Pit:.i75-52kl262  Ext. l 10



RESOLUTION  NO. w

APPROVING  PARTICIPATION  IN  THE  PROGRAM  OF  m

SOUTH  CENTRAL  COUNCIL  OF  GOVERNMENT8,  INC.

FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2023-2024

WHEREAS,  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  (herein-after  known  as the "Met'nber"),  desires  to be a

participating  member  in the program  and policy  development  for  the South  Central  Council  of  Governments,

Inc. (hereinafter  known  as "SCCOG");  and

WHEREAS,  it is necessary  and desirable  that an agreement  setting  forth  the services  to be performed  by

the SCCO(]  for  the Member  be entered into,  wherewitli  tlie  SCCOG  is agreeing  to furnisli  the following:

Implement  the work  program  as establislied  by the SCCOG  Board  of  Directors  for  the 2023-

2024 Ftscal  Year.

B.  Provide  the Member,  when  requeated,  with  technical,  grant  program  planning,  economic

deve]opment,  strategic  overall  plaiming  and management  assistance.

Address  problems,  issues and opportunities  of  a regional  nature  which  go beyond  single

municipal  or coupty  jurisdictional  txiundaries  and serve  as a liaison  and advocate  for  local

goveriiments  within  the region  at the state and federal  levels.

Provide  information  disseminaiion  about  statewide  regional  and community  initiatives  to foster

greater  coordination  and efficiency  of  the programs.

WHEREAS,  it is necessary  to set forth  the sum to be paid  by the Member  to the SCCOG  as annual  dues,

thereby  placing  the Member  witb  voting  powers  on the SCCOG  Board  of  Directors,  with  an.agreement  to

furnish  the following:

To participate,  through  their  designated  representatives  or alternate,  in the SCCOG's  policy

development  process  by attending  meetings,  helping  formulate  the anmial  work  program,

reviewing  the SCCOG  Goals  and Objectives,  and the District  Comprehensive  Economic

Development Strategy (CEE)S).

B.  To pay to the SCCOG  the sum of  $,2187.00  annual  membership  dues as paytnent  of  the

aforementioned  services  for  the period  beginning  Julyl,  2023 and ending  June 30, 2024.

The Member  hereby  appoints

representative  and as alternate.

, as their  designated

NOW  TI{EREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  THAT  the Member  and the SCCOG  hereby  mutiially  agree to

the aforementioned  provisions  of  this  Resolution  and Agreement.

DONE  this   day of  , 2023 at

Attestation:

Clerk,  or otlier  Authorized  Official

Attest

, New  Mexico.

Member  Governi'nent

Signature  of  Autliorized  Official

Socith Central  Council  of  Governments,  Inc.

Jay Armijo,  Executive  Director Chairwoman,  Nora  Barraza



Soutli Ceiitral  Coxincil of  Governinents

South  Central  Council  of Governments

p.o. Box 1072/600  Hwy 195,  Suite C

Elephant  Butte,  NM 87935

BILL  TO:

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Manager

505 Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

INVOICE

07.01.2023

INVOICE  # FY23-SCCOG-17

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

South  Central  Council  of  Governments  Membership  FY23-24 $ 2,187.00

TOTAL :I, - ! *-.  ' -  -'--  '  a= -".-"'-"'i.'iffA'a  ";&  "':i"l!Ill! I * +  J  v

i. . p,%9'}1 :':4-)



(,,ity of'l'ruth  or0ortsequences
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

aaa!e " ' \'  3gemra_rtem #; g
, MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -Approve  Resolution 07 23/24  Infrastructure  Capital Improvement  Plan(ICIP)
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  18,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Request  for  Public  Input  has been  advertised.  Public  Hearing  has been  held  and Draft  ICIP presented.

Commission  to  edit  for  any  changes  or ranking and/or  accept as final plan. Staff  will enter projects in order
accepted  and approved  by Commission.

Recommendation:

Rank  and  approve  top  project  priorities

Approve  Resolution 07 23/24  with ICIP projects  as ranked by Commission

Attachments:

*  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Project  Summary  DRAFT 2025-2029

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  TBD

Clid< here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewedby:  € CityClerk  aFinance  € Legal  € 0ther:Clickheretoentertext.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Clid< here  to eiiter  text.

Continued  To: Clid< here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click here  to enter  text.

[1 Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  7-26-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

RESOLUTION  No.  07 23/24

A  RESOLUTION  ADOPTING  AN  INFRASTRUCTURE  CAPIT  AL

IMPROVEMENTS  PLAN  (ICIP),  2025-2029

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  recognizes  that  the financing  of  public

capital  projects  has become  a major  concern  in  New  Mexico  and nationally;  and

WHEREAS,  in  times  of scarce  resources  it is  necessary  to  find  new  financing

mechanisms  and  maximize  the use of  existing  resources;  and

WHEREAS,  systematic  capital  improvements  planning  is  an  effective  tool  for

cornrnunities  to define  their  development  needs,  establish  priorities  and pursue  concrete

actions  and  strategies  to achieve  necessary  project  development,,  and

WHEREAS,  this  process  contributes  to local  and  regional  efforts  in  project  identification

and selection  in  short  and long  range  capital  planning  efforts.

NOW,  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUENCES  THAT:

1.  The City  of  Truth  or Consequences  has adopted  the attached  FY  2025-2029

Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan,  and

2.  It is intended  that  the Plan  be a working  document  and is the first  of  many

steps towards  improving  rational,  long  range  capital  planning  and budgeting

for  the New  Mexico's  infrastructure

3.  This  Resolution  supersedes  Resolution  No.  02 22-23

PASSED  APPROVED,  AND  ADOPTED  by  the  governing  body  of the  City

Commissi'on  this  26'  day  of  July  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk



ID YEAR RANK PRalECTTTTLE CATEGORY

FUNDED  TO

DATE 2024

I
2025 ._  2026

I

,

I
2028

I TOTAL  puoitcr
COST

i AMOuTilTNOT
YET  FUNDED PHASES?

. 38540 2024 001 IMarie  Street  Improvements

YffiTsapi"""-aa-""="-  '

Highway/goads/Bridges

 -. 1,  ,(0.  7. (- J97  7%

o S 282.00(1.00 e 282,000.00 6 282.000.00 No

" 38579 2024 002 Animal  Shelter  Kennel  Buildii)g Facilities  - Other o e 450.000.00 S 450,000.00 S 450.000.00 Yes

' 38589 2024 003 Street  Department  4000  Gal.'WaterTruck Equipment  - Other o 6 186.000.00 S 186,000,00 S ,186,000.00 No

:. 38581 2024 004 Soccer  Field  Improvements Other  - Other o S 430,000.00 e 430,000.00 S 430.00(1.00 Yes

. 4036:1 2021 005 Clancy  Force  Main  Improvements Water-Wastewater o , S 1,500.000.00 S 1,500,000.00 S 1,500,OtiO.00 Yes

:  38617 2024 006 Effluent  Pond  Irrigation  Improvements Water-Wastewiter  " J),  .. '..S 250.DD0.00 S 500,000.00 S I,000,OD[).0[) S i,yso,ooo.oo 9 s,yso,ooo.oo Yes

_ 36448 2024 007 City  wide  Drainage  Improvementi Other  - Other Sioo,oV-0.oo g 80e.000:00 5 1,(X)0,000.00 S 1,700,000.00 S 1,701),000.00 S 5,3ff61000.00 6 5,200.000.00 Yes

':' - (Jgi3 2024 008 Water  Meter  Replacement/Updgrade Water  - Water  Supply o S 1,000,000.00 6 1,000J)00.00 S 1,000,000.00 g 1,000,000.00 S 1,000,000.00 .S s,ooo,ooo.oo S 5,000,tl)0.00 Yes

"   4g53i 2021 00!I Police  Department  Flood  Control Facilities  - Admmistiative  Facilities o 5 25.000.00 !i-  25,000.00 § 25,000.00 No

39246 ,  2024 020 Cantrell  Dam  Improvements

Wa7br - Storm/SurTace Water
Qntrol.....  ... S825,000.00 S 1,045.000.00 g 1,130,000.00 S 1,000,000.00 6 1,000.000.00 S 5,000,000.00' 5 4,175,000.00 Yes

'. .3iO , ., ..  _ 2024 021 Submtian  j6uth  Trandormer  Replacement Equipment  - Other  ' ..A: 6..-i,stio,tioo,qp 5 i,soo,ooo.oo g 1,500,[lj)p.00 No

J= ii.'-!"( a*::2a24 ,.  012 Fleet  Deparkment  Service  Truck Equipiaent  - Othdr o T"'Mioon.nF S 165,000.00 .5 iss:ooo.oo No  .

;.  31!1591 !Cl;14 ....... qla Electcical  Substation  Breaker  Replacement Equipment  - Other o g J500.000:QO S 3,000,000.00 .g 3,000.000.00 No  a

"  38592 2024

.r%!il."   (

014

":..a-"-.:'  :Y"  -

Electrical  Substation  TransformerSwitches Equipmelit:  Other  % .. 0 S 250.000.00 S 250,000.00 S 500,000.00 g 500,000.00 Yes

:  38538 2024 015 Police  Department  Renovation  = Faciliti;'r-M FMThtrinveYicffltis... ' =.ess,ooo4o. .. s.. 30.000.00 S ss,ooo.oo g 30,000.00 No

"  36618 2024 016 Multi-generational  Campus Facilities  - (Jt ler  '  -" '7o -7 ',t"",J-", "  i-ar3':hkso,ooo,oo _ B,3,sog,ooo.oo. S 3,745,000.00 9 4,000,000.00 S 900,000.00 S 12,305,000.00 g 12,305,000.00 Yes  '

: .. 3A214 ....._...  2024 ..,....  ,,017.

5ubstation  Primary  undsrground  Feeder

Raplacement Other-  Utilities Ipublicly owned) a

-l  ''  "  _ a(  '.  .

5 2,000.000.Q0 S 2,000,000.0(1 5 2,000,000.00 Yes  i

26605 2025 001 MSD  Streeti  Reconstruction

Transporkation  -

Highway/Roads/Bridges Sl,215,000.00 S 2,200,000.00 S 3,415,000.00 S 2,200.000.00 Yes

32976 2025 002

WaterDistribuBon  Line  Replacement  &

Repavarnent

TranspMatlon  -

Highway/Roads/Bridges o 6 1;200,000.00 S 1,600,000.00 S 2,800,000.00 5 2,800,00[).00 Yes

2(125 003 Well#8  Replacement Water-Wastewaer O' g 750J)00.00 S ysa,ooo.oo g 750,000.00 No

38572 2025 004 W 9th  Street  ImpmW_ments

Transpomtion  -

Highway/Roads/Biitmes o 9 240,000.00 S 240,000.00 9 240,0(10.00 No

38574 2025 005 Veater  Street  Improvements

Transporkation  -

Highway/Roads/Bridgas o 9 270,000.00 5 270,000.00 g 270,000.00 No

38577 2025 006 Golf  Course  Grounds  Improvements Other  - Other o 9 25,000.00 i  25,000.oo S 25.000.00' N0

38533 . 2025 007 Solid  Wasta:npping  Floor  Improvements other  - Soltd  Waste o 6 135,000.00 i 135,000.00 S 135,a00.00 No

3E1588 a ' 2025 OCDI library  Facility  Improvements  : Facilities  - Other o i 24,500.00 i 24,500.00 l: 24.500.00
38Sj!1 .2025 ' :009 Golf  Coursi  Maintenance.  Equipment Equipmsnt  - Other o ;  170j)00.00  170,001).00 <i 170,000.00 No

B6684 202g 010 Ralph  Edwais  Skate  Park  Improvements Other-Other o : 170,0-00.-00 i. 170,000.00 <i 170,000.00 No

3E1571 2026 001 Smith,  Silver  and  E 9th  Street  Improvements

Transporkation  -

Highway/Roads/Bridges o S 662,000.00 9 500,000.00 9 1,162,000.00 9 1,162,000.00 Yes

33030 202 € 002 Louis Armiio Sporks Complex Facilities  - Other o e 400,000.00 S 400,000.00 6 400,000.00 No

3!161!1 2026 003

Wastewater  Manhole

Replacement/Improvements Water  - Wastswater o g 25,000.00 6 225,000.00 g 2,000,000.00 e 2,250,000.00 g 2,250,000.00 Yes

3E1576 2026 004 Golf  Course  Clubhousa  Impiiivements Facilities  - Other o (i 45,000.00 6 45,000.0(1 <i 45iOOClOOYes

36685 2026 005 Swimmln@ Pool Phase 1 Facilities  - Other o : 250,000.00 9 1,250,000.00 g 1,250,000.00 S 2,750,000.00 <i 2,750,000.00 Yes

38576 2026 006 Golf  Course  Facility  Improvements Facilities  - Other o (i 55,C100.OD 9 55,ODO.D €1 9 55,000.00 No

40369 2026 007 Solid  Waste  Scale  House  Facilitv  Improvements Other  - Salld  Waste o S 50,000.00 S 50,000.00 S 50,000.00 No

3!1604 2026 008 Police  Department  Security  Access  System Facilities  - Other o 5 25,000.00 S 25,000.00 g 25,000.00 No

38583 2026 00!) Fleet  Deparkment  Diagnostic  Machine Other  - Other o 9 15,000.00 S 15,000.00 9 15,000.00 No

40370 2026 010

10MVA  Submtion  PowerTransfoimer

Replacement Transporation  - Lighting o S 3,000,000.00 S a,ooo,ooo.oo S 3,000,000.00 No

33002 2027 001

Water  Infrastructure  and  Fm  Hydrant

Replacement Water  - Water  Supply S19,!130,232.00 S 19,402,616.00 S 19,402,616.00 S 58,735,464.00 S 38,805,232.00 Yes

38618 2027 QC

Golf  Course  Effluent  Water  System

Impmvements Water  - Wastewaer 0. S 2,000.000.00- 9 2,000,000.00 5 2,000,000.(10 Yes

i4164 20i7 003 Eledr+c  Pole.and  Conductoi  Replacement Transpomtion  - Lighting o 6 1,000,000.00 : 1,000,0(X].OO S 1,000,000.00 Yes

38614 2027 004 Wiffewater  Plant  Improvements  .  ' Water-  Wastewater o 6 5,000,000.00 S 5,000,000.[)0 :. 10,'500,000.(X) 9 10,000,000.00 Yes

40371 2027 005 Police  Department  Fire  Monitoring  System Facilities  - Other o g 25,000.00 S 25,000.00 S 25,00C1.00No

36767 2027 006 Puiik  Gieei  Rodeo  Arena  Imorovements Otmr  - Oiher o i 270.000.00 S 270,000.(X) i  270,000.00 No

38608 2027 007 Well  #4  Improvements Water  - WaterSupply o ;  i,aoo,ooo.oo ;  1,000,000.00 (:  1,000,000.00 Yes

. 385!13 - ' 202?  008 Electric  Voltage  Capacitor  Replacement Transporkation  - Lighting o ; 500.000.00 i 500,000.00 r:  500,000.00 No

3!15hV '2027 _ 009 Fleet  Department  Bfflidlng  tmprovements Facimies  - Other o :  65,000.00 :  65,000.00 5 65,000.00 No

40372 2027 016 Lea  BelleJohnson'Facility  Improvements Facilities  - Other o i . 100iOOO.OO i 100J)00.00 g 100,000.00 No



36768 2028 001 Vista  Memorial  Gamens  Cemetery Facilities  - Administrative  Facilities o 5 140,000.0(1 6 140,000.00 S 140,000.00 Yes

38573 2028 00; Sierra  Vim  Street  improvements

Transporttion  -

Highway/Roads/Bridges 0 g 95,000.Oa g 95,000.00 6 95,000.00 No

40373 2028 003 Water/WastewaterAdministrative  Building Facilities  - Administrative  Facilities o g 1,500,500.(X) S 1,500,5003)0 6 1,500,500.00 Yes

38607 2028 004 Well  #2  Replacement Water  - Water  Supply 0 i 751),000.00 5 750,000.00 : 750,000.00 No

3FltiO!) 2028 005 Waterline  Exensions  Williamsburg Water  - Water  Supply o (:  250,000.00 i 250,000.00 : 250,000.00 No

38584 2028 006 Fleet  Deparkment  Foiklifk Other  - Other o S 20,000.00 ;  20,000.00 i 20,000.00 No

38586 2028 007 Fleet  DeparFment  Vehicle  Hauling  Trailer Other  - Other o 9 15,000.00 :  15,000.00 i 15,000.00 No

3F1585 2028 Oat Fleet  Deoarkment  Vehicle  Lift Other  - Other o 5 35,000.00 ;  35,000.00 S 35,000.00 No

40374 2028 009

Swimming  Pool  Facility  Improvements  and

Repairs Facilities  - Other o 9 250,Cl)0.00 6 250,000.00 5 250,0(10.00 No

38580 2028 010 Animal  Shelter  Facllity  Improvements Facilities  - Other o (i 250,000.00 6 250,000.00 i 250,000.00 No

40375 2028 Oil Geionimo  Springs  Museum  Improvements Facilities  - Other o (:  60,000.(10 S 60,000.00 i 60.000.00 No

40376 2028 012 Cite  Hall  FaCilit7  Improvements Facllities  - Administrative  Facilities o ;  35,000.00 S 35,000.00 i 35.000.00 No

40377 2028 013 Vehicular  Bridge  Crossing

Transporl'ation  -

Highway/Roads/Bridges o S s,soo,yzo.oo g 5,500,720.00 S 5,500,720.00 Yes

40378 2028 014 Footbrid@e  Crossing

Transpoitatiiin  -

Highway/Roads/Bridges a S 1,2SCl,OlXJ.ClaS 1,250,OaO.Cl0 9 1,25Cl,IXICIJXJYes

s s
S s



, , € llY(FT[)UTThO[) € ,0!%S[ € )U[!%I(,[$

Si, AGENDAREQUESTFORM
"'  MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  ABe'daI'em#:9':

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 08 23/24 in support  of the Infrastructure  Capital Improvement  Plan (ICIP) for  the
Sierra  Joint  Office  on Aging  (SJOA).

DEPARTMENT:  Sierra  Joint  Office  on Aging  - Ken James  Senior  Center

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Lisa Mattingly

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Crystal  Walton

Summary/Background:
This  is to  support  the  ranked  SJOA ICIP projects  2025-2029.

Recommendation:

Support  of  the  SJOA ICIP projects  and  ranking  for  the  Ken James  Senior  Center.

Attachments:

SJOA ICIP Project  List

Resolution No. 08 23/24
Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  TBD

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  will  be listed  as Fiscal  Agent  for  awarded  projects.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  % Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



Appendix  II:  Resolution  Template

County,  Municipality/Tribal  Government/Special  District  of

Truth  or Consequences

CO{JNTY  OF  SIERRA

Resolution  No.  08 23/24

A  RESOLUTION

ADOPTING  THE  FY  2025-2029  INFRASTRUCTURE  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENT  PLAN  (ICIP)

WHEREAS  the City of Truth or Consequences  of Truth or Consequences  recognizes  that  the financing  of  public

capital  projects  has become  a major  concern  in New  Mexico  and  nationally;  and

WHEREAS  in times  of  scarce  resources,  it is necessary  to find  new  financing  mechanisms  and  maximize  the use of

existing  resources;  and

WHEREAS  systematic  capital  improvements  planning  is an effective  tool  for  communities  to define  their

development  needs,  establish  priorities  and pursue  concrete  actions  and strategies  to achieve  necessary

project  development;  and

WHEREAS  this  process  contributes  to local  and regional  efforts  in project  identification  and selection  in short  and

long  range  capital  planning  efforts.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  City of Truth or Consequences that:

1. The  county/municipality/tribal  government/special  district  has adopted  the attached  FY  2025-2029  Infrastructure

Capital  Improvement  Plan,  and

2. It is intended  that  the Plan  be a working  document  and  is the first  of  many  steps  toward  improving  rational,  long-

range  capital  planning  and  budgeting  for  New  Mexico's  infrastructure

3. This  Resolution  supersedes  Resolution  No.  08 23/24

PASSED,  APPROVED  and  ADOPTED  by the governing  body  at its meeting  of  July 28 , 2023

Mayor/County  Commission  Chair/Board  Chair

ATTEST:

Municipal/County  Clerk/Other  Testator



(,IIY  Ol-  T[)UTtl012  (,0!%1%[(2U[M,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'k )Igen.daItem#:H.l
MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023

t'
SUBJECT:  Review  and  approval  of  the  Junior  Bill Appropriation  for  the  SJOA.

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  18,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:

Review  and  approve  Junior  Bill Appropriation  for  SJOA.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  Junior  Bill Appropriation  for  the  SJOA.

Attachments:

*  Junior  Bill Agreement

*-

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S35,000.00  with  full reimbursement

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Click  here  to  enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  'to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< l'iere  to  ei'iter  taxt.

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



Aging  &  Long-Tenn  Services  Departinent  (ALTSD)

Junior  Bill  Appropriations  Agreement

APPROPRIATION  RECIPIENT:  City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences

APPROPRIATTON  N{JMBER: APPROPRIATION  AMOtJNT:  REVERSION  DATE:

6200000000 $35,000 June  30,  2024

APPROPRIATION  LANGUAGE

for  senior  meal  sites

Grant  funds  unexpended  by  June  30,2024,  will  be  reverted  to  the  State  of  New  Mexico's  general  fund.

APPROPRIATION  REIMBURSEMENT

The  appropriation  funds  will  be  disbursed  throrigh  a reimbursement  process.  The  Appropriation  Recipient  will  submit

to the  ALTSD  Exl'iibit  A:  Request  for  Payment  Form.  along  witli  supporting  document(s)  that  evidence  the  expenses

to be reimbursed.  The  ALTSD  will  review  tliese  documents  to ensure  all  reiinbursed  expenses  reflect  the  intent  and

purpose  of tlie  appropriation  language.  All  expenditures  for  wliich  the  Appropriation  Recipient  reqriests

reimbursement  must  occur  prior  to the  reversion  date.

CERTIFICATION

I liereby  certify  that  :

1. Sliall  only  use  the  appropriation  funds  to carry  out  or  perform  activities  described  in appropriation  language.

2.  Sliall  comply  with  the  State  Procurement  Code  and  the  execution  of  binding  written  obligations  or  purchase  orders

witli  third  party  contractors  or vendors  for  the provision  of  services,  including  professional  services,  or the

purchase  of  tangible  personal  property  and  real  property  for  the  project.

3.  Shall  ensure  tliat  the  appropriation  funds  only  benefit  entities  in accordance  witli  applicable  law.  including,  but

not  limited  to Article  IX,  Section  14 of  the  Constitution  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  "Anti-Donation  Clause."

4.  Shall  follow  the procedure  described  in "Appropriation  Reimbursement"  section  for  reimbursement  of

appropriated  funds.

Entity Date

Entity Date

APPROVAL

In  accordance  with  the  authority  conferred  on  the  Aging  &  Long-Teim  Services  Departi'nent  by  the  statute

appropriating  these  funds,  I hereby  approve  this  certification  for  appropriation  number  XXXX  in tlie

amount  of  .

ALTSD  Agency Date



tri (2ity of'l'mth  orConsequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  Item @; H,2
, MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  Purchase  Requisitions  Over  S20,000

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  20, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:

Per Resolution No 46 20/21 Execution of Contracts; Grant Agreements;  Memoranda  of Understanding;  Joint
Powers Agreements;  Settlement  Agreements;  Purchases (Contract  and Purchases More Than 920,000)

Recommendation:

Approval  Recommended  by Finance  Director

Attachments:

@ Listing  of Purchase  Requisitions  520,000  or More

*  Purchase  Requisitions,  Procurement  Documentation

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Choose  an item.

As Per Total  on Listing  of  Purchase  Requisitions

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittaf  By: % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  [g Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  [g City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< liere  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid< here  to enier  text.

Continued  To: Clid< I-iere to ei'iter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  7-26-2023



PURCHASE  REQUISITION  APPROVAL 2022-23  Fiscal  Year

COMMISSION  MEETING  07  /26/2023

Number Vendor  Name Description Requested  By Department Total  Amount

90270 SCRDA 911 Dispatch  services  for  FY  23-24 Chief  Luis  Tavizon Police  Dept $ 238,626.00

90272 Western  United  Electric Wood  Poles  for  Electric  Dept Bo Easley Electric $ 39,020.00

90286 Cooperative  Educational  Services  (CES) State  Contract  with  Smithco  To  fix  all the  water  lines Arnie  Castaneda Water $ 136,986.00

go:_gg Sierra  Count  Treasurer Open  PO  for  care  of prisoners Chief  Luis  Tavizon Police  Dept $ 50,000.00

90300 Coppler  Law  Firm,  PC Legal  Services  FY  23-24 Angie  Gonzales Commission $ 59,675.00

90301 Sierra  Vista  Hospital Medical  for  Prisoners Chief  Luis  Tavizon Police  Dept $ 36,000.00

90313 Melloy  Dodge 3 Police  Units Chief  Luis  Tavizon Police  Dept $ 127,209.00

90327 Altec  Industries Repair  work  Sole  Source  Electric Bo Easley Electric $ 21,602.55

PO  77723-Rl Parkhill Monitoring  well  replacement Andy  Alvarez Solid  Waste $ 28,382.76

$ 737,501.31

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer Date

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor Date



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Finance Departmentl  505 Sims Street
Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone  (575)  894-6673  Fax (575)  894-0363

CHANGE  ORDER  FORM

DATE: 7/10/2023
PO#: 77723-Rl

VENDOR:  PARKHILL

Pa LINE ITEMS & AMOUNT(S} BEING INCREASED/DECREASE:

§otcgtast  lineOITOTAL:  S 26,493.03 + 1,889.73GRT:=28,382.76

INCREASE/DECREASE line 02 TOTAL: S 0

JUSTIFICATION FOR INCREASE/DECREASE:

Revised driller  quote differential  for  additional  monitoring  wells is S28,382.76

CHANGE  ORDER SUBMITTED  BY NAME  & DMSION:

CARMEN  M. HOWELL

City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  SOLID  WASTE

PURCHASING  DEPARTMENT  USE ONLY

Date  Approved:  Click here to entei- a date.

Approved  by: Click here  to enter  text.



Parkhill
July  7, 2023

Mr.  Andres  Alvarez

Sanitation  Director

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Re:  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  BLM  Landfill

Groundwater  Monitoring  Well  Installation  and  Reconfiguration

Cost  Adjustment

Dear  Mr.  Alvarez:

In response  to your  request, Parkhill  is providing  the following  notification  of  a cost adjustment  to the

above-referenced  Project at the closed City of Truth or Consequences  BLM Landfill.  This amounts to
$26,493.03  + $i889.73  GRT increase to the revised  04/24/23 Project  cost. This is a total increase of
$28,382.76.

The  cost  increase  has  resulted  from  discussions  with  and  requests  from  the  NMED  Groundwater  Quality

Bureau  for  two  additional  monitoring  wells,  abandonment  of  two  existing  groundwater  monitoring  wells

that  have  gone  dry,  and  a revised  Driller  Cost  Quote  for  the  Work.  The  added  cost  is incurred  in both

Driller  services  and  Parkhill  fees  (i.e.,  labor).  Current  Project  and  adjusted  Project  totals  are  outlined

below:

Original  Purchase  order  No.  77723;  issued  02/27/2023.

-  Amount:  $66,287.54  ($61,627.00  + GRT).

Revised  Purchase  order  No  77723  rev2;  issued  04/27/2023.

-  Amount:  $70,287.54  ($64,548.00  * GRT).

Increase  due  to updated  Driller  quote  ii'i response  to GWQB  requests  and  additional  Parkhilf

Project  fees.

.  $28,382.76($26,493.03+$1,889.73GRT).

Revised  Project  total:

$97,4812.21  ($91,041.03  * $6,771.18  GRT).

If you  would  like  to have  a call  to discuss  details  of  the  revisions,  or  if additional  information  is required  to

complete  your  Change  Order,  please  do not  hesitate  to call  or email  us. We  appreciate  the City's

consideration  of input  from  GWQB  that  led to this  cost  increase  and  look  forward  to successful  approval

and  completion  of  the  Project.

Sincerely,

PARKHILL

Andre#  N. Yuhas.  PG

Professional  Geologist

AY/mj

A (2023140788 23103 DSGM/3 01(X'CORR[SPl00Vlib+kingDoci.1To+C [ILM CosllnctLellt.t07[Xi2023 docx

' li  I i i i I I . i'i  i'  I i.  i ' :' i I I ' I "  "   I "  i la i;?  i.rll  IOnl



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

PH:  (575)  894-6673

FAX:  (575)  894-0363
Pa Number:  77723-Rl

Requisition  #:  89387

ISSUED  TO: PARKHILL
ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE

4222  85TH  ST.

LUBBOCK,  TX 79423-

SHIP  TO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 6058

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

ITEM  UNITSVENDORPART#  DESCRiPTION  ,",,'GLAaCT#: ' PRCijACa# : ' PFiiCE'  "  AMOUNT

1  0  MONITORINGWELLREPLACEMENT&RECONFIGt505-3904-485!)')  0.00  62,921.12

T OR C BLM  IANDFILL  -TASK  ORDER  BLM  2023.1

OPEN  Pa

WAS  APPROVED  BY COMMISSIONERS  02/22/2023.

SUBTOTAL: 62,921.1;

TOTALTAX: 0.00

SHIPPING: 0.00

TOTAL 62,921.12

Director  Of  FinanCe: 111.1-l 14 l-11 k Ill-  I IA 18 P I %= - %- u -  - -  -  - - -  - - - -  -  - - 7 -

City  Manager: Requisition  approved  electronically.

1. Send INVOICE  to  Accounts  Payable,  address  as noted  above.

2. Prepay  all transportation  charges,  and attach  recelpted  freight  bill  to invoice.

3. Show  our  Purchase  Order  number  on all  invoices,  Bills  of  Lading,  Packages,  etc.

4. This  order  must  NOT  be filled  in greater  or lesser  quantities  than  shown  without  our  written  permission.

S. This order  is issued  with  the  understanding  that  if material  is not  according  to our  specifications,  same  will  be returned  at seller's  expense.

6. The right  is reserved  to cancel  this  order  if not  filled  within  a reasonable  length  of  time.

7. The City  is exempt  from  all federal  mcise  and stte  tx  -  ID#  01-405755-007



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

PH:  (575)  894-6673

FAX:  (575)  894-0363
Pa  Number:  77723

Requisition  #: 89387

ISSUED  TO: PARKHILL
ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE

4222  85TH  ST.

LUBBOCK,  TX 79423-

SHIP TO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 02/27/2023

Vendor  #: 6058

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

ITEM '. umi'rs wryoonponzs  DESCRIPTION a  ' , 'ai4ccr*  ,'   "  PROJACCT#  ' . pBic4  "  oyoffi:

1  0  MONITORINGWELLREPtACEMENT&RECONFIGl505-3904-48599  0.00  70,287.54

T OR C BLM  LANDFILL  -TASK  ORDER  BLM  2023.1

OPEN  Pa

WAS  APPROVED  BY COMMISSIONERS  02/22/2023.

SUBTOTAL: 70,287.5j

TOTALTAX: 0.00

SHIPPING: 0.00

TOTAL 70,287.54

Director  Of  Finance:

City  Manager: Requisition  approved  electronically. X L-'z,=.9es
1. Send INVOICE  to  Accounts  Payable,  address  as noted  above.

2. Prepay  all  transportation  charges,  and attach  receipted  freight  bill  to invoice.

3. Show  our  Purchase  Order  number  on all  invoices,  Bills  of  Lading,  Packages,  etc.

4. This  order  must  NOT  be filled  in greater  or lesser  quantittes  than  shown  without  our  written  permission.

5. This arder  is issued  with  the  understanding  that  If material  is not  according  to our  speciffaitions,  same  will  be returned  at seller's  expense.

6. The  right  Is reserved  to cancel  this  order  If not  filled  within  a teasonable  length  of  time.

7. The City  is exempt  fmm  all federal  excise  and  state  tax  -  ID# 01-405755-007



Truth  or  Consequences

Purchase  Order

[a ffOB
-Jr =il>gl23

Purchase  OrderDescription  Vendor  ShipTo  Code  AttentionTo

MONITORINGTORCBLMLANDFII.  605FI-PARKHILLSMITH&C00...  CITY

Change  Description:  INCREASE  Changed  By: ALAN  BIRMINGHAM

Change  Reason:  INCREASE

Purchase  Order  Change  Register
Change  Details

POPKTO3932 - Pa 77723

DeliveryDate  Amount  Shipping  Tax  Discount  TotalAmount

3/13/2023  70,287.54  0.00  0.00  0.00 70,287.54
Change  Date:  4/27/2023  Pa  Issue  Date:  2/27/2023  Void  Pa:

Amount  Voided:  0.00

Purchase  Order  Changes

What  Changed  Changed  From

Amount:  66,287.54

Changed  Item

ltem  CommodityCode

MONITORING  WELL  REPLACEMENT  Amount

What  Changed  Changed  From

Amount:  66,287.54

Old  Distributions

Account  ProjedAccountKey

505-3904-4E1S99

Department  Sales  Tax  Code

Solid  Waste

Separate  Sales  Tax  Percent

100.OO%

Changed  To

70,287.54

Needed  By Units

0.00

Changed  To

70,287.54

Price  Amount  Shipping

0.00  70,287.54  0.00

Tax  Discount

0.00  0.00

Total  Amount

70,287.54

New  Distributions

Amount  Account

66,287.54  g9

Project  Account  Key  Separate  Sales  Tax  Percent

100.OO%

Amount

70,287.54

'l'27/)(')2-Q  .'n  (l-. AM Paiap  l nL .)



Purchase  Order  Change  Register

4/27/2023  9:20:03  AM

Account  Summary
Account  € hangedFrom  OhangedTo

505-3904-4855')  66,28754  70,287.54

f%cketTdfflls:  66,287.54  70,287.54

Fund

505

PacketTotals.

Fund  Summary
Changed  %m  Changed  To

66,287.54  70,287.54

65,287.54  70,287.54

Vowed

a.(XI

0.00

Difference

4,00000

4,000.00

Votded

0.00

0.00

Difference

4,000.00

4,000.00

POPKTO3932  - Pa  77723

Page 2 or  2



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Finance Departmentl  505 Sims Street
Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone  (575)  894-6673  Fax (575)  894-0363

CHANGE  ORDER  FORM

DATE: 4/26/2023
PO#:  77723

VENDOR:  PARKHILL

Pa LINE ITEMS  &  AMOUNT(S)  BEING  INCREASED/DECREASE:

§oecseasciineo:trorht:  5oooo.oo
INCREASE/DECREASE line 02 TOTAL: S 0

JUSTIFICATION  FOR INCREASE/DECREASE:

Driller  quote  differential  is S3,141.90

CHANGE  ORDER  SUBMITTED  BY NAME  & DMSION:

CARMEN  M. HOWELL

City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  SOLID WASTE

PURCHASING  DEPARTMENT  USE ONLY

Date  Approved:  Clid<  tsere to eiiter  a data

Approved  by: Click here to eriter  text.



P-fi

CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87!301

PH:  (575)  894-6673

FAX:  (575)  894-0363
Pa Number:  77723

Requisition  #: 89387

ISSUED  TO:  PARKHILL
ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE

4222  85TH  ST.

LUBBOCK,  TX 79423-

SHIP TO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 02/27  /2023

Vendor  #: 6058

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

ITEM  UNITSVENDORPART#  DESCRIPTION  GLACCT#  PROJACCT#  PRICE AMOUNT

1  0  MONITORINGWELLREPLACEMENT&RECONFIGk505-3904-48599  0.00  56,287.54

T OR C BLM  LANDFILL  -TASK  ORDER  BLM  2023.1

OPEN  Pa

WAS APPROVED  BY COMMISSIONERS  02/22/2023.

SuBTOT  AL: 66,287.54

TOTALTAX: 0.00

SHIPPING: 0.00

TOTAL 66,287.54

uirecIur  OT rinance: -l-'  -"'  -"f-

City  Manager: Requisition  approved  electronically.

1. Send INVOICE  to  Accounts  Payable,  address  as noted  above.

2. Prepay  all transportation  charges,  and  attach  receipted  freight  bill  to invoice.

3. Show  our  Purchase  Order  number  on all invoices,  Bills  of  Lading,  Packages,  etc.

4. This order  must  NOT be filled  in greater  or lesser  quantities  than  shown  without  our  writken  permission.

5. This omer  is issued  with  the  understanding  that  if material  is not  according  to our  specifications,  same  will  be returned  at sellels  expense.

6. The right  is reserved  to cancel  this  order  if not  filled  within  a reasonable  length  of  time.

7. The City is exempt  from  all federal  excise and state  tax  -  ID# 01-405755-007



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90270

Date:  07/12/2023

Vendor  #: 2920

ISSUED  TO: SCRDA
1712  N. Date  Street,  Suite  G
T, OR c,, NM 87901

SHIP  70;  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM "_ tm0s jjes@qpiio.N'= .,. " -. a - .... '.'- i, -i  '  .  :.  pao:ivcr 0' . _ #*6i  '6S'@ccoij%7 'rium0et " ':.' l :a :.= -':j(w*iJNY

1  0SCRDABILLFORFY23-24  0.00101-1007-48599  238,626.00

Pa Description:  SCRDA BILL FOR FY 23-24

Detailed  Description:

911  DISPATCH  SERVICES  FOR FY 20234024

IST  QUARTER FY 2023-2024

JULY 2023  THRU SEPTEMBER  2023  $59,656.50

zhiri  nnapanp  pv zny':i-zn:ia

SUBTOTAL: 238,626,QC

TOTALTAX: 0.00
n M

5ruPPANui ljilj  Ll

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90272

Date:  07/13/2023

Vendor  #: 7498

ISSUED  70:  WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
SUPPLY  CORPORATION

100  BROMLEY  BUSINESS  PKWY

BRIGHTON,  CO 80603

SHIP  TO:  City  of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

xres_  ' : q'rajs beicffixpvxoh - ' , - - ,'. "  . . _ ','  a. - ffiao:itcr # _ _ '. muce pi_ar_c6u;y ffiiiwiia  : :, '._'...._.,': 'o',ous'r

1  15  40 n.  CLASS 4 WOOD POLE 1,068.00  503-3702-44607  16,020.00

2 1040FT.CLASS2DFWOODPOLE  1,419,00503-3702-44607  14,190,00

3 10  35 FT. CLASS 4 WOOD POLE 881.00  503-3702-44607  8,810.00

Pa  Description:  WOOD POLES- ELECTRIC

Detailed  Description:

WOOD POLES- ELECTRIC
SEE ATTACHED QUOTES: WESTERN UNITED, STELL_A JONES, BELL LIJMBER & POLE CO,

SUBTOTAL: 39,020,00

TOTAL  TAX: 0,00

fi  /Thn
5rllPPlNu: u.tJtj

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90286

Date:  07/13/2023

Vendor  #: 7379

ISSUED  7g:  COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVI(
10601  RESEARCH  RD, SE

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87123-

SHIP  70H  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM "  ,tm:7o §es,c.nx@npH '.,  -:.','  a  .. '_ '- '  pao.74ciffi la :'i.pffii6i,qi*cAo,u'sr'n:utai,iffi  :. :: ". aHoUN'r

1  01,Cl00'OFWATERLINEREPLACEMENTOl  O,00216-7023-43550  136,986.00

Pa  Descriptioni  WATERLINE  REPLACEMENT  PINE STREET

Detailed  Descriptioni

SUBTOTAL: 126,400,QC

TOTALTAXi 10,586.00
/'l  nl'l

!5tl1PPIN[ii tJ,tJU

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90299

Date:  07/14/2023

Vendor  #: 0214

ISSUED  TO:  SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER
1712  N. DATE  ST,  SUITE  B

T OR C, NM 87901

SHIP  TO: City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

rFeM ,  ' tmni  pesc:pariqn . :'_. . _'. : '. _ C  .,, "  ' , pqoy4q q. . p4:qe.6* hecouM s44g....  "  .i;oii;'r

1  0 0PEN  Pa  - CARE  OF PRISONERS  O.00  201-1903-48710  50,000.00

Pa  Descriptioni  OPEN Pa - CARE OF PRISONERS+

Detailed  Descriptioni

OPEN PURCHASE ORDER  FOR CARE OF PRISONERS  FY 2023-2024

SuBTOTALi 50,000,00

TOT  AL  TAXi 0.00

n An
5rlJJ"t'uNV: IJ  i  IJ  u

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90300

Date:  07/14/2023

Vendor  #: 7633

ISSUED  TO:  COPPLER LAW FIRM, p,c.
645  DON  GASPAR  AVENUE

SANTA  FE,  NM 87505

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,
Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

:xrem ' unns  oescgtpnov  '  - . , . p.aosicr.*  PRICE  abaccouh'r  humseffi-.  = AM6U'NT

1  0 0PEN  Pa FOR LEGAL  SERVICES  2023-20  0.00  101-1000-43597  59,675.00

Pa  Description:  OPEN Pa FOR LEGAL SERVICES 2023-2024

Detailed  DescripUon:

PER CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES AS NEEDED
PER CONTRACT GCaNG TO COMMISSION ON 7/26/23
07/01/2023  THROUGH 06/30/2024

SUBTOTALi 55,000.OC

TOTAL  TAX: 4,675.00

n n(1
:5(lll'PlNtl: V  i  17  IJ

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90301

Date:  07/14/2023

Vendor  #: 0217

ISSUED  TO:  SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERRA  '(
800  E. 9TH

TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  NM 879

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

.'n'gw.');, ':iijx7soiscaipan6q... _ . ' . ,,, " ,' p=oyecr.'g :-.'....:'-'p4iq@.,qt:,cc6unj=0mneg ,.,,: '_aa=u,m

1 0 0PEN Pa - MEDICAL FOR PRISONERS O.00 201-1903-48598  36,000.00

Pa  Descriptioni  OPEN pO - Ma)ICAL  FOR PRISONERS

Detailed  Descriptions

OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FOR PRISONER  MEDICAL  CLEARANCES  FY 2:)23-2024

5'+UBTOTALi 36,000.00

TOTAL  TAXi 0,00
lal  l'i/at

5tllPPIN(Ei: U,tJtj

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90313

Data:  07/18/2023

Vendor  #: 8731

ISSUED  TO:  MELLOY DODGE
9621  COORS  BLVD  NW

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87114-

91:[p  7g;  City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims  St,
Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

xreH  - uryrri,o:*sm4pix6ff. ( ."  -,: '_, , pfi§>ecv*.  :.. paxceQ@ccq%ajiu:jii'g ,: I ':a406tmy

I  O POLICEUNIT-3  0.00  296-2403-80810  127,209,00

Pa  Dwcriptioni  POLICE LINITS - 3

Detailsd  Description:

ITEM 4 DODGE DuRANGO  $41,BO8.00
ITEM T SKID PLATE $395.00
ITEM V SPOT LIGHT DELETE -$325.00
ITEM AD BLIND SPOT $525.00

*V8, BLACK
DLIRANGO TOTAL  $42,403.00

SuBTOTAL: 127,209.00

TOTALTAX: 0.00

n  nn
5filPPlNtlH L!  i  U  Ll

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90327

Date:  07/19/2023

Vendor  #: 2068

ISSUED  70:  ALTEC INDUSTRIES,  INC
DRAWER  0414

p.o,  BOX 11407

BmMINGHAM,  AL 35246

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

 ==u a... 'i4nns.qgiqzpvio#.  . '_.':' .- = ,_ -'  3.-.' Q'pa6y.eci.*,- :,,,paxc,e a4:Acc6iirit'himmie@" '.'. '. '.A=gii.H';

1 0 REPLACED DAMAGED ARTICuLATING AR O.00 503-3702-47420  21,602.55

Pa Description:  VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE,  G-99900

Detailed  Descriptioni

VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE,  G-99900
ALTEC SOLE SOLIRCE  LETTER

SuBTOTAL: 21,602.55

TOTALTAX: 0,00
71  f'l  1%

SHIPPING: U.UU

TOTAL



0,ity of'l"nttFt orConsequertces

' AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  Item @aa H, 3
MEETING  DATE:  July  26,  2023

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  Contract  with  Coppler  Law  Firm  for  the  2023-24  fiscal  year

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  13,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Angela  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

Annual  contact  under  S60,000  for  small procurement  of legal services as needed

Recommendation:

Approval  of Contract  with  Coppler  Law Firm for  7/1/23  through  6/30/24

Attachments:

*  Contract  with  Coppler  Law  Firm

@,

Fiscaf Impact  (Finance):  Choose  an itein.

Not to exceed S50,000 plus gross receipts

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  iZ City  Clerk  [E Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid<  here  to enter  texl:.

Continued  To: Clid<  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  C!idc  here  to  enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  here  to er'iter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  7-26-2023



PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

AGREEMENT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and  entered  into  this  dayof  , 2023  by

and between  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  ("City")  and COPPLER  LAW  FIRM,  p.c.
("Contractor"),  whoseaddress  is645  DonGasparAvenue,  SantaFe,NewMexico  87505.

WHEREAS,  the City  has determined  that  it is in its best  interest  to contract  for  Legal

Services;  and

WHF,REAS,  Contractor  has  been  determined  qualified  and locally  available  to perform

Legal  Services  as described  herein  and  has  previously  provided  such  services  to the  City;  and

WHEREAS,  Contractor  is willing  to provide  legal  services  to the  City  as provided  herein.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in  consideration  ofthe  premises  and  mutual  obligations  herein,  the

parties  hereto  do mutually  agree  asfollows:

8g0p@ gj  8@ryjg@5; Contractor  will  provide  Legal  Services  as needed.

T%(i  Oj  )%ajr)yBHpgg;  The  term  of  this  Agreement  will  commence  on  July 1, 2023 and will
continue  through  June  30, 2024,  unless  earlier  terminated  as provided  herein  and contingent  on

the availability  of  funds.  The  City  and  the Contractor  each  reserve  the right  to terminate  this

Agreement  in  writing  for  no  cause  by  giving  thirty  (30)  days'  written  notice  to  the  other  party.

Cr)mI)@nHHiir>11 god  lWethr)d  r)f  P@ymqni;  For  performing  the  services  specified  in  the  Scope

of  Services,  the  City  agrees  to pay  the  Contractor:

$200.00  for  each  hour  of  Legal  Services  provided  to  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.  In

any  event,  compensation  orreimbursement  ofany  items  listed  withinthis  paragraph  will  not  exceed

a total  compensation  of  $55,000.00  plus  applicable  gross  receipts  tax for  the  Time  of  Performance

identified  within  this  Agreement.

Contractor  is responsible  for  submitting  itemized  invoices  for  work  performed  under  this

Agreement  and  for  reimbursable  expenses  incurred  on behalf  of  the City  to the City  Manager  or

to the  City's  Accounts  Payable  Department,  as directed  by  the  City  Manager.  Payment  shall  benet

30 days  fromreceipt  ofinvoicetothe  City's  Accounts  PayableDepartment.

Independent  (':(ir3irHgiOr;  Neither  the Contractor  or its employees  are considered  to be

employees  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  for  any  purpose  whatsoever.  The  Contractor  is

considered  anindependent  contractor  atalltimes  inthe  performance  ofthe  services  described  in  the

Scope  of  Services.  The  Contractor  further  understands  that  Contractor  and  its employees  are  not

entitled  to any  benefits  from  the  City  under  the  provisions  of  the  Worker's  Compensation  Act  of

the State  of  New  Mexico,  orto  any  ofthe  benefits  granted  to employees  ofthe  City  as described  in

1



its  Employee  Personnel  Manual.

. Contractor  acknowledges  that  Contractor  is responsible  for  the payment  of  all

income  taxes,  gross  receipts  taxes,  and other  applicable  taxes  for  any  compensation  received  from

the City.

Discrimination  Prohibited;  In  performing  the services  required  hereunder,  the Contractor

shall  not  discriminate  against  any  person  on the basis  of  race,  color,  religion,  sex, national  origin

or ancestry,  age, physical  handicap  or disability.

ADA  Requirement:  In performing  the Services  required  hereunder,  the Contractor  agreesto

meet  all  the requirements  of  the regulations,  (the  "ADA"),  which  are imposed  directly  on the

Contractor  or which  would  be imposed  on the City  as a public  entity.  The  Contractor  agrees  to be

responsible  for  knowing  all  applicable  rules  and requirements  of  the ADA  and to  defend,

indemnify  and hold  harmless  the City,  its officials,  agents  and employees  from  and  against  any

claims,  actions,  suits  orproceedings  ofanykind  brought  againstthe  Contractor  as a result  of  any  act

or  omissions  of  the Contractor  or its  agents  in  violation.

%p0yiH  Bqd {Hjormation:  At  such  times  and in such  forms  as the City  may  require,  there

shallbefurnishedtotheCitysuchstatements,records,reports,dataandinformation,asthe  Citymay

requestpertainingtomatterscoveredinthisAgreement.  (additionalrequirementsmay  beadded)

Emablishment  and  Maintenance  of  Records;  Records  shall  be maintained  by  the Contractor

in accordance  with  applicable  law  and requirements  prescribed  by the City  with  respect  to all

matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.  Except  as otherwise  authorized  by City,  such  records  shall  be

maintainedforaperiodof  threeyearsafterreceiptoffinalpaymentunderthisAgreement.  Copies

andoriginals  ofpertinent  documents  shall  beprovided  the  City  asdirected  by  the CityManager.

Puhlicatioii.  Rer>roduction  and  Use ofMaterials;  No  material(s)  produced  in  whole  or in  part

under  this  Agreement  shall  be subject  to copyright  in the United  States  or in any other  country.

TheCityshallhaveunrestrictedauthoritytopublish,disclose,distributeandotherwise  use,inwhole

or in part,  any  reports,  data  or other  materials  prepared  under  this  Agreement.  The City  and the

Contractor  acknowledge  that  the above  is not  meant  to affect  the attorney/client  privilege  unless

waived  by the City  Commission.

Coiistruction  and Severability:  Tf any part  of  this Agreement  is held  to be invalid  or

unenforceable,  such  holding  will  not  affect  the validity  or enforcement  of  any other  part  of  this

Agreement  so long  asthe  remainder  ofthe  Agreement  isreasonably  capable  ofcompletion.

F,nforcement;  Tn case of  a dispute,  the Contractor  and  the City  agree  to divide  all  cost  and

expensesincludingreasonableattorney'sfeesincurredbytheprevailingpartyinexercising  anyofits

rights  or  remedies  in  connection  with  the  enforcement  ofthis  Agreement.

2



Workers'  Compensation;  The Contractor  AGREES to comply  with  state laws and rules
applicabletoworkers'compensationbenefitsforitsemployees.  IftheContractorfailstocomplywith

the  Workers'  Compensation  Act  and  applicable  rules  when  required  to do so, this  Agreement  may

be terminated  by  the  City.

OtherInsurance:  Contractorshallmaintainthetypesandamountsofinsurancerequired  by

the  New  Mexico  State  Tort  Claims  Act  for  the  term  of  this  Agreement.

8,  Contractor  shall abide by the policies,  rules and guidelines  required  by the City  of
TruthorConsequences  employees  whenonCityproperty  forthepurposes  ofthisAgreement.

Confidentiality:  Contractor  shall  be bound  by  the  confidentiality  requirements  of  §7-1-8

NMSA,  1978.  Any  confidential  information  provided  to or developed  by  the  Contractor  in  the

performance  of  this  Agreement  shall  be kept  confidential  and  shall  not  be made  available  to any

individual  or  organization  by  the  Contractor  without  prior  written  approval  by  the  City  Manager  of

the  Governing  Body  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

Conflict  of  Interest:  The  Contractor  warrants  that  Contractor  presently  has  no interest  and

shall  notacquireanyinterest,directorindirect,whichwouldconflictinanymannerordegreewiththe

performance  of  services  required  by this  Agreement.  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  any

applicable  provisions  of  the New  Mexico  Governmental  Conduct  Act  and the New  Mexico

Financial  Disclosures  Act.  Contractor  also agrees  that  they  shall  not  represent  any  person,

company  orotherwise  that  would  create  aconflict  of  interest  forthe  term  ofthis  Agreement.

Assignment:  Contractor's  obligation  under  this  Agreement  may  not be  assigned  or

transferred  to any  other  person,  firm  or  corporation  without  the  written  consent  of  the  City.

Amendment:  This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed  or amended  except  by

instrument  in  writing  executed  by  the  parties  hereto.

Entire  Agreement:  This  Agreement  shall  be governed  and construed  and enforced  in

accordance  with  the  laws  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico  and  the  ordinances  of  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  Parties  through  their  authorized  representative  have  entered  into

this  Agreement  as of  the  date  first  written  above.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES COPPLER  LAW  FIRM,  P.C.

By: By:

Angela  Gonzales

City  Manager

Frank  Coppler

Senior  Partner

3



: City of'I'rutFt orCortsequertces

AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  Item @; 2-
(

*l MEETING DATE: July 26, 2023

SUBJECT: Re-appointment  of David Dawdy to serve a 2 year term on the Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory
Board.

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

David Dawdy is a current  member  on the RAB/GCAB. The board recommended  the re-appointment  of David

Dawdy to serve a 2 year term on the Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory  Board.
Recommendation:

Approval  of the Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory  Board's recommendation  to re-appoint  David Dawdy to
serve  a 2 year  term  on their  board.

Attachments:

Click  here  to enter  text.

*  RAB/GCAB Board Minutes

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  Ig City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager  -

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File  Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

RECREATION  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES  OF THE  REGULAR  MEETING

June,  2023

CALL  TO ORDER:  The  meeting  was  called  to order  at 5:36  p.m.  by Chair,  Ingo
Hoeppner.

ROLL  CALL:

Ingo  Hoeppner,  Chair

David  Dawdy,  Vice  Chair

Jeni  Neeley,  Secretary

Carole  Wheeler,  Board  Member  - ABSENT

Alan  Hansen-Begg,  Board  Member

OTHERS  IN ATTENDANCE:  Chuck  Wentworth,  Jeanne  Sellars,  Rick  Artman,

OJ Hechler.

1 . THE  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE  WAS  RECITED.

2. A motion  was  made  by Jeni  to approve  today's  agenda.  Motion  was

seconded  by David.

3. The  Minutes  of  the  Regular  Meeting  held  March  6, 2023  were  approved

with  a motion  by David  and  seconded  by Jeni.

4. COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:

None

5. NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Planning  and  installation  of a splash  pad

Jeanne  Sellars  has  been  in contact  with  a representative  from  the

splash  pad  company,  who  has  requested  to speak  directly  to a

City  of T or C board  member  or employee.  OJ has worked  with

the  representative  before  and  said  he would  continue  the

planning  process  with  the  representative.

6. REPORTS  FROM  THE  BOARD:

a. OJ excitedly  announced  that  the  pavilion  materials  will  be shipped

soon.  Estimated  delivery  date  is in August,  which  will  promptly  cue

the installation  process  to take  place.

b. Rick  reported  that  the  golf  course  is preparing  for  the upcoming

music  festival,  where  5,000  guests  are  expected  to attend.  New

sprinklers  that  were  ordered  in October  are  expected  to arrive  later



this  week.  New  Disc  golf  baskets  should  arrive  within  the next  two

weeks.

c. OJ - Parks  update  - OJ assured  the  board  that  he knows  the  grass

appears  to be dry,  but  the  facilities  are  limited  to the  amount  of  water

they  can  use  For watering.  The  Sierra  County  Farmer's  market  will

take  place  every  Saturday  until  December.  Adult  softball  league  will

end  in July.

d. Pool  Update  - The  JA Hodges  Municipal  Pool  had great  attendance

on Memorial  Day. About  50 people  used  the  facility.  The  swim

schedule  is still  being  adjusted,  but  limited  to the  hours  available  to

be open  due  to a supetvisor  needing  to be present  while  facility  is

available  for  public  use.

Next RAB meeting will take place on July 10, 2023 @ 5:30 pm.

REPORTS  FROM  ST  AFF:

Audon  Trujillo,  Jr. Three  positions  are  available  g  ;!

applicants applied 4ia%HtaLl  ib wsis isviewed by thi

8. ADJOURNMENT:

The  meeting  was  adjourned  at 6:14  p.m.



City ofYntth  orConsequertces

AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  hem #: -,5
MEETING  DATE:  July  26,  2023

'l

SUBJECT: Re-appointment  of Ingo Hoeppner  to serve a 2 year term on the Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory
Board.

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

Ingo is a current  member  on the RAB/GCAB. The board recommended  the re-appointment  oflngo  Hoeppner

to serve a 2 year term on the Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory  Board.
Recommendation:

Approval  of the Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory  Board's recommendation  to re-appoint  Ingo Hoeppner  to
serve  a 2 year  term  on their  board.

Attachments:

*  Click  here  to enter  text

*  RAB/GCAB Board Minutes

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  [g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [Z City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

RECREATION  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES  OF  THE  REGULAR  MEETING

June,  2023

CALL  TO  ORDER:  The  meeting  was  called  to order  at 5:36  p.m.  by Chair,  Ingo

Hoeppner.

ROLL  CALL:

Ingo  Hoeppner,  Chair

David  Dawdy,  Vice  Chair

Jeni  Neeley,  Secretary

Carole  Wheeler,  Board  Member  - ABSENT

Alan  Hansen-Begg,  Board  Member

OTHERS  IN ATTENDANCE:  Chuck  Wentworth,  Jeanne  Sellars,  Rick  Artman,

OJ Hechler.

1 . THE  PLEDGE  OF  ALLEGIANCE  WAS  RECITED.

2. A motion  was  made  by Jeni  to approve  today's  agenda.  Motion  was

seconded  by David.

3. The  Minutes  of  the  Regular  Meeting  held  March  6, 2023  were  approved

with  a motion  by David  and  seconded  by Jeni.

4. COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:

None

5. NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Planning  and  installation  or a splash  pad

Jeanne  Sellars  has  been  in contact  with  a representative  from  the

splash  pad  company,  who  has  requested  to speak  directly  to a

City  of  T or C board  member  or employee.  OJ has  worked  with

the  representative  before  and  said  he would  continue  the

planning  process  with  the  representative.

6. REPORTS  FROM  THE  BOARD:

a. OJ excitedly  announced  that  the  pavilion  materials  will  be shipped

soon.  Estimated  delivery  date  is in August,  which  will  promptly  cue

the  installation  process  to take  place.

b. Rick  reported  that  the  golf  course  is preparing  for  the  upcoming

music  festival,  where  5,000  guests  are  expected  to attend.  New

sprinklers  that  were  ordered  in October  are  expected  to arrive  later



this  week.  New  Disc  golf  baskets  should  arrive  within  the next  two

weeks.

c. OJ - Parks  update  - OJ assured  the  board  that  he knows  the  grass

appears  to be dry, but  the  facilities  are  limited  to the  amount  or water

they  can  use  For watering.  The  Sierra  County  Farmer's  market  will

take  place  every  Saturday  until  December.  Adult  soffball  league  will

end  in July.

d. Pool  Update  - The  JA Hodges  Municipal  Pool  had  great  attendance

on Memorial  Day. About  50 people  used  the  facility.  The  swim

schedule  is still  being  adjusted,  but  limited  to the  hours  available  to

be open  due  to a supervisor  needing  to be present  while  Facility  is

available  for  public  use.

Next RAB meeting will take place on July 10, 2023 @ 5:30 pm.

REPORTS  FROM  ST  AFF:

a. Discussion/Action:  Review  & approval  of  board  applications

W 'ffiem

8. ADJOURNMENT:

The  meeting  was  adjourned  at 6:14  p.m.



City of'I'ntth  orConsequertces
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

' > figendaItem#:J"16
MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023

SUBJECT: Appointment  of Audon Trujillo  to serve a 2 year term on the Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory  Board.
DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

The Recreation/Golf  Course Advisory  Board has a vacancy on their  board. On June 5'h the board made a
recommendation  to  appoint  Audon  Trujillo  to  fill the  vacancy  on the  board  for  a two  year  term.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  the  Board's  recommendation  to  appoint  Audon  Trujillo  to  serve  as a member  on their  board.

Attachments:

@ Board  MemberApplication

@ June  05,  2023  Board  Minutes

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To:  - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  [1 Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



City  of  Truth  or Consequences

City  Boards  Application

I am interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory  Board

€ Public  UtilityAdvisory  Board

€ Public Arts Advisory Board 1  Golf Course Advisory Board
€  Library  Advisory  Board  Q  Recreation  Advisory  Board

€ Lodger's  Tax Advisory  Board €  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  €  Impact  Fee Board

€ Other:

My  qualifications  are:

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

RECREATION  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES  OF THE  REGULAR  MEETING

June,  2023

CALL  TO ORDER:  The  meeting  was  called  to order  at 5:36  p.m.  by Chair,  Ingo

Hoeppner.

ROLL  CALL:

Ingo  Hoeppner,  Chair

David  Dawdy,  Vice  Chair

Jeni  Neeley,  Secretary

Carole  Wheeler,  Board  Member  - ABSENT

Alan  Hansen-Begg,  Board  Member

OTHERS  IN ATTENDANCE:  Chuck  Wentworth,  Jeanne  Sellars,  Rick  Artman,

OJ Hechler.

1 . THE  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE  WAS  RECITED.

2. A motion  was  made  by Jeni  to approve  today's  agenda.  Motion  was

seconded  by David.

3. The  Minutes  of  the Regular  Meeting  held  March  6, 2023  were  approved

with  a motion  by David  and  seconded  by Jeni.

4. COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:

None

5. NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Planning  and  installation  of a splash  pad

Jeanne  Sellars  has  been  in contact  with  a representative  from  the

splash  pad company,  who  has  requested  to speak  directly  to a

City  of T or C board  member  or employee.  OJ has  worked  with

the representative  before  and  said  he would  continue  the

planning  process  with  the  representative.

6. REPORTS  FROM  THE  BOARD:

a. OJ excitedly  announced  that  the  pavilion  materials  will  be shipped

soon.  Estimated  delivery  date  is in August,  which  will  promptly  cue

the  installation  process  to take  place.

b. Rick  reported  that  the  golf  course  is preparing  for  the  upcoming

music  Festival,  where  5,000  guests  are  expected  to attend.  New

sprinklers  that  were  ordered  in October  are expected  to arrive  later



this  week.  New  Disc  golj  baskets  should  arrive  within  the next  two
weeks.

c. OJ - Parks  update  - OJ assured  the board  that  he knows  the grass
appears  to be dry, but  the facilities  are limited  to the amount  of water
they  can use For watering.  The  Sierra  County  Farmer's  market  will
take  place  every  Saturday  until  December.  Adult  softball  league  will
end in July.

d. Pool  Update  - The  JA Hodges  Municipal  Pool  had great  attendance
on Memorial  Day. About  50 people  used  the Facility. The  swim
schedule  is still being  adjusted,  but limited  to the hours  available  to
be open  due  to a supervisor  needing  to be present  while  facility  is
available  for  public  use.

Next RAB meeting will take place on July 10, 2023 @ 5:30 pm.

7. REPORTS  FROM  ST  AFF:
a. Discussion/Action:  Review  & approval  of board  applications

Ap lications w xreceived  from David Dawdy, Ingo Hoeppner, and
a 6T'i Fij i 5 Jr.., ree positions  are  available,  and three

8. ADJOURNMENT:
The  meeting  was  adjourned  at 6:14  p.m.



City of'l'rutFt orConsequences
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

< o '  3gendaztem#;  ____J"[7
' MEETING  DATE:  July  26, 2023

SUBJECT:  Re-appointment  of  Suzanne  Carlstedt  to  serve  a 4 year  term  on the  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board.

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  21, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

Ms.  Carlstedt  is a current  member  on the  Public  Arts  Board.  The  board  recommended  the  re-appointment  of

Suzanne  Carlstedt  to  serve  a 4 year  term  on their  board.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  the  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board's  recommendation  to  re-appoint  Suzanne  Carlstedt  to  serve  a 4

year  term  on their  board.

Attachments:

*  Application

@-

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

I
Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [Z City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  7-26-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

I am  interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€ Airport Advisory Board IPublic Arts Advisory Board € Recreation/Golf Course Advisory Board

€  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  €  Library  Advisory  Board  €  Impact  Fee Board

€  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  €  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

€  Other:

My  qualifications  are:

r>Q- C-o6t+"'1-*A\q-dl'r')..-t:cc/(AeArM '-6 ( C,f+'>{-,

'I  'ko,v-c voioii\,;i r"et4'e  kl"('lr'J&'r-"='e'

C,c;irvam,c-'rRxv'vF"rz"q+Mre-';c'iJqJ ! CA;'7?-

(,J ...F=-.'TJ7,";X--, aT;A(A -r4 ffit'!* )'tdt/h9'u:iA  d;yf?s-f>i-(

14('! (' C')'LW'LI ', €<roortimo'fy'(t'35Umtae'oi-'7'sitJq,cl

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be  reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.

Signature: Date: 7{13j:x623


	7-26-23 CC Agenda.pdf
	E1. Consent Calendar 7-12-23 CC Minutes.pdf
	E2. Consent Calendar. 3-15-23 PAB Minutes.pdf
	E3. Consent Calendar. 6-20-23 PUAB Minutes.pdf
	E4. Consent Calendar. 6-5-23 RAB-GCAB Minutes.pdf
	E5. Consent Calendar. 22-23 4th Qtr Reports.pdf
	E6. Consent Calendar. Take Home Vehicle Form.pdf
	F1. PH. Variance Request - 800 Blk of Wyona.pdf
	F2. ICIP Public Input.pdf
	G1. Resolution No. 2 23-24. Sale of Surplus Property.pdf
	G2. Resolution No. 03 23-24. Final Budget.pdf
	G3. Resolution No. 04 23-24. BAR.pdf
	G4. Resolution No. 05 23-24 4th Qtr Reports.pdf
	G5. Resolution No. 06 23-24 SCCOG .pdf
	G6. Resolution No. 07 23-24. City ICIP.pdf
	G7. Resolution No. 08 23-24 SJOA ICIP.pdf
	H1. New Business. Junior Bill Appropriation.pdf
	H2. New Business. PO's over $20,000.pdf
	H3. New Business. Coppler Law Firm Contract.pdf
	H4. New Business. David Dawdy Re-Appt to RAB-GCAB.pdf
	H5. New Business. Ingo Hoeppner Re-Appt to RAB-GCAB.pdf
	H6. New Business. Audon Trujillo Appt to RAB-GCAB.pdf
	H7. New Business. Suzanne Carlstedt Re-Appt to PAB.pdf

